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CHAIRMAN'’S STATEMENT
ERHEA

Dear Shareholders,

On behalf of the board of directors (the “Board”) of
Concord New Energy Group Limited (the “Group”), | hereby
present to the shareholders the 2016 annual results of the
Group. The revenue and profit of the Company for the
12 months ended 31 December 2016 (the “Year”) were
RMB1,785,166,000 and RMB457,815,000, respectively.
The Group's profit increased 12.18% as compared with the
corresponding period last year. Basic earnings per share was
RMB5.32 cents, representing a 15.65% growth compared
with the same period last year. As at 31 December 2016,
the Group's net assets stood at RMB5,225,750,000.

In 2016, the Group’s profit continued to grow. Profit from
power generation continued to grow significantly with
increased share in total profits. The Group has improved
its capabilities in surviving in the industry and making self-

developments.

During the Year, power generation output attributable
to the Group was 2,077.80 million kWh, representing a
growth of 32.70% over last year, of which, wind power
generation output was 1,335.39 million kWh, representing
a growth of 28.75% over last year, while solar power
generation output was 742.41 million kWh, representing a

growth of 40.46% over last year.

During the Year, the Group added a total of 9 wind power
plants and solar power plants, with attributable installed
capacity of 446MW. As at the end of the Year, the Group's
attributable installed capacity was 1,601MW, of which
the proportion of attributable capacity in areas without
curtailment increased to 70%. The Group achieved further

improvements in capital structure and quality.
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CHAIRMAN'’S STATEMENT
EEHA

In 2016, the Group has obtained approvals from energy
authorities in relation to a total of 14 projects (with total
capacity of 762MW), undertaken 22 external and internal
EPC general contracting projects (with total capacity of
990MW) and committed to the operation and maintenance
service for 56 wind power and solar power plants. Due
to changes in external conditions, the Group has made
adjustments to its business strategies by transforming
certain EPC projects originally provided for external parties
into the Group’s investment construction, which will be
sold at selected points of time after their commencement
of operation (“build and sell” business model). During
the Year, the Group completed the sale of a 1T00MW
photovoltaic project in Yuyang, Shaanxi. Before the end of
the Year, the transfer agreement for a 200MW photovoltaic
project in Yushen, Shaanxi was signed, the transfer of

which is expected to complete in 2017.

Considering the sluggish growth in the global economy, the
rise of uncertainties and the increased downward pressure
in China’s economy, the achievements we made have not
come easy. | would like to thank the staff of the Group
for their great teamwork and efforts. | would also like to
express my heartfelt gratitude to the shareholders and

directors for their support and trust.

2016 ANNUAL REPORT

20164 - EEEF14EE B (762MW) E 15
BEREBEHFIMZESBER - AEIBRA
BSEPC 42 7% B 18 B 22 A (990MW) » H#E T
S6MERE N APGREBMABITHEE - A
ROIMNAZHENE({  ZFE EEFETL
BEE  BE S RHAINBNEPCIEEE S
ERERD CERKREABEEREDLE
(8 — HEIFERK) - KXFE - KB
BT BREGHIFS 100MW HRIBEE B & o R
FEAIZEZ T PRFRIE 200MW KRB E (i
g HEREBR 2017 FRK -

ERREEERESET  TRTIEEY
o A T AT N BT AR ER T - B
WG TEBORE EBTS B K
SHAEMSEE THEE B SHH
B B RO OB RRNE L EED
RN ZHFREE

2016 F %R 05



CHAIRMAN'’S STATEMENT
ERHEA

In recent years, fighting climate change, improving energy
structure and managing haze have become important
issues in China’s socio-economic development. Through
various measures such as the establishment of energy
management system, strengthening of monitoring and
control, improving various approval processes, stepping
up the construction of power grids, optimizing the
mechanism of releasing electricity tariff subsidies for
renewable energy, and promoting the quota system for
renewable energy, etc., the development environment
for renewable energy has been improving continuously
while the development bottlenecks of renewable energy
are being gradually removed. Meanwhile, as the Paris
Agreement came into force in November 2016, the global
commitments to fighting climate change are being put into
practice. With the “Suzhou Consensus” reached at the
2016 International Energy Reform Forum held in Suzhou,
the participants agreed to forge a collective action in
promoting the transition of the global energy focus to a
mode of sustainable development which is clean and low-
carbon. The international community has never before paid
such attention to renewable energy. With such momentum,
renewable energy will very soon enter a new era of full-
fledged development. As technologies continue to develop
in the field of wind power and solar power generation, the
time for low feed-in tariff will come very soon. Wind power
generation and solar power generation will be able to
leverage on their economic advantages and compete in the
market, and become the form of renewable energy with
the best commercial value. Thus, we are very confident with

the future development of the industry.
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CHAIRMAN'’S STATEMENT
EEHA

Today, we possess a power generation capacity which
is ever increasing, the locations of our power plants are
geographically distributed more reasonably. With further
optimization of capital structure, continuous uplifting
of management skills, significantly improved financing
capability and a team of stable key workforce at a time
when China’s electric power system reform is in progress,
the Group will establish new profit growth points in the
areas of electricity power sales/allocation and internet+
for energy. We believe, with the Group’'s extensive
experience in project development, EPC services, operation
and maintenance, as well as the excellent technology
and management talents that we possess, the Group
will explore, innovate and lead in different frontiers of
renewable energy and seek further development in the

industry.

In the coming year, the Group will focus on various tasks
n “lowering the unit cost of power generation”, continue
its development strategy in the southern regions (where
no curtailment is enforced), and build more “power plants
with low unit cost of power generation”. We will continue
to optimize capital structure, expedite the disposal and
replacement of stocked assets in regions which are subject
to power curtailment or possible power curtailment. We
will continue to strengthen production safety management
in power plants and improve economic efficiency of
power plants. We will strive for business growth by
improving the ability of our companies in our new energy
services business. We will bring dynamics to the Group's
development by participating in the reform of electric
power system and engaging, as appropriate, in the new
mode of operation and maintenance of renewable energy.
We will also continue to carry out scientific management,
improve the Group’s vitality, efficiency and cost control

through systems, processes and incentives measures.

In the coming year, all the employees of the Group
will work very hard to explore, innovate, and take the
opportunity to excel, with an objective to contribute to
the development of renewable energy as well as to the

shareholders with satisfactory results.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EEEBNRE DM

08

OPERATING ENVIRONMENT

In 2016, the global economy continued with the
substantial degree of adjustment, and risks as a result
of various changes increased. While the growths
among developed economies varied, a recovery was
seen in the emerging markets and the developing
economies. As such, the overall global economy had
maintained a moderate growth. Under this macro-
environment China’s economy continued to maintain
its impetus of making progress while maintaining
stability in 2016. Economic growth was kept within a
reasonable interval with continuous optimization of
the economic structure. China’s economy is still the
strongest engine of economic growth in the world.
China’s total electricity consumption for the year was
5.92 trillion kWh, representing a year-on-year growth
of 5.0%, 4.0 percentage points higher than that
of last year. An accelerated year-on-year growth, a
continuous change of driving forces, and a changing
consumption pattern were the characteristics of the

electricity consumption in China.

During the year, the operating environment of
renewable energy in China displayed the following
characteristics:

1. Renewable Energy Maintained Rapid Growth

According to the data released by China National
Energy Administration (“NEA”), wind power in
China had maintained its healthy development
trend in 2016. During the year, newly installed
wind power capacity in China was 19.30GW,
while the total installed grid-connected capacity
reached 150GW, representing 9.0% of the total
installed power generation capacity. Wind power
generation was 241.0 billion kWh, representing
a year-on-year growth of 30.1% and 4% of

total power generation.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EEEBNRE DM

As at the end of 2016, the newly installed
solar power generation capacity in China was
34.54GW, with total installed power capacity
reaching 77.42GW, representing a year-on-year
increase of 81.6%, making China to become
the world’s top country in terms of both newly
installed and total installed capacity. Power
generation output for the year was 66.2 billion
kWh, representing a 72.0% growth year-on
year, and accounting for 1% of total power

generation output in China for the year.

China has become the world’s top country in
using renewable energy.

Steady Progress on Adjustment to Energy
Structure

In 2016, the Chinese government pushed
forward vigorously on energy system reforms,
and successively released “13th Five-Year Plan
for Power Development” and “13th Five-Year
Plan for Energy Development”. In line with this,
the China National Energy Administration issued
plans for controlling coal power generation
capacity to 11 provinces and requested to stop
or postpone 85 projects (with a total installed
capacity of 109 million kW) All of these energy
development paths pointed to a vision of
creating a clean, low-carbon, safe and highly

efficient modern energy system.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EEENWR DN

10

The proportion of non-fossil energy further
increased. According to the data issued by
China National Bureau of Statistics, in 2016, the
net increase in the country’s power generation
capacity was 120 million kW, of which the net
increase in non-fossil energy power generation
capacity was 72 million kW, similar to the level
of last year, while the figure of net increase in
coal power reduced by 11.54 million kW year-
on-year. As at the end of 2016, the proportion
of non-fossil energy to total power capacity
increased by 1.7 percentage points as compared

with last year.

The renewable energy quota system was put
on the agenda. In March 2016, NEA issued
the “Guiding Opinions on Guiding Mechanism
for Setting Renewable Energy Development
and Utilization Targets”, which specified the
consumption proportion of non-hydro renewable
energy to the total electricity consumption in
each province (region and city) to be achieved by
2020. Not only the power generation enterprises
were provided with concrete indicators with
respect to the capacity of non-hydropower
renewable energy as a proportion of total power
generation, but the Trading Mechanism for
Green Certificate of Renewable Energy Power

has also been proposed.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EEEBNRE DM

The investment in the areas of curtailment is
under control. In July 2016, NEA published
the “Notice on the Establishment of the Wind
Power Monitoring and Warning Mechanism to
Promote a Sustainable and Healthy Development
of the Wind Power Industry”, which provided
the provinces and regions with a warning system
of risk ratings, defined according to their wind
power consumption status for the adoption of
corresponding administrative measures. Where
the average wind power utilization hours are less
than the minimum guaranteed purchased hours
as prescribed for a region, the risk warning will
be determined as “red”. NEA will not issue an
annual construction capacity target in which the
warning is issued, approval of new wind power
projects will be suspended, and the power
grid enterprises will not process any new grid
connection. For regions with more than 20%
wind power curtailment, the risk warning will
be determined as “orange” or above, and in
principle, NEA will not issue the region’s annual

development construction capacity target.

The construction of ultra-high voltage (UHV)
long-distance transmission lines gathered
momentum. UHV has been expressly approved
as the energy transmission path to solve the
problem of inverse distribution of energy
resources in China. Constructions of numerous
transmission lines, such as Jiuquan-Hunan,
West Inner Mongolia-South Tianjin, Ximeng-
Shandong, Yuheng-Weifang, were carried out
rigorously. It is expected that these projects,
after their launch of operation, will bring
significant benefits to the efforts in mitigating
the wind power and solar power curtailment

problem in the Northern areas.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EEEBNRE DM
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Significant Technological Advancement with
Higher Equipment Efficiency and Lower
Power Generation Costs

The technology of renewable energy has
improved significantly, which led to an increase
in equipment efficiency and a drop in costs. In
respect of photovoltaic power generation, the
conversion efficiency of modules was further
enhanced. As for wind power generation, higher
tower tubes and wind turbines with large blades
were improved and their applications were
promoted. China’s “13th Five-Year Plan for
Energy Development” suggested that “In 2020,
the electricity rates of wind power projects
will compete at the same level with local coal-
fired power generation, while the electricity
rates of photovoltaic projects can compare
with the selling rates of grid electricity”. This is
also a signal for the industry: that the industry
should increase its pace of cost reduction
through further technological innovation and
technical advancement, get rid of its reliance
on policy subsidies, and endeavour in increasing
the economic values and competitiveness of

renewable energy.

Continuous Decline in Required Reserve
Ratio with Favourable Financing
Environment

In 2016, the People’s Bank of China continued
to cut the required reserve ratio of RMB deposit
for financial institutions by 0.5 percentage point
to keep a favourable financing environment
while maintaining a low level of financing costs

for projects.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EEEBNRE DM

BUSINESS REVIEW

During 2016, the Group’'s revenue amounted to
RMB1,785,166,000 (2015: RMB3,478,562,000),
decreased by 48.68% as compared with the same
period last year; profit attributable to equity holders
of the Group amounted to RMB457,815,000 (2015:
RMB408,090,000), increased by 12.18% as compared
with the same period last year. The basic earnings
per share was RMB5.32 cents (2015: RMB4.60 cents)
increased by 15.65% as comprised with the same
period last year; and the fully diluted earnings per
share was RMB5.30 cents (2015: RMB4.60 cents).

As at the end of the Year, the Group’s net asset
value was RMB5,225,750,000 (31 December
2015: RMB4,821,905,000). As at the end of
the Year, the Group’s cash and cash equivalents
were RMB1,891,277,000 (31 December 2015:
RMB1,596,081,000).

During the Year, the Group's profit derived from
power generation business was significantly improved.
The Group adapted to national policy changes by
proactively adjusting its business model, expanding
the ratio of “build and sell” business and cutting
the scale of EPC business, resulting in a substantial
decrease in revenue and profit from the EPC sector
as well as a considerable reduction in the Group’s
consolidated revenue. However, with the significant
increase in the revenue from project transfers, the

Group had maintained the growth of its overall profit.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
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Investment in Power Plants Development

and Operation

Power Generation Maintained Rapid
Growth with Remarkably Improved

Power Plant Efficiency

In 2016, the Group's generation output
attributable to the Group was 2,077.80
million kWh (2015: 1,565.76 million kwh),
up 32.70% as compared with last year,
of which wind power generation output
was 1,335.39 million kWh (2015: 1,037.20
million kWh), up 28.75% as compared with
last year, while solar power generation was
742.41 million kWh (2015: 528.56 million
kWh), up 40.46% as compared with last

year.

During the Year, the power plants
with equity interests held by the Group
generated electricity output of 3,722.35
million kWh (2015: 3,048.05 million kwh),
up 22.12% as compared with that of last
year, of which wind power generation was
2,949.56 million kWh (2015: 2,487.41
million kWh), up 18.58% as compared
with that of last year and solar power
generation was 772.80 million kWh (2015:
560.64 million kWh), up 37.84% as

compared with that of last year.

During the Year, the power plants
controlled by the Group achieved a
revenue amounting to RMB674,032,000
(2015:RMB434,501,000) from power
generation. The Group’s share of net
profits from associates and joint ventures
amounted to RMB92,811,000 (2015:
RMB69,074,000).
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ii.

Power Plant Operation Indicators and

Average Feed-in Tariff

During 2016, the wind turbines of wind
farms with equity interests held by the
Group recorded an availability rate of
96.14% (2015: 95.01%) and 1,692 hours
of equivalent full-load utilization hours
(2015: 1,618 hours). The solar power
plants with equity interests held by the
Group recorded an availability rate of
98.89% (2015: 99.15%) and equivalent
full-load utilization hours of 1,432 hours
(2015: 1,553 hours). The average wind
power curtailment rate for the wind farms
with equity interests held by the Group was
19.31% (2015: 20.40%); and the average
solar power curtailment for the solar power
plants with equity interests held by the
Group was 9.44% (2015: 2.16%).

During the Year, the weighted average
feed-in tariff rate of the Group’s wind
power was RMBO0.5636/kWh (including
VAT) (2015: RMB0.5585/kWh). The
weighted average tariff rate of the
Group’s solar power was RMB0.9703/kWh
(including VAT) (2015: RMB1.016/kWh).
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iii.

Power Plant Capacity Achieved Steady
Growth

In 2016, the total installed capacity of
power projects with equity interests held
by the Group was 816MW (2015: 663MW),
among which there were 6 continued
projects with installed capacity of 288MW
and 11 new construction projects with
installed capacity of 528MW. 15 of these
projects were wind farms with capacity
of 756MW and attributable capacity of
732MW, and 2 were solely-funded solar
power plants with capacity of 60MW.

During the Year, the Group added 9 new
wind plants and solar power plants to
production, with total installed capacity of
470MW (2015: 365MW) and attributable
capacity of 446MW (2015: 291MW), of
which 8 were wind farms with capacity
of 420MW and attributable capacity of
396MW and 1 was solely-funded solar
power plant with capacity of 50MW.

As at the end of the Year, the Group held
interests of 54 grid-connected wind and
solar power plants, with a total capacity
of 2,547MW and attributable capacity of
1,601TMW, of which 39 were wind farms
with total capacity of 2,053MW and
attributable capacity of 1,125MW, and 15
were solar power plants with total capacity
of 494MW and attributable capacity of
476MW.
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iv.

Early Development Concentrated in
Non-Curtailed Regions with Abundant

Reserve of Resources

During 2016, 14 projects of the Group
with a total capacity of 762MW have either
been approved by or submitted to energy
authorities, among which 9 projects were
wind power projects with a total capacity
of 632MW and 5 solar power projects with
a total capacity of 130MW.

During the Year, 11 of the Group's
wind power projects with a total
capacity of 728MW have been included
in the construction programme list
“2016 Programme for the Nationwide
Development and Construction of Wind
Power” issued by NEA, all of which were
located in the regions with good access to

the grid and no curtailment.

During the Year, the Group entered into
new agreements in relation to wind power
resources of 2,850MW, and solar power
resources of 500MW. As of the end of the
Year, the Group’s wind power resources
reserve amounted to over 28GW and solar
power resources reserve amounted to
8GW, which provided assurance for the

Group’s sustainable development.
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Significant Increase in Financing

Capacity

In 2016, the Group’s credibility in the
financial system was strengthened. Century
Concord Wind Power Investment Co., Ltd.
("Concord Wind Power”), a wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Group, successfully
registered Green Note in the PRC with
National Association of Financial Market
Institutional Investors with a registered
capital of RMB500 million, which became
the first Green Note from non-financial
enterprises in the domestic market. At
the end of the Year, Concord Wind
Power obtained the approval from China
Securities Regulatory Commission and
Shanghai Stock Exchange to issue Green
Notes in aggregate of RMB1,000 million.
The Group will issue the above bonds
at appropriate time according to market
condition.

During the Year, the financing of the
Group's investment projects progressed
satisfactorily. Throughout the Year, 10
construction project loans were completed
with an aggregate contract value of
RMB2,870 million and drawdown amount
of RMB 1,550 million.
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2.

Renewable Energy Service Sector

Scale of EPC Business Remained Stable
with Awards Received for Construction
and Design

The Group’s company in the EPC sector
can provide Engineering, Procurement and
Construction (EPC) services for our internal
and external market. During 2016, we
undertook 22 external and internal EPC
projects with a total capacity of 990MW
(2015: 998MW). Given the changes of the
Group’ s operation strategy, the Group
transformed certain EPC projects originally
provided for external parties into the
Group’s investment construction, which
would be sold at selected points of time
after their commencement of operation
("build and sell” business model). During
the Year, there was an increase in the
Group’s internal projects and a decrease
in external projects, therefore, revenue
generated by EPC section showed a

substantial decline.

During the Year, the Group’s engineering
company and design company undertook
the "Exemplar Project of Circular Economy
at Huolin River — 300MW Wind Power
Construction” as the general contracting
unit and design unit for wind power
construction. The project was awarded
the honour of “2016 Premium Quality
Power Construction in China” by China
Electric Power Construction Association
and the honour of “2016-2017 Premium
Quality Construction in China” by China
Association of Construction Enterprise
Management successively, which
demonstrated its recognition by the

industry.
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In 2016, the Group’s design company
independently contracted the “Shanxi
Wucheng 20MW Photovoltaic Power
Stations Poverty Alleviation Project” as
the general EPC contractor, marking a
major leap in the design company’s ability.
Meanwhile, in addition to providing
construction design services for the EPC
projects, the Group’s design company, as
a member of the integrated EPC group,
also provided resources assessment and
consulting services for the Group and
external renewable energy investors.
During the Year, the Group completed 202
wind or solar resources assessment and
technical advisory reports, 52 feasibility
studies, 10 preliminary designs and 10

construction designs.

During the reporting period, the Group’s
design company submitted an application
to National Equities Exchange and
Quotations Co. Ltd.* (ZEIFR/NPERRHE
EHAAREEAT)for a quotation and
open transfer of its shares on the National
Equities Exchange and Quotations* (& E
NEEERRDEEEZE ST ) (“New Third Board”).
The Group has submitted an application in
relation to the Potential Quotation to The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the
“Stock Exchange”) pursuant to Practice
Note 15 of the Rules Governing the Listing
of Securities on the Stock Exchange, which

has been approved.
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ii.

During the year, the Group’s EPC companies
and engineering companies generated a
total revenue of RMB1,043,685,000 (2015:
RMB2,960,462,000).

Operation and Maintenance Company
Made Marked Progress with the launch

of Power+ System

Power plant operation and maintenance
(O&M) is a business area prioritized by
the Group for the development. The
Group’s O&M companies provided full
O&M services, preventive tests, technical
renovation and overhaul, wind power
prediction and other services to internal
and external power plants, as well as
carried out maintenance engineering and
regular inspection services for turbine
manufacturers during the warranty period.
The Group’s O&M companies used means
of information technology such as big
data, cloud computing, internet of things
and Internet to actively build a cloud O&M
model. By researching and developing
the big data operation and maintenance
platform “Power+"”, which we own the
intellectual property rights, the Group’s
O&M companies offered customers with
customized and precise operation and

maintenance services.
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During the Year, Beijing Century Concord
Operation and Maintenance Co., Ltd.
("Concord Operation and Maintenance”)
of the Group, passed the assessment on
wind farm and photovoltaic power station’s
operation and maintenance capability by
China General Certification Centre, making
it the third wind power operation and
maintenance enterprise, and the second
photovoltaic operation and maintenance
enterprise to pass the assessment by the
Centre. This represents that the Company’s
wind power and photovoltaic operation
and maintenance capability has reached
the top-tier standard in the industry.
Concord Operation and Maintenance
was successfully awarded the honour
of “2016 China’'s Top 10 Wind Turbine
Operation and Maintenance Enterprises in
Wind Power Industry”. In the 2016 “Wind
Power Cup”, an election for the best wind
power enterprises, Concord Operation and
Maintenance received the top rank under
the wind power O&M enterprises category
in Internet voting and was awarded the

title as “The Best Wind Power Enterprise”.

Meanwhile, Concord Operation and
Maintenance has comprehensively
exercised “7S" management and won
unanimous applause from its customers.
Guanshan Project Team was awarded
the honour of “Ankang Cup (Shanghai
Division) Outstanding Team” by All-China
Federation of Trade Unions and State
Administration of Work Safety. In addition,
Tianchang Project Team, Tianjin Eco-city
Project Team, Cha'er Lake Project Team
and Zhangdong Project Team, etc., all
received commendations and rewards from

their customers.
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The O&M Company utilizes “Power+", the
Group’s self-developed cloud platform,
and integrates big data with artificial
intelligence to establish a new mode of
operation and maintenance for renewable
energy power stations. Good economic
benefits have already been achieved during
the Group’s internal trial period, and it
is anticipated that the application will be
launched to the external markets in the

future.

During the Year, Concord Operation and
Maintenance undertook operation and
maintenance business for 56 wind farms
and solar power plants; entered into
contracts with turbine manufacturers in 6
projects of regular inspection service; and
signed 11 contracts with power plants
in respect of preventive tests, as well as

technical renovation and overhaul services.

During the Year, the business segment
contributed a revenue of RMB67,449,000
(2015: RMB83,599,000) to the Group.

ENVIRONMENTAL POLICY AND COMPLIANCE
WITH RELEVANT LAWS AND REGULATIONS

Environmental Protection

In addition to financial performance, the Group believes
that high standard of corporate social responsibility
is critical in establishing good corporate and social
relations, motivating employees and creating sustainable
returns for the Group. The Company is committed
to active contributions to the environment and the
development of community sustainability in the regions
where the Company operates and the Company’'s

stakeholders reside.

2016 ANNUAL REPORT

BERARNASERBE FHE
#[Power+] EF & #§ K
HEBEHEATEERES 1T
B HARERBUAIE SR
N EEEAFHAEMRE -
EEEE T RIFHEER
o RIR A E — P HEM SNED

REE - e 8 g L RE
56 [E B & K& K5 88 &’ 7
BITHERETS RS
%3] T 61818 B & E % AR 7%
AR BERFIERER
B BREERBER 1
& -

REE ZEBRRAEER
HEEHUA AR 67,449,000
gt (2015 : A R ¥
83,599,0007T) °

= BREBRRETHEBERRER

RERE

BRI AEEREESREZE
EHeEEHEYRFOERMEH
% HEE TR ASEAIENFE M
BUERER - AKREBNIRNAKEE
e RNSmBEEA LA RNIRE
RMBZAIREERELBEBRER

2016 F£ 3R 23



MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EEENWR DN

24

The Group is engaged in the business of renewable
energy power generation such as wind power and
solar power generation, focusing on the investments in
environmental protection and conservation of water and
soil. The Group also strives to maintain the sustainable
development for the environment as well as for the
human race, and commits to its responsibilities in
improving the energy structure, mitigating air pollution
and reducing greenhouse gas emissions and haze.

During the Year, Zhangdong Project Company was
appraised as the “Environment-friendly” wind farm
by winning in the fierce competition among 42 wind
farms, which was hosted by Liaoning Power Grid. It
is the third consecutive year for the company to be
awarded this title. Gansu Guazhou wind power project
and Wuwei solar power project both being companies
under the Group, were awarded the honorary title of
“Environment-friendly New Energy Power Plant” by
Gansu Electricity on 27 January 2016.

During the Year, the electricity generated by the wind
power plants and solar power plants invested by the
Group was equivalent to the reduction of 3,150,000
tons of carbon dioxide emission, 32,444 tons of sulfur
dioxide emission and 2,878 tons of nitrogen oxide
emission. Moreover, as compared with the electricity
generated by coal-fired power plants, the Group’s
wind and solar power plants saved 1,100,000 tons
of standard coal and 9,180,000 tons of water during
the period. As at the end of the reporting period,
the Group’s invested wind and solar power plants
had cumulatively reduced carbon dioxide emission by
16,680,000 tons, sulfur dioxide emission by 166,519
tons, and nitrogen oxide emission by 14,754 tons.
5,660,000 tons of standard coal and 47,080,000 tons
of water have been saved cumulatively. The reduction
of emissions of pollutants has made a contribution to
the reduction of PM10 and PM2.5 concentration in

the atmosphere to reduce smog.
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Compliance with Laws and Regulations

During the reporting Year, to the best knowledge of
the management, the Group has complied with the
relevant standards, laws and regulations that have
significant impacts to our businesses. At the same
time, the Group always maintains a safe working
environment for staff in accordance with relevant

safety policies.

Employment and Labour Practices

The Quality of Work Environment

Human resources is the main force of the Group's
sustainable development. We have firmly established
the concept of sustainable development which is
people-oriented and fully coordinated, with a platform
for the promotion of employee development. We
strive to build a congenial enterprise by stimulating
positive energy and enhancing cohesiveness among
the employees. The Group puts emphasis on staff
training which include the assessment of professional
competence of the staff and developing career
development plans for employees. The Group places
great importance to safeguarding the legitimate rights
and interests of employees and has established a
mutual fund to help the employees and their families

who are in need.
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Health and Safety

The Group has great concerns over social responsibility
and pays attention to employees’ safety, health and
improvements of work abilities. Health inspections
are organised annually for employees. The Group
has set up a number of sports and interest clubs and
built fitness and sports facilities for the employees.
Sports events, such as walking activities are organized
regularly.

Community Involvement

The Group actively fulfilled their social responsibilities,
participated in social welfare undertakings, subsidized
professional education in universities, donated
education and public infrastructure where the projects
are located, and actively participated in community
activities. Employees of the Group also participated
individually in charity activities including donation to

poverty stricken students and caring for the disabled.

Customer and supplier relationships

During the Year, the Group maintained a good
relationship with its customers and suppliers without
any major dispute.

The Group’s largest 5 customers accounted for
56% of the total sales for the Year, including 18%
from the largest customer. The largest customer is
Hubei Jinquan Wind Electricity Co., Ltd., which is a
wholly-owned subsidiary of Huadian Fuxin Energy
Corporation Limited. The company’s EPC projects

were undertaken by The Group.

The Group’s largest 5 suppliers accounted for 72% of
the total purchases for the Year, including 32% from
the largest supplier. The largest supplier is Xiangdian
Wind Energy Co., Ltd. It supplies wind turbine
equipment for some of the wind power projects
invested or EPC contracted by the Group .
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EMPLOYEES AND REMUNERATION

As of 31 December 2016, the Group had 1,183
full-time employees (31 December 2015: 1,068),
117 of whom worked at the Group’s headquarter,
324 in project development and management, 176
in engineering consultancy, design, equipment
procurement and construction (EPC) and 566 in

operation and maintenance.

During the year, the Group’s staff costs amounted
to RMB126,767,000 (2015: RMB117,888,000),
representing a year-on-year
RMB8,879,000.

increase of

LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL RESOURCES

As at 31 December 2016, the Group held cash and
cash equivalents of approximately RMB1,891,277,000
(31 December 2015: RMB1,596,081,000), the
current ratio was 1.15 times (31 December 2015:
1.11 times), gearing ratio (long term debt divided
by owner’s equity) was 0.64 (31 December 2015:
0.59). At the end of the reporting period, the Group's
bank borrowings amounted to RMB3,426,660,000
(31 December 2015: RMB3,189,492,000), and net
assets of the Group stood at RMB5,225,750,000 (31
December 2015: RMB4,821,905,000).

Charge of Asset

As of 31 December 2016, the equipment of the
Group was pledged as security for outstanding loan
amount of RMB781,150,000 (31 December 2015:
RMB936,950,000).
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Contingent Liability

As at 31 December 2016, the Group has pledged
its 49% equity interest in Erlianhaote Changfeng
Century Concord Wind Power Exploiture Co., Ltd.
("Erlian™), with the total value of its registered capital
of approximately RMB37,240,000 (31
2015: RMB37,240,000). The outstanding balance
of banking facilities of Erlian as at 31 December
2016 was RMB53,941,000 (31 December 2015:
RMB64,739,000).

December

Save for the information as mentioned above, the
Group did not have any significant contingent
liabilities as at 31 December 2016.

Commitments

As at 31 December 2016, the Group had capital
commitments of RMB3,338,807,000 (31 December
2015: RMB2,337,042,000) which were not accounted
for in the financial statements. The amount was
mainly capital committed for investment in power
plants of RMB1,073,409,000 (31 December 2015:
RMB634,736,000) by the subsidiaries, and capital
committed but unpaid for payment of equipment
purchased of RMB2,265,398,000 (31 December 2015:
RMB1,702,306,000) by the subsidiaries.

RISK FACTORS AND RISK MANAGEMENT

Risks Associated with Policies

Wind power and solar companies are largely
dependent on policies of the state and the industry,
laws and regulations and incentive schemes. Changes
of policies, laws and regulations with respect to
equipment manufacturing and power grid industry’s
upstream and downstream have a great impact on
the wind power and solar enterprises. Although the

conditions for connection to the grid are improving
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gradually, the problem of energy waste caused by
the curtailment of wind power and solar power is
still negatively affecting the industry’s development.
The provinces (cities and autonomous regions) may
also promulgate regional policies for power tariff
settlement. The risks caused by changes in various

factors will affect the operation of the Group.

Risks Associated with Climate

The annual fluctuation of wind and solar resources
is the primary climatic risk that is faced by the wind
power and solar power industry. With a vast territory,
there are great variations in the factors in different
regions that affect their climates, such that different
regions experience different climatic characteristics
during a same period of time. According to the “2016
China Wind and Solar Energy Resources Bulletin”
published by China Meteorological Bureau, 2016
was a year in which areas such as Shanghai, Jiangsu,
Shandong had experienced rather low wind speeds,
while areas such as Chongging, Guangxi, Shanxi,
Hubei, Sichuan and Shaanxi had experienced relatively
high wind speeds. In response to the risk brought
about by climate, the Group has already completed
wind power and solar power generation projects in
14 provinces (cities and autonomous regions) which
are in production. We will continue to optimize the
distribution to further counteract the impact caused

by the climatic risk

Risks Associated to Power Grids

In recent years, wind power and solar power
curtailment has become a major concern. With reasons
such as low consumption of electricity, unreasonable
structure of power grids and the construction of grid
lines which lag behind the expected schedule, the
situation for wind power and solar power curtailment
is by no means optimistic. The Group will continue

to research on the characteristics of operation
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and methods of consumption for wind power and
solar power and make good judgements on the
trend of policy changes, so as to take advantage of
government policies to mitigate the problem of power
curtailment. The Group will proactively communicate
with the government and grid companies, and take
the initiative to capture market share in power
generation. Internally, we will strengthen production
and operation management, optimize means of
operation, improve utilization rates by arranging for
proper inspection and maintenance of equipment, so
as to minimize the time of shut down.

Interest Rate Risk

The Group is principally engaged in domestic
investment in wind power and solar power plants,
which requires enormous capital expenditure and has
relatively high demand for borrowed funds. Changes
in interest rate will certainly have an impact to the
Group’s cost of capital. With sound performance
and credibility, a stable debt structure and diversified
financing channels, the Group has consistently
enjoyed financing interest rates that are lower than

the average level of our peers.

Exchange Rate Risk

The Group's business is primarily located in mainland
China with most of its revenue and expenses
denominated in Renminbi. The Group also has a
small portion of its investments overseas and loans
denominated in foreign currencies. Fluctuations in
Renminbi exchange rate will result in foreign exchange
losses or gains from the Group’s overseas business.
The Group has not used any financial instruments for
hedging purpose.
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PROSPECTS

In recent years, under the backdrop of the
international mainstream issue of fighting global
climate change, the transition to cleaner, low-carbon
and efficient energy sources has become the major
trend. On 4 November 2016, the Paris Agreement
on global climate change was duly implemented,
providing a political, economic and legal basis for the
global transition to low-carbon energy sources. The
fundamental change of global energy’s structure may
be much sooner and more vigorous than expected.
The Chinese government also made it clear that,
carbon emissions would reach the peak by 2030, and
the proportion of non-fossil energy to total energy
consumption would increase to more than 20%. As
such, renewable energy sector has plenty of room for

development and expansion.

With the ever-changing technological revolution, the
economical efficiency of renewable energies has been
greatly enhanced. In recent years, the cost of new
energy sources such as photovoltaic, wind power and
solar thermal has shown a significant decline. With
the advancing technologies, increasing investment
and enhancement of large-scale production of new
energies, it is expected that further improvement in
the cost structure can be achieved. As it has been the
development trend for new energies to experience a
rapid cost decrease, soon it will be the time for new
energies to become affordable for grid-connection.
The renewable energies will sustain in market
competition by leveraging on their own economic

advantages and seek further development.
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Although we are still faced with the impact of
unfavourable factors such as the lagging behind
of subsidies for renewable energy, electricity
consumption problems in some areas and limitations
to the condition of transmission, we are pleased to
see that the situations are constantly improving. Under
the background of stringent constraints on resources
and environment, air pollution and ecological
deterioration, the transition to green energies has
become increasingly urgent. Wind power in China is
developing from the “supplemental energy” in the
“12th Five-Year” period to a stage of “substitute
energy” in the “13th Five Year” period.

Following the implementation of a series of measures
including the Group’s south-bound development,
solar energy development and optimization of capital
structure in recent years, the Group’s assets in power
plants as well as its proportion of earnings from
power generation business have been increasing.
According to the changes in the macroeconomic
environment, the Group will also adjust its business
strategy to achieve maximum return of shareholders’
interests and social benefits. In response to the impact
and opportunities brought about by the power system
reform, the Group actively, on the one hand, seeks
business opportunities in terms of electricity sales and
distribution network construction, and on the other
hand, endeavors to reduce the unit cost of electricity
produced by the Group, so as to cope with the
coming period of competitive bidding and low feed-in

tariff for grid connection.
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The Group will continue to carry out the following 20175 - AEBEKEBEEHRA TR

operating strategies in 2017: B

1. Control reserved resources and maintain the core 1 HEER  REBEBERENZOE
competitiveness of project development. The F o BFEMTREMEERE - I
Group will persist in its development strategy in REERENE @ £ TR B[R IF
the areas without curtailment. Investments will B SRR B AR — HEAC T R 5 4T Y
be further increased to develop wholly-owned or BAMAIGEEIER -

controlled wind power and solar power projects

with good economic benefits in areas without

curtailment.

2. Strengthen production safety and improve 2 HERPHEE - ESEENRE X
revenue from power generation. The Group TIRMESUERR - BSOS N™
will closely follow the reform process and strive BEHE MUK NELEER 618
to consummate electricity marketing; establish BEEmERTY  ARAREHET
cost-priority awareness with reasonable cost AR BREBRAEX  BREWE
control; reasonably adjust the mode of power B R irekss - ZIRAREBA A
plants operation to reduce power consumption % o

rate; and improve equipment availability through
effective management and technological
transformation.

3. Continue to focus on the development of asset- 3 HEBERNERETEERBRR - IR
light services sector. The Group will improve FARTE HE BRI E IR ) - B
the management capability of the service BTHRKFE - 120 8 THEBMA
business sector, implement the employee shares REBDIE - O BIERGT AR T2
ownership scheme, enhance the motivation NANMBERKERT - BHELFIN
and initiative of employees, and expand —BBLEBES - BMRIBEINE
external businesses actively by leveraging on % K JJHE#E 58 2= POWER+ &
the integrated advantage as a combination g8 R EERBRRITEE AR
of design, procurement and construction FEIKTE o

companies as well as operation and maintenance
companies; vigorously promote and improve the
POWER+ system, enhance the technical capacity
of the operation and maintenance services as

well as the quality of services.
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4.  Strive to reduce power generation cost by
holding a number of power plants with low
power generation cost. The Group will, by
making practical efforts, steadily reduce the
cost of power generation to enhance its
competitiveness in a period of competitive
bidding and low-tariff grid connection. It will
continue to optimize and adjust the Group's
capital structure, dispose of inefficient assets
and make full use of idle assets.

5. Improve management, enhance efficiency and
continue with the implementation of cost
control. The Group will promote the reform of
reward and incentive mechanisms and optimize
its work in auditing, supervision and mitigation

of risks.

6. Keep close track of and participate actively in
the power system reform, so as to bring new

initiatives for the Group’s development.

We believe, in the coming year, the Group’s
management and all employees will work together
and forge ahead, create even better results and bring

better returns to the shareholders and the society.
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EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Liu Shunxing, aged 55, joined the Group in 2007. He
has become the Chairman of the Company since June 2009.
He is also a director of various subsidiaries of the Group.
Mr. Liu holds a Bachelor degree of Electricity Generation
from Tianjin University and a Master degree of Energy
Source Economy Management from the Management
College of Harbin Institute of Technology. Mr. Liu is the
vice president of China Energy Research Institute and an
executive director of China Energy Council. He was formerly
the Vice CEO of China Energy Conservation Investment

Corporation for eight years.

Mr. Yang Zhifeng, aged 46, joined the Group in 2007.
He is the Co-Vice Chairperson of the Company in January
2016. He is also a director of various subsidiaries of the
Group. Mr. Yang holds his Master degree in International
Finance from Renmin University of China and an EMBA
from China Europe International Business School. He
once worked in China Energy Conservation Investment
Corporation and has extensive experience in industrial

investment and corporate management.

Mr. Yang is a non-independent director of Pacific Securities
Co., Limited (Stock code: 601099), the share of which is
listed on the Shanghai Stock Exchange.

Ms. Liu Jianhong, aged 48, joined the Group in 2007.
She is the Co-Vice Chairperson of the Company in January
2016. She is also a director of various subsidiaries of the
Group. Ms. Liu holds her Master degree from the Law
School of Renmin University of China and an EMBA from
China Europe International Business School. She was
the Chief Legal Officer of China Energy Conservation

Investment Corporation.

2016 ANNUAL REPORT

ZIEESEE - 555% - R 2007 FIAREE -
% E2009F6 ARKARRAZER © HIR
ABAEEZRMBRARICES - BlnAERE
RERBREFEELBMALUNERELE
AREBERERERSEERBELTEM - 8%
ERTERREZgRIeRRTREAERARS
BHEEE - HEERREEREARRE
FEQF o

BERBEE 4658 - R2007 FMALREE -
H®E2016F 1 ARABART ZHERIERF
BHRAREEZRMBARICES - Hi4E
REFREARKSEE S RE 26 R E
AR ImeReafERB A IHEEELS
il o HWEEHPREEIRELNR  EEER
BERGTETRIEBEREELR

BEEBRKFEEFZFLHERHDABR AR RRMDR
5 601099) 2B EE - ZE QA 2D
R ESEEZ ST ET -

BIBALL L - 485%  M2007 FIIAREE -
®E2016F1 ARABARTR ZHERIERF
NEREBEZRMBARZES - Bl
BFEARKSXEEET B K BEE
ITEERRAEEAEIREEBE L2460 -
HEATRMERERRZEARBATA -

2016 F %R 35



BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

EERSEEEAEBNBEAER

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS (CONTINUED)

Mr. Yu Weizhou, aged 52, joined the Group in 2009. He
is the Chief Executive Officer (“the CEO") of the Company
in January 2016. He is also a director of various subsidiaries
of the Group. He holds a Bachelor degree in statistics and a
Master degree in finance from Renmin University of China
and a Ph. D degree of Engineering Management from Xian
University of Technology. Mr. Yu once worked in State
Economic & Trade Commission, State Power Management
Commission and China Shenhua-Guohua Energy Investment
Ltd.

Mr. Niu Wenhui, aged 46, joined the Group in 2010. He is
the Chief Financial Officer of the Company and has become
an Executive Director of the Company since January 2017.
He holds a Master Degree in Business Administration of
Beihang University. He had served as vice president of
China Ruilian Industrial Group and Chief Financial Officer of

Rainbow Group Shenzhen Branch.

Mr. Gui Kai, aged 58, joined the Group in 2015. He has
become an Executive Director of the Company since June
2016. He holds a Master Degree of China University of
Mining & Technology. He had served as General Manager
of Shenhua Trading Group and Shenhua Science and

Technology Development Co., Limited.

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Mr. Wu Shaohua, aged 50, has been a non-Executive
Director of the Company from February 2017. Mr. Wu holds
a Master’s degree in Nanchang Hangkong University and a
MBA in Peking University. Mr. Wu is the General Manager
of Engineering Management Department of Huadian Fuxin
Energy Corporation Limited (“Huadian Fuxin”, a substantial

shareholder of the Company).
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INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Dr. Wong Yau Kar, David, BBS, JP, aged 59, has been an
independent non-executive Director of the Company since
2006. Dr. Wong received a doctorate in Economics from the
University of Chicago. Dr. Wong has extensive experience
in manufacturing, direct investment and international
trade. Dr. Wong is active in public service. He is a Hong
Kong deputy of the 12th National People’s Congress of the
People’s Republic of China(E+_E2BEARRKTAS).
He is also Chairman of the Land and Development Advisory
Committee, Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Authority
and Protection of Wages on Insolvency Fund Board. Dr.
Wong was appointed a Justice of Peace (JP) in 2010 and
was awarded a Bronze Bauhinia Star (BBS) in 2012 for his

valuable contribution to the society.

Dr. Wong is currently an independent non-executive director
of Huayi Tencent Entertainment Company Limited, Redco
Properties Group Limited, Yunfeng Financial Group Limited,
Shenzhen Investment Limited and Sinopec Kantons Holdings
Limited, the shares of which all are listed on the Hong Kong

Stock Exchange.

Mr. Yap Fat Suan, Henry, aged 71, has been an
independent non-executive director of the Company since
2006. He holds a master degree in Business Administration
from the University of Strathclyde, Glasgow, in the United
Kingdom. He is a fellow member of the Institute of Chartered
Accountants in England and Wales and an associate member
of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants.
He has extensive experience in finance and accounting. He
retired as the managing director of Johnson Matthey Hong
Kong Limited in June 2007 and prior to that appointment
he was the general manager of Sun Hung Kai China
Development Limited. Mr. Yap is also an independent non-
executive director of Frontier Services Group Limited, which
is listed on the Hong Kong Stock Exchange, and Brockman
Mining Limited, which is listed on the Hong Kong Stock

Exchange and the Australian Securities Exchange.
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INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS (CONTINUED)

Dr. Shang Li, aged 42, has been an independent non-
executive Director of the Company since December 2012. Dr.
Shange holds a Ph. D degree in Computer Engineering from
Princeton University, USA. Dr. Shang has extensive experience
and knowledge incyber-physical systems, embedded
systems, computer systems and nanotechnologies & etc.
He is an Associate Professor of the Department of Electrical,
Computer and Energy Engineering in University of Colorado
at Boulder and the Chair Professor in Tongji University.
He was formerly the vice president and Chief Architect of
Intel China Research. He has published over 90 articles in
international top journals and conferences in related fields.
In 2012, Dr. Shang received the 25 Best Papers from FPGA”
from ACM International Symposium on Field-Programmable
Gate Arrays and the “Computational Sustainability Award”
from the Computing Community Consortium.

Ms. Huang Jian, aged 48, has been an independent non-
executive Director of the Company since December 2012.
Ms. Huang holds a Master degree from the Central University
of Finance and Economics of the PRC. She is also a certified
public accountant in the PRC. Ms. Huang has over past 20
years of professional experience in accounting, auditing and
taxation. Ms. Huang is the partner of Ruihua Certified Public
Accountants and was a full time member of SME Board
Pubic Offering Review Committee of the China Securities

Regulatory Commission.
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SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. Jiang Yingjiu, aged 48, joined the Group in 2007. He
is the Vice President of the Company. He holds a Bachelor
Degree of Renming University of China. Mr. Jiang had served
as Principal Staff of Law Department of Beijing Urban and
Rural Construction Committee and General Manager of Jixi
Xiehe Shenglong Gas Power Generation Co., Ltd.

Mr. Wang Xigang, aged 37, joined the Group in 2009. He
is the Vice President of the Company. He holds a Master
degree from Peking University. He has worked for Aviation

Industry Corporation of China.

Mr. Ma Suoming, aged 43, joined the Group in 2015.
He is the Vice President of the Company. He holds a
Master degree from North China Electric Power University.
He has worked for National Electricity Dispatching and

Communication Centre.

Mr. Shang Xuelian, aged 53, joined the Group in 2008. He
is the Vice President of the Company. He holds a Bachelor
Degree of Shandong University. Mr. Shang had served as
Vice Chief Engineer and General Manager of thermal power

plant of Shandong Lubei Enterprise Group Limited.

Mr. Liu Ruiqing, aged 52, joined the Group in 2011. He is
assistant to CEQ. He holds a Master degree from North China
Electric Power University. He has worked for Huadian Group
New Energy Limited and Guohua New Energy Development
Limited.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
EEERE

The directors of the Company (the “Directors”) submit their
report together with the audited consolidated financial
statements for the year ended 31 December 2016 (the

“Year").

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES AND GEOGRAPHICAL ANALYSIS
OF OPERATIONS

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding.
The activities of the principal subsidiaries are set out in Note
18 to the financial statements. An analysis of the Group’s
income and contribution to operating profit for the Year is

set out in Note 6 to the financial statements.

RESULTS AND DIVIDENDS

The results of the Group for the Year are set out in the
consolidated income statement on page 113. The interim
and final dividends for the Year are set out in Note 14 to
the financial statements.

RESERVES

Movements in the reserves of the Group and of the
Company during the Year are set out in Note 37 to the
financial statements.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of the movements in the property, plant and
equipment of the Group and of the Company are set out in
Note 15 to the financial statements.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of the movements in the share capital of the

Company are set out in Note 35 to the financial statements.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
EEERE

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

Details of the distributable reserves of the Company as at
31 December 2016 are set out in Note 37 to the financial

statements.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There is no provision for pre-emptive rights under the
Company’s bye-laws and there is no restriction against such
rights under the laws of the Bermuda, which would oblige
the Company to offer new shares on a pro-rata basis to

existing shareholders.

FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A summary of the results, and of the assets, liabilities and
equities of the Group for the last five financial years is set

out on page 312.

DIVIDEND

An interim dividend of HK$0.01 per ordinary share totalling
approximately HK$87,329,000 (equivalent to approximately
RMB75,188,000) was paid in respect of the year ended 31
December 2016 (2015: HK$0.01 per ordinary share). The
board of directors recommends to declare a final dividend
of HK$0.01 per ordinary share in respect of the year ended
31 December 2016 (2015: Nil), subject to the approval of
the shareholders of the Company at the forthcoming annual
general meeting. Based on the number of issued ordinary
shares as of the date of approving this consolidated
financial information, the proposed final dividend
amounted to HK$87,116,000 (equivalent to approximately
RMB77,370,000). This consolidated financial information
does not reflect this amount as dividend payable as at 31
December 2016. Further announcement will be made by the

Company for the date of closure of register of members.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
EEERE

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE LISTED
SECURITIES OF THE COMPANY

During the year ended 31 December 2016, the Company
repurchased a total of 161,110,000 ordinary shares of the
Company for an aggregate consideration of HK$56,545,000
(equivalent to approximately RMB47,834,000) on The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited, all of the purchased
shares were subsequently cancelled by the Company upon
repurchase and accordingly the issued share capital of
the Company was reduced by the nominal value of these
shares.

SHARE OPTIONS

The Company has adopted the existing share options
scheme (the “Share Option Scheme”) on 16 April 2007.

The purpose of the Share Option Scheme is to recognise
and acknowledge the contributions of the Qualified Persons
(as defined in the Share Option Scheme, including but not
limited to, the directors, employees, partners and associates
of the Group) of the Group.

Pursuant to this 10-year term Share Option Scheme, the
Company can grant options to the Qualified Persons for
a consideration of HK$1.00 for each grant payable by the
Qualified Persons. The total number of the shares issued
and to be issued upon exercise of the options granted to
each Qualified Person (including both exercised,cancelled
and outstanding options) in any 12-month period shall not
exceed 1% of the shares then in issue. During the Year,
no share options were granted under the Share Option
Scheme. The share option scheme limit was refreshed by
a resolution passed at the annual general meeting held on
20 June 2011. The maximum number of options that can
be granted by the Company was refreshed to 739,377,996
share options.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
EEERE

SHARE OPTIONS (CONTINUED)

Subscription price in relation to each option pursuant to
the Share Option Scheme shall be not less than the higher
of (i) the closing price of the shares as stated in the Stock
Exchange’s daily quotation sheets on the date on which
the option is offered to a Qualified Person; or (ii) the
average of the closing prices of the shares as stated in the
Stock Exchange’s daily quotation sheets for the 5 trading
days immediately preceding the date of offer; or (iii) the
nominal value of the shares. There shall be no minimum
holding period for the vesting or exercise of the options
but the options are exercisable within the option period as
determined by the board of directors of the Company.

Movements of the share option are set out in Note 36
to the financial statements. As at the date of this report,
the total number of share option that can be granted was
739,377,996, representing 8.49% of the issued share
capital of the Company. The Share Option Scheme will be
expired on 15 April 2017.

SHARE AWARD SCHEME

The Board has adopted a Scheme on 15 June 2015. The
Scheme does not constitute a share option scheme for
the purpose of Chapter 17 of the Listing Rules. Reference
is made to the announcement dated 15 June 2015.
Capitalised terms therein should contain the same meanings
unless otherwise specified. The principal terms of the
Scheme are outlined below.

Purpose

The purpose of the Scheme is to (i) recognize the
contributions of the Employees; (ii) provide additional
incentives in order to retain the Employees to continue to
work for the Group; and (iii) attract suitable personnel for
further development of the Group.

Duration
Subject to any early termination as may be determined by
the Board, the Scheme shall be valid and effective for a

term of ten (10) years commencing on the Adoption Date.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
EEERE

SHARE AWARD SCHEME (CONTINUED)

Administration

The Scheme shall be subject to the administration of the
Board (or a committee from time to time authorized by
the Board to manage the Scheme) and the Trustee in
accordance with the rules of the Scheme and the Trust
Deed. The Board may, from time to time, at its sole
discretion determine the number of Awarded Shares to be
awarded to the Selected Employees. The Board is entitled
to impose any vesting conditions, as it deems appropriate in
its absolute discretion with respect to the entitlement of the
Selected Employees to the Awarded Shares. Any grant of
the Awarded Shares to the connected persons (as defined
in the Listing Rules) of the Company must be approved by
the independent non-executive directors (other than the
independent non-executive director who is the Selected
Employee). The Board shall not instruct the Trustee to deal
in any shares in the market during the period when any
Director is in possession of unpublished inside information
in relation to the Company or when the dealings in the
Company’s securities by Directors are prohibited under any
code or requirement of the Listing Rules or any applicable
laws.

Scheme Limit

The Board shall not make any further Awarded which will
result in the nominal value of Shares awarded by the Board
under the Scheme exceeding five (5) per cent of the issued
share capital of the Company as at the Adoption Date (the
“Scheme Limit").

The maximum number of Shares which may be awarded
to a Selected Employee under the Scheme shall not exceed
one (1) per cent of the issued share capital of the Company
as at the Adoption Date (the “Individual Limit").

44 CONCORD NEW ENERGY GROUP LIMITED

B 10 S EH & (F)
=g

B RBAESHEFTS (A REFETHR
RAEEZAE 2R B E)MERAREZKE
FRERAROZANEE -EFSA KR
REBEERTECRERE 2 RBBRMNHEAE -
EERTHRRBEZBERT  BHERETE
BB FTZ A 2 BEN A # 57 B #E N s AN (E 1]
&t - ERRAARRRZBEEAL(EER LW
RADE L RE RN 2 EEVAERFIIBILIEHR
TEE(TERGESRD ZE R B IETT
ER)NtE EF@ T HEEFEMNARTA
BRzZABBEHE LT RS EMERE
Rz ZRRERBKERTELEEARAR
FHFEERERAETEMRNRZS -

=T EIFREE

E=ZeTERERNERDAEBRNETRE
B R - BRERIE KD REE S
RhzBRHEEBBEANARNEMARHEH
TERARZBADZH(5%) ([FHEIREE])

RERHEBASRTEREECRE 2B )
BEZZTEBEEBARANEMBE L #IT
BAZBDZ—(1%) (TEAREE]) -

BEHEREEARD A



REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
EEERE

SHARE AWARD SCHEME (CONTINUED)

Scheme Limit (Continued)

Each of the Scheme Limit and the Individual Limit shall
be refreshed automatically on each anniversary date of
the Adoption Date during the duration of the Scheme as
stipulated under the above stated in the Duration, such
that (i) the Scheme Limit so refreshed shall not exceed five
(5) per cent of the issued share capital of the Company as
at each anniversary date of the Adoption Date: and (ii) the
Individual Limit so refreshed shall not exceed one (1) per
cent of the issued share capital of the Company as at each

anniversary date of the Adoption Date.

Operation of the Scheme

The Board or a committee authorized by the Board to
manage the Scheme shall give notice to the Trustee in
accordance with the terms of the Trust Deed to purchase
any Awarded Shares in the market. The Company shall pay
the Trustee sufficient funds for any purchase including the

cost of the Awarded Shares and the relevant expenses.

The Board or a committee authorized by the Board to
manage the Scheme shall inform the Trustee the names
of the Selected Employees, the number of shares awarded
to them, the vesting date, the vesting conditions (if any)
and other relevant information under the Scheme and
the Trust Deed. Within 20 business days (on which the
trading of Shares has not been suspended) after the Trustee
receives the cash for the purchase of the Awarded Shares,
the Trustee shall apply the same towards the purchase of
the Awarded Shares at the prevailing market price at its
discretion. The Awarded Shares so purchased will be kept
by the Trustee until the relevant vesting conditions are met
and until then the Awarded Shares will be transferred to

the Selected Employees accordingly.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
EEERE

SHARE AWARD SCHEME (CONTINUED)

Vesting and Lapse

Subject to the terms and conditions of the Scheme and the
fulfillment of all vesting conditions, the relevant Awarded
Shares and Related Income held by the Trustee on behalf
of any Selected Employee shall vest in such Selected
Employee on the Vesting Date and the Trustee shall cause
the Awarded Shares and Related Income to be transferred
to such Selected Employee. If the Selected Employee fails
to deliver the signed and completed transfer documents to
the Trustee within the stipulated period, unless the Board
determines otherwise, the Awarded Shares and the Related
Income shall not vest and shall revert to the Trustee as the
Returned Shares.

In the event that prior to the Vesting Date the Selected
Employee ceases to be an Employee, any unvested Awarded
Shares and Related Income that the Selected Employee
is entitled to shall lapse accordingly, unless the Board
determines otherwise.

In the event that a Selected Employee dies before any
Award to him as vested, unless the Board determines
otherwise, the Award to him shall lapse immediately and
the Awarded Shares to which the Award relate and the
Related Income shall revert to the Trustee as Returned
Shares. If Awarded Shares have vested before the death
of the Selected Employee but have not been transferred
by the Trustee to him, such vested Awarded Shares and
Related Income shall be held by the Trustee for the personal
representative(s) of such Selected Employee and the Trustee
shall transfer to such personal representative(s) such
Awarded Shares and Related Income pursuant to the terms
of the Scheme and the Trust Deed.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
EEERE

SHARE AWARD SCHEME (CONTINUED)

Vesting and Lapse (Continued)

Where any Awarded Share does not vest in accordance with
the relevant provision herein and becomes Returned Share,
the Board may grant Award(s) of such Returned Shares
to other Selected Employees subject to such conditions or

limitations as the Board may decide.

Notwithstanding any other provisions provided in the Share
Award Scheme, if there occurs an event of change of
control of the Company, whether by way of offer, merger,
scheme of arrangement or otherwise, unless the Board
determines otherwise, all the unvested Awarded Shares
shall immediately vest on the date when such change of
control event becomes or is declared unconditional and
such date shall be deemed to be the Vesting Date.

Rights

The Selected Employees shall not have any interest or rights
(including the right to vote or receive dividends) in any
Awarded Shares or in the Related Income unless and until
the Trustee has vested the ownership of such Awarded

Shares in the Selected Employees.

The Trustee shall not exercise the voting rights in respect of

any Shares held under the Trust.

Termination

The Scheme shall terminate on the earlier of the 10th
anniversary date of the Adoption Date or such date of early
termination as determined by the Board provided that such
termination shall not affect any subsisting rights of the

Selected Employees.

The maximum number of Awarded Shares that can be
awarded under the Scheme is 447,311,748. On 5 April
2016, 61,700,000 Shares have been awarded to the

Selected Employees pursuant to the Scheme.
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DIRECTORS

The Directors during the Year and up to the date of this

report were:

Executive Directors

Mr. Liu Shunxing

Mr. Yang Zhifeng

Ms. Liu Jianhong

Mr. Yu Weizhou

Mr. Niu Wenhui (appointed on 23 January 2017)
Mr. Gui Kai (appointed on 13 June 2016)

Non-executive Directors

Mr. Gao Fuchun (resigned on 9 February 2017)
Mr. Wu Shaohua (appointed on 9 February 2017)

Independent Non-executive Directors

Dr. Wong Yau Kar, David, BBS, JP
Mr. Yap Fat Suan, Henry

Dr. Shang Li

Ms. Huang Jian

In accordance with bye-law 99 of the Company’s Bye-laws,
Mr. Yang Zhifeng, Dr. Wong Yau Kar, David,BBS,JP and
Mr. Yap Fat Suan, Henry shall retire by rotation and, being
eligible, offer themselves for re-election at the forth coming
annual general meeting. In accordance with bye-law 102(B)
of the Company’s Bye-laws. Mr. Niu Wenhui, Mr. Gui Kai
and Mr. Wu Shaohua shall retire by rotation and , being
eligible, offer themselves for re-election at the forth coming

annual general meeting.
All the non-executive Directors are appointed for as specific

term and will be subject to retirement by rotation and

re-election at the annual general meeting of the Company.
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DIRECTORS (CONTINUED)

The Company has received from each of the independent
non-executive Directors an annual confirmation of his
independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules
during the Year and the Company considered that they are
independent.

DIRECTORS’S SERVICE CONTRACTS

None of the Directors has a service contract with the
Company which requires the Company to give a period of
notice of more than one year, or to pay compensation or
make other payments equivalent to more than one year's

emolument.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

No contracts of significance in relation to the Group’s
business to which the Company or any of its fellow
subsidiaries was a party and in which a director of the
Company had a material interest, whether directly or
indirectly, subsisted at the end of the Year or at any time
during the Year.
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’ INTERESTS AND/
OR SHORT POSITIONS IN THE SHARES, UNDERLYING
SHARES AND DEBENTURES OF THE COMPANY OR ANY
ASSOCIATED CORPORATION

As at 31 December 2016, the interests and short positions
of each director and chief executive in the shares,
underlying shares and debentures of the Company or any
of its associated corporations (within the meaning of Part
XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (the”SFO"),
as recorded in the register required to be kept by the
Company pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO, or as
otherwise notified to the Company and The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) pursuant
to Part XV of the SFO or the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Companies (the”Model
Code”) under the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities
on the Stock Exchange (the “Listing Rules”), or known to

the Company, were as follows:
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’ INTERESTS AND/ EERIETHASRAAE QTR AB
OR SHORT POSITIONS IN THE SHARES, UNDERLYING BATIZRG HEROREETES
SHARES AND DEBENTURES OF THE COMPANY OR ANY SRR REA(E)

ASSOCIATED CORPORATION (CONTINUED)

(i) Long positions in the shares of the Company: (i) RELXTIROZHAE:

Number of shares held and nature of interest

BERNHERERNE

Approximate

percentage of

the total issued

Name of the Directors Personal Family Corporate Total share capital

EERTRA

BHIHL

BEfR A Rk Ar At BAL

(%)

Liu Shunxing 9,000,000 — 2,426,479,387' 2,435,479,387 27.89
ElE

Yang Zhifeng 7,500,000 — — 7,500,000 0.09
BRI

Liu Jianhong 8,710,000 — - 8,710,000 0.10
el

Yu Weizhou 25,130,000 — - 25,130,000 0.29
RN

Niu Wenhui 4,000,000 — — 4,000,000 0.05
X

Gui Kai 3,600,000 — — 3,600,000 0.04

5

Yap Fat Suan, Henry 200,000 — — 200,000 0.002

RHiE
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EEERE

DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’ INTERESTS AND/
OR SHORT POSITIONS IN THE SHARES, UNDERLYING
SHARES AND DEBENTURES OF THE COMPANY OR ANY
ASSOCIATED CORPORATION (CONTINUED)

()

(i)

52

Long positions in the shares of the Company:
(Continued)

Note:

1. 2,311,469,387 shares are held by China Wind Power
Investment Limited, China Wind Power Investment
Limited is wholly-owned by New Energy International
Limited, which in turn is a wholly-owned subsidiary of
Concord International Investment Limited (“Concord

Mr. Liu Shunxing held as to 47.78%

of the issued shares of Concord International,

and 115,010,000 shares are held by Guangfeng

International Holdings Limited which is wholly owned

International”).

by Beijing Guangfeng Energy Technology Limited. Mr.
Liu Shunxing held as to 99% of the issued shares of
Beijing Guangfeng Energy Technology Limited.

Long positions in the underlying shares of share
options of the Company:

Details of the movement of the share options are set

out in Note 36 to the financial statements.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2016,
none of the directors and chief executives of the
Company and/or any of their respective associates had
any interest or short position in the shares, underlying
shares or debentures of the Company and/or any of
its associated corporations (within the meaning of Part
XV of the SFO) as recorded in the register required
to be kept by the Company under Section 352 of the
SFO, or as otherwise notified to the Company and the
Stock Exchange pursuant to Part XV of the SFO or the
Model Code adopted by the Company.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
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DIRECTORS’ RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE SHARES

Save as disclosed under the heading “Directors’ and Chief
Executives’ Interests and/or Short Positions in the Shares,
Underlying shares and Debentures of the Company or any
Associated Corporation” above, at no time during the Year
was the Company, or any of its subsidiaries or associated
corporations, a party to any arrangement to enable the
directors (including their respective spouse and children
under the age of 18) to acquire benefits by the means
of the acquisition of the shares or underlying shares in,
or debentures of, the Company or any of its associated

corporations.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS

As at 31 December 2016, save as disclosed under the

section “Directors’ and Chief Executives’ Interests and/
or Short Positions in the Shares, Underlying shares and
Debentures of the Company or any Associated Corporation”
above, the Company had been notified of the following
substantial shareholders’ interests, being 5% or more of the
Company’s issued share capital under Section 336 of the

SFO.

Long positions in the shares of the Company:

Number of the shares of

Name of shareholder

REREHE

China Wind Power Investment Limited"

Huadian Fuxin
F TR

2016 ANNUAL REPORT

the company held
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BREXTEZREBITRAEBRARF HAEM
gpEnE B - HERDRESTHERZ
BaRERk/IKE IMRBEEIN  RAFERE
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FERR

R2016F 128318 BEXEE R B
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Approximate percentage
of the total issued

share capital

HERTRA

REXRDARGEA mEoHBOEI L
(%)

2,311,469,387 26.47
880,000,000 10.08
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS (CONTINUED)

Note:

(1) The shares are held by China Wind Power Investment
Limited, China Wind Power Investment Limited is wholly-
owned by New Energy International Limited, which in turn
is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Concord International
Investment Limited (“Concord International”). Mr. Liu
Shunxing held as to 47.78% of the issued shares of Concord

International.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2016, there
were no other persons who had an interest or short
position in the shares or underlying shares of the Company
which would fall to be disclosed to the Company under
Section 336 of the SFO, or which were recorded in the
register to be kept by the Company under Section 336 of
the SFO.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No contracts concerning the management and
administration of the whole or any substantial part of the
business of the Company were entered into or existed

during the Year.

PERMITTED INDEMNITY PROVISION

Pursuant to the Bye-laws of the Company, the Directors
shall be indemnified and secured harmless out of the assets
and profits of the Company against all losses and liabilities
& etc which they may incur or sustain by reason about
the execution of their duties, provided that this indemnity
shall not extend to any matter in respect of any fraud or
dishonesty which may attach to any of the directors. The
Company has also arranged appropriate directors’ and
liability insurance coverage for the directors and officers of

the Group.
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MAJOR SUPPLIERS AND MAJOR CUSTOMERS

During the Year, sales to the Group's largest 5 customers
accounted for 56% of the total sales for the Year, and the
largest customer included there in amounted to 18%.

Purchases from the Group's 5 largest suppliers accounted
for 72% of the total purchases for the Year, and the largest
supplier included therein amounted to 32%.

None of the Directors, their associates or any shareholders,
which to the knowledge of the Directors own more than
5% of the Company’s share capital, had interests in the
major suppliers or customers noted above.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company is committed to maintain a high standard
of corporate governance practices. Information on the
corporate governance practices adopted by the Company is
set out in the Corporate Governance Report on pages 56 to
67 of the annual report.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on the information that is publicly available to the
Company and within the knowledge of the Directors, as at
the date of this report, there was sufficient of public float
of the Company’s securities as required under the Listing
Rules.

AUDITOR

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu was appointed auditor of the
Company on 28 October 2016 following the resignation of
PricewaterhouseCoopers who acted as the auditor of the
Company until 28 October 2016.

On behalf of the Board

Liu Shunxing

Chairman

Hong Kong, 8 March 2017
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
EERERRE

The board of Directors of the Company (the “Board”)
is committed to achieving a high standard of corporate

governance.

Throughout the year ended 31 December 2016, the Board
has reviewed the Group's corporate governance practices
and is satisfied that the Company has complied with the
code provisions in the Corporate Governance Code (“the
Code”) set out in the Appendix 14 to the Listing Rules on
the Stock Exchange.

MODEL CODE FOR SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS BY
DIRECTORS

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Companies (the “Model
Code”) set out in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules. Upon
enquiry by the Company, all directors of the Company
have confirmed that they have complied with the required
standards set out in the Model Code throughout the year
ended 31 December 2016.

THE BOARD

As at 31 December 2016, the Board comprised of ten
Directors, including five executive Directors, one non-
executive Director and four independent non-executive
Directors. On 23 January 2017, Mr. Niu Wenhui was
appointed as the executive Director, the Board then
increased to eleven Directors. Biographical details of the
Directors are stated under the section “Biographical Details

of Directors and Senior Management”.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
EERERRE

THE BOARD (CONTINUED)

The major shareholder of the Company, China Wind Power
Investment Limited (“CWPI") holds 2,311,469,387 shares of
the Company. CWPI is held indirectly by, amongst others,
three executive Directors namely, Mr. Liu Shunxing, Mr.

Yang Zhifeng and Ms. Liu Jianhong.

Save as disclosed above, there are no financial, business,
family or other material/relevant relationships between the

Board members.

For a Director to be considered independent, that director
should not have any director indirect material interest in the
Group. In determining the independence of Directors, the
Board follows the requirement set out in the Listing Rules.
Each of the independent non-executive Directors has made
an annual confirmation of his independence pursuant to
Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules.

All the non-executive Directors (including the independent
non-executive Directors) are appointed for a specific term
and will be subject to retirement by rotation and re-election

at the annual general meeting of the Company.

The Chairman is responsible for providing leadership to, and
overseeing, the functioning of the Board to ensure that the
Board acts in the best interest for the Group. The Chairman
is responsible for approving the agenda for each Board
meeting, after taking into account the matters proposed
by other Directors. With the support of the executive
Directors and the Company Secretary, the Chairman seeks
to ensure that all Directors are properly briefed on issues
arising at Board meetings and receive adequate and reliable
information in a timely manner. The Chairman also actively
encourages all Directors to be fully engaged in the Board's
affairs and make contributions to the Board’s functions. The
Board has adopted good corporate governance practices
and procedures and has taken appropriate steps to provide
effective communication with shareholders.
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THE BOARD (CONTINUED)

The CEO is responsible for managing the business of the
Group, attending to the formulation and implementation
of group policies, and assuming full accountability for the
Group’s operations. Acting as the principal manager of the
Group’s business, the CEO develops a strategic operating
plan that reflects the long-term objectives and priorities
established by the Board, and is directly responsible for
maintaining the operational performance of the Group.
Working with the senior management and the Board, the
CEO ensures that the funding requirements of the business
are met and closely monitors the operating and financial
results against the plans and budgets. He also takes
remedial actions when necessary and advises the Board of

any significant developments and issues of the Group.
Ongoing dialogues are maintained with all Directors to keep

them fully informed of all major business developments and

issues.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
EERERRE

THE BOARD (CONTINUED)

The Board meets regularly, and at least 4 times a year.
Between meetings, senior management of the Group
provides to Directors the information on the activities and
developments in the business of the Group on a timely basis
and when required, additional Board meetings are held. In
addition, Directors have full access to the information of the
Group and the independent professional advice whenever
deemed necessary by the Directors. During the year ended
31 December 2016, a total of 21 board meetings and two
general meetings (“2016 AGM” and “2016 SGM") were
held and the attendance of each director is set out below:

Name of directors

EEpnA
Chairman Liu Shunxing
321 21 Iz 5
Co-vice Chairperson Yang Zhifeng'
BERXE BaEE

Liu Jianhong®

BlEar’
CEO Yu Weizhou®
THAR REEM’
Executive Director Gui Kai*
HITES HEL

Non-executive Director Gao Fuchun®

FHITES SEE’

Independent Non-Executive Directors

BYFIITES

Dr. Wong Yau Kar,
David,BBS,JP

=R 5181 ,BBS,IP

Yap Fat Suan, Henry

e

Shang Li

Ny
v

Huang Jian

e e

HE

2016 ANNUAL REPORT

Exg@)

EEerHEHAeR  URN—FRELRTL
REH REFEZHE AEBSEEEASR
BRAESRHEBAEBEDNEBER
ZER UREFTERBIEICESESS
FoltH BEFUNEERABREREA
MAEERMENNSKBLIEEER - K
HZE2016F12A31BIFE  ARARAE K
BTN REEEEHRL2ABRERE([2016
FREBAFARE | K206 F R EEF IR
g)) FRESZHEBRSTIWOT

Number of meetings attended in
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FEHEZEZHAE

RERHEZERYE
Board 2016 2016
meetings SGM° AGM’
2016 FRR 2016 FRR
E=ge= HRKRE® BEXRE’
21/21 171 171
21/21 171 171
21/21 171 171
21/21 171 171
10/10 171 0/0
21/21 171 171
21/21 11 11
21/21 171 171
21/21 171 171
21/21 11 11
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THE BOARD (CONTINUED)
Notes:

Mr. Yang Zhifeng has resigned as Chief Executive Officer and
has appointed as Co-vice Chairperson on 13 January 2016.
Ms. Liu Jianhong has appointed as Co-vice Chairperson on
13 January 2016.

Mr. Yu Weizhou has appointed as Chief executive Officer on
13 January 2016.

Mr. Gui Kai has appointed as executive Director on 13 June
2016.

Mr. Gao Fuchun has resigned as a non-executive Director on
9 February 2017.

° 2016 SGM was held on 31 October 2016.

7 2016 AGM was held on 2 June 2016.

Professional training for directors

All Directors, including independent non-executive
Directors, should always know their collective
responsibilities as Directors and of the businesses and
activities of the Group. Each newly appointed Director
would receive an induction package covering the Group’s
businesses and the statutory and regulatory obligations of
a director of a listed company. The Group also provides
briefings and other training to develop and refresh the
Directors’ knowledge and skills, and updates all Directors
on the latest developments regarding the Listing Rules
and other applicable regulatory requirements to ensure
compliance and to enhance their awareness of good

corporate governance practices.

During the year ended 31 December 2016, all existing
Directors have received relevant trainings by reading
relevant materials on the topics relating to corporate
governance and regulations and have provided their

training records.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
EERERRE

BOARD COMMITTEES

During the year ended 31 December 2016, the Board
has reviewed and monitored the training and continuous
professional development of directors and senior
management. The Board has also reviewed and ensured
compliance of the relevant legal and regulatory requirements.
Besides, the Company has set up three committees including
the Nomination Committee, the Remuneration Committee
and the Audit Committee. Each committee has its specific

terms of reference with reference to the Code:

Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee comprises five members.
The Remuneration Committee is chaired by Dr. Wong
Yau Kar, David, BBS, JP with Mr. Liu Shunxing, Ms. Liu
Jianhong, Mr. Yap Fat Suan, Henry and Dr. Shang Li being
the members. The Remuneration Committee meets for the
determination of the remuneration packages of Directors
and senior management of the Group. In addition, the
Remuneration Committee also meets as and when required
to consider remuneration related matters such as making
recommendations to the Board on the Group’s policy and
structure for the remuneration of Directors and senior

management.

Under its term of reference, the Remuneration Committee
assists the Board in achieving its objective of attracting,
retaining and motivating people of the highest caliber and
experience needed to shape and execute strategies across the
Group's operations. The Committee also assists the Group in
the administration of the fair and transparent procedure for
setting policies on the remuneration of Directors and senior
management of the Group. The written terms of reference
are posted on the websites of the Company and the Stock

Exchange.

During the year, the Remuneration Committee has held 2
meetings with all members present. The Committee has
reviewed the remuneration packages for Directors and senior

management of the Group.
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BOARD COMMITTEES (CONTINUED)

Nomination Committee

The Nomination Committee comprises five members,
namely Mr. Liu Shunxing (Chairman), Ms. Liu Jianhong, Dr.
Wong Yau Kar, David, BBS, JP Mr. Yap Fat Suan, Henry and
Ms. Huang Jian.

The terms of reference of the Nomination Committee have
been determined with reference to the Code and are posted
on the websites of the Company and the Stock Exchange.
Under its terms of reference, the Nomination Committee is
responsible for identifying potential directors and making
recommendations to the Board on the appointment or re-
appointment of directors of the Company. Potential new
directors are selected on the basis of their qualifications,
skills and experience which the Nomination Committee
considers will make a positive contribution to the
performance of the Board. During the year, the Nomination
Committee has held 2 meetings with all members present.
The Committee has reviewed the structure, size and

composition of the Board.

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee comprises three independent non-
executive Directors. The Audit Committee is chaired by
Mr. Yap Fat Suan, Henry and the other members of the
Committee are Dr. Wong Yau Kar, David,BBS,JP and
Ms. Huang Jian. Mr. Yap Fat Suan, Henry is a chartered
accountant in England and Wales and is a fellow member
of the Institute of Chartered Accountants in England and
Wales and an associate member of Hong Kong Institute of

Certified Public Accountants.
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EERERRE

BOARD COMMITTEES (CONTINUED)

Audit Committee (Continued)

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee are in
line with the Code and are posted on the websites of
the Company and the Stock Exchange. Under its terms
of reference, the Audit Committee is required, amongst
other things, to oversee the relationship with the external
auditors, to review the Group's interim and annual financial
statements, to review the scope, extent and effectiveness of
the Group’s risk management and internal control system,

and to review the Group’s financial and accounting policies.

The Audit Committee has held 3 meetings during the year

with all members present.

There are no disagreement between the Board and the
Audit Committee on the selection, appointment, resignation
or dismissal of the external auditors.

AUDITORS’ REMUNERATION

A summary of fees for audit and non-audit services is as

follows:
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RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL CONTROLS

The Board is responsible for the Group’s risk management
and internal control system and has the responsibility
for reviewing its effectiveness. The Company and its
subsidiaries have adopted a set of risk management and
internal control procedures and policies to safeguard
the assets, to ensure proper maintenance of accounting
records and reliability of financial reporting, and to ensure
compliance with relevant legislation and regulations. The
internal control system is designed to ensure the financial,
operational and compliance controls, and risk management
functions are in place and functioning effectively. The
Board has conducted a review of and is satisfied with the
effectiveness of the risk management and internal control

system of the Group.

The Company has established its internal audit function.
The general manager of the function is responsible for such
function, which is independent to the daily operation of the
Group. The Audit Committee and the Board believe that
the internal audit function of the Company has the capacity
to independently report to the Audit Committee in respect
of the matters including audit plan and resources, executed

audit procedures and material audit findings.

The Board also reviews, at least annually, the adequacy of
resources, staff qualifications and experience of the Group's
accounting and financial reporting function, and their

training programmes and budget.

The Company has engaged an international risk
management and business consultancy company to
comprehensively assess the existing governance structure
of the Company so as to facilitate the Group to enhance its

risk management and internal control system.

64 CONCORD NEW ENERGY GROUP LIMITED

B EE R AR
EXC AR AREZAREEMABEER

goo WARRMHEAMM - ARAFRRENB LR
AERS—ERREERANMEIEEF LK
RURBEE  HRZEREFSCBELE
MRSz M BRE  ARBAFEBAEN KR
MO REPEE G EE ERARNEREUNE
TR BEMEAREE UREREET
- BEF@ERIAREZRARERE AR
ERAR - AEREEHME -

RNARET NFEETBEE - BB egne
BEVEZBEEASEERTELEBE L -
EFEeRBEZZEGMHE RRIANBET
Bece B I MBEZZEeRENTERE
B BERMITHETREFREABTERES
HETEMRE -

EXeNBARIEBEHRERZENE - BT
éW&ﬁF$%laﬁ&%Wﬁ¢I¢ &

52 - AREIBIIE 8 RFAEET IR ©
ARACEFE-ZRE2RERAREREEGEE

ARF HARERBZARDAEGBETT
TEEE - ABEAEERERE R KA

e
B ER I TE

BEHEREEARD A



CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
EERERRE

FINANCIAL REPORTING

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility for preparing
the financial statements which give a true and fair view
and are in compliance with the statutory requirements and
applicable financial reporting standards. As at 31 December
2016, the Directors was not aware of any material
misstatement or uncertainties that might put doubt on the
Group’s financial position or continue as a going concern.
The Board endeavours to ensure a balanced, clear and
understandable assessment of the Group’s performance,

position and prospects in financial reporting.

A statement by the auditor about the auditor’s responsibility

is set out on page 104 to 112 of this annual report.

COMPANY SECRETARY

The Company Secretary is responsible to the Board for
ensuring that Board procedures are followed and that
the activities of the Board are carried out efficiently and
effectively. The Company Secretary assists the Chairman
to prepare agendas and Board papers for meetings and
disseminates such documents to the Directors and board
committees in a timely manner. The Company Secretary
is responsible for ensuring that the Board is fully briefed
on all legislative, regulatory and corporate governance
developments when making decisions. The Company
Secretary is also directly responsible for the Group’s
compliance with the continuing obligations of the Listing
Rules and Codes on Takeovers and Mergers and Share
Repurchases, including publication and dissemination
of Report and Financial Statements and interim reports
within the period laid down in the Listing Rules, timely
dissemination of announcements and information relating
to the Group to the market and ensuring that proper
notification is made when there are any dealings of the

Director in the securities of the Group.
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COMPANY SECRETARY (CONTINUED)

The Company Secretary also advises the Directors on
their obligations for disclosure of interests in securities,
connected transactions and price-sensitive information and
ensure that the standards and disclosures required by the

Listing Rules are observed.

During the year, Mr. Chan Kam Kwan, Jason, the Company
Secretary of the Company, has undertaken no less than
15 hours of professional training to update his skills and

knowledge.

SHAREHOLDERS' RIGHTS

How shareholders can convene a special general
meeting (“SGM")

Subject to Section 74 of the Companies Act 1981 of
Bermuda (the “Act”) and Bye-law 62 of the Bye-laws of the
Company, shareholders holding in aggregate not less than
10% of the paid-up capital of the Company have the right,
by written requisition to the Board or the secretary of the
Company, to request a special general meeting to be called
by the Board for the transaction of any business specified in

such requisition.

Procedures for putting forward proposals at a general

meeting

Any number of shareholders representing not less than
5% of the total voting rights of the Company on the
date of the requisition or not less than 100 shareholders
of the Company are entitled to put forward a proposal
for consideration at a general meeting of the Company.
Shareholders should follow the requirements and
procedures as set out in Section 79 of the Act for putting

forward such proposal at a general meeting.
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SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS (CONTINUED)

Procedures for directing shareholders’ enquiries to the
Board

Shareholders may at any time send their enquiries and
concerns to the Board in writing through the Company
Secretary whose contact details are as follows:

Suite 3901, 39/F, Far East Finance Centre, 16 Harcourt
Road, Admiralty, Hong Kong

Fax: (852) 28660281

Email: cs@cnegroup.com

Shareholders may also make enquiries with the Board at the
general meetings of the Company.

INVESTOR RELATIONS

The Board is committed in providing clear and full
performance information of the Group to shareholders
through the publication of interim and annual reports. In
addition to the circulars, notices and financial reports sent
to shareholders, additional information of the Group is also
available to shareholders on the Group's website.

Shareholders are encouraged to attend the annual general
meeting for which at least 20 clear business days’ notice
is given. The Chairman and Directors are available to
answer questions on the Group’s business at the meeting.
Subject to the Act and the bye-laws of the Company, all
shareholders shall have statutory rights to call for special
general meetings and put forward agenda items for
consideration in the general meetings. All resolutions at the
general meeting are decided by a poll which is conducted
by the Group’s branch share registrar in Hong Kong.

The Group values feedback from shareholders on its effort
to promote transparency and foster investor relationships.
Comments and suggestions are always welcomed.

CONSTITUTION AN DOCUMENT

There are no changes in the Company’s constitutional
document during the year.
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INTRODUCTION

Concord New Energy Group Limited (hereby called
“the Group” or “We") has been specializing in clean
new energy. We believe that, through persistence
and continuous innovation together with people who
share the same goal in this field, we could create
a promising future of sustainability and harmony

between man and nature.

To achieve this goal, we identify stakeholders’ needs,
and prudently manage environmental and social risks,
so as to improve environmental and social governance.
While seeking for the Group’s development, we
actively respond to stakeholders’ needs, in order
to realize the goal of creating a harmonious and
beautiful future. Through this report, the Group
discloses its environmental, social and governance

(ESG) work and achievements to all stakeholders.

ESG SYSTEM

1. ESG Ideal

In the face of global resource depletion and
severe climate change, sustainable development
has become a great concern to all social
members. The development of new energy and
energy restructuring have become a common
choice of the international community. China
has become the world’s largest investor in
clean energy, and has set a strategic target of
energy development that “in 2020 and 2030,
non-fossil energy will account for 15% and
20% respectively of the total primary energy

consumption”.
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ESG SYSTEM (CONTINUED)

1.

ESG Ideal (Continued)

Since its establishment, with protecting and
improving the environment as its mission, the
Group has been providing clean energy and
professional services to the society, to promote
the sustainable development of the Group and

the society as a whole.

Adhering to the ideal of “being a socially
and environmentally responsible centennial
corporation”, the Group integrates benefiting
the society, caring for life and improving the
environment into the code of conduct for

business operation.

ESG Structure

The Group has established organizations
and management system to perform social
responsibility and environmental protection, in
order to implement the ESG ideal.

In terms of the organizational structure, the
Board of Directors is the highest leadership in
ESG, responsible for the establishment of ESG

strategy and objectives.

The Audit Committee under the Board of
Directors supervises the ESG work of the Group.

The Management of the Group takes care of the
implementation of ESG strategy and goals, and
receives assessment from the Board of Directors.

“Office of Social

Responsibility and Environmental Protection” to

The Group also set

establish internal environmental standards and

guidelines.
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Il. ESG SYSTEM (CONTINUED) T BE - HENERBER(E
2. ESG Structure (Continued) (=) BiE - HEREREE(E)
All departments and business units of the EESHPNERE TRERE
Group carry out specific ESG work according @LEATIENBITE  KBECGE
to the Management Manual for Environmental, % R TENMHEEERERE
Health, Safety, and Social Management System, BFM) HEAERITE  WEF
and maintains constant communication with SHEAARESEEER -

stakeholders.
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Il. ESG SYSTEM (CONTINUED)

3.

Stakeholders Engagement

According to the characters of our business and
operation, the Group has identified material
stakeholders, including: government and
regulators, shareholders, employees, suppliers
and contractors, clients, and the community.

Through various channels meetings, phone calls,
investigation and document exchanges, the
Group has kept good communication with major
stakeholders.

We believe that, this continuous, transparent
and multi-channel communication facilitates us
to better understand stakeholder expectations,
and helps review the effects of relevant actions
in time.
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ESG SYSTEM (CONTINUED)

4. Materiality Assessment

Through understanding major stakeholders’
concerns to the Group’s ESG issues, we
identify the focus for ESG actions and report,
which mainly includes environment and
natural resources, employment, health and
safety, product responsibility, and community
investment. This report will give special attention

to these material topics.

Influence on stakeholders
iR R AR

B o e b e ek e Sl et e e e b g e B o e i el e

.

Influence on the Group
SRR EREE
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ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

Serious ecological environment problems, such as
natural resources depletion, environmental pollution
worsening, ecological degradation and climate
change, have profoundly influenced human survival
and development, and posed major challenges to
the whole society. A fundamental change of energy
supply mode and the development of new energy
have become necessary to deal with global resources

crisis and climate change.

As a new energy investment constructor and clean
electricity supplier, the Group actively responds to
national strategy and policy, and has continuously
made new achievements in power station investment,
services and operation, contributing to the sustainable

development of the environment.

We actively identify international conventions, and
national and local environmental policies in the field
of environment, and strictly abides by related laws
and regulations that have a significant impact on
the Group such as the Environmental Protection Law
of the People’s Republic of China, the Law of the
People’s Republic of China on the Prevention and
Control of Atmospheric Pollution, the Law of the
People’s Republic of China on Prevention and Control
of Water Pollution, the Law of the People’s Republic
of China on Prevention and Control of Pollution from
Environmental Noise, and the Law of the People’s

Republic of China on Renewable Energies.
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ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION (CONTINUED)

The Group has established a sound system for
comprehensive management of possible environmental
problems in production and operation. At the same
time, we also carry out the concept of energy saving

and emission reduction in our daily office work. We
encourage low-carbon and environmental protection
actions among employees, so as to realize the vision
of a green future step by step.

1.

New Energy Development

Wind power and solar power, as clean energy
that draws great attention, are the backbone
of energy restructuring. The Group actively
develops wind and solar power to provide the
society with clean energy and reduce emissions.

Energy Conservation and Emission
Reduction

The more electricity we generate, the more
contribution we make to blue sky and
white cloud.

The Group possesses abundant wind and
solar resources in China. By the end of this
reporting period, the Group had secured
more than 28GW wind resources and
about 8GW solar power resource with
exclusive project development rights. These
reserves have laid a solid foundation for
the Group to continuously develop and
provide clean energy.

AFFLUENT RESOURCES &ilEf##E

8GW
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lll. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION (CONTINUED)

1. New Energy Development (Continued)

i.

Energy Conservation and Emission
Reduction (Continued)

In 2016, the Group had a total installed
capacity of 2,547MW, and generated
electricity 3,722,350MKW/h.

Compared with traditional power
generation, in 2016, the Group’'s
investment in wind power and solar power
plants:

Saved 1.1 million tons of standard coal,
accumulatively 5.66 million tons;

Saved 9.18 million tons of water,
accumulatively 47.08 million tons;

Reduced 3.15 million tons of CO,,
accumulatively 16.68 million tons;

Reduced 32,444 tons of SO,,
accumulatively 166,519 tons;

Reduced 2,878 tons of NO, accumulatively
14,754 tons.

The reduction of pollutants has also helped
reduce PM,,, PM, ¢, and haze.
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ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION (CONTINUED)

1.

New Energy Development (Continued)

i.

ii.

Energy Conservation and Emission

Reduction (Continued)

Moreover, compared with other new
energy plants, the Group has outstanding
performance. During this year, the Group’s
Zhangdong Project won “Environmentally
Friendly Plant” Award three years in a row
among 42 wind power plants in the fierce
competition held by Liaoning Grid. Also,
Guazhou Wind Power Project and Wuwei
Solar Power Project both won “Friendly
New Energy Plant” Award in Gansu

Province in January 2016.

Regarding to production, the Group
reduced business on wind power tower
assembly and photovoltaic stents
production which have huge energy
consumption in 2012 and 2015. The
Group’s major hazardous waste is
waste engine oil during operation and
maintenance. Such waste is recycled by

suppliers with supervision of the Group.

Technological Innovation

Every innovation we make is a contribution
to ensure the stability of power generation.
In order to improve new energy
development, and to ensure the stability of
new energy efficiency, the Group actively
innovates technology, and also adopts new

technologies in the industry.
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lll. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION (CONTINUED) = - REREE)
1. New Energy Development (Continued) (—) BEFEERE)
ii.  Technological Innovation (Continued) 2.  BIFEAM(E)
a)  Power+ Cloud Platform 1) Power+ ZF &

Compared with traditional energy,
the management, monitoring and
maintenance of new energy bring
more challenges, which require
a unified platform for automated
operation and maintenance. The
Group actively adopts emerging
Internet technology to improve
the stability of operation and
reduce breakdown hours, so as to
improve the performance of power
generation.

In 2016, the Group began to develop
the Cloud Platform “Power+"”. The
data of power equipment operation is
collected in real time to the Cloud for
equipment performance analysis and
breakdown diagnosis and prediction.
As such, the Group realized a change
from “breakdown-based operation
and maintenance” to “predictive
operation and maintenance”.

During the testing phase, the
operation and maintenance module
of “Power+"” has good performance
in a 40MW photovoltaic project. Data
showed that, while the light resource
decreases by 13.8%, the power
generation increases by 2.58%. As
such, “Power+" introduces artificial
intelligence into the operation and
maintenance of power plant, to make
energy production smarter.
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ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION (CONTINUED)

1.

New Energy Development (Continued)

ii.  Technological Innovation (Continued)

b)  Winning the Award of “Enterprise
with Innovation”

In May 2016, at the event of
“2016 China’s Top 50 Wind Power
Enterprises with Innovation” held
jointly by China Institute of Energy
Economics Research and China
Renewable Energy Enterprise
Development Promotion Council,
the Group’'s O&M Company was
nominated and successfully won the
award of “Top Ten Wind Power O&M

Enterprises”.

Protecting Ecological Environment

The Group and its affiliated companies stick
to environmental protection and sustainable
development. During the processes of design,
development, construction and operation of
every wind power and solar power project, the
Group always takes active measures to protect
the environment and maintain biodiversity, so
as to minimizing the negative effects on the
environment caused by business activities, and
to realize harmonious development between

business activities and ecological environment.
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lll. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION (CONTINUED)

2. Protecting Ecological Environment
(Continued)

i.

Water and Soil Conservation

During the development and design
of every project, the Group takes full
consideration of potential impacts on the
surrounding environment, and has taken
a variety of measures for prevention and
mitigation. During project construction and
operation, we pay great attention to the
recovery of soil and water loss, and take
engineering measures, biological measures
and temporary measures for soil and water

conservation.

According to the Group’s regulation,
waste residue during project construction
should be moved out of the site, and the
vegetation on roads and platform should
be restored, and the drainage and slope-
protection work be completed after the
construction all in a timely manner. The
Group also hires professional teams to
improve water and soil conservation

project.

In 2016, the Group spent nearly RMB14
million for special projects for water and
soil conservation in Dalupu Project, Jiepai
Project and Dongtian Project in Hunan
Province and Yanyuan Project in Sichuan
Province.
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2. Protecting Ecological Environment

80

(Continued)

ii.

Economic Benefits in Ecological
Protection

The Group actively develops projects where
agriculture and solar power complement
each other. In these projects, solar power
generation is combined with agriculture,
so as to increase value-added utilization
of land. As such, problems such as huge
coverage of land and low utilization of land
in traditional solar projects are addressed.

Between 2015 and 2016, the Group
adopted special designs at Eryuan Project in
Yunnan and at Yuyang Project in Shaanxi
to carry out the complementarity between
agriculture and solar power generation,
through planting pasture and shrubs
under the photovoltaic device, resulting in
good ecological benefit. The Group also
plans to apply complementary project of

aquaculture and solar power generation.
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Ill. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION (CONTINUED)
3. Environmentally-Friendly Office Work

The Group not only promotes energy
restructuring and improving environmental
quality through business development, but also
carries out the idea of environmental protection
in office work by reducing emissions and
increasing efficiency of resources use.

i Energy Conservation

In order to promote environmentally-
friendly office work, the Group takes a
series of actions in energy conservation.

To better save water, sensor taps and
recycled water system have been used in
the office building. For power conservation,
sensor lamps have been used in some parts
of the office building. Moreover, staffs
are asked to turn off the light before they
leave office area.

In order to reduce air pollution caused
by vehicle emissions, the Group strictly
manages the use of company cars. On
the one hand, the Headquarters Office
reduced company cars from 22 to 12;
on the other hand, the Group purchased
electric automobiles to replace traditional
energy cars. Meanwhile, the Group
also encourages staffs to choose public
transportation and carpool to reduce
car driving and thus the impact on the
environment and transportation.

ii. Waste Management

We use the Office Automation System
to transfer documents, and promote
paperless office, paper recycling and two-
sided printing to reduce paper use and the
production of waste paper. Waste paper
and other office garbage are recycled
through the property management center.
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lll. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION (CONTINUED)

3. Environmentally-Friendly Office Work

(Continued)

ii. Waste Management (Continued)

As for the waste toner cartridges, ink
cartridges, fluorescent tubes, etc., we
require suppliers to recycle through
agreement during purchase.
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KPIs for Emissions and Use of Resources in 2016

2016 FHBY R EFREAEERN

NO, (ton)
mEA AL () 0.67
SO, (ton)
= @ () 0.04
Emissions Total (ton)
HHA @t 2865
Greenhouse gases Scope 1 988
BERE s —
Scope 2
™ 4877
Total (ton)
@t () 16,802
Municipal water supply
15,874
Water B 2K
K Self-sourcing water
B Sk 704
Barreled dirking water 224
Use of Resources HEEN
AREA Total (MWh) 11510
#at kR ) '
Electricity
- 7,499
Energy B
BEIR Gas Oil 3954
e '
Diesel
st €0

Note: 1.Emissions of NO, and SO, are caused

by the Group’s vehicle emissions; 2. The

calculation of Scope 2 of Greenhouse Gas

emission is based on the use of electricity,

but excludes the electricity used by the

project company in Tibet (Emission factor of

Tibet Power Grid is currently not available).
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CARE FOR EMPLOYEES

We always believe that, employees are the most
important asset. First-class professionals and
management team are the guarantee of successful
business. We trust and respect every employee, attach
great importance to employees’ own development,
and help and encourage them to give full play to
their potential, so as to increase the value of both the

corporate and employees.

We strictly comply with the laws and regulations such
as the Labour Law of the People’s Republic of China,
the Labour Contract Law of the People’s Republic of
China, Regulation on Work-Related Injury Insurances,
and the Special Rules on the Labour Protection
of Female Employees, and earnestly safeguard

employees’ legitimate rights and interests.

We strictly review the information of new recruiters to
avoid child labour. We did not find any child labour or
forced labour.

1.  Workforce Composition

During recruitment and employment, we always
adhere to the concept of diversification, and
welcome people from different cultural and
educational backgrounds to join the Group.
By maintaining a rational age structure and
hierarchy, we aim to ensure the Group’s
vitality, and to satisfy the needs of business

development.
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IV. CARE FOR EMPLOYEES (CONTINUED)

1.  Workforce Composition (Continued)

After years’ of growth, the Group’s workforce
has been enriched. By the end of this report, the
total workforce of the Group had reached 1,183,
and the composition is as follows:

Level

12774

= Senior management SRS IEE
= Middle management AR EIEE
= Ordinary staff HEET

= Female &t
=Male S

~ I Head office management

- BAEBRI(E)

(=) ATHBH(E)

ERZFERE - S/ AL KEE—
HHETE - EIEAREH AR £EE
THEF1,183 A » AAMEKT ¢

® 56 and above 567% 1t

" 46-55 46-5513%
= 36-45 36-457%
" 26-35 26-3573%

= 25 and below 255 KU T

R e 117
I Design, consultancy, equipment trade and EPC
Service lines Bt - B EPC 176
Eoy s I Project development and management
EE RS R 324
Operation and maintenance
' W

East China R 140
South China EEE 16
Central China FEhi[@ 155
Workforce categorized by Northern China ESig:i] 416
geographical region Northwest China Fdti s 122
i & E 5 Southwest China [iiigEpii] 96
Northeast China it = 232
Hong Kong, Macao and Taiwan B A H % 4
Foreign countries INEE 2
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V.

CARE FOR EMPLOYEES (CONTINUED)

2.

Attracting Talents

Business development is dependent on talents.

In order to attract and retain talents, the

Group created human resources management

regulations,

provides competitive salary and

welfare, and set up incentive mechanism, and

carry out diversified group activities.

i.

Salary and welfare

The Group established suitable salary
standard for the Headquarters, branches
and subsidiaries, to ensure equal pay for
equal work. Also, by referring to different
development degrees in different areas as
well as the market survey data, the Group
makes salary adjustment to ensure that we

provide competitive salary in this industry.

We encourage and support employees to
provide long service for the Group, so we
provide extra allowances for staff who
have worked for the Group for more than
a year. In addition, we also provide various
welfare such as IT allowances, allowances
for employees working on plateau,
monetary gifts for weddings and babies,
and funeral solatium. We also noticed
that our engineers have to work from
one place to another frequently and are
separated from their spouses, so we help
our employees’ family members with local
employment, so as to ensure their family
reunion and to increase their job stability.
The Group also set up a Mutual Help Fund
to help employees and their families in
need.
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IV. CARE FOR EMPLOYEES (CONTINUED)

2.  Attracting Talents (Continued)

i.

ii.

iii.

Salary and welfare (Continued)

The Group also provides leaves in
accordance with national regulations,
so that employees enjoy marriage leave,
maternity leave, sick leave, casual leave and
annual leave to realize work-life balance.

Incentive Mechanism

The Group set up an incentive mechanism
to encourage employees to work actively,
and gives rewards to employees.

The Group set up a special column
“Concord Star”, which awards employees
with extraordinary performance through
voting. This column is not only a
recognition to employees, but also sets an
example for all employees to learn from
them.

The Group also set up the “Special Award
by Board Chairman” to award individuals
and teams that make special contribution
to the Group.

Group Activities

The Group also attaches great importance
to employee’s spare time by organizing
all kinds of group activities. These group
activities alleviate employees’ pressure from
work, strengthen communication among
colleagues, increase cohesion among staff,
and improve employees’ recognition of the
Group.

86 CONCORD NEW ENERGY GROUP LIMITED

M- EAEET(H)

(=) WEIAF (&)

1. HEEF(E)

SEREEXEERARTE
EAEBERIBRGIE T HEES
B EREETINER-
ER-mR 2R F&-
BN TR T -

2. EE#H

REBATHKE  RER
SRR S BB B TR
T -HETIWMENGETE
FEANEEED o

SEERIMEZEIREER
W BBRIHER HEF
REBENEIRTIHAE
ZE M - KREEHOR
BEEETEINME 87
TRE - AR TERE
BEME R ABIER -

SEHERVTEERIRER
A URBFAREEK
LR ERMOEA - &

&
B

DlE

o

k

3 EIZH

EENERE T TEZHH
AR ABEENERE
o BT TER AKZRETIE
- BRI Nk R % 2 FH e
BB RS
e Y ARIMRAE -

BEHEREEARD A



ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL AND GOVERNANCE REPORT
RE - HERERBE

V.

CARE FOR EMPLOYEES (CONTINUED)

3.

Training Talents

To achieve mutual growth of employees and
the Group, the Group provides employees with

diversified and targeted training.

Training System

In line with the people-oriented
corporate policy, the Group formulated
a series of training regulations and
training management system, including
advanced management training courses,
technological training courses, business
training courses and orientation training
courses. For different courses, the Group
chooses innovative training methods to

achieve specific training effects.

To improve employees’ professional
knowledge, the Group cooperates
with universities and colleges, scientific
research institutions to share cutting-
edge technology policies of the industry
through visits, exchanges and workshops.
In 2016, the Group invited external experts
to offer training courses such as training
on photovoltaic modules problem analysis,
training on current development of solar
power generation, and training on quality
requirements of wind and solar power
equipment. These trainings improved

employees’ professional skills.

In 2016, the average training hour per

employee was 68.
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IV. CARE FOR EMPLOYEES (CONTINUED)

3. Training Talents (Continued)

ii.

Training Activities

In line with the training system, the
Human Resources Department makes
specific training plan every year, and
organizes targeted business training. As
such, the goal of training talents is truly

implemented.

4. Safety Protection

Protecting employees’ occupational health is

the primary responsibility to employees. Guided

by the principle of

“safety first, focusing on

prevention, and comprehensive management”,

the Group takes

“people-oriented, and caring

for life” as the highest standard for all work.

ii.

Regulations

We established group-level occupational
health systems and subsidiary-level
regulations. The Engineering Company
and the O&M Company obtained OHSAS
qgualification. In addition, the Group
also developed a series of management
regulations to ensure employees’

occupational health and safety.

Organizations

We set up Production Safety Committee,
together with relevant departments, to
lay a solid foundation of safety work, and
enhance accountability, so as to guarantee

employees’ occupational health and safety.
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IV. CARE FOR EMPLOYEES (CONTINUED)

4. Safety Protection (CONTINUED)

iii.

iv.

Measures

To identify and control safety problems at
workplace, and to avoid safety accidents,
the Group standardizes site inspection
work, such as spring and autumn safety
inspection, special safety inspection,
sampling inspection or self-inspection. Due
to the wide distribution of power plants
and complex road condition, traffic safety
management is also key to the Group’s
safety management. The Group adopts
three-level management (company level,
regional power plant level, and site level),

and one-level monitoring.

Supplies

The Group sets aside sufficient funds on
employees’ occupational health and safety
training, and purchasing labour protection
supplies. Also, the Group organizes
employees to have occupational health

examination.

Performance

The sound system provides effective
guarantee for employees’ occupational
health and safety. In 2016, work-related

fatality was 0.
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IMPROVING OPERATION

Good operation is the foundation for corporate
survival and sustainable development. Adhering to
the spirit of “"integrity, dedication, cooperation and
enterprising”, the Group enhances supply chain
management, improves the quality of products and
services, and emphasizes integrity management, so as

to realize sustainable development.

The major services of the Group include engineer
procurement construction, operation & maintenance,
and design consultancy & development. When
offering services, the Group strictly abides by laws
and regulations that have a significant impact on the
Group’s businesses, such as the Contract Law of the
People’s Republic of China, and the Regulation of the
People’s Republic of China on Quality Management of
Construction Projects. The Groups also forbids false
advertising and promotion, and protects customer

privacy.

Supply chain management directly affects the quality
of the Group’s products and services. The Group
has always been committed to establishing and
maintaining long-term and close partnership with

suppliers for a win-win cooperation.

Transparent corporate governance is an important
guarantee to the Group’s sustainable development.
In the aspect of anti-corruption, the Group actively
complies with relevant laws and regulations, and
makes great efforts to create the corporate culture
of integrity. During this year, the Group had no legal
cases regarding any fraud.
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V. IMPROVING OPERATION (CONTINUED) i EEEEE)

dit

Supply chain management

The Group attaches great importance to supply
chain management. The Supplier Management
Provision was established with timely revisions.
We have maintained good communication and
friendly cooperation with suppliers, and carry

out supplier assessment on schedule every year.

In order to strengthen the control of suppliers’
social and environmental risks, in assessing
suppliers, the Quality Management System
Certification, the Environmental Management
System Certification, and the Occupational
Health and Safety Management System

Certification are primary access criteria.

At the same time, we assess companies’
profitability, product quality, governance,
service awareness, sustainability, reputation,
and contract performance, to choose those with
strong consciousness in social responsibility as

qualified suppliers.

Quality Management
System Certification

R E IR A0

BAZFEF  Ooccupational
Health and Safety

Management System
Certification
HREREZEEE

B 2, 7o
L

Environmental
Management
System Certification

BTE R ATE
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IMPROVING OPERATION (CONTINUED)

2. Product Quality

Improving the quality of products and services is

the basic respect for clients. To improve product

and service quality and protecting clients’ rights

and interests, the Group provides clients with

quality service and solutions.

i.

Qualifications

Qualifications are reliable guarantee and

recognition of the Group’s quality services.

The Design Company has obtained Grade B
Qualification of Engineering Design in the
Power Industry (wind power, transmission
engineering, and transformation
Grade B Qualification (the
highest grade) of New Energy Power
Grade B

Qualification of New Energy Engineering

engineering),
Project Construction Design,
Consulting,

and other professional

qualifications.

The Engineering Company is equipped
with a Grade Il general contracting
qualification of power project construction
issued by Ministry of Construction,
and a Grade Il Installation (Repair and
Test) Qualification on Power Project
Construction issued by the State Electricity
Regulatory Commission. It also has passed
the certification of Quality Management
System, Occupation Health Safety
Management System and Environmental

Management System.
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V. IMPROVING OPERATION (CONTINUED)

2.  Product Quality (Continued)

i.

ii.

Qualifications (Continued)

The O&M Company was among the first in
the industry to have passed three systems
certifications and the certification of new
high-tech enterprise. In particular, it was
the third in China to have passed the
“Wind Power O&M Capacity Appraisal”
and the second to have passed the “Solar
Power O&M Capacity Appraisal” by the
General Certification Center. It also has
a Grade IV Installation Qualification on
Power Project Construction, and a Grade
Il Repairing and Testing Qualification on

Power Project Construction.

Regulations

To ensure the quality of products and
services, the Group established service
management processes and quality
control regulations, such as the Quality
System Document, Design Process
Control Procedures, and Unqualified
Product Control Procedures. For different
services, the company designed special
quality control regulations to gain clients’
recognition and support.
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IMPROVING OPERATION (CONTINUED)

2.

Product Quality (Continued)

iii.

Achievements

Adhering to the quality policy of “scientific
management, elaborate design, sincere
service, and customers first”, the Group’s
Design Company has established a
comprehensive quality control system
characterized with “standardized
control over design technology, systemic
management over design process, clear
assignment of designers and quality
tracking upon products”. By the end of
the reporting period, the company had
designed or contracted a total of over
100 solar power stations and over 220
wind power fields, and had completed
more than 100 feasibility study reports on
new energy project. These projects spread
throughout various Chinese provinces and
also West Africa and Southeast Asia.

In construction projects, the project team
maintain good communication with clients
to identify and solve problems in a timely
manner. Before delivery, there are two
acceptance checks for each project to
remove existing and potential problems.
By the end of this reporting period, the
company had accumulatively constructed
80 wind and solar power plants of various

capacity.
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V. IMPROVING OPERATION (CONTINUED)

2.  Product Quality (Continued)

iii. Achievements (Continued)

In O&M services, we use quarterly
questionnaires and contact forms to
communicate with clients, so as to
timely handle any failure in power plants
and improve services, leading to praise
from clients. The Guanshan Project was
awarded “Excellent Team” of Ankang Cup
(Shanghai) by All-China Federation of Trade
Unions and State Administration of Work
Safety. In addition, Tianchang Project,
Tianjin Eco-City Project, Cha’er Lake Project
and Zhangdong Project all received special
praise from clients. By the end of 2016,
the Company had accumulatively provided
overall O&M services to 48 wind power
stations and 23 solar power stations with a
total capacity of more than 3,600 MW. The
company had provided service to over 20

provinces, municipalities and autonomous

regions.
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IMPROVING OPERATION (CONTINUED)

3.

Anti-Corruption

The Group attaches great importance to anti-
corruption work. “Employees’ Code of Conduct”
and “Managers’ Professional Ethics and Code
of Conduct” are used to advocate professional
ethics and business conducts, and regulations
were made to specify unprofessional conducts

and corresponding supervision process.

The Group’ Audit Department investigates
corruption and fraud incidents. E-mail address
for reporting corruption and fraud is available
on both the internal and external websites of
the Group, to encourage both employees and
clients to report in a timely manner. For every
real-name reporting incident the Group carries
out special investigation; as for anonymous
reporting, the Group collects further evidence to
decide if further investigation is needed.

In auditing work, all business-related
misconducts, and fraud and illegal events are the
focus of investigation. Were any fraud founded,
the Audit Department would independently
carry out inspection, and report the results and
suggestions directly to the Vice Chairman of the
Board. All departments and individuals shall not

intervene.
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V.

VI.

IMPROVING OPERATION (CONTINUED)

3. Anti-Corruption (Continued)

In major procurement, the Group’s bidding
procurement process encourages fair and public
bidding behaviors, and a third party bidding
company is entrusted to ensure objective
selection of suppliers. The Audit Department is
responsible for supervising bidding. In case of
any supplier’s misconduct, the Audit Department
will give warnings and report when necessary,
and retain the rights to check the purchasing
process and result on a random basis.

For the bidding documents for major equipment
procurement, and EPC contracts, employees
involved have to sign “Agreement on Work
with Honesty”, “Confidentiality Agreement”,
and “Letter of Commitment”, to ensure
that all contract negotiations, signing and
implementation processes are bound by
agreement, so as to achieve fair and transparent

bidding.

COMMUNITY INVESTMENT

As a corporate resident, while developing businesses,
we have never forgotten to repay the society
directly in a variety of ways. We give full play to
the advantages of wide distribution of projects, and
actively understand the community needs to promote
the development of local education, economy, culture
and environment through the efforts of the Group as
well as its employees.

Both the Group and its employees actively take part
in all kinds of local public welfare activities. We set
up many charity schools, improve school running, and
provide poor students with tuition and scholarships
to help them complete studies in places where our
projects locate. In case of major natural disaster, we
actively carried out donations.
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COMMUNITY INVESTMENT (CONTINUED)

For years, we have never stopped community

investment, and we actively carry out our social

responsibility to make an attribution to a harmonious

society.

1.

Community Engagement

We keep good communication with local
communities, and put our focus on avoiding
disrupting the nearby residents, so that our
projects are well appreciated by the local
residents and benefit their lives. We maintain
good communication with local residents in
every village, hoping to establish and maintain a

constructive relationship.

We have also established complaints mechanism
of projects’ environmental impacts, aiming to
promote solutions of issues to the community’s
concern. We monitor all projects to measure
the impacts on local residents by annual
appraisal. Through continuous improvement
in work, we gradually reduce the impact on
local communities, to achieve the ultimate
goal of harmonious development with local

communities.

Community Participation

In accordance with the real concerns of local
community, we take actions to help people solve
real problems, which results in good social effect

on local government and people.
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VI.

COMMUNITY INVESTMENT (CONTINUED)

2.

Community Participation (Continued)

i.

Education

Education has always been an important

part of the Group’s community investment.

To start with, we combine our cause
of environmental protection and new
energy development together with our
investment in education. On September
11, 2014, the Board Chairman Mr. Liu
Shunxing personally sponsored the campus
activity of “Breaking the record of cycling
to generate” for Hong Kong Polytechnic
University. This activity aimed to break
the record of generating power through
cycling for 24 hours consecutively, so as
to promote the idea of environmental

protection and new energy development.

During this reporting period, the Group
and its employees continued support
in education. We funded many pupils
and college students in Anhui Province,
Liaoning Province, Inner Mongolia

Autonomous Region and Henan Province.

On June 1, 2016, Henan Project Company
participated in the activity of “Caring for
Children in Poor Villages” held at Huoshen
Miao (“Temple of Fire God"”) Primary
School, Baitugang Town, Nanzhao County,
and the company donated RMB20,000 to
the school.
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VI. COMMUNITY INVESTMENT (CONTINUED) N HERE(E)
2. Community Participation (Continued) (Z) EREE(E)
i.  Education (Continued) 1. #HEZHE)
In 2009, the Board Chairman Mr. Liu 2009F - EERHEF DB E
Shunxing and Vice Chairman Mr. Ko Chun S BlERSIRIEL EE
Shun, Johnson donated RMB1.5 million ABRARE1S0B LB
to build Taiyangshan Charity School at #HeaemERBEANEILAEN
Changtu County, Tieling City, Liaoning B. 5 E2016F % EH
Province. Since then, Mr. Liu Shunxing has EEDMTEHEERSHEIR
been providing funds to improve the school 5 TEHEEIG -

environment.

Mr. Du Shuyao, General Manager KEMB D BLCIBIT S
of the Investment and Development FEM2013FHBER S
Departemnt, provided tuition a student B A% ENE=FR
at Taiyangshan Hope Primary School from B4 HEE2016F7H/N
2013 to his graduation in July, 2016. BEX FEHSNAEE
Mr. Zhang Pengmin, Deputy Manager of KEREREEDAEEE
Liaoning Branch Company, also provided AKELEENE1RESE
tuition to a puiple from this primary IRELENEK -

school.
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VI.

COMMUNITY INVESTMENT (CONTINUED)

2.

Community Participation (Continued)

ii.

Health

On July 25, 2016, the Board Chairman Mr.
Liu Shunxing donated $600,000 to the
World Federation for NeuroRehabilitation
(WFNR). The Foundation focuses on
supporting global neurorehabilitation
research and education as well as new
research topics in neurorehabilitation and
developing countries’ medical development
in this field.

Mr. Yu Xiaoging, General Manager of Inner
Mongolia Branch Company, participated
in the charity calligraphy and painting
auctions for children with autism held by
Beijing Foundation for Disabled Persons,
and donated RMB62,800 from the auction
of his calligraphic works and his own

donation of money.
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VI.

102

COMMUNITY INVESTMENT (CONTINUED)

2.

Community Participation (Continued)

iii.

Targeted Poverty Alleviation

We give full play to the advantages
of project distribution to accurately
understand local communities’ urgent

needs for targeted poverty alleviation.

In 2016, in Yunnan Province, the project
company built roads, irrigation pond
and ditch for local villages during project

construction.

On November 25, 2016, Pingyuan Project
Company donated RMB50,000 to Encheng
Town of Pingyuan County for poverty-
alleviation industrial park, which aims at
providing employment opportunities for
local villagers to help them out of poverty.

CONCORD NEW ENERGY GROUP LIMITED

N HERE(E)
(=) EmEE(E)
3. BEKE

HMHEEBE AERNE
g SERER AR P M B0 8 )
B UERBMEKE -

20164  EEFE - HE AT
FHEBEZRBEFRAENE
BEE - BEEROL - K
EE o

2016%F 11 A258 » ILE¥F
JRI8 B A AW R E BT R
HESBEIT ARBWMEER
FEEXE ZEXEE
BERZHMMNRIZHER
2 HPEHWERPHE -

BEHEREEARD A



ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL AND GOVERNANCE REPORT
RE - HERERBE

VIl.

LOOKING AHEAD

The Year 2016 marked the tenth anniversary of the

establishment of the Group.

With years of growth, the Group has gradually

become a major participant in new energy.

With ten years of exploration, the Group has kept
reflection, and profoundly realized and readily
shouldered greater social responsibility, to fight for
the sustainable development of itself, the society and

the environment.

With ten years of accumulation, the Group actively
identifies and prudently deals with environmental and
social risks, so as to improve its environmental, social

and governance capability.

With ten years of gratitude, the Group cherishes
every suggestion from stakeholders. We will continue
to maintain effective interaction with stakeholders,
and actively respond to their expectations, so as to

contribute to a harmonious society.

Keeping the ideal of “being a socially and
environmentally responsible centennial corporation”
in mind, the Group clearly understands that the ten
years’ time is only a beginning, and a century is
definitely not an end. To explore a better future and
to benefit future generations, we believe in “generate
for generations”. We will keep pace with the time to

continue to develop new energy for a green future.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
BV RS

Deloitte.

To the Shareholders of Concord New Energy Group
Limited
(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

OPINION

We have audited the consolidated financial statements
of Concord New Energy Group Limited (the “Company”)
and its subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the
“Group”) set out on pages 113 to 311, which comprise
the consolidated statement of financial position as at
31 December 2016, and the consolidated statement of
profit or loss, consolidated statement of comprehensive
income, consolidated statement of changes in equity and
consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then
ended, and notes to the consolidated financial statements,

including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a
true and fair view of the consolidated financial position of
the Group as at 31 December 2016, and of its consolidated
financial performance and its consolidated cash flows
for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”) issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (the
"HKICPA") and have been properly prepared in compliance
with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong

Companies Ordinance.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
B R R S

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong
Standards on Auditing (“HKSAs"”) issued by the HKICPA.
Our responsibilities under those standards are further
described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of
the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report.
We are independent of the Group in accordance with
the HKICPA’s Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants
(the “Code”), and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and

appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional
judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the
consolidated financial statements for the current period.
These matters were addressed in the context of our audit
of the consolidated financial statements as a whole, and
in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a

separate opinion on these matters.
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS (Continued)

REETEEGE)

Key audit matters

REEER

How our audit addressed the key audit matters

BMESTPNAEEFAREASE

Goodwill impairment assessment

2 R (B 5

We have identified the goodwill impairment
assessment as disclosed in Note 17 to the
consolidated financial statements as a key
audit matter because significant management
judgements and assumptions are involved as part
of the impairment review, any impairment charge
could have a significant financial impact to the
consolidated financial statements.
HREFEEEAEREABMRR - BERIRE
MBEEREEAHMBRRTREAUBTE B
- HAIS RS MBS IRRM T 17 R BN ERE
FHEER SRR ERT FIA

The Group conducted an annual impairment review
on goodwill by assessing the recoverable amount
of goodwill based on fair value less cost of sell of
the relevant groups of cash-generating units under
Hong Kong Accounting Standard 36 — Impairment
of Assets.

EEERBEBSHERE 36K — EEMERTE
BFERSELEUNERFEAABEREEXNAE
FHARE R AT @S R - BT T FERMER

The impairment review performed by management
involves assumptions as set out below, amongst
others, that are subjective in nature and the
Company is required to use judgement in applying
such information.
HEREBNTOREMESI R TATERER  BXE
NEEERA Ll s B ETHIE -

—  Estimated online power quantity of each wind
farm;

— RBREBOEFG LEEEE

—  Projected installation capacity;
— TERARERE:

—  Expected tariff rate; and
— JEEfEE A

—  Discount rate.
—  BERE -

Our procedures in relation to goodwill impairment
assessment included:

TSt BB ERH A TR A AR T

o assessing the valuation methodology and
discount rate used in determining the
recoverable amount of goodwill by consulting
internal valuation specialists;

e BBFAABLEZRR  HEETLDWKSER
RE HBAZ P A A R (E BT AN BE IR K DART

o comparing the key assumptions applied in
the impairment review, amongst others, the
estimated online power quantity of each wind
farm, projected installation capacity, expected
tariff rate and discount rate to historical
performance of the Group;

o  HIRFMAZTERANBRER  WEERIHH
At EWEEE  BARKASE  EHEEAMN
BRI RS - HESBEFEL EEEITHR

o reconciling input data to supporting evidence,
such as approved budgets, and considering
the reasonableness of these budgets;

e BRAEK MEMEBES BEIFERE
THER  WEEZFHEENSEN

o examining management’s sensitivity analysis
over the key assumptions applied in the
impairment review; and

s EREEEMRMENETRANERRRKRME
TR AR

o checking the adequacy of the Group's
disclosure in respect of its goodwill impairment
assessment.

s REEKEWEHHEREFERENTSK

106 CONCORD NEW ENERGY GROUP LIMITED

BEHEREEARD A




INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
B R R S

KEY AUDIT MATTERS (Continued)

REETEEGE)

Key audit matters

BEETER

How our audit addressed the key audit matters

BREFSPNNEERRBETER

FE W B (E B B E R

Impairment assessment of tariff adjustment receivables

We have identified the impairment assessment of
such tariff adjustment receivables as disclosed in
Notes 5(b), 7(a) and 24 to the consolidated financial
statements as a key audit matter because the
impairment assessment of such tariff subsidy entails
a significant degree of management judgement.
HE4R A MWK S5(b) - 7(a) #1124 AR TR H) fE U
BEMURNRENATEERBERARE LETT
FIET - Bt - B L B (B B FEUGOR (B R B R
RIRRARETFIE -

Tariff subsidy on sales of electricity is recognised as
revenue for the Group’s power plants eligible for
the subsidy. The settlement of such electricity tariff
is subject to government authorities’ approval by
agreeing to include the electricity power plants into
the Reusable Energy Tariff Subsidy Catalogue (the
“Catalogue”).

HRNBERESHDNEEEER  SHIHEEER
B R RN - DR EE M ROBIRIEMEE - BUA
EPIHER BB EBRMATAIBERREEBHINE
B BEEI(TBE]) -

As at 31 December 2016, the tariff adjustment
receivables recognised by the power plants which
have not been included in the Catalogue was
RMB93,294,000 and the impairment assessment
of such tariff adjustment receivables requires
management judgement about whether the power
plants are eligible for the application of entering the
Catalogue.

FE2016F 12 A31 8 @ HWARMA B S ERERH &
WEEBMURSER AR I3,294,0007T © Lilt &
WEBHMFNRENGNFTEEEEHEERES
BRERFEIIAB -

Our procedures in relation to impairment assessment
of tariff adjustment receivables included:

T APIE ST FE Ui BB (B A R ORI RIS P R B O AR BB AE I
s

o obtaining the list of the Group’s power
plants of which tariff subsidy is recognised as
revenue but yet to register in the Catalogue,
and discussed the requirements and conditions
for the registration in the Catalogue with the
directors of the Company;

s ERKEEMBEIRBVAERKRELZAR

MEXEEREE HEKEEETWENAE
FCA B BrH) ZRAG :

o obtaining an opinion from the Group’'s legal
advisor to confirm that the power plants in
the above list are qualified for, and had met,
all the requirements and conditions for the
registration in the Catalogue; and

s ERESEZEZAEMNER  UERLAER
BERBmEELAB SR E AR AR

o checking, on a sample basis, of the past results
of the registration of the Group's power plants
in the Catalogue.

s MBEREEEEEWUTERSFTOETRER -
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
B R R S

OTHER INFORMATION

The directors of the Company are responsible for the
other information. The other information comprises the
information included in the annual report, but does not
include the consolidated financial statements and our

auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does
not cover the other information and we do not express any

form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial
statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other
information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated
financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit
or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based
on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is
a material misstatement of this other information, we are
required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in
this regard.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS AND THOSE
CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the
preparation of the consolidated financial statements that
give a true and fair view in accordance with HKFRSs issued
by the HKICPA and the disclosure requirements of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal
control as the directors determine is necessary to enable
the preparation of consolidated financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud

or error.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
B R R S

RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS AND THOSE
CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the
directors are responsible for assessing the Group's ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless the directors either
intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or

have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for

overseeing the Group’s financial reporting process.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the consolidated financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion solely to you, as a body, in accordance with Section
90 of the Bermuda Companies Act, and for no other
purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept
liability to any other person for the contents of this report.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not
a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they
could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated
financial statements.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
B R R S

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise
professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement
of the consolidated financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit
procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher
than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

o} Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant
to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the Group’s internal control.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by the directors.

o Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’
use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether
a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Group’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to
the related disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going
concern.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
B R R S

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

o) Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and
content of the consolidated financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the
consolidated financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that

achieves fair presentation.

o} Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding
the financial information of the entities or business
activities within the Group to express an opinion
on the consolidated financial statements. We
are responsible for the direction, supervision and
performance of the group audit. We remain solely

responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance
regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including
any significant deficiencies in internal control that we

identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a
statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate
with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and

where applicable, related safeguards.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
B R R S

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

From the matters communicated with those charged with
governance, we determine those matters that were of
most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial
statements of the current period and are therefore the key
audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s
report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure
about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances,
we determine that a matter should not be communicated
in our report because the adverse consequences of doing
so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public
interest benefits of such communication.

The consolidated financial statements of the Group for the
year ended 31 December 2015 were audited by another
auditor who expressed an unmodified opinion on those
statements on 30 March 2016.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in the
independent auditor’s report is Mak Chi Lung.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

8 March 2017
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS

mEEER

For the year ended 31 December 2016

HZE2016F 12 A3 BIEFE

2016 2015
Note RMB'000 RMB’000
it ARETT ABREFr
(restated)
(B &)
(Note 1)
(Bt 1)
Revenue WA 7 1,785,166 3,478,562
Cost of sales and services rendered  JRFGAZN [ 8% € A AN 11 (1,266,974) (2,888,420)
Gross profit EF 518,192 590,142
Other income HablUg A 49,189 31,159
Other gains and losses, net i R EE - JF5E 130,839 8,566
Distribution and selling expenses HEER (6,992) (6,823)
Administrative expenses EIEEH (167,728) (157,930)
Finance costs BT R AR 10 (141,677) (92,955)
Share of profit of joint ventures, net JE{EA &GS © F58 73,445 54,967
Share of profit of associates, net JE(REEE N A - JFER 19,366 14,107
Profit before income tax BR AT B8 AT R 474,634 441,233
Income tax expense FrSFiR X 12 (13,018) (34,293)
Profit for the year REEFBER 461,616 406,940
Profit/(loss) attributable to: BA(ER)EBRN
Owners of the Company ZA/NCIEZZS N 457,815 408,090
Non-controlling interests FEVE SR 3,801 (1,150)
461,616 406,940
RMB cent RMB cent
AR%5 AR5
Earnings per share attributable HREEXRATEFA
to owners of the Company EiEze8RER
during the year
Basic earnings per share FRREKEF] 13(a) 5.32 4.60
Diluted earnings per share SREERF 13(b) 5.30 4.60

2016 ANNUAL REPORT

2016 % 113



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
REEHEWRER

For the year ended 31 December 2016
BHZE20165F12 A3 HIEFE

2016 2015
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥FT AREFT
(restated)
(E&it)
(Note 1)
(Hiat 1)
Profit for the year REEFBR 461,616 406,940
Other comprehensive income: Hit2HE WK :
Items that may be reclassified RlREES M E 18 2 HHA
subsequently to profit or loss
Exchange differences on BERIEH =5
translation 6,654 11,504
Other comprehensive income for AEEHMEEKRSELE
the year, net of tax HBRHLE 6,654 11,504
Total comprehensive income for rEERXHNREEHE
the year 468,270 418,444
Total comprehensive income/(loss) ZEWE (FE)BERE :
attributable to:
Owners of the Company PAYNCIE/Z DN 464,593 419,789
Non-controlling interests FEVES R 3,677 (1,345)
468,270 418,444
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

REEEREBR

As at 31 December 2016
M2016%F12 A31H

2016 2015
Note RMB'000 RMB’000
Bzt AR¥ETFT AR FIT
ASSETS BE
Non-current assets FREBEE
Property, plant and equipment ME - BB KRG 15 4,259,254 3,903,312
Leasehold land and land use THE 3 N £ HbfF A 16
rights 232,948 272,047
Intangible assets mEEE 17 1,067,511 1,069,037
Interests in associates AN o 19 280,975 275,657
Interests in and advances to joint REEREIERER 20
ventures =N 1,294,357 1,339,170
Available-for-sale financial assets AIEHESmERE 23 4,826 3,076
Prepayments, deposits and other EHIE - B2k 25
receivables E R Y GRIR 496,868 321,750
Deferred tax assets RERITRE E 33 24,791 15,851
7,661,530 7,199,900
Current assets REEE
Inventories FE 21 81,447 149,394
Trade and bill receivables JEWE 5 R R R 24 1,157,909 1,298,421
Prepayments, deposits and other ERFIE - B2k 25
receivables H At e W IE 884,401 693,038
Amounts due from associates JE U 2 R B FRIE 19 99,204 145,014
Amounts due from joint ventures FElE B EFIA 20 782,893 961,727
Available-for-sale financial assets AEHESREE 23 — 22,160
Financial assets at fair value BAREEFAERZ 26
through profit or loss TREE 43,948 15,325
Cash and cash equivalents RENREEFBEIAE 27 1,891,277 1,596,081
4,941,079 4,881,160
Assets of a disposal company HHEARANENE 4
classified as held for sale RAZBE 1,736,740 —
6,677,819 4,881,160
Total assets EEMARE 14,339,349 12,081,060
LIABILITIES aE
Non-current liabilities *RBAE
Borrowings B3R 31 3,060,785 2,804,754
Bonds payable eI ESH 32 199,451 —
Deferred tax liabilities ELERIBEE 33 4,463 4,640
Deferred government grants RSB AT 48 B 34 20,267 18,580
Loans from a joint venture BEDEIER 20 40,500 36,221
3,325,466 2,864,195
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION (CONTINUED)
REEERERE)

As at 31 December 2016
M2016%F12 A31H

2016 2015

Note RMB’000 RMB’000
Hret ARETFT ARETT

Current liabilities REBE
Trade and bill payables BB SRR RER 29 3,600,452 3,322,497
Payables for construction in 18 BB FENFIE - 30
progress, other payables and E At JE < FRIE K
accruals [EEtE A 729,183 496,048
Amounts due to associates FESEE & R RIFIA 19 12,632 2,093
Amounts due to joint ventures BT AERERIE 20 79,132 187,338
Borrowings B 317 365,875 384,738
Current income tax liabilities R FEIE 11,321 2,246
4,798,595 4,394,960
Liabilities directly associated with BHERRERFEHRERR 4
a disposal company classified as ZEE
held for sale 989,538 —
5,788,133 4,394,960
Total liabilities BEA%E 9,113,599 7,259,155
Net current assets REEEFE 889,686 486,200
Total assets less current EERERRBERE
liabilities 8,551,216 7,686,100
Net assets BEEFE 5,225,750 4,821,905
EQUITY R
Equity attributable to owners KAREE AELER
of the Company
Share capital A A 35 75,645 77,449
Reserves G 4,994,632 4,643,660
5,070,277 4,721,109
Non-controlling interests eI MR 155,473 100,796
Total equity RELHEKE 5,225,750 4,821,905

The consolidated financial statements on pages 113 to 311 HRE1B3EENTHEZHBHRER - —+
were approved and authorised for issue by the Board of FZRANBEESSHERBERBAZBELRE

Directors on 8 March 2017 and are signed on its behalf by: HZ
Liu shunxing Liu jianhong
2 )15 82 EE=an
Director Director
EoE EoE
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

mEEREER

For the year ended 31 December 2016
BHZE20165F12 A3 HIEFE

Attributable to owners of the Company

KAAEEARG
Premium
arising on
acquisition
of non- Non-
Share  Treasury Share  Contributed  controlling  Exchange Other  Retained controlling
capital shares  premium surplus— interests reserve reserves - eamings Total ~interests  Total equity
(Note 35)  (Note 35) (Note (b)) (Note (a))
b3
ERfiE:
i EER  RBEE 4B JEE EXBE AERE  REEA Bt FEAEEE  RREH
HEl K
RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'O00  RMB'O00  RMB'000
ABBTE  ARBFL  AREFL  AREFT  AREFT  ARETL  ARETR  ARETR  ARETR AREFE AREFR
Balance at 1 January 2016 R201681R18 77449 (o4468) 518172 2359063 (31,009) 10322 104496 777074 4721109 10079 4,821,905
Profit forthe year KER AT - - - - - - L L A 3801 461616
Other comprehensive Eh2mhE/
incomel(expense) (%) - - - - - 6,778 - - 6,778 (124) 6,654
Total comprehensive income for - REE2 T
the year il - - - - - 6,778 — TR 46450 36 68
Cancellation of treasury shares 382 (1804 68783 (66,979 - - - - - - - -
Repurchase of ordinary shares ~ EEREE - (8 - - - - - - (8 - (83
Vesting of shares under share B 2 58
awarded scheme (Note 36) (¢ 78) - 10,845 (131) - - - (9,468) - - - -
Share-based compensation bR AEEZ [ - - - - - - 1597 - 1597 - 1597
Interim dlvidends paid DS - - - - - - - () (15189) - (1)
Contrbutions by non-controling ~ JEi8% i85 8
interests - - - - - - - - - 51,000 51,000
Balance at 31 December 2016 H2016%E 123318 75,645 (62.678) 449816 2,359,063 (31,099) 17,100 102625 2159801 5070217 155473 5,205,750
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY (CONTINUED)
RERRBER(E)

For the year ended 31 December 2016
BHZE20165F12 A3 HIEFE

Attributable to owners of the Company

ROTEE AR
Premium
arsing on
acquisition
of non- Non-
Share Treasury Share  Contributed ~~ controlling ~ Exchange Other  Retained controlling Total
capital shares premium surplus Inferests Teserve TeServes eamings Total inferess equity
(Note 35) (Note 35) (Note (b)) (Note (@)
birail
ERifEL
i BER  RMEE  gAER ZEE  EiER  EfRE  REEA g FoiRE  ERE
gy ()
RVBO00  RMBOOO  RMBOOO  RMBOO0  RMBOO0  RMBOO0  RMBOO0  RMBOO0  RMBO0  RMB00  RMB'000
ARETT  A\RETT ARETT ARETT ARRTR ARETT ARRTT ARETT BRI ARKTT ARETR
Balance at 1 anuary 2015 OIS E1 318 749 — S 239083 B0 (3 BT 14506 44048 909 4540436
Profitoss) for the year KERET)/(B8) - - - - - - - 40B0% 408,09 (1150) 406,940
Other comprehensive incomel ~ Ef2 kR /
(expense) () - - - - - 11,699 - - 11,69 (195 150
Total comprehensive incomel ~ ZEF2EME/
(loss)for the year (BB)ag - - - - - 11,699 — g0 419789 (1305 418444
Repurchase of ordinary shares ~ CEEfEHZ
for cancelltion Lk - g - - - - - - (8% - (8%
Repurchase of ordnary share {7 £zt E7
under share award scheme SEREE
(Note 36) (Hiit36) - (66,572) - - - - - - (66,572 - (66,572)
Share-based compensation bR BEEZ 3 - - - - - - 12,753 - 1753 - 1753
Interim dvidends paid EftERE - - - - - - - B8 B - B3
Non-contralling interests aising - K& 3 EBA
on partil disposal of a EE A
subsidiary s - - - - - - (4000) - (4020 18192 1417
Contributions by non-controling ~ 3E/231 45 4
interests - - - - - - - - - 4,000 4000
Balance at 31 December 2015 2015124318 77,449 (94468 518172 2359063 (31,099) 10322 1044% 1777074 470109 1007% 4821905
Notes: Bz
(@)  Pursuant to the relevant laws in the People’s Republic of (a) HRBBEMAEEE PEERNATETED
China (the “PRC), each of the subsidiaries established in the BEAFEFEMI0% S sT BB AE BHE
PRC is required to allocate 10% of its profit after tax to the W ATEER AT SEMEARN50% © EEER
statutory reserves fund until such fund reaches 50% of the ISR AR REABREBERLOR AR
companies’ registered capital. The statutory reserves fund MBR25%  SEFRGATEAIHERENE
can be utilised, upon approval by the relevant authorities, to SR RN ATSEMELRS - R20164%E
offset accumulated losses or to increase registered capital of 128318 AEBaSEERB A ABHNEE
the subsidiaries, provided that such fund is maintained at a U4 %8 A A R % 272,650,000 70(2015 ¢
minimum of 25% of the subsidiaries’ registered capital. As at AR#172,931,0007T) °
31 December 2016, retained profits of the Group comprised
statutory reserves fund amounting to RMB272,650,000
(2015: RMB172,931,000).
(b)  Other reserves mainly represented share-bsaed compensation (b) HEEIEAEUTEERINUABGS
recognised in prior years of which the related share options EROSTHN ZESNMBEDRITRER %
have forfeited after the vesting date or were still not execised FUARESR E T L B ERITE o
at the expiry date.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
RERERER

For the year ended 31 December 2016
BHZE20165F12 A3 HIEFE

2016 ANNUAL REPORT
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2016 2015
Note RMB’000 RMB’000
Kzt AR¥FT AREFT
Cash flows from operating RERETH2RERE
activities
Cash generated from operations CEEFFB RS 38(@a) 456,758 811,936
Income tax paid SRS (16,517) (66,381)
Net cash generated from RETBEEZREF
operating activities L] 440,241 745,555
Cash flows from investing RERETHZHERE
activities
Payments for property, plant and BEME - BEMEB
equipment (1,605,968) (1,831,997)
Capital injection to joint ventures AaeEtETE (15,190) (13,524)
Payments for leasehold land and BEMEE L R F
land use rights # (94,563) (69,159)
Net proceeds from disposal of BRESERLEMBIIIA
joint ventures FE 38(e) 81,429 —
Net proceeds from disposal of an BREB SRR TS HIE
associate FER 38(b) — 25,000
Net proceeds from disposal/de- BRE/EEBARAT
registration of subsidiaries 1FRIEFEE 38(c) 275,549 211,493
Payments in respect to disposal of ~ AFFERENBR A
a subsidiary in prior years Fr sz 9 3R 38(d) (8,450) —
Net proceeds from disposal of HEDE - BB RERE
property, plant and equipment PRAS3RIE 38(f) 8,809 34,794
Net proceeds from disposal of HEFERDISEHFESE
non-current assets held for sale EFTS5RIE — 17,324
Net proceeds from disposal of HEEMSREEMS
other financial assets A 2,745,493 11,733
Purchase of other financial assets EEHMEREE (2,767,878) (25,885)
Net proceeds from disposal of HENHEESRERE
available-for-sale financial assets Fris 58 22,160 —
Purchase of available-for-sale BEAHLESREE
financial assets (1,750) (189,686)
Dividends received from joint BlAEETEZRE
ventures 8,150 11,540
Dividends received from associate B UHEE A 7E 2 %8 14,214 —
Settlement of prior year disposal We[el 3@ 7 B A )
consideration receivable 2 HE 38(c) 7,157 223,564
Deposits received for disposal of =gl RN R g g
subsidiaries K 124,285 —
Contributions by non-controlling RS R CHE
interests — 4,000
Prepayments for investments in BHIRE AR
power plants (62,616) —
Repayment of loan from a joint WEEEPEZER
venture 49,492 —
Advance to joint ventures & ERE 2B (4,788) —
Repayment from joint ventures I E& & 7 B 18,003 —
Receipts of government grants BT 8 B 2 Mk 3,216 3,200
Interest received 2 RS 16,956 11,429
Net proceeds from other investing — Hhi& & EEHFTSIE
activities R — 9,085
Net cash used in investing REZBAZRSFE
activities (1,186,290) (1,567,089)
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

RERERER

For the year ended 31 December 2016

HZE2016F 12 A3 BILFE

2016 2015
Note RMB’000 RMB’000
i3 AR¥FT AREFT
Cash flows from financing REMETH2HERE
activities
Payment for share repurchase for &P Eds 2 EIE
cancellation 35 (47,834) (27,896)
Payment for share repurchase for — R& {5 #2ENEH 2~
share award scheme Rty [B1R% 2 i 35 — (66,572)
Proceeds from borrowings &3 Fﬁ?%?ﬁ 1,549,640 2,071,600
Repayment of borrowings f,ai@fa b (409,694) (237,653)
Dividends paid to owners of the XRHRETABHEE A
Company (75,188) (73,432)
Issue of bonds BEITES 32 200,000 —
Bond issue expense BITESFHNEA 32 (720) —
Contributions by non-controlling 3H I 1A 2 R
interests 51,000 —
Interest paid BFE (187,419) (124,490)
Net cash generated from RMETBHREEZ
financing activities HEFEE 1,079,785 1,541,557
Net increase in cash and ReERkESEEEBEREM
cash equivalents HEE 333,736 720,023
Cash and cash equivalents at FocHEekBEeSE
beginning of the year EH 1,596,081 871,970
Exchange differences on cash and B4 NMREEHEHEA 2
cash equivalents PE 5, & F 4,463 4,088
Cash and cash equivalents atend E&HRERBELZE
of the year EHAB 1,934,280 1,596,081
Analysis of balances of cash and RE&RREZEEIEE &8
cash equivalents 2R
Cash and bank balances B RIRTTE G 27 1,891,277 1,596,081
Cash and bank balances attributable 8 &FHFEEEN
to a disposal company classified BREAAZEE RIRIT
as held for sale R 4 43,003 —
1,934,280 1,596,081
120 CONCORD NEW ENERGY GROUP LIMITED MEFEREBERA A



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
mEMBRERME

GENERAL INFORMATION

Concord New Energy Group Limited (the “Company”)
is a limited liability company incorporated in Bermuda.
The address of its registered office is Suite 3901, Far
East Finance Centre, 16 Harcourt Road, Admiralty,
Hong Kong.

During the year, the Company and its subsidiaries
(together the “Group”) were involved in the following
principal activities of engineering, procurement,
construction and equipment manufacturing, power
plant operation and maintenance, and investment in
power plants.

The shares of the Company are listed on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Hong Kong
Stock Exchange”).

These consolidated financial statements are presented
in Renminbi (“RMB"), unless otherwise stated.

In prior years, the presentation currency of the
consolidated financial statements of the Group
was HK$. During the year, the directors of the
Company re-assessed the presentation currency of
the consolidated financial statements and considered
that it is more appropriate to present the consolidated
financial statements using RMB since RMB is the
functional currency of the Company and most of the
Group’s operating entities. The effects of the change
in the presentation currency have been accounted for
retrospectively with comparative figures restated. The
comparative amounts in the consolidated financial
statements are presented as if RMB had always been
the presentation currency of the consolidated financial
statements. In particular, the exchange differences
previously recognised in the other comprehensive
income and accumulated in equity under the
heading of exchange reserve as a results of the
adoption of HK$ as the presentation currency of the
consolidated statements have been restated. Apart
from the restatement of such exchange reserve, the
retrospective change of the presentation currency of
the Group has had no material effects on the financial
positions of the Group as at 31 December 2015 and
1 January 2015 and its financial performance for the
year ended 31 December 2015.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ma

B R M

122

GENERAL INFORMATION (Continued)

In addition, in prior years, the expenses of the
Group were presented in the Group’s consolidated
statements of profit or loss by nature. During the
current year, the directors of the Company considered
that to analyse the expenses of the Group by function
is more useful and meaningful for the users of the
Group's consolidated financial statements to assess
the Group’s financial performance. Accordingly, the
presentation of the Group’s consolidated statement
of profit or loss has been revised. The change of the
presentation of the Group’s consolidated statement of
profit or loss has no effects on the financial positions
of the Group as at 31 December 2015 and 1 January
2015 and its financial performance for the year ended
31 December 2015.

The changes in presentation currency from HK$ to
RMB and the presentation of expenses have had no
material effect on the information in the statement of
financial position at the beginning of the preceding
period, accordingly, a third statement of financial
position as at the beginning of the preceding period is
not presented.

CONCORD NEW ENERGY GROUP LIMITED
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

o)

B R M

GENERAL INFORMATION (Continued)

The effect of the change in the presentation of the
Group’s consolidated statement of profit or loss for
the year ended 31 December 2015 is as follows:

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2015

1. BEXRERE)

REBEVREE 2 & FHEE2015F
12 A31 BEREBmRNEEmT

mEBER
BZ 20155128318 LEE

2015 Changes in 2015
presentation
currenc
E Y-
RMB000 RMB000 RMB'000
AREFT ARBEFT ANRETFIT
(as previously (as restated)
stated) (BEit)
(2051 2 %)
Revenue WA o 3,478,562 — 3,478,562
Cost of sales and services BRTE A R SH & R AR - (2,888,420) (2,888,420)
rendered
Gross profit EH — 590,142 590,142
Other income E U A 31,159 — 31,159
Other gains and losses, net Hith s I B 18 558 27,036 (18,470) 8,566
Distribution and selling expenses  $5& &/ — (6,823) (6,823)
Administrative expenses EEEH ) — (157,930) (157,930)
Cost of construction and EREBEFERA (2,667,313) 2,667,313 —
inventories sold i
Inventory write-down EFERE (8,460) 8,460 —
Write-off of amount due from JEM A & 1 5 TR M (11,147) 11,147 —
a joint venture -
Employee benefit expense EBBANF X (117,888) 117,888 —
Depreciation and amortisation e Ny (133,813) 133,813 —
Operating lease payments LR E (16,781) 16,781 —
Other expenses Hin % (116,241) 116,241 —
Finance costs TR (92,955) - (92,955)
Share of profit of joint ventures, JEIF& 2 REZS 54,967 — 54,967
net
Share of profit of associates, net JE(FE:Z A TS 14,107 — 14,107
Profit before income tax F?Fﬁ S ATER 441,233 — 441,233
Income tax expense %Rﬁﬂi (34,293) — (34,293)
Profit for the year REEHER 406,940 — 406,940
Profit/(loss) attributable to: / ) EER
Owners of the Company ZIN/N Tﬁﬁﬁ/\ 408,090 — 408,090
Non-controlling interests FEVR IR A (1,150) — (1,150)
406,940 — 406,940
RMB cent RMB cent RMB cent
ARES ARES AR
Earnings per share attributable ZXEEA QT
to owners of the Company BEAELZ
during the year BRER
Basic earnings per share BREKRAR 4.60 — 4.60
Diluted earnings per share BREERT 4.60 — 4.60

2016 ANNUAL REPORT
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

REMHBRRME
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APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS TO
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“HKFRSs")

2.1

Amendments to HKFRSs that are
mandatorily effective for the current year

The Group has applied the following
amendments to HKFRSs issued by the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
(the “HKICPA") for the first time in the current
year.

Amendments to HKAS 16 and HKAS 38

Clarification of Acceptable Methods of
Depreciation and Amortisation

Amendments to HKAS 1
Disclosure Initiative

Amendments to HKFRS 10, HKFRS 12 and HKAS 28

Investment Entities: Applying the Consolidation
Exception

CONCORD NEW ENERGY GROUP LIMITED
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

REMHBRRME

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS TO
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
("HKFRSs") (Continued)

2.1

Amendments to HKFRSs that are
mandatorily effective for the current year
(Continued)

Amendments to HKFRS 11
Accounting for Acquisitions of Interests in Joint
Operations

Amendments to HKAS 16 and HKAS 41

Agriculture: Bearer Plants

Amendments to HKFRSs
Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2012-2014
Cycle

Except as described below, the application of the
amendments to HKFRSs in the current year has
had no material impact on the Group’s financial
performance and positions for the current and
prior years and/or on the disclosures set out in
these consolidated financial statements.

Amendments to HKAS 1 Disclosure Initiative

The Group has applied the amendments to
HKAS 1 Disclosure Initiative for the first time
in the current year. The amendments to HKAS
1 clarify that an entity need not provide a
specific disclosure required by an HKFRS if the
information resulting from that disclosure is
not material, and give guidance on the bases
of aggregating and disaggregating information.
However, the amendments reiterate that an
entity should consider providing additional
disclosures when compliance with the specific
requirements in HKFRS is insufficient to enable
users of financial statements to understand the
impact of particular transactions, events and
conditions on the entity’s financial position and
financial performance.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

REMHBRRME

126

APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS TO
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
("HKFRSs") (Continued)

2.1

Amendments to HKFRSs that are
mandatorily effective for the current year
(Continued)

Amendments to HKAS 1 Disclosure Initiative
(Continued)

In addition, the amendments clarify that an
entity’s share of the other comprehensive income
of associates and joint ventures accounted for
using the equity method should be presented
separately from those arising from the Group,
and should be separated into the share of items
that, in accordance with other HKFRSs: (i) will
not be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss;
and (ii) will be reclassified subsequently to profit

or loss when specific conditions are met.

As regards the structure of the consolidated
financial statements, the amendments provide
examples of systematic ordering or grouping
of the notes. The ordering of certain notes
to the consolidated financial statements have
been revised such as the note for “financial risk
management” has been moved from note 4 to
note 45 according to their importance to the
Group upon the adoption of the amendments.
Apart from the above, the amendments have had
no material impact on the Group’s consolidated
financial statements.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

REMHBRRME

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS TO 2.
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS

("HKFRSs") (Continued)

2.2 New and amendments to HKFRSs in issue

but not yet effective

The Group has not early applied the following
new and amendments to HKFRSs that have been

issued but are not yet effective for the year

ended 31 December 2016:

HKFRS 9
BAMBRERAE IR

HKFRS 15
BRAMBRERRE 5%

HKFRS 16
BRMBREEAE 165

Amendments to HKFRS 2
EBSHERFE 2R (BEIA)

Amendments to HKFRS 10 and
HKAS 28

EBHBRELNE 0RE
EBEinL

N

Amendments to HKAS 7
BREGFTERIE 155 (BETA)

2016 ANNUAL REPORT

RIS 285 (ERTA)

FERFMAIIREEIEBMBREE
AT ERMBREER D) (&)

2.2 CREME M RE AR RAEBE]

BB B REZER

o] -

Financial Instruments
THTA

Revenue from Contracts with Customers
and related Amendments

BEREP A RZMATER R IGEET

Leases
HE

Classification and Measurement of Share-
based Payment Transactions
RO T IXZZH 78 E

Sale or Contribution of Assets between
an Investor and its Associate or Joint
Venture

KREEHEBENARE ELFEEL
BEHEXTE

Disclosure Initiative

R®ETE

AEEBTRRARAMATEZE
201612 A3TEHE MM B H K
ERBEFNE] REIEET B B IS8R

Applicable accounting
period to the Group
BRAREAEEZ
=g e

1 January 2018
2018F1 H1H

1 January 2018

2018F 1 A 1H

1 January 2019
20191 H1H

1 January 2018

2018F1A1H

A date to be determined

A#EE

1 January 2017

2017 1A 1H
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APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS TO 2.
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS

("HKFRSs") (Continued)

2.2 New and amendments to HKFRSs in issue
but not yet effective (Continued)

Amendments to HKFRS 4

BRI ACCHEN)

Amendments to HKAS 12

BEBMBERE 125 (BFTA)

Other than as further explained below, the
directors of the Company anticipate that the
application of other new and amendments to
HKFRSs will have no material impact on the

FERFMAIIREEIEBMBREE
AT ERMBREER D) (&)

2.2 CREME M RE AR RAEBE]

HEBMBREER(E)

Applying HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments
with HKFRS 4 Insurance Contracts
REZBHBHEERE 45 RE R FE
FEB BT EAZE I M ITA

Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets for
Unrealised Losses

ARG TIZH B E AR

Group's consolidated financial statements.

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments

HKFRS 9 introduces new requirements for the
classification and measurement of financial
assets, financial liabilities, general hedge
accounting and impairment requirements for

financial assets.

BR T OCE— BRI
BH - BREMIE REERIELE
g wmE
RIBERTE -

Applicable accounting
period to the Group
BRARAKEZ
el

1 January 2018

2018F1A1H

1 January 2017

2017 1A 1H

ARBES

I Ny

FEMBREENFEIFEHTA
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

REMHBRRME

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS TO
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
("HKFRSs") (Continued)

2.2 New and amendments to HKFRSs in issue
but not yet effective (Continued)

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments (Continued)

Key requirements of HKFRS 9 which are relevant
to the Group are:

o all recognised financial assets that
are within the scope of HKFRS 9 are
required to be subsequently measured at
amortised cost or fair value. Specifically,
debt investments that are held within
a business model whose objective is to
collect the contractual cash flows, and
that have contractual cash flows that
are solely payments of principal and
interest on the principal outstanding are
generally measured at amortised cost
at the end of subsequent accounting
periods. Debt instruments that are held
within a business model whose objective
is achieved both by collecting contractual
cash flows and selling financial assets, and
that have contractual terms that give rise
on specified dates to cash flows that are
solely payments of principal and interest
on the principal amount outstanding, are
generally measured at fair value through
other comprehensive income (“FVTOCI").
All other debt investments and equity
investments are measured at their fair
value at the end of subsequent accounting
periods. In addition, under HKFRS 9,
entities may make an irrevocable election
to present subsequent changes in the fair
value of an equity investment (that is not
held for trading) in other comprehensive
income, with only dividend income
generally recognised in profit or loss.
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APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS TO
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
("HKFRSs") (Continued)

2.2 New and amendments to HKFRSs in issue
but not yet effective (Continued)

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments (Continued)

o in relation to the impairment of financial
assets, HKFRS 9 requires an expected credit
loss model, as opposed to an incurred
credit loss model under HKAS 39. The
expected credit loss model requires an
entity to account for expected credit losses
and changes in those expected credit losses
at each reporting date to reflect changes in
credit risk since initial recognition. In other
words, it is no longer necessary for a credit
event to have occurred before credit losses

are recognised.

Based on the Group’s financial instruments
and risk management policies as at 31
December 2016, the application of HKFRS
9 in the future may have a material impact
on the classification and measurement of
the Group’s financial assets. The Group's
available-for-sale investments, including
those currently stated at the cost less
impairment, will either be measured as
fair value through profit or loss or be
designated as FVTOCI (subject to fulfillment
of the designation criteria). In addition, the
expected credit loss model may result in
early provision of credit losses which are
not yet incurred in relation to the Group's
financial assets measured at amortised cost.
However, it is not practicable to provide a
reasonable estimate of the impact until the

Group performs a detailed review.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
mEMBRERME

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS TO 2. ERYIRKBIEBMBHREE

HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS Bl ([ EEBEHEER |) (&)
("HKFRSs") (Continued)
2.2 New and amendments to HKFRSs in issue 2.2 CEMEMERERWETREBEET

but not yet effective (Continued) BB RREER ()

HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with BBV BREENFZISHEES
Customers Z Fol &
HKFRS 15 was issued which establishes a single M ESTEREEDFE 155

comprehensive model for entities to use in NTE—PEERNEEEANRAE
KEEFAHNZ RS - BBMBH
EREAFISHEERRGRARE
WasiERES (BRER B G £
L1857 e - BA G ERE N
SRR H) RAARRIE o

accounting for revenue arising from contracts
HKFRS 15 will supersede the
current revenue recognition guidance including
HKAS 18 Revenue, HKAS 11
Contracts and the related Interpretations when it

with customers.

Construction

becomes effective.

The core principle of HKFRS 15 is that an entity BBV EREELNFZ 155 70

RASERMERSARTFPEE

should recognise revenue to depict the transfer

of promised goods or services to customers in an AREELEREZWEES%E  EA
amount that reflects the consideration to which SR EREIEM SRS E R

the entity expects to be entitled in exchange

HIRG ARG ZRE - ARmE -

for those goods or services. Specifically, the ZYERIS| A AEREZWS Y B
Standard introduces a 5-step approach to

revenue recognition:

. Step 1:  Identify the contract(s) with a . F—H: HIHEERFPZA
customer 4

. Step 2. Identify the performance . -4 BRINEHZELH
obligations in the contract BF

J Step 3:  Determine the transaction price o EFE=H: EBERH5E

° Step 4: Allocate the transaction price to . EuplA B EHERE
the performance obligations in AT BHET
the contract

. Step 5:  Recognise revenue when o FRHAL: REEZHED
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APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS TO
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
("HKFRSs") (Continued)

2.2 New and amendments to HKFRSs in issue
but not yet effective (Continued)

HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with

Customers (Continued)

Under HKFRS 15, an entity recognises revenue
when (or as) a performance obligation is
satisfied, i.e. when ‘control’ of the goods or
services underlying the particular performance
obligation is transferred to the customer. Far
more prescriptive guidance has been added
in HKFRS 15 to deal with specific scenarios.
Furthermore, extensive disclosures are required
by HKFRS 15.

In 2016, the HKICPA issued Clarifications to
HKFRS 15 in relation to the identification of
performance obligations, principal versus agent
considerations, as well as licensing application

guidance.

The directors of the Company consider that
the performance obligations are similar to
the current identification of separate revenue
components under HKAS 18. However, the
allocation of total consideration to the respective
performance obligations will be based on relative
fair values which will potentially affect the

timing and amounts of revenue recognition.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

REMHBRRME

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS TO
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
("HKFRSs") (Continued)

2.2 New and amendments to HKFRSs in issue
but not yet effective (Continued)

HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with

Customers (Continued)

In addition, the application of HKFRS 15 in the
future may result in more disclosures in the

consolidated financial statements.

The Group is assessing the potential impact on
its consolidated financial statements resulting
from the application of HKFRS 15, in particular
a review of the existing contractual arrangement
with its customers under construction contracts
and electicity supply. Under HKFRS 15, the
Group is required to determine whether a
contract with a customer contains more than
one performance obligation and to allocate
the transaction price to each performance
obligation, generally in proportion to their
stand-alone selling prices. Given the nature of
the Group’s operations, it is expected to have
impacts on the Group’s revenue recognition and
operating results. However, as the Group has
not completed its assessment of the full impact
of adopting HKFRS 15 and therefore it is not
practicable to provide a reasonable estimate of
the effect of HKFRS 15 at this stage.
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APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS TO
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
("HKFRSs") (Continued)

2.2 New and amendments to HKFRSs in issue
but not yet effective (Continued)

HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with

Customers (Continued)

The Directors anticipate that the application of
HKFRS 15 in the future may have an impact on
the sales of electricity contracts. The Group is
required to evaluate the terms and conditions of,
and the counter-parties to, contracts which may
impact revenue recognition. The Group also has
to identify performance obligations under such
contracts and for contracts which contain more
than one performance obligations, the total
consideration will be allocated to the respective
performance obligations based on relative fair
values, which may affect the timing and amounts
of revenue recognition. In addition, the Group
has to identify the existence of any significant
financing component in the contracts in which
the transaction price shall only be adjusted
for the effects of the time value of money for
contracts which contain significant financing
component. However, it is not practicable to
provide a reasonable estimate of the effect of
HKFRS 15 until the Group performs a detailed
review. In addition, the application of HKFRS 15
in the future may result in more disclosures in

the consolidated financial statements.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

REMHBRRME

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS TO
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
("HKFRSs") (Continued)

2.2 New and amendments to HKFRSs in issue
but not yet effective (Continued)

HKFRS 16 Leases

HKFRS 16 introduces a comprehensive model
for the identification of lease arrangements
and accounting treatments for both lessors and
lessees. HKFRS 16 will supersede the current
lease guidance including HKAS 17 Leases and
the related interpretations when it becomes
effective.

HKFRS 16 distinguishes leases and service
contracts on the basis of whether an identified
asset is controlled by a customer. Distinctions
of operating leases (off statement of financial
position) and finance leases (on statement
of financial position) are removed for lessee
accounting, and is replaced by a model where a
right-of-use asset and a corresponding liability
have to be recognised for all leases by lessees
(i.e. all on statement of financial position) except
for short-term leases and leases of low value

assets.
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APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS TO
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
("HKFRSs") (Continued)

2.2 New and amendments to HKFRSs in issue
but not yet effective (Continued)

HKFRS 16 Leases (Continued)

The right-of-use assets is initially measured
at cost and subsequently measured at cost
(subject to certain exceptions) less accumulated
depreciation and impairment losses, adjusted
for any remeasurement of the lease liability. The
lease liability is initially measured at the present
value of the lease payments that are not paid
at that date. Subsequently, the lease liability is
adjusted for interest and lease payments, as well
as the impact of lease modifications, amongst
others. For the classification of cash flows, the
Group currently presents unfront prepaid lease
payments as investing cash flows in relation to
leasehold lands for owned use. Upon application
of HKFRS 16, lease payments in relation to lease
liability will be allocated into a principal and an
interest portion which will be both presented as
financing cash flows by the Group.

Under HKAS 17, the Group has already
recognised assets and related finance lease
liabilities for finance lease arrangements and
prepaid lease payments for leasehold lands
where the Group is a lessee. The application
of HKFRS 16 may result in potential changes
in classification of these assets depending
on whether the Group presents right-of-use
assets separately or within the same line item
at which the corresponding underlying assets
would be presented if they were owned. As
at 31 December 2016, carrying amount of
assets held under finance leases amounting of
RMB777,183,000 (classified as held for sale as
disclosed in Note 4) (2015: RMB823,406,000).

As at 31 December 2016, carrying amount
of prepaid lease payments amounting to
RMB243,808,000 (2015: RMB284,857,000).
Further details are set out in Note 16.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

REMHBRRME

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS TO
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
("HKFRSs") (Continued)

2.2 New and amendments to HKFRSs in issue
but not yet effective (Continued)

HKFRS 16 Leases (Continued)

In contrast to lessee accounting, HKFRS
16 substantially carries forward the lessor
accounting requirements in HKAS 17, and
continues to require a lessor to classify a lease

either as an operating lease or a finance lease.

Furthermore, extensive disclosures are required
by HKFRS 16.

As at 31 December 2016, the Group has non-
cancellable operating lease commitments of
RMB189.98 million. HKAS 17 does not require
the recognition of any right-of-use asset or
liability for future payments for these leases;
instead, certain information is disclosed as
operating lease commitments in Note 40. A
preliminary assessment indicates that these
arrangements will meet the definition of a
lease under HKFRS 16, and hence the Group
will recognise a right-of-use asset and a
corresponding liability in respect of all these
leases unless they qualify for low value or short-
term leases upon the application of HKFRS 16.
However, the directors of the Company do not
expect the new requirement to recognise a right-
of-use asset and a related lease liability would
result in significant impact on the amounts
recognised in the Group's consolidated financial

statements.
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APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS TO
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
("HKFRSs") (Continued)

2.2 New and amendments to HKFRSs in issue
but not yet effective (Continued)

HKFRS 16 Leases (Continued)

In addition, for finance leases where the Group is
a lessee, and leasehold lands in which the Group
is operating lessee, as the Group has already
recognised assets and related finance lease
liabilities, if appropriate, and in cases where the
Group is a lessor (for both operating and finance
leases), the directors of the Company do not
anticipate that the application of HKFRS 16 will
have a significant on the amounts recognised in
the Group's consolidated financial statements,
but the applicable may result in potential charges
in presentation of these assets depending on
whether the Group presents right-of-use assets
separately’ or within the same line item at which
the corresponding underlying assets would be
presented if they were owned.

Amendments to HKAS 7 Disclosure Initiative

The amendments require an entity to provide
disclosures that enable users of financial
statements to evaluate changes in liabilities
arising from financing activities including both
changes arising from cash flows and non-cash
changes. Specially, the amendments require
the following changes in liabilities arising from
financing activities to be disclosed: (i) changes
from financing cash flows; (ii) changes arising
from obtaining or losing control of subsidiaries
or other businesses; (iii) the effect of changes
in foreign exchange rates: (iv) changes in fair
values; and (v) other changes.

The amendments apply prospectively for
annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2017 with earlier application permitted. The
application of the amendments will result in
additional disclosures on the Group's financing
activities, specifically reconciliation between the
opening and closing balances in the consolidated
statement of financial position for liabilities
arising from financing activities will be provided
on application.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
mEMBRERME

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards issued by the HKICPA. In
addition, the consolidated financial statements include
applicable disclosures required by the Rules Governing
the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange (the
“Listing Rules”) and by the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance.

The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared on the historical cost basis except for certain
financial instruments that are measured at fair values
at the end of each reporting period, as explained in

the accounting policies below.

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of
the consideration given in exchange for goods and

services.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell
an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the
measurement date, regardless of whether that price
is directly observable or estimated using another
valuation technique. In estimating the fair value of
an asset or a liability, the Group takes into account
the characteristics of the asset or liability if market
participants would take those characteristics into
account when pricing the asset or liability at the
measurement date. Fair value for measurement and/
or disclosure purposes in these consolidated financial
statements is determined on such a basis, except for
share-based payment transactions that are within
the scope of HKFRS 2 Share-based Payment, leasing
transactions that are within the scope of HKAS 17
Leases, and measurements that have some similarities
to fair value but are not fair value, such as net
realisable value in HKAS 2 Inventories or value in use

in HKAS 36 Impairment of Assets.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

REMBRRME
3.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 3. FESFHBER#E)
In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair AN BRI BREE R AR EEE

140

value measurements are categorised into Level 1,
2 or 3 based on the degree to which the inputs
to the fair value measurements are observable
and the significance of the inputs to the fair value
measurement in its entirety, which are described as
follows:

o Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in
active markets for identical assets or liabilities
that the entity can access at the measurement
date;

o Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted
prices included within Level 1, that are
observable for the asset or liability, either directly
or indirectly; and

o Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the
asset or liability.

The principal accounting policies are set out below.
Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate
the financial statements of the Company and entities
controlled by the Company and its subsidiaries.
Control is achieved when the Company:

. has power over the investee;

. is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from
its involvement with the investee; and

o has the ability to use its power to affect its
returns.

The Group reassesses whether or not it controls an
investee if facts and circumstances indicate that there
are changes to one or more of the three elements of
control listed above.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FEMBHRRME
3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 3. ig%?}'ﬂlﬁ(%?)
Basis of consolidation (Continued) SHtER ()
Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the Group NAHNEHRIENAEFBESEHZ A

obtains control over the subsidiary and ceases when
the Group loses control of the subsidiary. Specifically,
income and expenses of a subsidiary acquired or
disposed of during the year are included in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income from the date the Group gains
control until the date when the Group ceases to

control the subsidiary.

Profit or loss and each component of other
comprehensive income are attributed to the owners
of the Company and to the non-controlling interests.
Total comprehensive income of subsidiaries is
attributed to the owners of the Company and to the
non-controlling interests even if this results in the

non-controlling interests having a deficit balance.

When necessary, adjustments are made to the
financial statements of subsidiaries to bring their
accounting policies into line with the Group's
accounting policies.

All intragroup assets and liabilities, equity, income,
expenses and cash flows relating to transactions
between members of the Group are eliminated in full

on consolidation.

Non-controlling interests in subsidiaries are presented

separately from the Group's equity therein.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in
existing subsidiaries

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in
subsidiaries that do not result in the Group losing
control over the subsidiaries are accounted for as
equity transactions. The carrying amounts of the
Group’s relevant components of equity including
reserves and the non-controlling interests are adjusted
to reflect the changes in their relative interests in the
subsidiaries. Any difference between the amount by
which the non-controlling interests are adjusted after
re-attribution of the relevant equity component, and
the fair value of the consideration paid or received is
recognised directly in equity and attributed to owners
of the Company.

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, a gain
or loss is recognised in profit or loss and is calculated
as the difference between (i) the aggregate of the
fair value of the consideration received and the fair
value of any retained interest and (ii) the previous
carrying amount of the assets (including goodwill),
and liabilities of the subsidiary attributable to the
owners of the Company. All amounts previously
recognised in other comprehensive income in relation
to that subsidiary are accounted for as if the Group
had directly disposed of the related assets or liabilities
of the subsidiary (i.e. reclassified to profit or loss or
transferred to another category of equity as specified/
permitted by applicable HKFRSs). The fair value of
any investment retained in the former subsidiary at
the date when control is lost is regarded as the fair
value on initial recognition for subsequent accounting
under HKAS 39, when applicable, the cost on initial
recognition of an investment in an associate or a joint

venture.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
mEMBRERME

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Business combinations

Acquisitions of businesses are accounted for using
the acquisition method. The consideration transferred
in a business combination is measured at fair value,
which is calculated as the sum of the acquisition-date
fair values of the assets transferred by the Group,
liabilities incurred by the Group to the former owners
of the acquiree and the equity interests issued by
the Group in exchange for control of the acquiree.
Acquisition-related costs are generally recognised in

profit or loss as incurred.

At the acquisition date, the identifiable assets
acquired and the liabilities assumed are recognised at

their fair value, except that:

. deferred tax assets or liabilities, and assets
or liabilities related to employee benefit
arrangements are recognised and measured in
accordance with HKAS 12 Income Taxes and
HKAS 19 Employee Benefits respectively;

o liabilities or equity instruments related to share-
based payment arrangements of the acquiree or
share-based payment arrangements of the Group
entered into to replace share-based payment
arrangements of the acquiree are measured in
accordance with HKFRS 2 Share-based Payment

at the acquisition date; and

o assets (or disposal groups) that are classified as
held for sale in accordance with HKFRS 5 Non-
current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued
Operations are measured in accordance with
that standard.
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HREMBHRRMET
3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 3. ig%'ﬁ—fﬁﬁ(é‘g’:)
Business combinations (Continued) TEESH(E)

144

Goodwill is measured as the excess of the sum of the
consideration transferred, the amount of any non-
controlling interests in the acquiree, and the fair
value of the acquirer’s previously held equity interest
in the acquiree (if any) over the net amount of the
identifiable assets acquired and the liabilities assumed
as at the acquisition date. If, after reassessment, the
net of the acquisition-date amounts of the identifiable
assets acquired and liabilities assumed exceeds the
sum of the consideration transferred, the amount of
any non-controlling interests in the acquiree and the
fair value of the acquirer’s previously held interest
in the acquiree (if any), the excess is recognised
immediately in profit or loss as a bargain purchase

gain.

Non-controlling interests that are present ownership
interests and entitle their holders to a proportionate
share of the relevant subsidiary’s net assets in the
event of liquidation may be initially measured either
at fair value or at the non-controlling interests’
proportionate share of the recognised amounts of
the acquiree’s identifiable net assets. The choice
of measurement basis is made on a transaction-by-
transaction basis. Other types of non-controlling
interests are measured at fair value.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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B R M

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a business is
carried at cost as established at the date of acquisition
of the business (see the accounting policy above) less

accumulated impairment losses, if any.

For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill is
allocated to each of the Group’s cash-generating units
(or groups of cash-generating units) that is expected
to benefit from the synergies of the combination,
which represent the lowest level at which the
goodwill is monitored for internal management
purposes and not larger than an operating segment.
If the Group reorganises its reporting structure in a
way that changes the composition of one or more
cash-generating units to which goodwill has been
allocated, the goodwill will be reallocated to the units
affected. This reallocation will be performed using a
relative value approach similar to that used when the
Group disposes of a cash-generating unit with group

of cash-generating units.

A cash-generating unit (or groups of cash-generating
units) to which goodwill has been allocated is tested
for impairment annually, or more frequently when
there is an indication that the unit may be impaired.
If the recoverable amount of the cash-generating
unit (or groups of cash-generating units) is less than
its carrying amount, the impairment loss is allocated
first to reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill
allocated to the unit and then to the other assets of
the unit on a pro-rata basis based on the carrying
amount of each asset in the unit (or groups of cash-
generating units). Any impairment loss for goodwill
is recognised directly in profit or loss. An impairment
loss recognised for goodwill is not reversed in

subsequent periods.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Goodwill (Continued)

On disposal of the relevant cash-generating unit,
the attributable amount of goodwill is included in
the determination of the profit or loss on disposal.
If goodwill has been allocated to group of cash-
generating units which represent the lowest level
within the Group at which goodwill is monitored, and
the Group disposes of cash-generating unit within
the group of cash-generating units, the goodwill
associated with the cash-generating unit disposed
of will be (a) included in the carrying amount of the
cash-generating unit disposed of when determining
the gain or loss on disposal; and (b) measured on the
basis of the relative values of the cash-generating unit
disposed of and the portion of the cash-generating

unit retained.

The Group’s policy for goodwill arising on the
acquisition of an associate and a joint venture is
described below.

Investments in associates and joint ventures

An associate is an entity over which the Group has
significant influence. Significant influence is the power
to participate in the financial and operating policy
decisions of the investee but is not control or joint

control over those policies.

A joint venture is a joint arrangement whereby the
parties that have joint control of the arrangement
have rights to the net assets of the joint arrangement.
Joint control is the contractually agreed sharing
of control of an arrangement, which exists only
when decisions about the relevant activities require

unanimous consent of the parties sharing control.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Investments in associates and joint ventures
(Continued)

The results and assets and liabilities of associates and
joint ventures are incorporated in these consolidated
financial statements using the equity method of
accounting. The financial statements of associates and
joints ventures used for equity accounting purposes
are prepared using uniform accounting policies as
those of the Group for like transactions and events in

similar circumstances.

Under the equity method, an investment in an
associate or joint venture is initially recognised in the
consolidated statement of financial position at cost
and adjusted thereafter to recognise the Group’s share
of the profit or loss and other comprehensive income
of the associate or joint venture. When the Group's
share of losses of an associate or joint venture exceeds
the Group's interest in that associate or joint venture
(which includes any long-term interests that, in
substance, form part of the Group’s net investment in
the associate or joint venture), the Group discontinues
recognising its share of further losses. Additional
losses are recognised only to the extent that the
Group has incurred legal or constructive obligations
or made payments on behalf of the associate or joint

venture.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Investments in associates and joint ventures
(Continued)

An investment in an associate or a joint venture is
accounted for using the equity method from the date
on which the investee becomes an associate or a
joint venture. On acquisition of the investment in an
associate or joint venture, any excess of the cost of
the investment over the Group’s share of the net fair
value of the identifiable assets and liabilities of the
investee is recognised as goodwill, which is included
within the carrying amount of the investment. Any
excess of the Group’s share of the net fair value of
the identifiable assets and liabilities over the cost
of the investment, after reassessment, is recognised
immediately in profit or loss in the period in which the

investment is acquired.

The requirements of HKAS 39 are applied to determine
whether it is necessary to recognise any impairment
loss with respect to the Group’s investment in an
associate or a joint venture. When necessary, the
entire carrying amount of the investment (including
goodwill) is tested for impairment in accordance with
HKAS 36 Impairment of Assets as a single asset by
comparing its recoverable amount (higher of value
in use and fair value less costs of disposal) with its
carrying amount. Any impairment loss recognised
forms part of the carrying amount of the investment.
Any reversal of that impairment loss is recognised
in accordance with HKAS 36 to the extent that the
recoverable amount of the investment subsequently

increases.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Investments in associates and joint ventures
(Continued)

When the Group ceases to have significant influence
over an associate or joint control over a joint venture,
it is accounted for as a disposal of the entire interest
in the investee with a resulting gain or loss being

recognised in profit or loss.

When a group entity transacts with an associate
or a joint venture of the Group (such as a sale or
contribution of assets), profits and losses resulting
from the transactions with the associate are
recognised in the consolidated financial statements
only to the extent of interests in the associate or joint

venture that are not related to the Group.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the
consideration received or receivable. Revenue is
reduced for estimated customer returns, rebates and

other similar allowances.

Revenue is recognised when the amount of revenue
can be reliably measured; when it is probable that
future economic benefits will flow to the Group and
when specific criteria have been met for each of the

Group's activities, as described below.

The Group's policy for the recognition of revenue from
construction services is described in the accounting

policy for construction contracts below.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 3. FESHREE)
Revenue recognition (Continued) WARR(E)

150

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when
the goods are delivered and titles have passed and the
goods are accepted by the customers and collectability

of the related receivables is reasonably assured.

Revenue from rendering of services are recognised
in the accounting period in which the services are
rendered, by reference to the stage of completion of
the specific transaction and assessed on the basis of
actual services provided as a proportion of the total

service to be provided.

Dividend income from investment is recognised when
the shareholder’s rights to receive payment have been
established.

Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by referene
to the principal outstanding and at the effective
interest rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly
discounts the estimated future cash receipts through
the expected life of the financial asset to that financial

asset’s net carrying amount on initial recognition.

Electricity income is recognised when electricity is

generated and transmitted.

Tariff subsidy is recognised at its fair value where
there is a reasonable assurance that the tariff will be
received and the Group will comply with all attached

conditions, if any.

Rental income from operating lease is recognised on a

straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
mEMBRERME

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Construction contracts

When the outcome of a construction contract can be
estimated reliably, revenue and costs are recognised
by reference to the stage of completion of the
contract activity at the end of the reporting period,
measured by reference to the percentage of surveys
of work performed for individual contract up to the

reporting date.

Variations in contract work, claims and incentive
payments are included to the extent that the amount
can be measured reliably and its receipt is considered
probable.

Where the outcome of a construction contract cannot
be estimated reliably, contract revenue is recognised

as expenses in the period in which they are incurred.

When it is probable that total contract costs will
exceed total contract revenue, the expected loss is

recognised as an expense immediately.

Where contract costs incurred to date plus recognised
profit less recognised losses exceed progress billings,
the surplus is shown as amounts due from customers
(including associates and joint ventures) for contract
work. For contracts where progress billings exceed
contract costs incurred to date plus recognised
profits less recognised losses, the surplus is shown as
amounts due to customers (including associates and
joint ventures) for contract work. Amounts received
before the related work is performed are included in
the consolidated statement of financial position, as
a liability, as advances received. Amounts billed for
work performed but not yet paid by the customer
(including associates and joint ventures) and retention
are included in the consolidated statement of financial

position under ‘trade and bill receivables’.

2016 ANNUAL REPORT

3.

FTERETBERGE)

ERESRMEREN R SEMAFTE
B H AR RA MO U A TR AR FE AR AR 72 R 5 B
ERMNTIERE TUER - TTH#ER
ERBEMBHRRBILCETHELE
HEEEARLPETE

vl

ReRITRZEELNRA - LRRE
RERMEMABIEH ¢ R ST 8
b 45 58 A 1R BT RE WL EL B B SR R B R UK
AO

BEREARMNER TR M MFTE
ERBABEEZLENENERSE
)EHO

BRARKARAIEHEBESRKA
S AR RRELAERREM -

p==}

MRBEMBHRRAULEBERELNER
PR 0L B e R O AR R 2 2 FERR S
FRENSREBEBR T TREZR - I8
MEnEERREEFP(BREBEEE
MEEER)ARTRERNESREIR -
HNTREERREBETREMHHREKA
IFEREENARMKAN LS #RF
AR ECERNEBRRNEENE R
ms HEEKEERENEF (B2
BEAEMAEEX)ARIERNE
IR - HEEIRETKATRE N SRR
EEWBIEMNRE - ER—HAEBERA
HRAEMBHRRERT - CREBEERZTKD
TREAREAEF(BREBELEM
BEDLE)HMARXNHEE S BERELR
B M BN KRB O EYRR N ERR
EIETIR

2016 £ 151



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 3. FEESIHEE)
Leasing HE

152

Leases are classified as finance lease whenever the
terms of lease transfer substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership to the lessee. All other leases

are classified as operating leases.

The Group as lessee

Assets held under finance leases are recognised as
assets of the Group at their fair value at the inception
of the lease or, if lower, at the present value of the
minimum lease payments. The corresponding liability
to the lessor is included in the consolidated statement

of financial position as a finance lease obligation.

Lease payments are apportioned between finance
expenses and reduction of the lease obligation so
as to achieve a constant rate of interest on the
remaining balance of the liability. Finance expenses
are recognised immediately in profit or loss, unless
they are directly attributable to qualifying assets, in
which case they are capitalised in accordance with the
Group’s general policy on borrowing costs (see the

accounting policy below).

Operating lease payments, including the cost of
acquiring land held under operating leases, are
recognised as an expense on a straight-line basis over
the lease term.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
mEMBRERME

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Leasehold land and building for own use

When a lease includes both land and building
elements, the Group assesses the classification of each
element as a finance or an operating lease separately
based on the assessment as to whether substantially
all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of
each element have been transferred to the Group,
unless it is clear that both elements are operating
leases in which case the entire lease is classified as
an operating lease. Specifically, the minimum lease
payments (including any lump-sum upfront payments)
are allocated between the land and the building
elements in proportion to the relative fair values
of the leasehold interests in the land element and

building element of the lease.

To the extent the allocation of the lease payments
can be made reliably, interest in leasehold land that
is accounted for as an operating lease is presented
as ‘leasehold land and land use rights’ in the
consolidated statement of financial position and is

amortised over the lease term on a straight-line basis.

Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each individual
group entity, transactions in currencies other than the
functional currency of that entity (foreign currencies)
are recognised at the rates of exchange prevailing
at the dates of the transactions. At the end of each
reporting period, monetary items denominated
in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates
prevailing at that date. Non-monetary items carried at
fair value that are denominated in foreign currencies
are retranslated at the rates prevailing at the date
when the fair value was determined. Non-monetary
items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a

foreign currency are not retranslated.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Foreign currencies (Continued)

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of
monetary items, and on the retranslation of monetary
items, are recognised in profit or loss in the period
in which they arise. Exchange differences arising on
the retranslation of non-monetary items carried at
fair value are included in profit or loss for the period
except for differences arising on the retranslation of
non-monetary items in respect of which gains and
losses are recognised directly in other comprehensive
income, in which cases, the exchange differences
are also recognised directly in other comprehensive

income.

For the purposes of presenting consolidated financial
statements, the assets and liabilities of the Group’s
foreign operations are translated into the presentation
currency of the Group (i.e. Renminbi) using exchange
rates prevailing at the end of each reporting period.
Income and expense items are translated at the
average exchange rates for the period, unless
exchange rates fluctuate significantly during that
period, in which case the exchange rates at the dates
of the transactions are used. Exchange differences
arising, if any, are recognised in other comprehensive
income and accumulated in equity under the heading
of exchange reserve (attributed to non-controlling

interests as appropriate).

The effect of change in presentation currency
have been accounted for retrospectively, as if the
new presentation currency had always been the

presentation currency.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
mEMBRERME

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying assets, which
are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of
time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are
added to the cost of those assets until such time as
the assets are substantially ready for their intended

use or sale.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or

loss in the period in which they are incurred.

Government grants

Government grants are not recognised until there is
reasonable assurance that the Group will comply with
the conditions attaching to them and that the grants

will be received.

Government grants are recognised in profit or loss on
a systematic basis over the periods in which the Group
recognises as expenses the related costs for which
the grants are intended to compensate. Specifically,
government grants whose primary condition is that
the Group should purchase, construct or otherwise
acquire non-current assets are recognised as
deferred income in the consolidated statement of
financial position and transferred to profit or loss on
a systematic and rational basis over useful lives of

related assets.

Government grants that are receivable as
compensation for expenses or losses already incurred
or for the purpose of giving immediate financial
support to the Group with no future related costs are
recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they
become receivable.

2016 ANNUAL REPORT

3.

FTERETBERGE)
BERER

AEZRBRTRAGMHNEENEE -
BESLENERER  BEHBEE
BE O DA fE Ak n] 5 &R 2 Al
BEF AL EERRA

PrBEEMEREREEERENE MG
AR e

N

B

BB

BFHEB R G HEN G EREAEE K
6 7 BY O P DO R 47 32 B BE S 4K B 4 BY
A F LARERR o

BT 6 BY PR BR P R AR B AT A SR B S
B B E R H R AR R E B
MR AT AMB S o K RIE - IMREUE
BR#EBNERGHEEAEEREE -
BESINEMTARGHERBDEE - A
& 5 AT 8 BY FE 4% & B A5 IR 3% R RE R
RIEEWA - LERBEEENERFR
NIZRFAENTEEB AR -

ERASECBEENERNIBROM
& IRRAEERUEEVBEFM
R & 3 A LA AR R A AN /Y B WK BR A
8 - EAEERERESRIENME A

B o

2016 F£# 155



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
mEMBRERME

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Retirement benefit costs

Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit
schemes are recognised as an expense when
employees have rendered service entitling them to the
contributions.

The employees of the Group in the PRC are members
of the state-managed retirement benefit schemes
operated by the PRC government. The Group's
PRC companies are required to contribute certain
percentage of their payroll to the retirement benefit
scheme to fund the benefits. The only obligation
of the Group with respect to the retirement benefit
schemes is to make the required contributions under
the schemes.

Short-term employee benefits

Short-term employee benefits are recognised at the
undiscounted amount of the benefits expected to be
paid as and when employees rendered the services.
All short-term employee benefits are recognised as an

expense.

A liability is recognised for benefits accruing to
employees (such as wages and salaries, annual leave
and sick leave) after deducting any amount already

paid.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
mEMBRERME

3.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 3. FESHKREE)

Share-based payment arrangements

Equity-settled share-based payment transactions

The Group operates two equity-settled, share-based
compensation plans, under which the entity receives
services from employees as consideration for equity
instruments (shares and options, respectively) of the
Group, namely the share option scheme and the share
award scheme. The fair value of the employee services
received in exchange for the grant of the options/
shares is recognised as an expense. The total amount
to be expensed is determined by reference to the
fair value of the options/shares granted, excluding
the impact of any service and non-market vesting
conditions (for example, profitability and sales growth
targets). Forfeiture occurs when either a service or a

non-market vesting condition is not met.

Non-market vesting conditions are considered in
the estimations about the number of shares and
options that are expected to vest. The total expense is
recognised over the vesting period, which is the period
over which all of the specified vesting conditions are
to be satisfied.

The fair value determined at the grant date of the
equity-settled share-based payments is expensed on
a straight-line basis over the vesting period, based
on the Group’s estimate of equity instruments that
will eventually vest, with a corresponding increase in
equity (other reserves). At the end of each reporting
period, the Group revises its estimate of the number
of equity instruments expected to vest. The impact
of the revision of the original estimates, if any, is
recognised in profit or loss such that the cumulative
expense reflects the revised estimate, with a

corresponding adjustment to the other reserves.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Share-based payment arrangements (Continued)

Equity-settled share-based payment transactions
(Continued)

Under the share option scheme, when the share
options are exercised, the Company issues new
shares. The proceeds received net of any directly
attributable transaction costs are credited to share
capital (nominal value) and share premium. The
amount previously recognised in other reserves will
be transferred to share capital and share premium.
When the share options are forfeited after the vesting
date or are still not exercised at the expiry date, the
amount previously recognised in other reserves will be
remained in other reserves.

Under the share award scheme, when the awarded
shares are vested the related cost of the vested shares
is released from the other reserves to eliminate the
related amount of treasury shares held for the share
award scheme. Any difference between the cost of
the vested shares and the related amount of treasury

shares is transferred to share premium.

Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax

currently payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit
for the year. Taxable profit differs from “profit before
tax” as reported in the consolidated statement of
profit or loss because it excludes items of income or
expense that are taxable or deductible in other years
and it further excludes items that are never taxable
or deductible. The Group’'s liability for current tax
is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted
or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting
period.

CONCORD NEW ENERGY GROUP LIMITED

3.

FTERETBERGE)

AR B ER B XN B (F)

UERBEH ARG BEEZNLH
X5 (%)

EHIRRATER - ARBGRITHM
WeER B W s FE HURUE (T B R B AR 1R
AFABRAR(ZEEE) MB D EE - K
0 HIRE R AR AT R S A AR
M RE - SRERHEERTHZER
wHEBEIHERDRITESN - K&KH
HIRFEN LR RS E AL LR
e

ERBEOEETE - AR TRMOMA
BAR A 1L (B B PARK 17 R A BE ey 1l (B 1
BB - AINRR A R AT BB X
EVRRIBGR - 11RO REFREMH
ERERSIREE -

Frig®t

EHEREREHMERTELHE
i o

EHIMSNEREE FRAT ISR
HRL - EABASHREEGABRER
ESsRE [ ATAE | AR - B A REAR
FRSERT BT AR E R e BN
ASA BRI HFEHRE - B NEETE
BRI ENOIER - ARENE B
GHEBERESPRLCHTHEL L
EHITHREEE -

BEHEREEARD A



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
mEMBRERME

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Taxation (Continued)

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences
between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
in the consolidated financial statements and the
corresponding tax bases used in the computation of
taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally
recognised for all taxable temporary differences.
Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all
deductible temporary difference to the extent that it is
probable that taxable profits will be available against
which those deductible temporary differences can be
utilised. Such deferred tax assets and liabilities are not
recognised if the temporary difference arises from the
initial recognition (other than business combination)
of assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects
neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit.
In addition, deferred tax liabilities are not recognised
if the temporary difference arises from the initial

recognition of goodwill.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable
temporary differences associated with investments
in subsidiaries, and interests in associates and joint
ventures, except where the Group is able to control
the reversal of the temporary difference and it is
probable that the temporary difference will not
reverse in the foreseeable future. Deferred tax
assets arising from deductible temporary differences
associated with such investments and interests are
only recognised to the extent that it is probable that
there will be sufficient taxable profits against which to
utilise the benefits of the temporary differences and
they are expected to reverse in the foreseeable future.
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The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed
at the end of each reporting period and reduced to
the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient
taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of

the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the
tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in
which the liability is settled or the asset is realised,
based on tax rate (and tax laws) that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the end of each

reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets
reflects the tax consequences that would follow from
the manner in which the Group expects, at the end of
the reporting period, to recover or settle the carrying
amount of its assets and liabilities.

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit
or loss, except when it relates to items that are
recognised in other comprehensive income or directly
in equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax
are also recognised in other comprehensive income or

directly in equity respectively.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment including buildings for
use in the production or supply of goods or services,
or for administrative purposes (other than construction
in progress as described below), are stated in the
consolidated statement of financial position at cost,
less subsequent accumulated depreciation and

subsequent accumulated impairment losses, if any.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
mEMBRERME

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

Properties in the course of construction for
production, supply or administrative purposes are
carried at cost, less any recognised impairment loss.
Cost includes professional fees and, for qualifying
assets, borrowing costs capitalised in accordance with
the Group’s accounting policy. Such properties are
classified to the appropriate categories of property,
plant and equipment when completed and ready for
intended use. Depreciation of these assets, on the
same basis as other property assets, commences when

the assets are ready for their intended use.

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost
of assets (other than construction in progress) less
their residual values over their useful lives, using
the straight-line method. The estimated useful lives,
residual values and depreciation method are reviewed
at the end of each reporting period, with the effect
of any changes in estimate accounted for on a

prospective basis.

Assets held under finance leases are depreciated
over their expected useful lives on the same basis as
owned assets. However, when there is no reasonable
certainty that ownership will be obtained by the end
of the lease term, assets are depreciated over the

shorter of the lease term and their useful lives.

An item of property, plant and equipment is
derecognised upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected to arise from the
continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising
on the disposal or retirement of an item of property,
plant and equipment is determined as the difference
between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount

of the asset and is recognised in profit or loss.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

Buildings under development for future owner-
occupied purpose

When buildings are in the course of development
for production or for administrative purposes, the
amortisation of prepaid lease payments provided
during the construction period is included as part
of costs of buildings under construction. Buildings
under construction are carried at cost, less any
identified impairment losses. Depreciation of buildings
commences when they are available for use (i.e.
when they are in the location and condition necessary
for them to be capable of operating in the manner
intended by management).

Leasehold land and land use rights

Leasehold land and land use rights represent the
Group’s interests in land held under operating leases
and are initially recognised at cost and subsequently
amortised on the straight-line basis over the lease
terms.

Intangible assets

Intangible assets acquired in a business
combination

Intangible assets acquired in a business combination
are recognised separately from goodwill and are
initially recognised at their fair value at the acquisition
date (which is regarded as their cost).

Subsequent to initial recognition, intangible assets
acquired in a business combination with finite
useful lives are reported at costs less accumulated
amortisation and any accumulated impairment losses,
on the same basis as intangible assets that are
acquired separately.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
mEMBRERME

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value. Cost is determined using the specific
identification of their individual costs. The cost of
finished goods and work in progress comprises raw
materials, direct labour, other direct costs and related
production overheads (based on normal operating
capacity). Net realisable value represents the estimated
selling price for inventories less all estimated costs of

completion and costs necessary to make the sale.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has
a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a
result of a past event, it is probable that the Group
will be required to settle that obligation, and a
reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the

obligation.

The amount recognised as a provision is the best
estimate of the consideration required to settle
the present obligation at the end of the reporting
period, taking into account the risks and uncertainties
surrounding the obligation. When a provision is
measured using the cash flows estimated to settle the
present obligation, its carrying amount is the present
value of those cash flows (where the effect of the

time value of money is material).
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Impairment losses on tangible and intangible

assets other than goodwiill

At the end of each reporting period, the Group
reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible and
intangible assets with finite useful lives to determine
whether there is any indication that those assets
have suffered an impairment loss. If any such
indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset
is estimated in order to determine the extent of the
impairment loss (if any). When it is not possible to
estimate the recoverable amount of an individual
asset, the Group estimates the recoverable amount of
the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs.
When a reasonable and consistent basis of allocation
can be identified, corporate assets are also allocated
to individual cash-generating units, or otherwise they
are allocated to the smallest group of cash-generating
units for which a reasonable and consistent allocation

basis can be identified.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less
costs of disposal and value in use. In assessing value
in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted
to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate
that reflects current market assessments of the time
value of money and the risks specific to the asset for
which the estimates of future cash flows have not

been adjusted.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
mEMBRERME

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Impairment losses on tangible and intangible
assets other than goodwill (Continued)

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or a cash-
generating unit) is estimated to be less than its
carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset (or
a cash-generating unit) is reduced to its recoverable
amount. In allocating the impairment loss, the
impairment loss is allocated first to reduce the carrying
amount of any goodwill (if applicable) and then to the
other assets on a pro-rata basis based on the carrying
amount of each asset in the unit. The carrying amount
of an asset is not reduced below the highest of its
fair value less costs of disposal (if measureable), its
value in use (if determinable) and zero. The amount of
the impairment loss that would otherwise have been
allocated to the asset is allocated pro rata to the other
assets of the unit. An impairment loss is recognised

immediately in profit or loss.

When an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the
carrying amount of the asset (or cash-generating unit)
is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable
amount, but so that the increased carrying amount
does not exceed the carrying amount that would
have been determined had no impairment loss been
recognised for the asset (or a cash-generating unit)
in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is

recognised immediately in profit or loss.
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Financial instruments E@MIT A
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Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised
when a group entity becomes a party to the

contractual provisions of the instruments.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially
measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are
directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of
financial assets and financial liabilities (other than
financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss) are added to or deducted
from the fair value of the financial assets or financial
liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition.
Transaction costs directly attributable to the
acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities
at fair value through profit or loss are recognised

immediately in profit or loss.

Financial assets

Financial assets are classified into the following
specified categories: financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss (“FVTPL"), available-for-sale
("AFS") financial assets and loans and receivables. The
classification depends on the nature and purpose of
the financial assets and is determined at the time of
initial recognition. All regular way purchases or sales
of financial assets are recognised and derecognised
on a trade date basis. Regular way purchases or sales
are purchases or sales of financial assets that require
delivery of assets within the time frame established by

regulation or convention in the marketplace.

Dealings in securities and sale of investments are
recognised on the transaction dates when the relevant
contract notes are exchanged on the trade dates
when the securities are delivered.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HREMBHRRMET

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 3. ig%ﬁﬁﬁ(%?)
Financial instruments (Continued) ST EE)
Financial assets (Continued) SHEE(E)
Effective interest method BT R FE

The effective interest method is a method of
calculating the amortised cost of a debt instrument
and of allocating interest income over the relevant
period. The effective interest rate is the rate that
exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts
(including all fees and points paid or received that
form an integral part of the effective interest rate,
transaction costs and other premiums or discounts)
through the expected life of the debt instrument,
or, where appropriate, a shorter period, to the net
carrying amount on initial recognition.

Interest income is recognised on an effective interest
basis for debt instruments other than those financial
assets classified as at FVTPL, of which interest income
is included in net gains or losses.

Financial assets at FVTPL

Financial assets are classified as at FVTPL when
the financial asset is (i) held for trading or (ii) it is
designated as at FTVPL.

A financial asset is classified as held for trading if:

o it has been acquired principally for the purpose
of selling in the near term; or

o on initial recognition it is a part of a portfolio of
identified financial instruments that the Group
manages together and has a recent actual
pattern of short-term profit-taking; or

o it is a derivative that is not designated and
effective as a hedging instrument.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 3. E‘EE%?}'E{%(ZE)
Financial instruments (Continued) SRIE(E)
Financial assets (Continued) THEEE)
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Financial assets at FVTPL (Continued)

A financial asset other than a financial asset held for
trading may be designated as at FVTPL upon initial

recognition if:

o such designation eliminates or significantly
reduces a measurement or recognition

inconsistency that would otherwise arise; or

o the financial asset forms part of a group of
financial assets or financial liabilities or both,
which is managed and its performance is
evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance
with the Group’s documented risk management
or investment strategy, and information about
the grouping is provided internally on that basis;
or

o it forms part of a contract containing one or
more embedded derivatives, and HKAS 39
permits the entire combined contract (asset or
liability) to be designated as at FVTPL.

Financial assets at FVTPL are stated at fair value,
with any gains or losses arising on remeasurement
recognised in profit or loss. The net gain or loss
recognised in profit or loss includes any dividend or
interest earned on the financial assets and is included

in the other gains and losses line item.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HREMBHRRMET

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 3. iggﬁﬁﬁ({“;’:)
Financial instruments (Continued) SRIE(E)
Financial assets (Continued) THEEE)
AFS financial assets A Em T EE

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives
that are either designated as available-for-sale or are
not classified as loans and receivables or held-to-
maturity investments or financial assets at fair value

through profit or loss.

Available-for-sale equity investments that do not have
a quoted market price in an active market and whose
fair value cannot be reliably measured are measured
at cost less any identified impairment losses at the
end of the reporting period (see accounting policy on

impairment loss on financial assets below).

RMB financial products held by the Group are
classified as AFS financial assets and measured
at fair value at the end of each reporting period.
Changes in the carrying amounts relating to interest
income calculated using the effective interest method
are recognised in profit or loss. Other changes
in the carrying amounts are recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated under
investments revaluation reserve. When the investment
is disposed of or is determined to be impaired, the
cumulative gain or loss previously accumulated in
the investment revaluation reserve is reclassified to
profit or loss (see the accounting policy in respect of

impairment loss on financial assets below).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HREMBHRRMET

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) ig%ﬁﬂlﬁ(é“;’:)
Financial instruments (Continued) SRIE(E)
Financial assets (Continued) THEEE)
Loans and receivables BN S

170

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments that are
not quoted in an active market. Subsequent to initial
recognition, loans and receivables (including trade
and bills receivables, deposits and other receivables,
amounts due from and loans to joint ventures,
amounts due from associates, and cash and cash
equivalents) are measured at amortised cost using
the effective interest method, less any identified
impairment.

Impairment of financial assets

Financial assets, other than those at FVTPL, are
assessed for indicators of impairment at the end of
each reporting period. Financial assets are considered
to be impaired when there is objective evidence
that, as a result of one or more events that occurred
after the initial recognition of the financial asset, the
estimated future cash flows of the financial assets

have been affected.

For all other financial assets, objective evidence of
impairment could include:

o significant financial difficulty of the issuer or

counterparty; or

. breach of contract, such as a default or

delinquency in interest or principal payments; or

o it becoming probable that the borrower will

enter bankruptcy or financial re-organisation.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FEMBHRRME

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 3. ig%ﬁﬁﬁ@é’v
Financial instruments (Continued) SRIE(E)
Financial assets (Continued) THEEE)
Impairment of financial assets (Continued) T EERE(E)

Objective evidence of impairment for a portfolio of
receivables could include the Group's past experience
of collecting payments, an increase in the number of
delayed payments in the portfolio past the average
credit period, as well as observable changes in
national or local economic conditions that correlate

with default on receivables.

For financial assets that are carried at amortised cost,
the amount of the impairment loss recognised is the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and
the present value of estimated future cash flows,
discounted at the financial asset’s original effective
interest rate.

For financial assets carried at cost, the amount of
the impairment loss is measured as the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the present
value of the estimated future cash flows discounted at
the current market rate of return for a similar financial
asset. Such impairment loss will not be reversed in

subsequent periods.

The carrying amount of the financial asset is reduced
by the impairment loss directly for all financial assets
with the exception of trade and other receivables,
where the carrying amount is reduced through the
use of an allowance account. Changes in the carrying
amount of the allowance account are recognised
in profit or loss. When a trade receivable or other
receivable is considered uncollectible, it is written off
against the allowance account. Subsequent recoveries
of amounts previously written off are credited to

profit or loss.

2016 ANNUAL REPORT

ERREAARENERBRTRLE
ARE A E MRS - BA T BBT
4915 IR BT S BB D - AR
S5 R M SO AR 52 0 P 5
PG O T BRI B, o

HRNIBBERNAGTENESHEE - RE
BANSBEARTREEN RO HRE
BEMGERNEFMROBARKIRE
MERBEZEHERE -

/)

HRERAENEREE - BEERX
MEBRAZEENEEBRERENUS
MEEMRTMISEHREFTRNE R
FEEREREZENER - WWHRRE
BAEREPEATED -

BRTRBEREERFERERESR
MEUGRIRS) - EREEZRLRERRK
REEKTHRZEREENRTSHE -
BIERPIRE CENE SR AE
AR FEWGR IR AR AN AT M - I fE A
BHERPETHE - R E AT M
HEEWREFR - BELAHERP

2016 &k 171



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial assets (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

When an AFS financial asset is considered to be
impaired, cumulative gains or losses previously
recognised in other comprehensive income are

reclassified to profit or loss in the period.

For financial assets measured at amortised cost, if, in a
subsequent period, the amount of the impairment loss
decreases and the decrease can be related objectively
to an event occurring after the impairment was
recognised, the previously recognised impairment loss
is reversed through profit or loss to the extent that
the carrying amount of the investment at the date
the impairment is reversed does not exceed what the
amortised cost would have been had the impairment

not been recognised.

In respect of AFS debt instruments, impairment losses
are subsequently reversed through profit or loss if
an increase in fair value of the investment can be
objectively related to an event occurring after the

recognition of the impairment loss.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FEMBHRRME

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 3. ig%ﬁﬁﬁ(é%)
Financial instruments (Continued) SRIE(E)
Financial liabilities and equity instruments TEHEEHNERTA

Classification as debt or equity

Debt and equity instruments issued by a group entity
are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity
in accordance with the substance of the contractual
arrangements entered into and the definitions of a

financial liability and an equity instrument.

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences
a residual interest in the assets of the Group after
deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments
issued by the Company are recorded at the proceeds

received, net of direct issue costs.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of
calculating the amortised cost of a financial liability
and of allocating interest expense over the relevant
period. The effective interest rate is the rate that
exactly discounts estimated future cash payments
(including all fees and points paid or received that
form an integral part of the effective interest rate,
transaction costs and other premium or discounts)
through the expected life of the financial liability,
or, where appropriate, a shorter period, to the net

carrying amount on initial recognition.

Interest expense is recognised on an effective interest
basis other than those financial liabilities classified as
at FVTPL, of which the interest exposure is included in

net gains or losses.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial liabilities and equity instruments
(Continued)

Financial liabilities at FVTPL

Financial liabilities are classified as at FVTPL when the
financial liability is contingent consideration that may
be compensated to an acquirer as part of a disposal

of an entity.

Financial liabilities at FVTPL are measured at fair value,
with any gains or losses arising on remeasurement
recognised in profit or loss. The net gain or loss
recognised in profit or loss includes any interest
paid on the financial liabilities and is included in the
“other gains and losses, net” line item. Fair value is

determined in the manner described in Note 45.2.

Financial liabilities at amortised cost

Financial liabilities of the Group (including trade and
bills payables, payables for construction in progress,
other payables and accruals, amounts due to joint
ventures and associates, borrowings and bonds
payable) are subsequently measured at amortised cost

using the effective interest method.

Financial guarantee contracts

A financial guarantee contract is a contract that
requires the issuer to make specified payments to
reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because a
specified debtor fails to make payment when due in
accordance with the original or modified terms of a

debt instrument.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FEMBHRME

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 3. FEESIHEE)
Financial instruments (Continued) SWMIAE)
Financial liabilities and equity instruments THEENERTHE)
(Continued)
Financial quarantee contracts (Continued) B FEIERA R (48)

A financial guarantee contract issued by the Group
and not designated as at fair value through profit
or loss is recognised initially at its fair value less
transaction costs that are directly attributable to the
issue of the financial guarantee contract. Subsequent
to initial recognition, the Group measures the financial
guarantee contract at the higher of: (i) the amount
of obligation under the contract, as determined in
accordance with HKAS 37 Provisions, Contingent
Liabilities and Contingent Assets; and (ii) the amount
initially recognised less, when appropriate, cumulative
amortisation recognised over the guarantee period.

Derecognition

The Group derecognises a financial asset only when
the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset

expire.

On derecognition of a financial asset, the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the sum of
the consideration received and receivable is recognised

in profit or loss.

The Group derecognises financial liabilities when,
and only when, the Group’s obligation is discharged,
cancelled or have expired. The difference between the
carrying amount of the financial liability derecognised
and the consideration paid and payable is recognised

in profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HREMBHRRMET
3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 3. ig%ﬁﬁﬁ(%%)
Non-current assets held for sale BEEEEFRBEE

176

Non-current assets and disposal groups are classified
as held for sale if their carrying amount will be
recovered principally through a sale transaction
rather than through continuing use. This condition
is regarded as met only when the asset (or disposal
group) is available for immediate sale in its present
condition subject only to terms that are usual and
customary for sales of such asset (or disposal group)
and its sale is highly probable. Management must be
committed to the sale, which should be expected to
qualify for recognition as a completed sale within the
next twelve months from the date of classification.

When the Group is committed to a sale plan involving
loss of control of a subsidiary, all of the assets and
liabilities of that subsidiary are classified as held
for sale when the criteria described above are met,
regardless of whether the Group will retain a non-
controlling interest in its former subsidiary after the
sale.

Non-current assets (and disposal groups) classified
as held for sale are measured at the lower of their
previous carrying amount and fair value less costs
to sell. The assets and liabilities included within a
disposal group classified as held for sale are presented
separately in the consolidated statement of financial

position.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
mEMBRERME

ASSETS/LIABILITIES OF A DISPOSAL COMPANY
CLASSIFIED AS HELD FOR SALE

On 28 December 2016, the Group entered into a
disposal agreement with Shaanxi Hydro Development
Co., Ltd (“Shaanxi Hydro”), an independent third
party to the Group, pursuant to which the Group
has agreed to dispose of its entire equity interest in
Yulin Century Concord Ecology New Energy Co., Ltd
("Yulin Ecology”) to Shaanxi Hydro at a consideration
of RMB573,925,000 (the “Disposal”). The principal
activities of Yulin Ecology are solar power plant
investment and operation. Refer to the Company’s
announcement dated 28 December 2016 for further

details of the Disposal.

The assets and liabilities attributable to Yulin Ecology,
which are expected to be sold within twelve months,
have been classified as held for sale and are presented
separately in the consolidated statement of financial
position (see below). The net proceeds of the Disposal
are expected to exceed the net carrying amount of
the relevant assets and liabilities and accordingly, no

impairment loss has been recognised.
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ASSETS/LIABILITIES OF A DISPOSAL COMPANY

CLASSIFIED AS HELD FOR SALE (Continued)

The major classes of assets and liabilities of Yulin

Ecology as at 31 December 2016, which have been

presented separately in the consolidated statement of

financial position are as follows:

BRENWBRARAZEE BE2E
EREFERE)

HZE2016F12 8310 - fitkEEeERE
ARAEGEZIREERBEREEGEE
EBERPEBROT

2016
RMB’'000
AR®FIT
Property, plant and equipment* Y - B AR 1,152,092
Leasehold land and land use rights FE L £ s A 108,844
Inventories "E 429
Trade and bill receivables EWE 5 R RER 257,439
Prepayments, deposits and other receivables — FE{J31E - &% R E MR RIE 174,933
Cash and cash equivalents RekFEEEIER 43,003
Assets of a disposal company classified BEARERENBRARNEE
as held for sale 1,736,740
Finance lease liabilities* BERSARG 902,778
Amonts due to a joint venture EEPEZENR 36,221
Trade payables FERTRR R 243
Payables for construction in progress, 18 B 2 2 JERTRIA - Hofh T RIE K
other payables and accruals fEETE A 50,296
Liabilities directly associated with a disposal SHEABEZEWBATLEE
company classified as held for sale 989,538

* Property, plant and equipment included an amount
of RMB777,183,000 in respect of assets held under
finance leases and an amount of RMB27,477,000
in respect of assets held under sales and lease back

agreements.

The above assets/liabilities classified as held for

sale excluded the net amounts due to entities

under the Group as at 31 December 2016 totalling
RMB350,911,000. A deposit of RMB114,785,000 has
been received from Shaanxi Hydron in respect of the

Disposal (see Note 30).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
mEMBRERME

5. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND 5 BIEeiH{5st &

JUDGEMENTS

In preparing the Group’s consolidated financial NE4IEABRER  TREAED
statements, management is required to exercise EARLE  BEREARASTERA - LR
significant judgements in the selection and EHEETRRE - U TAZSHE R
application of accounting principles, as well as in BrTAZYE Y TTHBESHRE - &
making estimates and assumptions. The following EN AR EETRMRE - E2REE
is a review of the significant accounting policies AlBE AR -

that are impacted by judgements and uncertainties
and for which different amounts may be reported
under a different set of conditions or using different

assumptions.

(a) Impairment of assets (a) EBEERME
At each reporting date, the Group reviews RNEMEEER - NEBESRT RIS
internal and external sources of information to NANAERIR - LARIZ S A U
identify indications that the following assets SBER NS AREEMEBEAY
which are significant to the Group may be BEA LI FMEN (EERIN)E
impaired or, except in the case of goodwill, an TR ZBEEERE TBEFELEA]
impairment loss previously recognised no longer e 4k #E (O] -

exists or may have reversed:

—  property, plant and equipment; — YE BENLS%E
— goodwill and other intangible assets; — WHELHEMEREEE
— interests in associates and joint ventures; — REBERARNREELE R
and il 4
— trade and other receivables — BUREZEZNEMERR
B
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS (Continued)

(a)

Impairment of assets (Continued)

If any such indications exist, the asset’s or cash
generating unit's or groups of cash generating
units recoverable amount is estimated. In
addition,
annually whether or not there is any indication

impairment for goodwill is assessed

of impairment. As set out in Note 17 to the
consolidated financial statements, the annual
impairment review performed by management
involves assumptions, including estimated
online power quantity of each wind farm,
projected installation capacity, expected tariff
rate and discount rate, amongst others, that are
subjective in nature and the Company is required

to use judgment in applying such information.

An impairment loss is recognised in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss
whenever the carrying amount of an asset
or a cash generating unit or groups of cash

generating units exceeds its recoverable amount.

The sources utilised to identify indications of
impairment are often subjective in nature and
the Group is required to use judgement in
applying such information to its business.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

REMHBRRME

5. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS (Continued)

(a)

(b)

Impairment of assets (Continued)

If an indication of impairment is identified, such
information is further subject to an exercise that
requires the Group to estimate the recoverable
amount, representing the greater of the asset’s
or cash generating units’ or groups of cash
generating units’ fair value less cost to sell or
its value in use. Depending on the Group’s
assessment of the overall materiality of the
groups of CGUS under review and complexity
of deriving reasonable estimates of the
recoverable amount, the Group may perform
such assessment utilising internal resources or
the Group may engage external advisors to
counsel the Group in making this assessment.
Regardless of the resources utilised, the Group
is required to make many assumptions, including
the utilisation of the relevant asset, the cash
flows to be generated by the relevant groups of
CGUS, appropriate market discount rates and
the projected market and regulatory conditions.
Changes in any of these assumptions could
result in a material change to future estimates of

the recoverable amount.

Revenue recognition on tariff subsidy
on sales of electricity and impairment
assessment of tariff adjustment receivables

Tariff subsidy represents subsidy received and/
or receivable from the government authorities
in respect of the Group’s power generation
business. As mentioned in the accounting policy
above, tariff subsidy is recognised at its fair value
where there is a reasonable assurance that the
additional tariff will be received and the Group

will comply with all attached conditions, if any.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

REMHBRRME

5.

182

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS (Continued)

(b)

Revenue recognition on tariff subsidy
on sales of electricity and impairment
assessment of tariff adjustment receivables
(Continued)

According to the tariff notice released by the
National Development and Reform Commission
of the PRC (the "Tariff Notice”), for power
plants which obtained on-grid approval and
commence in generating electricity will be
eligible for on-grid tariff subsidy, which is
determined by adjusting the benchmark on-
grid price for electricity generated by centralised
power plants as stated in the relevant sale of
electricity agreements entered into between the
Group and the state grid companies.
Pursuant to the Tariff Notice, a set of
standardised procedures for the settlement of
the tariff subsidy has come into force since
2013 and approvals for the registration in the
Reusable Energy Tariff Subsidy Catalogue (7]
EREREEWINE £ #EBE £%) (the ”Catalogue”)
on a project-by-project basis are required
before the allocation of funds to the state grid
companies, which then would make settlement
to the Group.

In making their judgement, the directors of
the Company, taking into account the legal
opinion as advised by the Group’s legal advisor,
considered that all of the Group’s power plants
(including power plants held by the Group’s joint
ventures and associates) of which tariff subsidy
is recognised as revenue but yet to register in
the Catalogue currently in operation had met
the requirements and conditions as stipulated in
the Tariff Notice for the entitlement of the tariff
subsidy when the electricity was delivered on

grid.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

REMHBRRME

5. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS (Continued)

(b)

Revenue recognition on tariff subsidy
on sales of electricity and impairment
assessment of tariff adjustment receivables
(Continued)

In the opinion of the directors of the Company,
the recognition of accrued revenue on tariff
subsidy is proper based on their judgement
and taking into account the opinion from
the Group’s legal advisor, that all of the
Group’s power plants of which tariff subsidy is
recognised as revenue but yet to register in the
Catalogue had been qualified for, and had met,
all the requirements and conditions as required
according to the requirements and conditions for
the registration in the Catalogue. The directors
of the Company are confident that all of the
Group's operating power plants (including power
plants operated by the Group’s joint ventures
and associates) are able to be registered in
the Catalogue in due course and the accrued
revenue on tariff subsidy are fully recoverable
but only subject to timing of allocation of funds
from the PRC government, after considering
that there are no bad debt experiences with the
state of grid companies in the past and the tariff
subsidy is fully funded by the PRC government.

Any deferral on the timing of receiving the tariff
subsidy relative to the directors’ estimation in
performing impairment assessment may result in

potential impairment.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

REMHBRRME

5.

184

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS (Continued)

(c)

Revenue recognition for construction
contract

The Group uses the percentage of completion
method in accounting for contract revenue
from the individual contract of construction
works and revenue from fixed-price contracts to
deliver services to customers. The percentage of
completion of construction works is determined
by reference to the percentage of surveys
of work performed for individual contract at
the reporting date. Because of the nature of
activities undertaken in construction contracts,
the date at which the contract activity is
entered into and the date when the activity is
completed usually fall into different accounting
periods. The Group regularly reviews and revises
the estimation of both contract revenue and
contract cost in the budget prepared for each
construction contract as the contract progresses.
In addition, use of the percentage of completion
method for service revenue required the Group
to estimate the service performed to date as a
proportion of the total services to be performed.
The Group regularly reviews and revises the
estimation of the total services to be performed

during the services rendering.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

REMHBRRME

5. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS (Continued)

(d)

Useful lives of property, plant and
equipment

The Group’s management determines the
estimated useful lives and related depreciation
charges for its property, plant and equipment.
This estimate is based on the historical
experience of the actual useful lives of property,
plant and equipment with similar nature and
function. It could change significantly as a result
of changes in the Group’s operations including
any future relocation or renovation of the
Group’s facilities. Management will increase the
depreciation charge where useful lives are less
than previously estimated, or it will write-off or
write-down assets that have been abandoned or
sold.

6. SEGMENT INFORMATION

(a)

Business segments

Management has determined the operating
segments based on the internal reports reviewed
and used by executive directors for strategic
decision making.

The executive directors of the Company consider
the business from a product and service
perspective. The Group is organised into certain
business units according to the nature of the
products sold or services provided. The executive
directors review operating results and financial
information of each business unit separately.
Accordingly, each business unit, (including joint
ventures and associates), is identified as an
operating segment. These operating segments
with similar economic characteristics and similar
nature of products sold or services provided have
been aggregated into the following reporting
segments.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

REMHBRRME

6. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)

(a) Business segments (Continued)

° Engineering, procurement, construction
and equipment manufacturing — providing
technical and consultancy services, securing
power resources in renewable energy
industry, undertaking electrical engineering
and construction of power plant projects,
providing the funding in a form of sale and
leaseback arrangement and manufacturing
of tower tube and gear box equipment for

power business;

o Provision of power plant operation and

maintenance services; and

o Operation and investment in power plants
— operating and investing in power plants
through subsidiaries, joint ventures and
associates.

The executive directors of the Company assess
the performance of the operating segments
based on a measure of adjusted earnings before
interest and income tax. This measurement basis
excludes the effects of non-recurring income and

expenditure from the operating segments.
The accounting policies of the operating

segments are the same as the Group's

accounting policies described in Note 3.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

mEMBRERME
6. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 6. DEBR(E)
(a) Business segments (Continued) (a) ERDHE(E)

Segment assets comprise goodwill, interests ﬁi F RS AR
in associates, interests in and advances to REE DT 2z REEhEY
joint ventures, property, plant and equipment, K &g N ERY Gl
leasehold land and land use rights, other HETH T HE R EmEl
intangible assets, available-for-sale financial BE - AP ESREE BAR
assets, financial assets at fair value through BETAEBSZSHEE HE -

profit or loss, inventories, receivables and cash
and cash equivalents which are related to the

segments.

Segment assets included goodwill amounted
to RMB75,800,000 (2015: RMB75,800,000),
RMB60,687,000 (2015: RMB60,687,000) and
RMB926,157,000 (2015: RMB927,364,000)
allocated to the "engineering, procurement,
construction and equipment manufacturing”
segment, “power plant operation and

maintenance” segment and “investment in

power plants” segment, respectively.

Segment liabilities comprise payables, borrowings,
current income tax liabilities, deferred tax
liabilities and deferred government grants which

are related to the segments.

Inter-segment sales and transfers are transacted
at cost or with reference to the selling prices
used for sales made to third parties at the then
prevailing market prices.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
mEMBRERME

6. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 6. DEERE)
(@) Business segments (Continued) (a) %EBoE(E)
For the year ended 31 December 2016 BE2016%E12 831 ALLEE
Engineering,
procurement,
construction Power plant
and equipment  operation and Investment in
manufacturing maintenance power plants  Segment total Elimination Total
Fit BB
BIRREHE  EHEMRER EHRE PR it | &3t
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
NEEFT NEETT NEETT NRETT NEETFT NREFT
Segment revenue ARRA
Sales to external customers ETHIER 1,043,685 67,449 674,032 1,785,166 - 1,785,166
Inter-seqment sales EEIERkE 1,633,471 26,916 - 1,660,387 (1,660,387) -
2,677,156 94,365 674,032 3,445,553 (1,660,387) 1,785,166
Segment results PEEE 37,198 17,083 425,308 479,589 479,589
Other gains and losses, net* AMEREE  FE (30,754) 2976 158,617 130,839
Unallocated income FPARZUA 7,882
Unallocated expenses FPARLAR (18915)
Finance income* FHUA* 14,421 1 2512 16,956
Finance costs* SR (4,418) - (137,259) (141,677)
Profit before income tax BEERAERN 474,634
Income tax expense* SRR (13,236) (5,756) 5,974 (13,018)
Profit for the year RER T 461,616
Segment assets PEEE 3,212,461 329310 10,704,210 14,305,981
Unallocated assets Aol EE 33,368
Total assets BELE 14,339,349
Seqment liabilties Byl | (3.888.437) (14,683) (5,207,945) (9,111,065)
Unallocated liabilities il AU (2,534)
Total labilties BEEE (9,113,599)
* Amounts requiarly provided to the chief operating decision marker but not included in the measure of segment profit or loss:
* AR BRI B ARERLIRE VAT AP BRI ER -
Other segment information HHEER
Subtotal Unallocated Total
iy FFAR Eh
Amounts included in the measure of i AZ EEERHHETNEE
segment profit or loss or segment
assets:
Additions to non-current assets (including  FERBAE 2 EM((2ENE -
property, than plant and equipment, BE %6 BELHR
leasehold [ans and land use rights) THERE) 3417 2,714 2,455,516 2,461,647 - 2,461,647
Depreciation of property, plant and 0% BERRELAE
equipment 15,571 4,116 191,228 210,921 - 210,921
Amortisation of other intangible asset,  EfEFAE HELH -
leasehold land and land use rights THERE B 4,648 - 10,420 15,068 319 15,387
Inventory write-down FERE 6,886 - - 6,886 - 6,886
Impairment loss on amounts due from  EMASLEHERE
joint ventures 25,024 - - 25,024 - 25,024
Impairment loss on other receivables  EHENGIERE 1,050 - - 1,050 - 1,050
Gain on disposal of property, plantand  HEEFAEZME
equipment (16) ?3) (395) (414) - (414)
Share-based compensation WRDBEEZ (13 2611 123 554 3,288 4,309 7,597
Interests in joint ventures and associates  RAEREBELE 7R 1,702 - 1,567,630 1,575,332 - 1,575,332
Share of profit of joint ventures and EEREREERE 25
associates 522 - 92,289 92,811 - 92,811
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
mEMBRERME

6.

(a)

SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 6. DHEERE)
Business segments (Continued) (a) %EBoE(E)
For the year ended 31 December 2015 BZ2015F 12831 BILEE
Engineering,
procurement,
construction Power plant
and equipment operation and Investment in
manufact/uring maintenance power plants Segment total Elimination Total
Fir RE . ) - ‘
RIRRERE  IREAR4E IHRE AR ik it
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
NEEFT NEETT NEETT NEEFT NEEFT NREFT
Segment revenue ARRA
Sales to extemnal customers EFHINER 2,960,462 83,599 434,501 3478562 - 3,478,562
Inter-segment sales SEIEREE 444 449 10,178 - 454627 (454,627) -
3,404,911 93,777 434,501 3,933,189 (454,627) 3,478,562
Segment results AEEE 181,065 17,269 315,148 513,482
Other gains and losses, net* EtbRRER 78 (17,226) 467 25325 8,566
Unallocated income LS e 0N 8,570
Unallocated expenses Uit a5 (19,018)
finance income* ELON 9,715 12 12,861 20,588
Finance costs* B gE A (9,952) - (83,003) (92,955)
Profit before income tax GG 441,233
Income tax expense* T (34,268) (10,733) 10,708 (34,293)
Profit for the year RERER 406,940
Segment assets HRAE 3323112 357,708 8,363,476 12,044,296
Unallocated assets AR EE 36,764
Total assets BELE 12,081,060
Segment liabilities nNEEE (3,605,167) (16,423) (3,632,206) (7,253,9)
Unallocated liabilities i va-U (5,359)
Total liabilities Lt (7,259,155)
* Amounts reqularly provided to the chief operating decision marker but not included in the measure of segment profit or losss:
VAP EATHNTERERRERLL2E A A5 EEREY -
Other segment information HpEEs Subtotal Unallocated Total
gt LS &t
Amounts included in the measure i A S EEEBR I ERHEE
of segment profit or loss or
segment assets:
Additions to non-current assets FRBEE EMBENE
(include property than plant and BE-RfE AELHRTY
equipment, and leasehold land and FRE)
[and use rights) (251) 2,162 2,055,864 2,057,775 - 2,057,775
Depreciation of property, plant and 0% BERRELAE
equipment 22,948 3,667 102,943 129,558 18 129,576
Amortisation of other intangible asset, ~ EMEFEE AELH - 14
leasehold land and land use rights PREZES 4,647 - 8,901 13,548 318 13,866
Inventory write-down FERE 8,460 - - 8460 - 8,460
Impairment loss on amounts due from WA S EHERE
joint ventures 11,147 - - 1,147 - 11,147
(Gain)/loss on disposal of property, HERREE (W) /Bl
plant and equipment (3,274) 6 2,214 (1,054) - (1,054)
Gain on disposal of non-curent assets ~ HERBFE S RHEENS
held for sale - - (2,611) (2,611) - (2,611)
Share-based compensation R BEEZ (13 4,398 206 99 5533 7220 12,753
Interests in joint ventures and associates WAL RBEM LR 10,820 - 1554313 1,565,133 - 1,565,133
Share of profit of joint ventures and EIERERBELELER
associates 476 - 68,598 69,074 - 69,074
2016 F% 189
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6.

190

SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)

(b) Geographical segments

The Company is domiciled in Bermuda. None
of its revenue was generated from external
customers in Bermuda, and no non-current

assets are located in Bermuda.

Management considers the geographical
segments with revenue derived from different
locations, which determined by the country in

which the customer is operated.

Non-current assets are allocated based on the
geographical location of the assets, mainly
located in the PRC and other locations including
the United States of America (“US"”) and Hong
Kong.

The Group’s revenue from external customers

and non-current assets (excluding deferred tax

6. DEERE)

(b) #HEDE

RAFIRAFRETM - BAERIA
REMRBRECIHIEBER - &
FERBEEMPNARIE °

B FE?BH&Z?\KET‘WWEEE’UW
BEOEREEFEEZBERERE °

R EERKEEZ R DA
TAE » EEMHRFE - EBRF

BEBFH o

AEBRBEINGES ZBARIER
BHEE(NERRETEMESHREE R

assets and financial instruments) are analysed as SRTE)ZMESENT
follows:
2016 2015
Non-current Non-current
Revenue assets Revenue assets
WA  FRBEE WA FERBEE
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB’'000
AREFT ANREFT ARETT ARETFT
The PRC Fh 1,757,919 6,568,727 3,447,812 6,272,335
Others H A bR 27,247 826,015 30,750 774,587
1,785,166 7,394,742 3,478,562 7,046,922
CONCORD NEW ENERGY GROUP LIMITED HEFEREEBEBRAR



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

REMHBRRME

6.

SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)

(c)

Major customers

Three (2015: three) external customers
contribute more than 10% revenue of the
Group. These revenues are attributable to
the engineering, procurement, construction
and equipment manufacturing segment and
investments in power plants segment. The

revenue of these customers are summarised

DEER(E)

(c)

FERF

=%(2015 : =R )INBEF I
AREBWRAB10% - ZWARE
RERET - R - BT RRERED
HEREMIEEDE - WEWAZHE
ggn T

below:

2016 2015

RMB'000 RMB’000

AR¥FT AR T

Customer A ZE A 316,588 N/A*

Customer B =P B 229,751 N/A*

Customer C BFE C 205,312 N/A*

Customer D ®P D N/A* 1,055,691

Customer E ZFE N/A* 427,350

Customer F P F N/A* 424,110
* The corresponding revenue did not contribute * EJE.Z YA KB 18 7N B A A

over 10% of total revenue of the Group.

Except for revenue from Customer B which is
attributable to investments in power plants
segment, revenue from other customers above
is attributable to the engineering, procurement,
construction and equipment manufacturing

segment.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FEMBHRME
7. REVENUE AND OTHER INCOME 7. WAREMWKA
Revenue represents, consultancy, construction and WAFEKREEZM - &B1E - BHEIWRA -
electricity income, the net invoiced value of goods EEECREERHEEMRBR 2 HER
sold and other services rendered during the year. =
2016 2015
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥FTT ARETF T
Revenue: A
Engineering, procurement, JEFCBRE IR
construction and equipment B REEI A
manufacturing 1,043,685 2,960,462
Sales of electricity: BERA :
Feed-in-trariff FHEBRA 261,909 172,398
Renewable energy subsidy A B AR IRA AL A
(Note a) (Ktita) 412,123 262,103
Power plant operation and BRGEST R AR A
maintenance services 67,449 83,599
1,785,166 3,478,562
Other income: HaA -
Interest income 2 U A 16,956 22,588
Rental income He WA 5,724 2,694
Government grants (Note b) BUR BN (K75t b) 1,529 1,529
Tax refunds (Note ¢) MBREWZC) 23,921 —
Others Ht 1,059 4,348
49,189 31,159
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FREMB|ERME
7. REVENUE AND OTHER INCOME (Continued) 7. WAREMU A
Notes: Wi
(@)  On-grid tariff subsidy is provided by the relevant PRC (@ TEHELERREDEBFTHET

government authorities to the wind and solar power
plants operate in the PRC, subject to the fulfillment
of certain conditions. As further explained in Note
5(b), approval for the registration in the Catalogue is
required before the allocation of on-grid tariff subsidy
by the relevant PRC government authorities.

During the year, the Group obtained government
grants of RMB3,216,000 (2015: RMB3,200,000) to
promote the development of renewable energy and
investments in certain provinces in the PRC. There are
no unfulfilled conditions or contingencies relating to
these grants. Government grants for which related
to the investments in power plants are included in
deferred income and are credited to profit or loss on
a systematic basis over the useful lives of the related
assets. Further details are disclosed in Note 34.

The amounts mainly represent refunds of value-
added tax and other taxes received from the PRC tax
authorities (2015: nil).
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194

OTHER GAINS AND LOSSES, NET

An analysis of other gains and losses, net is as follows:

Htthsm &R - B8

Hiples RBRFEZAIAT

2016 2015
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥FT AE®TFT
Gain on deregistration of a joint dHGahE WS
venture (Note 38(e)) (K13t 38(e)) — 343
Loss on disposal of an associate HEBE AR ZERE
(Note 38(b)) (H13£38(b)) — (721)
Gain on disposal/deregistration of HE B AR
subsidiaries and joint ventures, net e - FE
(Notes 38(c), 38(d) and 38(e)) and (i) (K1a£38(c) ~ 38(d) &
38(e)) & (i) 160,808 27,115
Fair value gains on financial assets at AR BETAEBRZ
fair value through profit or loss TREEZAREBEEE
Yo gk 5,168 138
Adjustment of sales proceed of prior ARBAHELESE
year’s disposal of joint ventures 22 W — 440
Gain on disposal of property, HEME - BER
plant and equipment (Notes 38(f)) Uz (et 38(F)) 414 1,054
Gain on disposal of non-current HERBFEZ
assets held-for-sale EMEE E WA — 2,611
Impairment loss on amounts due from  JEU A &1 ¥ FIERE
joint ventures (Note 20) (K17#20) (25,024) (11,147)
Impairment loss on other receivables Eo At e YR IE RV E
(Note 25) (Btet25) (1,050) —
Exchange gains/(loss), net PE N Wz (E518) - JFRE 103 (969)
Others Hitb (9.580) (10,298)
130,839 8,566
CONCORD NEW ENERGY GROUP LIMITED MEFEREBERA A



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
mEMBRERME

OTHER GAINS AND LOSSES, NET (Continued)

Note:

On 30 November 2016, the Group entered into a sale
and purchase agreement with an independent third party
to dispose of its entire equity interest in a wholly-owned
subsidiary, Yulin Century Concord Solar Power Co., Ltd.
("Yulin”) (Note 38(c)). Pursuant to the sale and purchase
agreement, the Group has agreed to initiate and proceed
with the application of the on-grid tariff subsidy to the
relevant PRC authorities for the Phase 1 and Phase 2 of
the power plant project of Yulin and obtain approval by
30 September 2017. The target on-grid unit tariff rate for
the Phase 1 and the Phase 2 of such power plant project is
RMBO0.95/kWh and RMBO0.88/kWh, respectively, which are in
the middle of the possible range of on-grid unit tariff that
would be approved by the relevant PRC authorities. In the
event that the on-grid unit tariff rate finally approved by the
PRC relevant authorities is below the target unit rate, the
consideration for the disposal shall be adjusted downward by
RMB4,000,000 for each cent lower than the target unit rate.

In December 2016, the approval for the on-grid unit tariff
rate of RMB0.95/kWh was successfully obtained for the
Phase 1 of the power plant project. However, based on
the latest market condition, as at 31 December 2016, the
directors of the Company estimate that the on-grid unit tariff
rate for the Phase 2 of the power plant project would be
RMBO0.82/kWh based on the latest market condition, which
is lower than the target unit rate. Accordingly, a downward
adjustment of the consideration of RMB24,000,000 has been
made and charged to profit or loss, which has been included
in gain on disposal of subsidiaries
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REMHBRRME
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EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSE (INCLUDING 9. EEEMEX(ELE=®HD)
DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS)
2016 2015
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR#FT AREFT
Wages, salaries and bonuses ITE - -Fek#Ee 132,124 125,826
Pension costs — defined contribution IRIRE A — EREHER
plans (Note (i)) ETEI(HEE)) 20,913 18,908
Share-based compensation AR 1 BB 2 3R
(Note 36) (K1t 36) 7,597 12,753
160,634 157,487
Less: Employee benefit expense i BAR(bIEERAAZ
capitalised (Note (ii) (B73% (i) (33,867) (39,599)
126,767 117,888

Notes:

(if)

As at 31 December 2016, the Group had no significant
forfeited contributions available to reduce its
contributions to the pension scheme in future years
(2015: Same).

For the year ended 31 December 2016, employee
benefit expense of RMB1,792,000 (2015:
RMB959,000) has been recognised as unrealised
profits or losses on transactions between the
Group and its associates and joint ventures under
interests in associates and joint ventures. In addition,
employee benefit expense of RMB32,075,000 (2015:
RMB38,640,000) has been capitalised as construction
in progress under property, plant and equipment, work
in progress under inventories and amounts due from/
(to) customers for contract work as at 31 December
2016.

CONCORD NEW ENERGY GROUP LIMITED

(i)

MR20165F 128318 AEELEE
AW EF AT AR ERRFE
EREFEMEK(2015F « —5) °

H =2016F12A318 Ik £ -
REERRAIRAELEZERS TR
RAEFEHEBERAAREE D
¥XHAXHGREREZNEE & F
Ml X & A R #1,792,0007(2015
F 0 AN R #959,0007T ) o 1tk 4h-
2016128318 & 8 @& 7
M X A R ¥32,075,00075c(2015
F: AR #38,640,000T) B & K
bt AME BERREFREET
B -GFEPEERRERIRZE
e, FERSER

BEHEREEARD A



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
mEMBRERME

9. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSE (INCLUDING 9. EEEMNBZ(ESESMHS)E)

DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS) (Continued)

(a) Five highest paid individuals (a)

The five individuals whose emoluments were
the highest in the Group for the year include
five (2015: four) directors whose emoluments
are reflected in the analysis shown in Note 44.
The remuneration of the remaining one highest
paid individual who are neither a director nor
chief executive fell within the band of Nil to
HK$1,000,000.

The emoluments of the five highest paid

individuals fell within the following bands:

REREHAL

AEEFRNEEERHALRES
(20154F - 4)BESE - Efle XM
44D - Ftpm S H
ATBETRESEHI IR EFENT
B HFHMERAZZ 1,000,000
BT

IERGESHALTHFMEENT :

Nil — HK$1,000,000 £ % 1,000,000 T

HK$1,000,001 — HK$1,500,000 1,000,001 — 1,500,000 7T
HK$1,500,001 — HK$2,000,000 1,500,001 — 2,000,000 87T
HK$2,000,001 — HK$2,500,000 2,000,001 — 2,500,000 % 7T
HK$2,500,001 — HK$3,000,000 2,500,001 — 3,000,000 7T
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Number of individuals
ANE#E

— 1
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1 J—

2 3

1 1
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FREMB|ERME
10. FINANCE COSTS 10. BAFERLA
2016 2015
RMB’000 RMB’'000
ARMFT AREFIT
Interest expenses: MEZH :
— Bank borrowings — RITER 138,606 94,551
— Finance leases — BEHE 40,087 34,272
— Loans from a joint venture — EELEZER 4,435 5,772
— Bonds payable (Note 32) — BRMES (Wt 32) 9,400 —
192,528 134,595
Less: Interest capitalised (Note) B M BB (M) (50,851) (41,640)
141,677 92,955
Note: Htat -
During the year, borrowing costs have been capitalised KEER EYE BELRRETHEZL
at various applicable rates ranging from 2.75% to 6.55% B WwATAEKREENENRERESE
(2015: 2.90% to 6.55%) per annum for qualifying assets AR 2.75% £6.55% (20154 : 2.90% &
classified as construction in progress under property, plant 6.55% ) FEFIEEITER(FFES) ©

and equipment (Note 15).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FEMBHRRME

11. PROFIT BEFORE INCOME TAX 1. BRATEBANEF
Profit before income tax is stated after charging the BPETERBTEF 2 Nk T3 &8 -
following:

2016 2015

RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETFT ARETT

Cost of sales and services rendered SHEE M MRS AR

included:
Cost of engineering, procurement, ML - 5 RETREE
design and construction 968,609 2,701,669
Cost of power plant operations BRETT M
and maintenance 42,070 53,856
Direct operating costs for power BRETEERA
generation 256,295 132,895
1,266,974 2,888,420
Depreciation of property, plant and Y RERREZITE
equipment* (Note 15) (Htet15) 210,921 129,576
Amortisation of leasehold land and FAE 3 & + i {5 R A
land use rights* (Note 16) (K 16) 15,068 13,548
Amortisation of other intangible assets E fil # Ji2 & &= 4 §5
(Note 17) (Hiat17) 319 318
226,308 143,442
Less: Amount capitalised ** O BA b ** (6,839) (9,630)
Total deprecation and amortisation FPARR 2 T E RS AR R
charged to profit or loss 219,469 133,812
Auditor’s remuneration ZE RN € 2,516 2,844
Business taxes and other levies EERESRHMBEE 16,742 21,272
Operating lease payments KEE® 18,462 16,781
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

RN L
11. PROFIT BEFORE INCOME TAX (Continued) 1. BREABHANEFR (&)

* Depreciation of property, plant and equipment of * ME BMERKREBEZITEFTAHEHER
RMB193,385,000 (2015: RMB116,090,000) and Rk A B & %8 73 AR HE 193,385,000
amortisation of leasehold land and land use rights 7T(20154% : A E %116,090,000
of RMB10,204,000 (2015: RMBS&,238,000) was J0) c B T KoL AR
included in cost of sales and services rendered in the AABEECBEBHRENEEAARK
consolidated statement of profit or loss. 10,204,000 7C(2015F : A R ¥

8,238,0007T) °

**  Certain depreciation and amortisation has been % ETIERBHEDBENMEAWE -
capitalised as construction in progress under property, MEREETHERIR FETH
plant and equipment, work in progress under R REYW ENEPIRER - %
inventories and amounts due from/to customers for 1575 RMIsE 15 FFdsE 16 ©

contract work. See Notes 15 and 16 for details.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

REMBERRHE
12. INCOME TAX EXPENSE 12. FRBHIEX

2016 2015
RMB'000 RMB’000
AR¥FT ABRETFr
Current tax: B HITIR

— PRC corporate income tax — PR EMER 27,689 35,737
— PRC dividend withholding tax — PR BRI 3,181 8,495

(Over)/under provision in prior years: B{EEIRI(%Z),/DiHEfH$ ¢
PRC corporate income tax PR TSR (5,278) 171
Deferred tax (Note 33) FEIER B (H73F 33) (12,574) (10,110)
13,018 34,293

PRC corporate income tax is provided for at the rate
of 25% (2015: 25%) for the year of the profits for the
PRC statutory financial reporting purpose, adjusted
for those items which are not assessable or deductible
for the PRC corporate income tax purpose. Certain
subsidiaries of the Group are entitled to preferential
tax treatments including three years exemption
followed by three years of a 50% tax reduction, the
first year exemption starting from 2013 to 2016.

No provision for taxation in Hong Kong has been
made as the Group did not generate any assessable
profits arising from Hong Kong during the year (2015:
nil).

Taxation arising from other jurisdictions is calculated
at the rates prevailing in the relevant jurisdictions.
During the year, no provisions for income tax have
been made in other jurisdictions as the Group had no
assessable profit generated from other jurisdictions
(2015: nil).

The law of the People’s Republic of China on
corporate income tax provides that qualified dividend
income between two “resident corporates” that have
a direct investment relationship is exempted from
income tax. Otherwise, such dividends will be subject
to 5% to 10% withholding tax under the tax treaty
or the domestic law. The Group is currently subject to
withholding tax at 5% to 10%.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

REMBERRHE
12. INCOME TAX EXPENSE (Continued) 12. FR8BiRX (&)

202

The tax on the Group’'s profit before income tax
differs from the theoretical amount that would arise

RE BRI A S MR - EERAAR
B 3 8808 N2 P B DA SF g A R 1T A

using the weighted average tax rate applicable to NIRRT R ESE M
profits of the consolidated entities as follows:
2016 2015
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETFT AREFIT
Profit before income tax B B 45 25 Al g A 474,634 441,233
Tax calculated at domestic tax rates iUz, EiBIRER 2
applicable to profits/(losses) in EHEZE 19.1% (2015:
the respective locations of 19.1% 19.56%) 5T & 2 BB (H177)
(2015: 19.56%) (Note) 90,488 86,313
Tax effects of share of profit of FE2®mBE A ArkaEtED
associates and joint ventures ZEBIHIATE (25,533) (20,138)
Effects of tax holiday on assessable %o HA% pA R B SE Ak S22 T
profits of subsidiaries established BREIZERTRAN &
in the PRC (54,026) (49,612)
Income not subject to tax BERT WA (46,485) (47,703)
Expenses not deductible for tax AR 2 B
purposes 41,177 36,632
Tax losses for which no deferred tax 2B HERELERIBEE 2 FHE
asset was recognised E1E 6,565 21,065
Utilisation of previously MABERER 2 HIBEIE
unrecognised tax losses (3,800) (5,274)
Temporary differences resulting AEBHEAEPERBER
from unrealised gains on AIEIT 2 X 5 (RIERIRIE
transactions between the Group BE)2ARBRWEMES
and its associates and joint L ERERE
ventures for which no deferred
tax asset was recognised 6,729 4,344
Recognition of withholding tax in ERAFE 2 FERIA
current year 3,181 8,495
(Over)/under provision in prior years @FHIM(%), LR S (5,278) 171
13,018 34,293

Note:

The weighted average tax rate is mainly impacted by
th Group’s entities operating in the PRC, including
certain subsidiaries which are entitled to preferential

tax rate.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FREMB|ERME
13. EARNINGS PER SHARE 13. BREF
(a) Basic (a) E=XF

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing EARGREMNZBBABANLTE
the profit attributable to owners of the Company DEEE;tEICBENIEE CREZ S
by the weighted average number of ordinary 2 RN TIIREE SR AE
shares in issue during the year, after adjusting ANE BT R ZMETHEETE
the effect of shares repurchased and held by the BH o

Company’s share award scheme.

2016 2015

Profit attributable to owners of the AR & HA ARG EF

Company (RMB’000) (ARBFr) 457,815 408,090
Weighted average number EETRN 2

of ordinary shares in issue I 5 8

(thousands) (THR) 8,607,151 8,869,319
Basic earnings per share attributable ZN2QFHEA AE(

to owners of the Company FREARRF)

(RMB cents per share) (FRARES) 5.32 4.60

(b) Diluted (b) #8

Diluted earnings per share is calculated by BREESRNELHABREEITER
adjusting the weighted average number Gohiil RSk EN CE STk IPE
of ordinary shares outstanding to assume SHETEAREE -

conversion of all dilutive potential ordinary

shares.
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HREMBHRRMET
13. EARNINGS PER SHARE (Continued) 13. 8REBR(E)

204

(b)

Diluted (Continued)

The Company has share award scheme as
dilutive potential ordinary shares. For the years
ended 31 December 2016 and 2015, dilutive
effects arose from share award scheme adopted
during both years. The weighted average number
of ordinary shares is adjusted for the number
of shares granted to directors and employees
that would have been transferred at the date of
grant during 2016 and 2015.

The diluted earnings per share for the years
ended 31 December 2016 and 2015 did not
consider the exercise of those share options as
the exercise prices are above average market
price.

(b)

BEE)

AR SRENET 8P AEE BT
@M% o B 22016128318
IEFEM2015F12 A31 8 EF
B EEmEFERERA KRG R
BErEHE T EREE TS
FB o TRRIMETHERDIRE
2016 12015 F AiEE R T Hi#ETT
EROETEEREERGEETT
THE-

2016 12 A31H L FE %2015
F12 A1 HILFE - BARITHE
BERmETHER  GRESR
MAZRERETENZE -

2016 2015
Profit used to determine diluted BESRESRFER
earnings per share (RMB’000) 2w (AEEFT) 457,815 408,090
Weighted average number BTG
of ordinary shares in issue I35 8
(thousands) (TH) 8,607,151 8,869,319
Adjustment for: P
— effect of dilutive potential — RIEARRQ A 22
shares issuable under the Bt &R T2
Company’s share award HEEERD 2
scheme (thousands) TE(TFR) 34,458 7,776
Weighted average number of BREERTN
ordinary shares used to determine 3B AR hnE 19 £
diluted earnings per share (Fhig)
(thousands) 8,641,609 8,877,095
Diluted earnings per share RARHEB AES
attributable to owners of the GREERT
Company (RMB cents per share) (HFRARES) 5.30 4.60
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

REMHBRRME

14. DIVIDEND

An interim dividend of HK$0.01 per ordinary share
in respect of the year ended 31 December 2016 was
paid, amounting to HK87,329,000 (approximately
RMB75,188,000) (2015: RMB73,432,000). Subsequent
to the end of the reporting period, final dividend
in respect of the year ended 31 December 2016 of
HK$0.01 per ordinary share has been proposed by the
directors of the Company and is subject to approval
by the shareholders at the forthcoming annual general
meeting (2015: Nil).

15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

14. RE

@ KR0OB T 2P H KRB
H#5187,329,0008 T(HHE R AR
75,188,0007C ) E M A F E A Ik
(20154 :+ AR #73,432,0007T) > B
AREEE ARREFDREHES
E—RNE+ZA=Z1+—HLEFEZRH
fg 2 =R E@AX0.018 7L WAEFK
RRENERIT2RERAFRKE LA
(20154 « 4&) -

15. Y¥ - - BMERRE

Power plant
equipment,
and office
Leasehold  furniture and Motor  Construction
Buildings  improvements fixtures vehicles  In progress Total
ERRER
B HENELE ONE RE FRIE a5
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ABETL  AREFT  ARETn  AREFL  AREFT  ARETR
Cost: WA
As at 1 January 2016 R016%F181H 214,363 21,765 3,019,723 39,851 875,541 4177243
Additions RE 2,390 - 18,806 6,090 2,315,187 2,302,473
Disposals & - - (8,761) (1,813) - (10,574)
Reclassifications N8 102,310 - 1,167,639 —  (1,269,949) -
Disposal of subsidiaries RENBAT
(Note 38(c) (H380) (16,99%) - (320,540 (390) (291,317) (629,243)
Reclassified as held for sale ENEERERE
(Note 4) (Wiit4) (6,651) —  (1,250,100) (475) - (1,257,226)
As at 31 December 2016 R20165 128318 295,416 21,765 2,626,767 43,263 1,629,462 4,622,673
Accumulated depreciation: ZiHE:
Asat 1 January 2016 R2016%F181H 33,287 19,395 194,976 26,273 - 273,931
Charge for the year TEELH 7,148 5,394 193,034 5,345 - 210,921
Disposals HE - - (588) (1,591) - (2,179)
Disposal of subsidiaries RENBAF
(Note 38 () (Hri£38(c) (564) - (13,481) (75) - (14,120)
Reclassified as held for sale ENEERERE
(Note 4) (fit4) (309) - (104,605) (220) - (105,134)
As at 31 December 2016 #2016%12 318 39,562 24,789 269,336 29,732 - 363,419
Net carrying value: HESE:
As at 31 December 2016 R20165 128318 255,854 2,976 2,357,431 13,531 1,629,462 4,259,254
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FEMBHRME
15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Continued) 15. V%  BERRE(E)
Power plant
equipment, and
Leasehold  office fumniture Motor  Construction In
Buildings ~ improvements  and fixtures vehicles progress Total
BF HEMREE  BRERA e TEIE f%
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ANEETT  ARETT  ARETT ARFFT AEETT ARETT
Cost: R
As at 1 January 2015 R2015E1 418 197,137 28,497 641,221 36,056 1,475,153 2,378,064
Additions AE 683 — 5,501 5,589 1,865,307 1,877,080
Disposals e (210 (7132) (45,653) (1,794) - (48,389)
Transfer it - - - - (17,791) (17,791)
Reclassifications BN 21,865 - 2,418,763 — (2,440,628) —
Disposal of subsidiaries REMELA
(Note 38 (c) (Hit380) (5,112) - (109 - (6,500) (11,721)
As at 31 December 2015 R20155 12318 214,363 21,765 3,019,723 39,851 875,541 4177243
Accumulated depreciation: Zithe:
Asat 1 January 2015 R2015E1 418 29,827 19,971 81,739 23,563 - 155,100
Charge for the year REELH 4,748 156 120,385 4,87 - 129,576
Disposals e 22) (732) (7,137) (1,577) - (9,468)
Disposal of subsidiaries RENBAF
(Note 38 (c)) (Wit380) (1,266) - (1) - - (1.21)
As at 31 December 2015 R2015512831R 33,287 19,395 194,976 26,273 - 273,931
Net carrying value: Sm3E:
As at 31 December 2015 R2015512831R 181,076 8,370 2,824,747 13,578 875,541 3,903,312
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REMHBRRME

15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Continued)

(@) The above items of property, plant and
equipment, except for construction in progress,
depreciation is calculated using the straight-line
method to allocate their costs to their residual
values over their estimated useful lives, as
follows:

Buildings 20 to 25 years
Leasehold improvements Over the shorter of
useful lives of 5
years and lease
terms
Power plant equipment, 3 to 20 years
and office furniture
and fixtures
Motor vehicles 5 years
(b) At 31 December 2016, power plant equipment,
office furniture and fixtures included an amount
of nil (2015: RMB823,406,000) in respect
of assets held under finance leases and an
aggregate net carrying value of RMB30,716,000
(2015: RMB62,924,000) in respect of assets held
under sales and leaseback agreements.

() For the year ended 31 December 2016,
depreciation of RMB5,366,000 (2015:
RMB4,009,000) has been capitalised as
construction in progress under property,
plant and equipment, work in progress under
inventories and amounts due from/(to) customers
for contract work as at 31 December 2016.

(d As at 31 December 2016, the ending
balance of bank borrowings are secured
by buildings and equipment with an
aggregate net carrying value of nil (2015:
RMB122,135,000) andRMB927,388,000 (2015:
RMB1,175,127,000),respectively (Note 31(a)).
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BMERABEEFEEQ0ISF - A
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30,716,000 (20154 : A R &
62,924,0007T) °

HE2016F128318H W%
BELRSEETHNERIRE FE
BTWERRRARTIREEY &
NRBEBTHERIESEAAR
# 5,366,000 7C(20154F « AR
4,009,000 7T) °

R2016F12A318H AE X &
BEENNEFREHRAEFNE
EREFES R AZT(2015%F -
AR #122,13500070) B AR
927,388,000 70(20154F : AR
1,175,127,00070) (FIsE 31(a)) °
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e WRME
16. LEASEHOLD LAND AND LAND USE RIGHTS 16. HELTHR TiEARE

208

RMB’000
ARBFIT
Net carrying value as at 1 January 2015 #R2015F 1 A1 BMEREFE 117,710
Additions NE 180,695
Amortisations | (13,548)
Net carrying value as at 31 December 2015 M2015F 12 A 31 BWEREFE 284,857
Additions NE 119,174
Disposal of subsidiaries (Note 38(c)) HEME R R (#i 38(c) (36,311)
Amortisation 5 (15,068)
Reclassified as held for sale (Note 4) ENRERBEEWit4) (108,844)
Net carrying value as at 31 December 2016 72016 %12 A 31 B EREFE 243,808
2016 2015
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥TFT AREFT
Analysed for reporting purposes as:  AZIFAOMLT :
Current assets (included in REEE(GTAKRE
prepayments, deposits and other TEAST R 3R Se HL A JE W R IE

receivables (Note 25)) (Kt:£25)) 10,860 12,810
Non-current assets EMENE E 232,948 272,047
243,808 284,857

The Group's interests in leasehold land and land use
rights represent prepaid operating lease payments
and mainly in the PRC and with remaining lease terms
ranging from 10 years to 30 years.

For the year ended 31 December 2016, amortisation
of RMB1,375,000 (2015: RMB5,180,000) has been
capitalised as construction in progress under property,
plant and equipment and work in progress under
inventories as at 31 December 2016.

CONCORD NEW ENERGY GROUP LIMITED
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
mEMBRERME

17. INTANGIBLE ASSETS 17. B EE
Other
intangible
Goodwill assets Total
[EES HitBEEE Fob ]
RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥Fr AREFr AREFr
Net carrying value as at B2015F 1A 1HH
1 January 2015 IREDFE 1,063,851 5,504 1,069,355
Amortisation 8y — (318) (318)
Net carrying value as at M2015F 12 H31H
31 December 2015 K BRTE A 1,063,851 5,186 1,069,037
Amortisation 5y — (319) (319)
Disposal of a subsidiary HEKE R B
(Note 38(c)) (Wit 38(c) (1207)_— __________ (1207)
Net carrying value as at 74201612 831H
31 December 2016 K BRTE R E 1,062,644 4,867 1,067,511

Goodwill mainly arose from the acquisition of China
Wind Power Holding Limited (“China Wind Power")
and its subsidiaries (collectively “China Wind Power
Group”) which was completed on 1 August 2007.
China Wind Power Group was engaged in investment
in power plants, engineering, procurement,
construction and equipment manufacturing and power

plant operations and maintenance.

Upon application of HKFRS 8 Operating Segment
in 2009, the relevant goodwill was reallocated to
the respective groups of CGUs, which represent the
lowest level within the Group at which the relevant
goodwill is monitored for internal management
purposes, and not larger than an operating segment.
The reallocation was based on the relative value of
the relevant groups of CGUs.
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ma

B R M

17.

210

INTANGIBLE ASSETS (Continued)

The carrying amounts of goodwill are allocated to the

17. BREE(E)

HENREESEIEI2E TH0E

groups of CGUs as follows: HIR G AN EES
2016 2015
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥TFTT AR FIT
Investment in power plants BEHIEE 926,157 927,364
Engineering, procurement, T - REE - B2ER
construction and equipment B{EE
manufacturing 75,800 75,800
Power plant operations and BB S M
maintenance 60,687 60,687
1,062,644 1,063,851

Goodwill is monitored at the groups of CGUs, the
lowest level at which goodwill is monitored for
internal management purpose and not larger than
the respective operating segments. The Group has
assessed the recoverable amount of goodwill and
determined that the goodwill has not been impaired.

The recoverable amount is determined based on
fair value less costs of disposal calculations. These
calculations use cash flow projections based on the
financial forecast covering a ten-year period and a
pre-tax discount rate of 15%. Cash flows beyond
the ten-year period are extrapolated at zero %
growth rate. The cash flows and discount rate reflect
assumptions that market participants would use when
pricing the relevant CGUs. Key assumptions include
estimated online power quantity to be generated
from the Group’s existing and forthcoming projects,
projected installation capacity, expected tariff rate
and discount rate. Management determined these
key assumptions based on past performance and
expectation on market development.

CONCORD NEW ENERGY GROUP LIMITED

HMEERCELEMFELETEE B
CELABUFEASRATRNEEENE
TEEATARHEEEE D MOKERE
o AEBEDFHERENA DK
I BBt ERE -

Al B & B A A B E R E R A E
B -FEMARSREANRE TFHN
BAIGTERILER AR 15% B BLATBRIR X o {8
BTHrENReREUNTEREREE -
RenhkBRERETMSE28EEY
HEREELETETHERMABNR
R TBRBREEAKERA MAKIA
BRFTELEN LBEHREE  FAREER
E TAMEELMREX - EEEENSB
ERBEEMSERNARREELT

CIEE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

mEMBHmRME

17. INTANGIBLE ASSETS (Continued) 17. BREE(E)
In the opinion of the directors of the Company, any RATEERATMBERAEIKSER
reasonably possible change in the key assumptions ARERRA AN S BEFH I EEY
on which the recoverable amount is based would HeaEdYSrrERERYETnkse
not cause the CGU’s carrying amount to exceed its 2H o
recoverable amount.
Other intangible asset, which arose from business 2007 8A1H I B& China Wind
combination completed on 1 August 2007, represents PowerEEmMELS T HEmEEE - §)
the Wind Power Plan Cooperation Agreements signed EFREP R TSR S %
with relevant local government authorities in the PRC. B EAEHTE - IWEBEFEEIRG S
This intangible asset is amortised over the duration FR20F # 4% o 5 2201612 A31H
of the agreement of 20 years. For the year ended 31 FTEE (T AEZNHEESEAE AR
December 2016, amortisation of RMB319,000 (2015: #:319,000L(2015 : A EE #318,000
RMB318,000) has been charged to profit or loss. IT) o

18. SUBSIDIARIES 18. HBA T

As at 31 December 2016 and 2015, particulars of the
principal subsidiaries are as follows:

Place of
incorporation/
registration and
operations and

Nominal value of
issued ordinary/
registered share

B20164F K2015%F12HA318 £ &
B ARMFFMEEEIT

Percentage of
equity attributable

Name kind of legal entity capital to the Company  Principal activities
R R
REXHHR ERITEER
L EERERER kA zEE ERREERERILE TEXK
Direct  Indirect
HE &
CCH Investment Ltd. Hong Kong, limited 1 ordinary share of 100% — Investment holding
company HK$1
HERERRAF B8 BRRA VREE BT EBR REZR
China Wind Power Holdings Ltd.  British Virgin Islands, 1 ordinary share of — 100% Investment holding
limited company Us$1
HEREEERER AR HBRUES VREE 1 ET ERR REER
BRAT]
China Wind Power (HK) Ltd. Hong Kong, limited 1 ordinary share of 100% — Investment holding

TERE(FE)BRAT

2016 ANNUAL REPORT
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

REMBERRHE
18. SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 18. MEBAT(#&)

As at 31 December 2016 and 2015, particulars of the

principal subsidiaries are as follows: (Continued)

R20164F K20154F 128318 £ &
WEBARMFAEENT - (&)

Place of
incorporation/
registration and
operations and

Nominal value of
issued ordinary/
registered share

Percentage of

equity attributable

Name kind of legal entity capital to the Company  Principal activities
S,
REXHHR ERITEZER
£ ERERESR dAfkEzEE APAEERERSL TEXH
Direct  Indirect
B &
CWP Construction Ltd. Hong Kong, limited 1 ordinary share of — 100% Investment holding
company HK$1
hEREERERAA B8 BRRA VREE1 BT EBR REER
CCH Wind Power Holdings Ltd.  British Virgin Islands, 1 ordinary share of 100% — Investment holding
limited company US$1
HeREERERATF RERUES VREE 1R E@k REZK
BRAR
Glad Power Investments Ltd. British Virgin Islands, 50,000 ordinary share — 100% Investment holding
limited company of US$1
L HREBRRA HBRUES 50,000 REE 1 £ REER
BRRA TER
CWP Energy Equipment Ltd. Hong Kong, limited 1 ordinary share of — 100% Investment holding
company HK$ 1
HEEERREHEERAF &% BROA VREE 1 BT TRk REZR
Urban Energy Solar LLC. The US, limited Registered capital of — — Solar power plant
company Us$100 (2015: investment and
100%) operation
Note 38(c)
M AGRBRAR X6 BROBBAR  FMEFRI100ET Mi3sc) RGREMIRER
&1
Hoku Solar Power I, LLC. The US, limited — — 80% Solar power plant
company operation
Hoku ARt & BERR 1A X8 ARRA ARG ERETT

212
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

REMBERRHE
18. SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 18. BT (#&)

As at 31 December 2016 and 2015, particulars of the
principal subsidiaries are as follows: (Continued)

Place of
incorporation/
registration and
operations and

Nominal value of
issued ordinary/
registered share

R20164F K20154F 128318 £ &
WEBARMFAEENT - (&)

Percentage of
equity attributable

Name kind of legal entity capital to the Company  Principal activities
TR E R
REEHER ERTEER/
£ EHRRER AfREzEE ERAEERERSL TEXEK
Direct  Indirect
E# &
Jefferson Solar Park, LLC The US, limited — — 80% Solar power plant
company investment and
operation
X6 BRAA AZEERRER
&1
HMV Indy I, LLC USA, LLC 1 ordinary share of — 80% Solar power plant
Us$1 investment and
operation
X6 BROBBAR  1TREBEIEXTZ AFGRERIRE R
LiEk EAT
Century Concord Wind Power The PRC, limited Registered capital of — 100% Investment holding
Investment Co., Ltd company RMB3,100,000,000
BEREREBRAT hE - ARAA AMERARE REER
3,100,000,000 7t
Tianjin Century Concord The PRC, wholly- Registered capital of — 100%  Sales of wind power
Huaxing Wind Power owned foreign RMB490,000,000 equipment and
Equipment Co.,Ltd. enterprise new energy
equipment
REHRERAERBEERAA  TE - 2IERE AMERARK AERERIER
490,000,000 T REBHE
Haotai New Energy Equipment  The PRC, limited Registered capital of — 100%  Sales of Solar power

Ltd.

EEAMEREREER LA
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HE - ARAT

RMB100,000,000

EfEAARE
100,000,000 &

equipment and
new energy
equipment
WNCEEVEET
REBHE
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REMHBRRME

18. SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

As at 31 December 2016 and 2015, particulars of the

18. BT (#E)

principal subsidiaries are as follows: (Continued)

Place of
incorporation/
registration and
operations and

Nominal value of
issued ordinary/
registered share

Percentage of
equity attributable

R20164F K20154F 128318 £ &
WEBARMFAEENT - (&)

Name kind of legal entity capital to the Company  Principal activities
SRR
REFBER BRITEER/
£ ERERER AfRAZEE ERREERERSL FEEK
Indirect
&
Jilin CWP Power Engineering The PRC, Sino- Registered capital of 100% Power plant facilities
Co., Ltd. foreign equity joint RMB100,000,000 construction
venture
EMHEENIRERAA hE - PHRELE  HEMERAARE REMREER
100,000,000 7T
Beijing Shijijuhe Wind Power The PRC, wholly- Registered capital of 100% Wind power research
Technology Co., Ltd. owned foreign US$10,000,000 and development
enterprise in wind power
technology
ERULRERAERMBRAR B 2HELE #Hf & 210,000,000 RERMzAEHE
eV
Jilin Tianhe Wind Power The PRC, wholly- Registered capital of 100% Power equipment
Equipment Co., Ltd. owned foreign HK$213,661,300 manufacturing
enterprise
EMERARERBEERLA  PE RHELE FEMEAR213,661,300 BRERE
BT
Jilin Tianhe Wind Power The PRC, wholly- Registered capital of 100%  Wind power
Equipment Manufacturing owned foreign HK$34,500,000 equipment
Operation and Maintenance enterprise manufacturing
Co.
EMERCRERAEREETH PE 2HELE HEEZR34,500,000 A ERAERE
ERR AT BT
Concord Power Consulting & The PRC, limited Registered capital of 70%  Power system design,

Design (Beijing) Corp., Ltd.

FATNIRKE(ERBRS

BRRT]

Company

HE - ARRAE
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RMB 50,000,000.00

EMERARR
50,000,000.00 7

research and
exploitation

BB ZGRE - HE
RE#E
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
mEMBRERME

18. SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 18. WIEBAR (&)

As at 31 December 2016 and 2015, particulars of the

principal subsidiaries are as follows: (Continued)

R20164F K20154F 128318 £ &
WEBARMFAEENT - (&)

Place of
incorporation/
registration and
operations and

Nominal value of
issued ordinary/
registered share

Percentage of
equity attributable

Name kind of legal entity capital to the Company  Principal activities
TR E R
REEHER ERTEER/
£ EHRRER AfREzEE ERAEERERSL TEXEK
Direct  Indirect
E# &

Beijing Century Concord The PRC, limited Registered capital of 100% Wind power plant
Operation and Maintenance Company RMB20,000,000 operation and
Co., Ltd. maintenance

trHeaEgRERIMERRA T8 FRAA AMERARK RERBETREE

20,000,000 7T
Huayin Century Concord The PRC, wholly- Registered capital of 100% Equipment lease
International Lease Limited owned foreign RMB171,662,000
enterprise
ERHABRRERRAA mE - 2MERE AMERARK REHEE
171,662,000 7T

Yongren Century Concord Solar ~ The PRC, limited Registered capital of 100%  Solar power plant
Power Co., Ltd. company RMB86,690,000 investment and

operation

KEHERGEEERR AT mE - ARAA FERARK AFGRERIRE R

86,690,000 &1

Wuwei Century Concord Solar ~ The PRC, limited Registered capital of 100% Solar power plant
Power Co., Ltd. company RMB21,550,000 investment and

operation

BEHEAGHEERR AT mE - ARAA FMERARK AFGRERIRE R

21,550,000 7T &1
Yulin Century Concord New The PRC, limited Registered capital of 100% Solar power plant

Energy Co., Ltd company RMB360,000,000 investment and
operation
e EREMERERDA hE - BRAAF AMERARK KGR ERERE R
360,000,000 &1
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REMBERRHE
18. SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 18. MEBAT(#&)

216

As at 31 December 2016 and 2015, particulars of the

principal subsidiaries are as follows: (Continued)

Place of
incorporation/
registration and
operations and

Nominal value of
issued ordinary/
registered share

Percentage of
equity attributable

R20164F K20154F 128318 £ &
WEBARMFAEENT - (&)

Name kind of legal entity capital to the Company  Principal activities
TR E R
REEHER ERTEER/
£ ERERER AfREzEE ERAEERERSL TEXEK
Indirect
&
Naidong Century Concord Solar ~ The PRC, limited Registered capital of 100%  Solar power plant
Power Co., Ltd. company RMB146,150,000 investment and
operation
DRBERGHEEERR AR mE - ARAA FMERARK AEEERRER
146,150,000 7T &1
Pingyuanxian Century Concord  The PRC, limited Registered capital of 100%  Solar power plant
Solar Power Co., Ltd company RMB74,380,000 investment and
operation
FTREGAAGHEEERRE  E  FRRA AMERARK AFGRERIRE R
74,380,000 7T &1
Yulin Century Concord Solar The PRC, limited Registered capital of — Solar power plant
Power Co.,Ltd. company RMB 150,390,000 (2015: investment and
100%) operation
Note 38(c)
e AGEEEFRAA hE - ARAAF FMERARE Mit38c) AGaRENETT
150,390,000 7T
Eryuan Century Concord Solar ~ The PRC, limited Registered capital of 100%  Solar power plant
Power Co.,Ltd. company RMB48,000,000 investment and
operation
ERBEAGHEERR AT E - ARAA AMERARE AEEERRER
48,000,000 7T &1
Huaping Century Concord Solar ~ The PRC, limited Registered capital of 100%  Solar power plant

Power Co.,Ltd.

EFBAABEITHRAA

company

HE - ARAR

CONCORD NEW ENERGY GROUP LIMITED

RMB97,860,000

EMEAARE
97,860,000 7T

investment and
operation
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BT
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

REMBERRHE
18. SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 18. BT (#&)

As at 31 December 2016 and 2015, particulars of the

principal subsidiaries are as follows: (Continued)

Place of
incorporation/
registration and
operations and

Nominal value of
issued ordinary/
registered share

R20164F K20154F 128318 £ &
WEBARMFAEENT - (&)

Percentage of
equity attributable

Name kind of legal entity capital to the Company  Principal activities
SRR
REFBER BRITEER/
£ ERERER AfRAZEE ERREERERSL TEEK
Direct  Indirect
¢ &
Yongzhou Dongtian Century The PRC, limited Registered capital of — 100% Wind power plant
Concord Wind Power Co.,Ltd. company RMB8&3,176,000 investment and
operation
AMNRABAENEEERRE  HE - FRRF FMERARE RERRE LET
83,176,0007T
Feixi Century Concord Wind The PRC, limited Registered capital of — 100%  Wind power plant
Power Co.,Ltd. company RMB73,710,000 investment and
operation
EREBERNEEFBRAF HE - ARAA AMERARE BRI & RETT
73,710,000 7T
Fuchuan Century Concord Wind ~ The PRC, limited Registered capital of — 100%  Wind power plant
Power Co.,Ltd company RMB 140,500,000 investment and
operation
EHERNEERRRA HE - ARAA AMERARE BB & RETT
140,500,000 7T
Tongdao Century Concord Wind ~ The PRC, limited Registered capital of — 100%  Wind power plant
Power Co.,Ltd. company RMB 158,000,000 investment and
operation
BERERENEERBRAT mE - ARAA AMERARE B EREE RETT
158,000,000 7T
Yongzhou Jiepai Century The PRC, limited Registered capital of — 100% Wind power plant
Concord Wind Power Co.,Ltd. company RMB75,000,000 investment and
operation
AMAEHERNEERRDR  HE ARAA AMERARE B EREE RETT
75,000,000 7T
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

REMHBRRME

18. SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

18. BT (#E)

As at 31 December 2016 and 2015, particulars of the

principal subsidiaries are as follows: (Continued)

Place of
incorporation/
registration and
operations and

Nominal value of
issued ordinary/
registered share

R20164F K20154F 128318 £ &
WEBARMFAEENT - (&)

Percentage of
equity attributable

Name kind of legal entity capital to the Company  Principal activities
ML
REEHRER ERTEER/
£ ERERER HEfRAZEE ERAEERERSL TEXEK
Indirect
&
Tieling Century Concord Xingda ~ The PRC, Sino- Registered capital of 100% Wind power plant

Wind Power Co., Ltd.
HEHeHERNEEERATF
Yanyuan Century Concord

Photovoltaic Co., Ltd
HERHARRETERAA
Huize Century Concord Wind

Power Co.,Ltd.
CERSRENEERRAF
Beijing Century Concord Asset

Management Co., Ltd.
IRBEEEERERAH

Jiangsu Huize Power Engineering
Co.,Ltd.

IHEEENIRAERDA

foreign equity joint
venture

FE RSN ELE

The PRC, limited
company

e BRAR

The PRC, limited
company

B BRAR

The PRC, limited

company

HE - ARAR

The PRC, limited
company

HE - ARAR
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RMB50,758,910

EHERARE
50,758,910 7

Registered capital of
RMB56,000,000

EMERARE
56,000,000 7T

Registered capital of
RMB87,150,000

EMERARE
87,150,000 7

Registered capital of
RMB10,000,000

AMERARE
10,000,000 7T

Registered capital of
RMB20,000,000

EMERARE
20,000,000.00 ¢

investment and
operation
RERIEE METT

100% Solar power plant
investment and
operation

AFGRERIRE R

N

BT

100% Wind power plant
investment and
operation

BEHIEE RETT

40% Management of
(Note) assets
BEER

— Power plant facilities
(2015: construction
100%)

Note 38(c)
Hz38c) BEMBIMEER

BEHEREEARD A



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

REMHBRRME

18. SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

18. MBLQR(#E)

As at 31 December 2016 and 2015, particulars of the

principal subsidiaries are as follows: (Continued)

Place of
incorporation/
registration and
operations and

Nominal value of
issued ordinary/
registered share

Percentage of
equity attributable

R20164F K20154F 128318 £ &
WEBARMFAEENT - (&)

Name kind of legal entity capital to the Company  Principal activities
SRR
REFBER ERTEER/
£ ERERER AfRAZEE ERREERERSL TEEK
Indirect
&
Leting Century Concord Wind The PRC, limited Registered capital of — Wind power plant
Power Co.,Ltd. company RMB2,000,000 (2015: investment and
100%) operation
Note 38(c)
SsHamNEEERAA HE - ARAA i ERARE fii38c) BEBZERET
2,000,0007C
Xuzhou City Tongshan Region The PRC, limited Registered capital of — Wind power plant
Century Concord Wind Power company RMB3,000,000 (2015: investment and
Co., Ltd. 100%)  operation
Note 38(c)
BNTRLERERNEEER  FE ERRA AMERARYE Hii38c) BERRERET
NS 3,000,0007T
Huize Taihe Wind Power Co.,Ltd. The PRC, limited Registered capital of 100% Wind power plant
company RMB3,000,000 investment and
operation
LEREBENEEERAT HFE - BRAR AMERARE 100% REERRERET
3,000,0007C
Lingbao Century Concord Wind ~ The PRC, limited Registered capital of 100% Wind power plant
Power Co.,Ltd. company RMB3,000,000 investment and
operation
BEHERNEEFRAA mE - ARAF AMERARYE RERMRE RETT
3,000,0007C
Yongzhou Qiaotoupu Century The PRC, limited Registered capital of 100%  Wind power plant

Concord Wind Power Co.,Ltd.

KNBERGERNEERR

NG|

2016 ANNUAL REPORT
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HE - ARRAE

RMB133,920,000

EMERARR
133,920,000 7T

investment and
operation
EEBEE LET
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

REMBERRHE
18. SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 18. MEBAT(#&)

As at 31 December 2016 and 2015, particulars of the

principal subsidiaries are as follows: (Continued)

Place of
incorporation/
registration and
operations and

Nominal value of
issued ordinary/
registered share

R20164F K20154F 128318 £ &
WEBARMFAEENT - (&)

Percentage of
equity attributable

Name kind of legal entity capital to the Company  Principal activities
HMARYL TR
REEHER BRTEER/
A% EEBRER AR AZEE AAREERERSE FEEHR
Direct  Indirect
H#E Gk
Fuchuan Century Concord The PRC, limited Registered capital of — 100% Wind power plant
Xinzao Wind Power Co.,Ltd. company RMB82,000,000 investment and
operation
ElHamERNEEERAR  FE - BERAA AfERARE BEHEE RET
82,000,0007T
Wuhe Century Concord The PRC, limited Registered capital of — 100%  Wind power plant
Yinmahu Wind Power Co.,Ltd. company RMB136,540,000 investment and
operation
AABERSHRNEESER HE - BRAT AfERARE BEHEE RET
NS 136,540,000 7T
Cuomei Century Concord Solar ~ The PRC, limited Registered capital of — 100%  Solar power plant
Power Co.,Ltd. company RMB47,500,000 investment and
operation
BEHEAGREERRAR HE - BRAR AMERARE AFGRHERRE L&
47,500,000 7T 11
Suzhou Deren Wind Power Co.,  The PRC, limited Registered capital of — 100% Wind power plant
Ltd. company RMB93,220,000 investment and
operation
ENECRNEERRRA HE - BRAR AMERARE R ERRE RET
93,220,000 7T
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
mEMBRERME

18. SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 18. WIEBAR (&)

As at 31 December 2016 and 2015, particulars of the

principal subsidiaries are as follows: (Continued)

R20164F K20154F 128318 £ &
WEBARMFAEENT - (&)

Place of
incorporation/
registration and
operations and

Nominal value of
issued ordinary/
registered share

Percentage of
equity attributable

Name kind of legal entity capital to the Company  Principal activities
S,
REEHER BRTEER/
£1 EEBRER AR AZEE APREGERERSE FEEH
Direct  Indirect
B Gk
Nanzhao Century Concord Wind ~ The PRC, limited Registered capital of — 100% Wind power plant

Power Co., Ltd. company RMB100,000,000 investment and
operation
HABERHEEERAF FE - BRAFE AMERARE RERIEE RETT
100,000,000 7T

Note: It is accounted for as a subsidiary by virtue of the
Group's control over its board of directors based on
the shareholders’ agreement.

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company
which, in the opinion of the directors, principally
affected the results for the year or formed a

substantial portion of the net assets of the Group.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

REMHBRRME

19. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES

The amounts recognised in the consolidated statement

of financial position are as follows:

19. RBEQT 2R

EFREPBANRPERN ST ¢

2016 2015
RMB'000 RMB’000
ARETT ANEETIT
Non-current assets RBEE
Cost of investment in associates REEE R B E AR 273,240 273,240
Share of post-acquisition results and JE/H W BEEEE X
other comprehensive income, net EMamElE -
of dividends received BB WK B 7,735 2,417
Share of net assets of associates [ElHEE R BEFEE
(note (i) irz30), 280,975 275,657
Current assets REBEE
Amounts due from associates JE U B 8 X BRI FRIB (B A (1)
(note (ii) 53,555 105,598
Other receivables from associates g A= NCIR=F /$r]
(note (iii)) (HT&E (iii) 10,139 2,688
Amounts due from associates for ARIBZEREGE AR TR
contract work (notes (iv) and 28) (HtaZ (iv) 71128) 35,510 36,728
99,204 145,014
Current liabilities REEE
Amounts due to associates (note (v)) FETEEE N FIZRIB(HTE (V) (12,632) (2,093)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HREMBHRRMET
19. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (Continued) 19. REtENTI 2R (EZ)

The amounts recognised in the consolidated statement

of profit or loss are as follows:

EFREEaRTERNSENT

2016 2015

RMB'000 RMB’000

AR¥Fr AREFor

Share of results of associates =g NC] e 3 19,366 14,107

Notes:

(i)

As at 31 December 2016 and 2015, particulars of the
principal associates are as follows:

Name of associates

Place of
establishment and
operations and kind
of legal entity

Nominal value of
registered capital

st -

() 20164 H2015F12 8310 2
B AR BT ¢

Proportion of ownership
interest and voting rights held
by the Group — indirectly

Principal activities

SRR ERR
EEBER
BENRER ERERER aMERZEE FEEHESRRRERLE  EEXE
2016 2015
Sihong Century Concord Wind The PRC, limited RMB83,660,000 30% 30%  Wind power plant
Power Co.,Ltd. company investment and
operation
WABERNEEERAF HE - BRAR AR 83,660,000 7T RERRERET
Zhengzhou Zhengji Century The PRC, Sino-foreign ~ RMB16,000,000 28% 28%  Manufacturing of wind
Concord Equipment Co., Ltd. equity joint venture power facilities
BN AREERR R - RhaERE ARH 16,000,000 T BNEERERE
BRAR
Changtu Liaoneng Xiexin Wind ~ The PRC, Sino-foreign ~ USD24,819,000 25% 25%  Wind power plant
Power Co., Ltd. equity joint venture investment and
operation
EEERGERNREERAR  PE PHRELE  24819,000%T RERRELET
Chaoyang Wind Power The PRC, limited RMB1,800,000 11% 11%  Wind power plant
Development Service Co., Ltd. company (Note a) investment and
operation
AGREHERBEERAR hE - FRARE AR1,800,0007C (Hizta) BERRE RET
Jilin Province Zhanyu Wind Power  The PRC, limited RMB713,800,000 17.15% 17.15%  Wind power plant
Assets Management Co., Ltd. company (Note b) investment and
operation
EHEERREEESEEE HE - ARAR AR%713,800,000 7 (Wizzb) REHRA LET

BRRA
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ma

B R M

19.

224

INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (Continued) 19. NEAE NTRI 2R (E)
Notes: (Continued) Hiax - (&)
(i) As at 31 December 2016 and 2015, particulars of the 0) 2016 EM2015F12 8310 =2
principal associates are as follows: (Continued) NI =L = N
Place of
establishment and Proportion of ownership
operations and kind  Nominal value of interest and voting rights held
Name of associates of legal entity registered capital by the Group — indirectly Principal activities
ERAY R
e E
BeENFEN FRERER ZMERZHE FEERESRRRERLA  TEER
2016 2015
Fuxin Union Wind Power Co., The PRC, Sino-foreign ~ RMB175,500,000 24.5% 24.5%  Wind power plant

Ltd. equity joint venture
EHBARNEBERAR R RSaERE AR 175,500,000 T

Fuxin Century Concord-Shenhua  The PRC, Sino-foreign  RMB160,000,000 24.5%
Wind Power Co., Ltd. equity joint venture

RERERARNKEARAF  FE PHAELE ARM160,000,0007

investment and
operation

REHRA LET

24.5%  Wind power plant
investment and
operation

REMIRE RET

Chaoyang Century Concord The PRC, limited RMB162,000,000 30% 30%  Wind power plant
Wanjia Wind Power Co., Ltd. company investment and
operation
HEREERENETERAR  FE BBRAF AE 162,000,000 REMRE RET
Fuxin Taihe Wind Power Co., The PRC, limited RMB300,000,000 30% 30%  Wind power plant
Ltd. ("Fuxin Taihe") company investment and
operation
RERERNEEERAA HE - BRAR AR#300,000,0007C REREERET
("EF%EE")
Notes: Wt -
Even though the Group holds less than 20 percent EMfE AREEZEWHITEATIRER D
of the voting power of certain investees, the Group H20% @ AEBREBUTHABER
demonstrates significant influences on these investees R - NG OE N2~V
by:
(@) holding a seat on the board of directors for a (a) fEBSEREMESSH—JE

board with 5 members and all directors having
equal voting rights.

(b)  holding a seat on the board of directors for a (b)
board with 11 members and the 11 members
each represents respective shareholders of
this investee, and the Group is second highest
percentage in total shareholding of the investee
while the largest shareholder hold 18.55%
equity interest in this investee.

CONCORD NEW ENERGY GROUP LIMITED

i MeEREEEUAREER
1 e

EEEEeNNRKEFRIE—F
i MMBEKEE —BRE®W
REESERE  AEEFER
BREQARBEREE 58D

b M&&BE AR 18.55% °
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HREMBHRRMET
19. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (Continued) 19. REtENTI 2R (EZ)

Notes: (Continued)

(if)

(iii)

Amounts due from associates represent trade
receivables which are unsecured, interest-free and
repayable based on relevant contracts, of which
an aggregate amount of RMB47,885,000 (2015:
RMB27,890,000) are aged over 1 year based on invoice
date. As at 31 December 2016, trade receivables of
RMB40,683,000 (2015: RMB75,543,000) were fully
performing and trade receivables of RMB12,872,000
(2015: RMB30,055,000) were past due but not
impaired. These relate to a number of associates for
whom there is no financial difficulty and based on past

experience, the overdue amounts can be recovered.

Included in trade receivables from associates as at 31
December 2016 are retention money held in respect
of construction contracts and sales of equipment to
associates of RMB39,932,000 (2015: RMB39,937,000),
of which RMB27,977,000 (2015: RMB39,937,000) are
aged over 1 year.

Other reveivables due from associates are unsecured,
interest-free, non-trade in nature and repayable on
demand.

Amounts due from associates for contract work are
contract costs incurred plus recognised profits less
recognised losses, but not yet billed.

Amounts due to associates mainly represent trade
payable which are unsecured, interest-free and
repayable based on relevant contracts, and aged within

6 months.
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(if)

(iii)

(iv)

EWEE AR RIBEEER RGBS
Qﬁ@”ﬁlfﬁ%gﬁ/ﬂ' BmEA.
RBEREBEETENRE 2BAAR
#47,885,000L(2015%F : A R ¥
27,890,000t ) & — F & B B
2016F 12 A31H  EBREZE SHERA
R %40,683,0007t(20154F : AR
75,543,000 L) EE HEBET - B
20165F 12 A31H - BB SIRFEA
R #12,872,0007T(20154F : AR
30,055,000 7T ) B HEAEIR BIRE © %
WIEW R ZER B MR AL R
Al BIREBUAKR afemEa g
B e

#H E2016F 128318 fE Ik
%’Aﬂ‘\%ﬁﬁ BiERZE /\H&
it HEEENEERE

A K ?ﬁﬂ39,932,000n(2015¢:
A B #39,937,0007T) HH AR
#27,977,000L(2015%F : A R ¥
39,937,000 7T ) BR QBB — 4F ©

Ho1th U Bt 2 2 B
EREEER %Hﬁ

FIAREER - 2
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FIERKERERAA -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e WRME
19. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (Continued)

226

Summarised financial information of material

associate

Set out below is the summarised unaudited financial
information for Fuxin Taihe, a material associate of the
Group in the opinion of the directors of the Company,
prepared under HKFRSs which is accounted for using
the equity method.

Fuxin Taihe generates wind power to the renewable
energy industry in the PRC. The Group sells products
and provides consultancy, construction and operation

maintenance services to Fuxin Taihe.

19. REE QTR 2B (E)

EABE QAT M BES B

TRINR T RAEDEZENEN RS
(RRRIEERRARAR/AEEZE
REERB)REEAMBERIMBES -

BHFEARTEABLERRITELEEY
RURAE  AKERZARHEEEM
WA - BE BT

Fuxin Taihe BE¥FRE

Summarised statement of

financial position EESEREM 2016 2015

RMB'000 RMB’000

ARETT ANEETFIT

Current mE

Cash and cash equivalents BeMReEEER 78,855 108,168

Other current assets HEmeh&E 82,679 55,319

Total current assets MENEEETR 161,534 163,487

Financial liabilities Ea =N (25,853) (27,480)

Other current liabilities EMnEasE (58,858) (43,800)

Total current liabilities mENBEEE (84,711) (71,280)

Non-current FERE

Non-current assets EREEE 629,494 666,563

Non-current liabilities EREEE (375,300) (418,100)

Net assets BESE 331,017 340,670

CONCORD NEW ENERGY GROUP LIMITED
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FEMBHRME
19. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (Continued) 19. RENTREF(E)
Summarised statement of profit or loss and other SEEABEEREMEE USRS
comprehensive income
2016 2015
RMB’000 RMB’000

Revenue

Depreciation and amortisation
Finance costs

Other expenses

Profit before tax

Income tax expense

Profit and total comprehensive

income for the year

Dividend declared during the

year

Share of profit by the Group

2016 ANNUAL REPORT

YA
IrE R asH
BRSO
HAth 32 H

BRBL AT R

FrS IR X

REERANRZEKSARE

REEDA

SR e A R

ARETFT ARETT

85,511 81,410
(37,069) (37,142)
(24,447) (31,080)

(6,707) (708)

17,288 12,480

(2,161) (1,373)

15,127 11,107

24,780 —

4,538 3,332
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

REMHBRRME

19. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (Continued) 19. REtENTI 2R (EZ)
Fuxin Taihe EHFES
2016 2015
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥FT AEETF T
Net assets of Fuxin Taihe as at FREEFE
31 December 331,017 340,670
The Group's shareholding in REE RS
Fuxin Taihe 30% 30%
The Group's share of net assets of ~ AN&EEELFEE
Fuxin Taihe 99,305 102,201
Unrealised profits, net RNEBHMN - H5 (5,482) (6,242)
Carrying amount of the Group’s ZA&HEE#EZR ZREAE
interest in Fuxin Taihe 93,823 95,959
Set out below is, in aggregate, the carrying amounts Tl AREBRAESEAENMEE
of the Group’s interests in all individually immaterial RITEREE NN RERREBESET ©
associates that are accounted for using the equity
method.
2016 2015
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETFT AREFIT
Aggregate carrying amount of REEEEEECREER
the Group's interests in these
associates 187,152 179,698
The Group’s share: JEIERERE 2 4
Profit and total comprehensive AEERFREEWEEBEE
income for the year 14,183 10,124

228 CONCORD NEW ENERGY GROUP LIMITED
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
mEMBRERME

20. INTERESTS IN AND ADVANCES TO JOINT 20. REBLEZEERER
VENTURES

The amounts recognised in the consolidated statement A TBIRR R EZNESENT -
of financial position are as follows:

2016 2015

RMB’000 RMB’000
ARKTT ARHFT

Non-current assets FRBEE
Cost of investment in joint ventures & &> ¥ &R 1,433,962 1,498,077
Share of post-acquisition results and  JE{GUTEE1E 248 &

other comprehensive income, net HEMaEmEkEs -

of dividends received MRERARE (139,605) (208,601)

Share of net assets of joint ventures [E{G& & ¥EEEFE

(Note (i) (K152 (1) 1,294,357 1,289,476
Loan to a joint venture (Note (ii)) TEBRE AR ) — 49,694
1,294,357 1,339,170
Non-current liabilities FREBEE
Loans from a joint venture (Note (i) & &% 2 B3R(H1EE (i) (40,500) (36,221)
Current assets RBEE
Amounts due from joint ventures, JEW A B EFRIE - AR

net of impairment (Note (iv)) SFER (KA (iv) 676,325 820,439
Amounts due from joint ventures for AR TR ZERAEEESH

contract work (Note (v) and 28) (K1aF ) F128) 60,349 77,323
Loans to joint ventures (Note (ii)) FEEMEZERHBZ ) 46,219 63,965

782,893 961,727
Current liabilities nEBAE
Amounts due to joint ventures e & B ERIRN G (vi)

(Note (vi)) (71,722) (146,838)
Loans from a joint venture (Note (i) & &3 2 B3R (AT (i) — (40,500)
Amounts due to joint ventures for ~ ARITIREZENAEZLESHE

contract work (Note (vii) and 28) (HB75E (vii) #128) (7,410) —

(79,132) (187,338)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e WRME
20. INTERESTS IN AND ADVANCES TO JOINT  20. RAEDPESHRRBR(E)

230

VENTURES (Continued)

The amounts recognised in the consolidated statement

EHFEEaRTPREINSRNT

of profit or loss are as follows:

2016 2015
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARMTFT AEETFIT
Share of results of joint ventures EIEaE b8 73,445 54,967
Notes: st -
(i)  As at 31 December 2016 and 2015, particulars of the (i) F2016F %2015 128318 T &
principal joint ventures are as follows: BEPEFBOAT

Proportion
Place of establishment and of ownership Proportion
operations and kind of Nominal value of interst held by of voting
Name of joint ventures legal entity registered capital the Group power held  Principal activities
AMRIRE X AR ERE rREREL
RELRLR BEX AMExzEE BELS  BERRELA TEXR
2016 and 2015 2016 and 2015
Jilin CWP-Milestone Wind Power  The PRC, Sino-foreign equity ~ RMB150,000,000 49% 50%  Wind power plant investment and
Co,, Ltd. joint venture operation
EMERBARNEEERAR  TE PAAELE AR 150,000,000 70 BERRAREN
Erlianhaote Changfeng Century  The PRC, Sino-foreign equity ~ RMB76,000,000 49% 50%  Wind power plant investment and
Concord Wind Power joint venture operation
Exploiture Co., Ltd.
“ERRRAGAREREER  PE PHAELE AR 76,000,000 BEFRERET
27
Jilin Taihe Wind Power Co., Ltd. ~ The PRC, Sino-foreign equity ~ RMB150,000,000 49% 50%  Wind power plant investment and
joint venture operation
ENRAENEEERAT hE PIRELE AR 150,000,000 T BERRERET
Tongliao Taihe Wind Power Co., ~ The PRC, Sino-foreign equity ~ RMB150,000,000 49% 50%  Wind power plant investment and
Ltd. joint venture operation
BRFAENETERLA TE RERR AR 150,000,000 BERRERET
Taipusigi Century Concord- The PRC, Sino-foreign equity ~ RMB136,000,000 49% 50%  Wind power plant investment and

Shenhua Wind Power
Investment Co., Ltd.

AEFEREGRANEERE
BRAH

joint venture

hE - PIRELE

CONCORD NEW ENERGY GROUP LIMITED

AR 136,000,000 7T

operation

BERRAREN

BEHEREEARD A



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FREMB|ERME

20. INTERESTS IN AND ADVANCES TO JOINT 20. REEBLEIEEZRBN(E)
VENTURES (Continued)
Notes: (Continued) Kzt - ()
(i) As at 31 December 2016 and 2015, particulars of the 0) MW2016FE & 2015%F 12 831H " =2

principal joint ventures are as follows: (Continued)

BEREFBENT : (F)

Proportion
Place of establishment and of ownership Proportion
operations and kind of Nominal value of interst held by of voting
Name of joint ventures legal entity registered capital the Group power held  Principal activities
AMRIREXBERERE FEEREL
RELEAR BER EMEFzAE BELA  BEREEHA TEEH
2016 and 2015 2016 and 2015
Taipusigi Union Wind Power The PRC, limited company RMB89,000,000 51% 50%  Wind power plant investment and
Co,, ltd. operation
AESEHEENEE HE ARAR AR89,000,0007 BEmRE RET
BRAR
Sugian Century Concord New  The PRC, limited company RMB30,000,000 49% 50%  Solar power plant investment and
Energy Co., Ltd. operation
ERGAHERERAR mE - BRAR AE30,000,0007C REHERRERER
Mengdong Century Concord The PRC, limited company RMB810,940,000 32.16% 50%  Wind power plant investment and
New Energy Co., Ltd. operation
FRBAMERERAR mE - BRAR ARE810,940,0007C REmRE RET
Mengdong Century Concord The PRC, limited company RMB90,000,000 32.16% 50%  Wind power plant investment and
Kezuohougi Wind Power operation
Co., Ltd.”
FRBANLKERNEEER  RE BRAF AR%90,000,0007C BERRERET
aR”
Mengdong Century Concord The PRC, limited company RMB86,000,000 32.16% 50%  Wind power plant investment and
Kailu Wind Power Co. Ltd.” operation
FRBeRERNEERR TE - ERAR AR 86,000,000 BEFRERET
AR
Mengdong Century Concord The PRC, limited company RMB76,700,000 32.16% 50%  Wind power plant investment and
Kezuohougihuadeng Wind operation
Power Co,, Ltd.”
FRBAMLKIEERENEE  RE BRAT AR#76,700,0007C BERRERET

BRAT"
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FREMB|ERME

20. INTERESTS IN AND ADVANCES TO JOINT 20. REEBLEIEEZRBHN(EZ)
VENTURES (Continued)
Notes: (Continued) Kzt - ()
(i) As at 31 December 2016 and 2015, particulars of the 0) W2016FE & 2015%F 12 831H " =2

232

principal joint ventures are as follows: (Continued)

BEDEFBENT : ()

Proportion
Place of establishment and of ownership Proportion
operations and kind of Nominal value of interst held by of voting
Name of joint ventures legal entity registered capital the Group power held  Principal activities
AMAIREXBERERE FEEREL
RELRER BER EMEFzAE BELA  BEREEHA TEEH
2016 and 2015 2016 and 2015
Mengdong Century Concord The PRC, limited company RMB74,200,000 32.16% 50%  Wind power plant investment and
Zhalutegibaiyinchagan Wind operation
Power Co,, Ltd.”
FRBALEREOEEER  RE BRAF AR 74,200,000 T BERRERET
ZARARE"
Tianchang Century Concord The PRC, limited company RMB55,000,000 49% 50%  Wind power plant investment and
Wind Power Co., Ltd. operation
REBERNETERAT ME - BRAR AR 55,000,000 7T RERRE ET
Gansu Guazhou Century The PRC, Sino-foreign equity ~ RMB669,120,000 51.45% 50%  Wind power plant investment and
Concord Wind Power Co., joint venture operation
Ltd.
FRINBRRNSERRAR  RE DHAEER AR 669,120,000 BERRAREN
Mengdong Century Concord The PRC, limited company RMB3,000,000 32.16% 50%  Wind power plant investment and
Zhaluteqi Beisala Wind operation
Power Co,, Ltd”
FRBAKERELED hE - BRAT AE%3,000,0007T BERRERET
BHEEERAR"
Zhenlai Huaxing Wind Power The PRC, limited company RMB140,000,000 32.16% 50%  Wind power plant investment and
Co., ltd” operation
BEZERNEEARAR mE - BRAR ARE 140,000,000 7T REmRE RET
Mengdong Century Concord The PRC, limited company RMB90,000,000 32.16% 50%  Wind power plant investment and
Zhaluteqi Wind Power Co., operation
ltd”
FRBALEREENEEAR  RE BRAF AR%90,000,0007C BERRERET
aR”

CONCORD NEW ENERGY GROUP LIMITED
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FREMB|ERME

20. INTERESTS IN AND ADVANCES TO JOINT 20. REEBLEIEEZRBN(E)
VENTURES (Continued)
Notes: (Continued) Kzt - ()
(i) As at 31 December 2016 and 2015, particulars of the 0) MW2016FE & 2015%F 12 831H " =2

principal joint ventures are as follows: (Continued)

BEREFBENT : (F)

Proportion
Place of establishment and of ownership Proportion
operations and kind of Nominal value of interst held by of voting
Name of joint ventures legal entity registered capital the Group power held  Principal activities
AMAIREXBERERE FEEREL
RELRER BER EMEFzAE BELA  BEREEHA TEEH
2016 and 2015 2016 and 2015
Wuchuan County Yihe Wind The PRC, limited company RMB100,000,000 46% 50%  Wind power plant investment and
Power Co., Ltd. operation
RIEE2RNEEERAA HE ARAR AE100,000,0007C BEmRE RET
Haian Century Concord Wind The PRC, limited company RMB45,480,000 49% 50%  Wind power plant investment and
Power Co., Ltd. operation
BRBARNEEERAT hE - BRAT AR 45,480,000 BERRERET
Suzhou Century Concord Wind  The PRC, limited company RMB81,980,000 49% 50%  Wind power plant investment and
Power Co., Ltd. operation
ENBRENEEERAA HE - BRAA ARH81,980,0007 REmRE RET
Xiaoxian Century Concord Wind  The PRC, limited company RMB114,550,000 49% 50%  Wind power plant investment and
Power Co., Ltd operation
BERARNEERRAT hE - BRAT AR 114,550,000 T BEREERET
Jianghua Yao Autonomous The PRC, limited company RMB72,722,000 59.3% 50%  Wind power plant investment and
County Century Concord operation
Wind Power Co., Ltd
TEgkERERARN TE - ERAR AR®72,722,0007 BEFRERET
ESERAT
Jingmen Century Concord Wind ~ The PRC, limited company RMB73,308,000 59.3% 50%  Wind power plant investment and
Power Co., Ltd. operation
HFBRENEEERAR HE BRAR ARE73,308,0007C REmRE RET
Hebi Century Junlong Wind The PRC, limited company RMB123,495,900 59.3% 50%  Wind power plant investment and

Power Co., Ltd.
BERLLEENESARAR

2016 ANNUAL REPORT
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

mEMBHmRME
20. INTERESTS IN AND ADVANCES TO JOINT 20. REEBLEIEEZRBHN(EZ)
VENTURES (Continued)
Notes: (Continued) B ()
(i) As at 31 December 2016 and 2015, particulars of the 0) R2016F K 2015F 12 A31H » =&
principal joint ventures are as follows: (Continued) AU ESBENT - (&)
Proportion
Place of establishment and of ownership Proportion
operations and kind of Nominal value of interst held by of voting
Name of joint ventures legal entity registered capital the Group power held  Principal activities
AMAIREXBERERE FEEREL
RELRER BER EMEFzAE BELA  BEREEHA TEEH
2016 and 2015 2016 and 2015
Yantai Yihao New Energy The PRC, limited company RMB82,750,000 49% 50%  Wind power plant investment and
Development Co.,Ltd operation
EERSHURAEARAE  PE ARAA AR#82,750,0007 BERRE RET
Yiyang Century Concord Wind ~ The PRC, limited company RMB 70,600,000 49% 50%  Wind power plant investment and
Power Co. Ltd.* (For 2015 only) (For 2015 only) operation
HERaRNEEERLA HE - ERAA AE#70,600,0007 RERRE RET
Hubei Jinquan Wind Power The PRC, limited company RMB 81,000,000 51% 50%  Wind power plant investment and
Co. Ltd.* (For 2015 only) (For 2015 only) operation
WEERENETERLA HE - BRAA ARE81,000,0007 RERRE RET
Chuangdao (Shanghai) Smart ~ The PRC, limited company RMB 50,000,000 34% 50%  Technology consultation and design
Technology Co., Ltd.* (For 2015 0nly) ~ (For 2015 only) fmmwmww
Ble(LB)2BRARAR  hE BRAT AR#50,000,0007C iSRRG
Topping Centre Limited Hong Kong, limited company 1 ordinary share of 80% 50%  Investment holding
HK$1
RRERAR &E ARAT -REE1ETZ RERER
LRk
Tianjin Green Energy The PRC, wholly-owned RMB300,000,000 80% 50%  Equipment lease operation
International Leasing Co., foreign enterprise
Ltd.
REEFHEEREEARLAR  hE HEEE AR300,000,0007 FEEE
* These joint ventures were disposed of during the * Eﬁ:é%ﬁiwzmeiu A31
year ended 31 December 2016. Refer to Note HIFEHE « & R 38(e)
38(e).
**  These companies are the principal subsidiaries * BERFRIRFAEEGERE 5
of one of the Group’s joint ventures, Mendong HHA T BRERATNEEN
Century Concord New Energy Co., Ltd.. BAT -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
mEMBRERME

20.

INTERESTS

IN AND ADVANCES TO JOINT

VENTURES (Continued)

Notes: (Continued)

(i)

(iii)

Loans to joint ventures are unsecured, bear interest
at 4.41% (2015: ranging from 3.92% to 6.72%)
per annum. Except for loan to a joint venture as at
31 December 2015 of RMB49,694,000 which was
originally repayable in July 2022 but early repaid
during the current year, the remaining loans to joint
ventures are repayable within one year. The effective
interest rate on the loans to joint ventures was 4.41%
(2015: 5.17%) per annum.

Since 2015, certain subsidiaries of the Group have
entered into sales and leaseback agreements with
a joint venture to lease certain property, plant and
equipment with an aggregate net carrying amount
of RMB58,193,000 as at 31 December 2016 (2015:
RMB62,924,000). There are repurchase options
stipulated in the agreements at the end of the lease,
the Group considered that it is almost certain that they
would exercise these repurchase options. As substantial
risks and rewards of the secured assets were retained
by the Group before and after these arrangements,
the transactions were regarded as secured borrowings,
rather than finance lease arrangement.

The loans are secured by the Group’s property, plant
and equipment by the same amount. The effective
interest rate on the secured loans from a joint venture
is 6.76% (2015: 5.78%) per annum.

2016 ANNUAL REPORT

20. A&

Biet (&)

(if)

(iii)

BhECRBERBNR(E)

FEEPENEFRZEF  REF
HA441% (20154 : 3.92% £6.72%)
FTERMEFEENE - BREIZ20155F
NANBEREALELEERSE
ANR#49,694,000 THI L2 ER
WHEEBR B2022F7 8 ERAFE
RATEE  FHRFRER —FREE -
TEECECERNMEERENNER
4.41% (20154 : 5.17%) °

BEFE AEEBHHBARESE
B-A%0% XERBHREER
ERRIRNTETEAYVE  BER
BESREABTE  BEFELEA
AR #58,193,000 7L(20154F : AR
#62,924,000 7T ) ° A% % & AA
EHERRGRERE SELTET
STFEEELEARETOREE - £
R & & B 1T 7 60 8 B R B I [l ]
FERERBEAETZAR KR

Eit - HEXZEENH AT K
BEROBXR  MIEREHERS -

BERERSENDE  BEMEHEE
THEE - EREFNEBRFXEE B
FE6.76% (20154 : 5.78%)).
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e WRME
20. INTERESTS IN AND ADVANCES TO JOINT  20. RAEDPESHRRBR(E)

236

VENTURES (Continued)

Notes: (Continued)

(iv)

Amounts due from joint ventures included trade
receivables from joint ventures of RMB448,517,000
(2015: RMB589,855,000), which are unsecured,
interest-free and repayable according to relevant
contracts, of which an aggregate amount of
RMB424,645,000 (2015: RMB410,477,000) are
aged over 1 year based on the invoice date, which
approximate to the revenue recognition date. The
remaining balances of RMB227,808,000 (2015:
RMB230,584,000) relates to the disposal of subsidiaries
to a joint venture in prior years.

As at 31 December 2016, trade receivables from joint
ventures of RMB172,521,000 (2015: RMB393,079,000)
were fully performing and trade receivables of
RMB275,996,000 (2015: RMB196,776,000) were
past due but not impaired. These receivables relate
to a number of joint ventures for whom there is no
financial difficulty and based on past experience,
the overdue amounts can be recovered. During
the year, impairment of RMB17,865,000 (2015:
RMB11,147,000) was made for specific receivables that
considered not recoverable based on the due date.

Included in trade receivables from joint ventures as
at 31 December 2016 were retention money held
in respect of construction contracts and sales of
equipment to joint ventures of RMB134,997,000
(2015: RMB168,459,000) in which RMB52,511,000
(2015: RMB61,581,000) were aged over 1 year
based on invoice date but not impaired. Included
in the retention money is an aggregate amount of
RMB82,486,000 (2015: RMB80,066,000) of which
is excepted to be received after more than twelve
months from the end of the reporting period.

The other receivables from joint ventures are
unsecured, interest-free and repayable on demand.

CONCORD NEW ENERGY GROUP LIMITED

Biet (&)

(iv)

EREEPEFREFTEZRAELER
EUE 58R5% - B AR 448,517,000
(2015 A R 589,855,000
L) HEeHERER 2 5EEBE
FETEE  HP BB AR
424,645,000 7T(20154F : A R #
410,477,000 ERBEEH - HEA
HLU AR H BRI - KRS &
2R AR # 227,808,000 7C(2015
. AR 230,584,000 7T ) 8 A+ 4
ENSHBAREEREGEREMEH -

H E2016F12A8318 EK A& &
TtEEZERAREK172,521,0007T
(20154 : A R %393,079,0007T )
BE2EXfl BHRESERARE
275,996,000 t(20154F : A R ¥
196,776,000 7T ) . 8 #{8 &R E » 3%
FESRZEEERE  BLEAEED
¥LRBMERE  BRBEUALS
MECEEMEEERE - RAFE B
EREIE B 0] Bl U 2 FEWGRIB(E
R B A R #17,865,000 (2015
F: AR 11,147,0007T) °

Z£2016%F 128318 E& W &
¥ESERNPEBERESRK

% £ A E #134,997,0007T(2015
% :168,459,000T ) H R A R
#52,511,0007L(2015%F : A R ¥
61,581,000 ) RERH —FE3E -
EBEEFE BERFLEELEBEAR
# 82,486,000 7L(2015F : A R
80,066,0007T ) * FEEF B W& B KL
+Z@EAZEEKE -

HpEEaabEFoanEER - 2
B REBE TR -
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20.

INTERESTS IN AND ADVANCES TO JOINT
VENTURES (Continued)

Notes: (Continued)

(v)  Amounts due from joint ventures for contract work
are contract costs incurred plus recognised profits less
recognised losses, but not yet billed. The amounts
included provision for foreseeable losses of a contract
of RMB7,159,000 recognised during the year (2015:
nil).

(vi) Included in amounts due to joint ventures as at
31 December 2015 were trade deposits received
from joint ventures of RMB75,931,000 (2016: nil).
The remaining amounts due to joint ventures are
unsecured, interest-free and repayable on demand.

(vii)  Amounts due to joint ventures for contract work are
advances received from joint ventures but not yet
provided the construction service.

As at 31 December 2016 and 2015, certain joint ventures,
which are principally engaged in wind power plant
investment and operation, have yet to obtain the formal
land use right certificates for certain wind power plants. The
respective directors of these joint ventures believe that the
use of and the conduct of relevant activities on the above
mentioned land are not affected by the fact that the relevant
land use right certificates have not been obtained. The
respective directors of these joint ventures believe that this
will not have any material adverse effect on joint ventures’

results of operations and financial conditions.
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ERIEHEREECESEACE
EERBRENBREREN - @ERELR
FEARAEREEARE 7,159,000
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=

(i) EHE2015F12A831BENAEDE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e WRME
20. INTERESTS IN AND ADVANCES TO JOINT  20. RASDPESERRBR(E)

238

VENTURES (Continued)

The Group's joint ventures are mainly involved in wind
power plant investments and operations and related
activities in the PRC, and each joint venture has
similar risk and return. Accordingly, the directors of
the Company has considered that it is appropriate to
aggregate the disclosures in accordance with HKFRS
12 Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities and present
the summarised financial information of the Group's

joint ventures on an aggregate basis.

Summarised financial information of the Group’s joint
ventures’ aggregated assets, liabilities, revenue and

expenses is as follows:

AEBENAELEETEEATIENE
RERE  EBLREREY SHAZE
CEABRURRNEER - Bt - AR
AEFAAKRAZLEEREBMBR
SFEAN2FEM T BRSORBELETA
HRBEEEAHEAR 2R LLEE

R BERTHEER -

AEEEEMENEE BB WAR
R @BV BEHENT

2016 2015

Current assets mBNEE
Non-current assets EREEE
Current liabilities mEaE
Non-current liabilities EREEE
Net assets EEFE

The above amounts of assets and U & EAEENEELSE
liabilities include the following:  #T :

Cash and cash equivalents RENREFMEEE
Current financial liabilities mEBE AR
(excluding trade payables) (TREESE)
Non-current financial liabilities FnBesas
(excluding trade payables) (TREEER)
Capital commitments BAFSE

CONCORD NEW ENERGY GROUP LIMITED

RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETFT ARETT

1,412,421 1,862,532
8,169,203 8,813,719
(1,742,825) (2,313,151)
(4,581,544) (5,067,476)

3,257,255 3,295,624

391,535 689,357

(1,328,198) (1,936,928)

(4,120,380) (4,416,813)

— 766,458
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
mEMBRERME

20. INTERESTS IN AND ADVANCES TO JOINT 20. REBDEIRXRBE(E)
VENTURES (Continued)

2016 2015

RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETFT ARETT

Revenue WA 1,102,569 1,060,176
Depreciation and amortisation e R (456,201) (249,141)
Interest expense FEZER (273,823) (358,085)
Other expenses HaE A (251,838) (380,267)
Profit for the year REZRR 120,707 72,683
Income tax expense Frig i (10,127) (7,357)
Net profit and total comprehensive 7 EFE Kk

income for the year 2EFZEEWE 110,580 65,326
Dividend declared during the year KFEEDL (16,500) (34,000)
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e WRME
20. INTERESTS IN AND ADVANCES TO JOINT  20. RASDPESHRRBR(E)

240

VENTURES (Continued)

Reconciliation of summarised financial

information

Reconciliation of the above summarised financial
information of the Group’s joint ventures to the
carrying amount of the Group’s interests in joint

ventures is as follows:

M HESBENH R

AEEFANMHEEMBEREEARAZED
EESREEMNEERROT

2016 2015
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETFT ARBFIT
Net assets as at 1 January R1A1BZENEERE 3,295,624 3,236,698
(Disposal)/ increase of capital REE(HE) EE (132,449) 27,600
Profit for the year REE % F 110,580 65,326
Dividend declared during the year KFEEDL (16,500) (34,000)
Net assets as at 31 December R12A31BEREERE 3,257,255 3,295,624
Interests in joint ventures based on ~ RAXE TR
the Group'’s shareholding 1,469,426 1,540,733
Unrealised profits and deferred tax ~ st AZRAWRTIRZAER
assets credited to the share of R MREFIBEE -
results, net FEE 20,766 21,192
Cumulative unrealised profits, net ZEARBEREN - ¥ (195,835) (227,585)
Other adjustments Hin g — 4,830
Carrying amount of the Group’s REE
interest in joint venture 1,294,357 1,339,170

Certain interests in a joint venture is pledged to secure

bank borrowings of the joint venture. Details are set

out in Note 39. The Group’s capital commitments

in relation to its investment in joint ventures are

disclosed in Note 40(b).

CONCORD NEW ENERGY GROUP LIMITED

BEAREERELETRAMEBNAE

BB ABEEME39THME - EAKH
BELRTREMEMNNEEE K

FETERTEE 40(b) AR -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

REMHBRRME

21. INVENTORIES

i

2016 2015

Raw materials JR#4#
Work in progress R
Finished goods BB

The cost of inventories recognised as expense
and included in profit or loss amounted to
RMB815,549,000 (2015: RMB2,434,000,000). During
the year ended 31 December 2016, work in progress
with cost of RMB6,886,000 (2015: RMB8,460,000)
was considered as obsolete and written-off.
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RMB’000 RMB’000
ARKE T AREFT

319 78
52,266 66,718
28,862 82,598
81,447 149,394

FERA®EARKS15549,0007T
(20154 : AR¥2,434,000,00070) %
B ANERABFRYT - 11201612 A 31
H E@BmstREENOTERMKAE
B AR ¥6,886,000L(20154F + AR
% 8,460,000 7T) * #WAR BRE RIMEH o
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HREMBHRRMET
22. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY 22. €I BRER)
2016 2015
RMB’'000 RMB’'000
AR¥TT AREFT
Financial assets EWMEE
Financial assets at fair value through 12 R EETAEZRZ
profit or loss (Note 26) TREE(NZE26) 43,948 15,325

Available-for-sale financial assets At ESmEE(MiF23)

(Note 23) 4,826 25,236
Loans and receivables (including B ERERR
cash and cash equivalents) (BEREEASEED) 4,353,689 4,186,313
Loans and receivables (including SHEABAFERERK
cash and cash equivalents) FEM AR TR
classified under held for sales (BRESKASEED) 300,442 —
4,654,131 4,186,313
Financial liabilities tRAaE
Financial liabilities at amortised cost  LAZESERK ANEEHE -2
TRBE 7,889,645 7,152,640
Financial liabilities as amortised cost (348 A E LA K AE
classified under held for sales FMEzeRAE 989,538 —
8,879,183 7,152,640
Financial liabilities at fair value BARBEFAEBRZ
through profit or loss TEAaE
Other liabilities (Note 30) HmB &Mz 30) 24,000 —
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

REMHBRRME

23. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS

Available-for-sale financial assets include the

23. AtHESREE

AfHESREEBRSATAR

following:
2016 2015
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR#FT AREFT
Unlisted equity securities REMERES 4,826 3,076
RMB financial products ARMBIEIER — 22,160
4,826 25,236

The above unlisted equity securities represents
investment in equity securities issued by private
entities incorporated in the PRC. They are measured
at cost less impairment at the end of the reporting
period because the directors of the Company are of
the opinion that insufficient information is available to
measure their fair values. The Group does not intend

to dispose of it in the near future.
The RMB financial products were stated at fair value

as at 31 December 2015 and redeemed during the

year.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

REMBERRHE
24. TRADE AND BILL RECEIVABLES 24. EWESRIAREE

244

2016 2015

RMB’'000 RMB’'000

AR¥TT ABREFT

Trade receivables U E 5 BRI 981,576 987,632
Tariff adjustment receivables BB EFER 175,083 308,441
Bill receivables eI =% 1,250 2,348
1,157,909 1,298,421

Tariff adjustment receivables represented government
subsidies on renewable energy to be received from
the State Grid based on the existing government
policies. As at 31 December 2016, tariff adjustment
receivables of RMB160,182,000 and RMB14,901,000
were arising from electricity generated for the years
ended 31 December 2016 and 2015, respectively. As
at 31 December 2015, tariff adjustment receivables
of RMB263,436,000 and RMB45,005,000 were
arising from electricity generated for the years ended
31 December 2015 and 2014, respectively. As at
31 December 2016, tariff adjustment receivables of
RMB14,901,000 (2015: RMB45,005,000) are aged
over 1 year.

As at 31 December 2016, the aging analysis of the
trade receivables, based on invoice date, was as
follows:

FE U (B AR R IEIE R B IR 1T BUN
REABRER/AAIWERZABAE
R IE B < DAY #H Bh o A 2016412
A318  AR#¥160,182,0007T & A
R #14,901,00070 2 JEWEEAER
TE 5 Bl B 2016 F £ 20154F 2 3
TE - N2015F 128318 AR
263,436,000 7T & A R % 45,005,000 7T
ZEWEEFAERES IR E K 2015
FRM4FHEEE - H E20167F
NANA EREEFAEZAAR
#14,901,00070(2015%F :© A R #
45,005,0007T) ' BRERA—FLAL

R2016F12 A31H  BIRE SEREAN
BRE DT (AZEHAE) T ¢

2016 2015

RMB’'000 RMB’000

AR¥FT AR TFT

Within 3 months 3E AR 163,592 346,275
3 to 6 months 32 61EA 224,941 191,642
6 to 12 months 62 121E8A 296,843 381,714
Over 1 year BiE1F 234,947 37,046
Over 2 years BiE2F 61,253 30,955
981,576 987,632
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

REMBERRHE
24. TRADE AND BILL RECEIVABLES (Continued) 24, EWEBSEZREE(E)

The Group's credit terms granted to customers range
from 30 to 180 days, except for tariff adjustment
receivables recognised by the power plants which
have not been included in the Catalogue. On certain
construction revenue and equipment sales projects,
the Group generally grants project final acceptance
period and retention period to its customers range
from 1 to 2 years from the date of acceptance
according to the sales agreements signed between the
Group and customers.

As at 31 December 2016, the maturity date of bill
receivables was “within 3 months” and “3 to 6
months” (2015: Same).

The Group's tariff adjustment receivables from the
sale of electricity are mainly receivables from the state
grid companies. The collection of the tariff adjustment
receivables is subject to settlement by state grid
companies upon finalisation of the allocation of funds
by relevant PRC government authorities to the state

grid companies.

Pursuant to the Tariff Notice, a set of standardised
procedures for the settlement of the tariff subsidy
has come into force since 2013 and approvals for
the registration in the Reusable Energy Tariff Subsidy
Catalogue (Af B AR EEBH M E © M B E £ )
(the "Catalogue”) on a project-by-project basis are
required before the allocation of funds to the state
grid companies, which then would make settlement to
the Group.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HREMBHRRMET
24. TRADE AND BILL RECEIVABLES (Continued) 24. EWBESRIARERE(Z)

246

The directors of the Company are of the opinion that
the recognition of accrued revenue on tariff subsidy
is proper based on their judgement and taking into
account the opinion from the Group’s legal advisor,
that all of the Group’s power plants of which tariff
subsidy is recognised as revenue but yet to register in
the Catalogue had been qualified for, and had met, all
the requirements and conditions as required according
to the requirements and conditions for the registration
in the Catalogue. The directors of the Company are
confident that all of the Group’s operating power
plants (including power plants operated by the
Group’s joint ventures and associates) are able to be
registered in the Catalogue in due course and the
accrued revenue on tariff subsidy are fully recoverable
but only subject to timing of allocation of funds from
the PRC government, after considering that there
are no bad debt experiences with the state of grid
companies in the past and the tariff subsidy is fully
funded by the PRC government.

As at 31 December 2016, the tariff adjustment
receivables recognised by the power plants which
have not been included in the Catalogue was
RMB93,294,000 (2015: RMB307,910,000). The
Directors of the Company expect a substantial amount
of tariff adjustment receivables will recover within 12
months.

CONCORD NEW ENERGY GROUP LIMITED
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24.

TRADE AND BILL RECEIVABLES (Continued)

As at 31 December 2016, trade receivables and tariff
adjustment receivables arising from Companies which
have been induced in the Catalogue and considered
as past due after 6 months from invoice date of
RMB375,967,000 (2015: RMB300,887,000) are past
due but not impaired. These relate to a number of
independent customers for whom there is no financial
difficulty and based on past experience, the overdue
amounts can be recovered. The aging analysis of these
receivables, based on due date, is as follows:

2. ERESHRARREE(E)

201612 A31H  EBRESEZRR
JE W S B B 5k A K% 375,967,000 7T
(2015 : AR 300,887,000 T) 2 % Hf
BYRFBE - BREEFAERAEDEA
B ArEENT BiZREZEH6H
REZEAENZIIE LSBT
LRV HRAENB LIRS » AREIN
T - @A IE P LA E o E 5 F) H
H @ ZEREZEFORRIITET ¢

2016 2015

RMB’'000 RMB’'000

AR¥FT AREFoT

Within 3 months 3@ AR 143,696 32,398
3 to 6 months 3Z261EA 87,591 74,377
6 to 12 months 6 1218A 89,744 106,454
Over 1 year BiE1E 54,936 87,658
375,967 300,887

Included in trade receivables as at 31 December 2016,
there were RMB39,123,000 (2015: RMB45,979,000)
and RMB408,825,000 (2015: RMB358,762,000)
retention money held in respect of construction
revenue and equipment sales, respectively, in
which retention money of RMB170,129,000 (2015:
RMB39,467,000) were aged over 1 year based on

invoice date but not impaired.

The Group does not hold any collateral over trade and

bill receivables as security.

Certain of the Group’s bank borrowings wholly
repayable after 5 years (Note 31(a)) are pledged by
the cash receipts from the sale of electicity by certain
of the Group’s power plants.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
mEMBRERME

25. PREPAYMENTS, DEPOSITS AND OTHER

25. AR - BEREMERKIER

248

RECEIVABLES

2016 2015

RMB’000 RMB’000

AR¥FT AEETFT

Prepayments BT FE 452,718 333,808

Deposits e 46,027 50,531
Sales proceeds receivables from REEWB AT ERIE

disposals of subsidiaries 154,452 82,174
Sales proceed receivables from REAEREEYGKIE

disposals of joint ventures 2,519 —
Receivables from former subsidiaries &Y BBt B8 A &) ZE (4157 ()

(Note (i) 238,150 —
Other receivables H At U RIE 77,117 98,950
Current portion of leasehold land THE £ N2+ Hb {50 A 4 i) B B

and land use rights (Note 16) o (Kat16) 10,860 12,810
Loans to third parties (Note (i) BN E=R 2 BRI 0) — 17,772
Value-added tax recoverable A] Uy [a] (B R 385,910 408,879
Amounts due from customers for aRIEZEREF 25

contract work (Note 28) (et 28) 14,566 9,864

1,382,319 1,014,788
Less: Impairment on other JB - EAh R WORIE 2 RUE
receivables (Note (iii) (Bt (i) (1,050) —
1,381,269 1,014,788
Less: Non-current portion JB ¢ SERENER (D
Prepayments TN FRIE (39,022) (98,172)
Deposits Ze (44,660) (43,067)
Sales proceeds receivable from B EK B AR R GIE
disposal of subsidiaries (130,452) (9,047)
Receivables from former FEUW BRI B A B3 IE
subsidiaries (Note (i) (B @) (22,000) —
Value-added tax recoverable AU EEER (220,674) (139,221)
Other non-current receivables E it fEUYRIE — FERE (40,060) (32,243)
Non-current portion FRETS (496,868) (321,750)
Current portion RENER D 884,401 693,038

CONCORD NEW ENERGY GROUP LIMITED
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REMHBRRME

25. PREPAYMENTS, DEPOSITS AND OTHER 25.

RECEIVABLES (Continued)

Notes:

(i) The balances are unsecured, interest-free and except
for an amount of RMB22,000,000 (2015: nil) which
is repayable after 1 year, the remaining balances are
repayable within 1 year.

(i) The loans to third parties as at 31 December 2015
were unsecured, bore interest at 9% per annum and
fully repaid during the year ended 31 December 2016.

(iii)  During the year, impairment on other receivables of
RMB1,050,000 (2015: nil) was made. The amount of
impairment on other receivables as at 31 Decmber
2016 was RMB1,050,000 (2015: nil).

26. FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH 26.

PROFIT OR LOSS

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
include the following:

AANRE BREREMERKER

(&

() WemmEER TERNEBRARE
22,000,000 7C(20154F : #)fE—F1%
BEN  HHemE—FRER -

(i) 2015912 A31HAE=H IR ER
TEEDNENER  BERFFEEI% -
B1R2016% 12 A31 HFEELHEEE -

(i) M2016FE  HMEURET AR
#1,050,000 (20154 : &) H =
2016412 A31 A » H b e g 38 8

BE& % A ARKH1,05000077c(2015
F o)

BAABEFABREZSRMEE

BRARBEFABEZSHEERSRE

2016 2015

)

Equity securities listed in Hong Kong W &S R IEES
Unlisted trust fund (Note) ErtE e (i)

Note: During the year, the Group acquired certain units of a
trust fund issued by “AVIC Trust” with maturity in one
year.
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RMB’000 RMB’000
ARE T ARETT

36,108 15,325
7,840 —
43,948 15,325

e AEE AEEBANATHETE
TOESEMER  MER1F -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HREMBHRRMET
27. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 27. ﬁﬁ&fﬁﬁ%ﬁlﬁﬁ
2016 2015
RMB’'000 RMB’'000
ARETT AREFr
Cash at banks and in hand IRITER MR 1,891,277 1,596,081
The Group's cash and cash REBUERIEEE
equivalents that are denominated AN EEEETE R
in currencies other than the BekAEEE
functional currencies of the HRWT :

relevant group entities are set out

below:

Denominated in: A3 B8 EHE -

— RMB — AE# 11,312 1,025

— HK$ — B 12,625 10,256

— US$ — Xt 380 279

24,317 11,560

As at 31 December 2016, the weighted effective MR2016F 12 A31H @ AN&E B IR IT 4
interest rate on the Group’s bank balances is 0.39% BREINFE B PR F 2 A 0.39% (20154 ¢
(2015: 0.37%). 0.37%) °
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
mEMBRERME

28. AMOUNTS DUE FROM/(TO) CUSTOMERS UNDER 28. FEW (EM)BESRRE

CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS

2016 2015
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR#FT ARBFIT
Contracts in progress at the end RBEHRETFNER
of the reporting period:
Contract costs incurred plus EEEZBRARDHERL
recognised profits less recognised FHE & E1E
losses to date 2,018,648 2,387,890
Less: progress billings B EEER (1,939,033) (2,304,131)
79,615 83,759
Analysis for reporting purposes: REB N2 :
Amounts due from customers for ARIBZEKESEE
contract work:
— associates (Note 19) — BERRI(HTaE19) 35,510 36,728
— joint ventures (Note 20) — BB X (M7 20) 60,349 77,323
— third parties (Note 25) — B=F (Mt 25) 14,566 9,864
Amounts due to customers for ERIBZENEEE
contract work
— third parties (Note 30) — B=F (Kt 30) (23,400) (40,156)
— joint ventures (Note 20) — BERENF20) (7,410) —
79,615 83,759
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

REMBEHRRME
28. AMOUNTS DUE FROM/(TO) CUSTOMERS UNDER 28. FEW (EM)BESRAREE)
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS (Continued)
Included in trade receivables (Note 24), amounts due MR2016F12A31H B2 EKE
from associates and amounts due from joint ventures SEHB(MFE24) - EWEEL XTI HE
as at 31 December 2016, there were RMB39,123,000 REWSEMERBEAZ TIZEBL
(2015: RMB45,979,000), RMB1,344,000 (2015: TEREE DA ARE39,123,000
RMB1,344,000) and RMB32,266,000 (2015: 7T(20154 : A R #45,979,0007T ) *
RMB55,441,000) retention money held in respect of AN #1,344,0000(20155F : AR
construction contracts in progress, respectively. 1,344,0007T ) & A R #32,266,000 7T
(20154 : AR¥55,441,0007T) °
Retention money held in respect of construction R2016F 128318 BEHEERE
contracts in progress with ageing over 1 year SHIE - EWEE AT ZRBELEKS
included in trade receivables, amounts due from BAOEDHHTRETIREEEANE SR
associates and amounts due from joint ventures as ot BMBBIENZTES R A A
at 31 December 2016 amoutnd to RMB21,594,000 R #21,594,00075(20154 : A R ¥
(2015: RMB6,686,000), RMB1,344,000 (2015: 6,686,0007T ) © A E #1,344,000 7T
RMB1,344,000) and RMB17,906,000 (2015: (20154 : AR#1,344,0007T) * A&
RMB36,527,000). AR#17,906,0007L(20154F : AR
36,527,000 %) °
29. TRADE AND BILL PAYABLES 29. ENEZRFINEE
2016 2015
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARMTFT AEETFIT
Trade payables JERTE 5 8RR 2,866,523 2,438,275
Bill payables ANES 733,929 884,222
3,600,452 3,322,497
252 CONCORD NEW ENERGY GROUP LIMITED MEMEREEBRR A T



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FEMBHRME
29. TRADE AND BILL PAYABLES (Continued) 29. ENESZRARER(E)
As at 31 December 2016, the aging analysis of the R2016F 128318 ' ENESEZRY
trade payables, based on invoice date, was as follows: BEEA DT (AR EZEFH AN T -
2016 2015
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR¥FTT ARETF T
Within 3 months 3 EAR 873,570 431,566
3 to 6 months 32 6 @A 284,014 456,494
6 to 12 months 6 2 12 @A 405,717 764,293
Over 1 year Bl 1 F 619,718 557,688
Over 2 years Hid 2 F 683,504 228,234
2,866,523 2,438,275
As at 31 December 2016, the maturity date of bill MR2016412 318 » BRHEEEIEA
payables was “within 3 months” and “3 to 6 months” EBIBEAN]IRI3E6EHA (2015 -
(2015: Same). —2) -

30. PAYABLES FOR CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS, 30. EERECENERR HMENR
OTHER PAYABLES AND ACCRUALS EHEEFTER

2016 2015

RMB’000 RMB’000
ARE T AREFT

Payables for construction in progress I8 B & 7 fEH 1A 297,379 296,307
Deposits received for disposal of e B T B N F B U AR A AR
subsidiaries* 126,935 2,650
Other payables and accruals H At < 5RIE R FE R RIB 122,547 118,137
Other liabilities (Note 38(c)) H it & B (H772 38(c) 24,000 —
Receipts in advance TEUAR X 134,922 38,798
Amounts due to customers for ERIIIEZENEFP &5
contract work (Note 28) (K15t 28) 23,400 40,156
729,183 496,048
* The deposits received for disposal of subsidiaries * BEMBARBRBRERTEEAR
included RMB114,785,000 which is related with the #114,785000 L ZERERTA
disposal company classified as held for sale (Note 4). FEFARMEENE4) -
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REMHBRRME

31(a) BANK BORROWINGS 31(a) SRITER
2016 2015
RMB’'000 RMB’'000
AR¥FT AREFoT
Classified under non-current ERBEE

liabilities 3,060,785 1,915,865
Classified under current liabilities mEAE 365,875 287,516
Total borrowings EEEEE 3,426,660 2,203,381

Notes: Hiat -

254

(i)

(i)

Approximately RMB3,395,793,000 (2015:
RMB2,171,380,000) of the total carrying amounts
of bank borrowings are denominated in RMB, of
which RMB150,000,000 (2015: RMB129,700,000) is
subject to fixed interest rate and RMB3,245,793,000
(2015: RMB2,041,680,000) is subject to floating
interest rate. Approximately RMB30,867,000 (2015:
RMB32,001,000) of the total carrying amounts
of borrowings are denominated in US$, of which
RMB17,481,000 (2015: RMB18,615,000) is subject
to fixed interest rate and RMB13,386,000 (2015:
RMB13,386,000) is subject to floating interest rate.
The borrowings denominated in US$ are obtained by
group entities of which their functional currency is
uss$.

Total borrowings include secured borrowings of
RMB3,085,660,000 (2015: RMB1,793,380,000), of
which RMB3,068,179,000 (2015: RMB1,725,065,000)
are floating rate bank borrowings and RMB17,481,000
(2015: RMB68,315,000) is subject to fixed
interest rate. Included in the secured borrowings,
RMB2,877,685,000 (2015: RMB1,597,864,000)
are non-current, while RMB207,975,000 (2015:
RMB195,516,000) are current. These borrowings are
secured by certain buildings and equipment under
property, plant and equipment of the Group (Note
15(d)) and cash receipts from the sale of electricity by
certain of the Group’s power plants (Note 24).

CONCORD NEW ENERGY GROUP LIMITED

(i)

RITHE AR A 41847 3,395,793,000
Jt(20154 :2,171,380,0007T ) A A
R#&HE - A4 AR 150,000,0007T
(20154 : AR #129,700,0007% ) A
EFEFEEE - AR 3,245,793,000
7L(20154F : A R %2,041,680,000
T LU BRI R B - MBITHE KM
42 {E %4 A R #30,867,0007t(2015
£ AR¥32,001,0007T) A= Tat
B - H A DARE E A 55T 8 A)F &) 7 &
FE® Bl R AR 17,481,000
(20154 : AR#¥18,615,00070)F1A
R #513,386,000 7L(20154F : AR ¥
13,386,00070) ° AAETL A EEE
ZAEEBRENNUETHENE

Eo
TN ©

ERREEEEEMEBEARE
3,085,660,0007C (20154 : A B ¥
1,793,380,000T ) H 1 A R %
3,068,179,0007C(20154%F + A R #
1,725,065,0007C ) & 2B A K&
AR 17,481,000 L(20154F : AR
#68,315,0007T ) & & E F| X E K -
BEMAER AR 2,877,685,000 7T
(20154 + A R #1,597,864,000 7T )
BIERE - i AR B207,975,0007C
(20154 : AR #195,516,0007T) &
e o RIERAREENE - BEK
BABTE TS T AR (M RE 15(d)) A
RN B R E ) & UER A 303E (B
FE24) fEHEIR -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
mEMBRERME

31(a) BANK BORROWINGS (Continued) 31(a) SRITIEFR(Z)

Notes: (Continued) Bisr : (45)

(iii)  The fair values of the non-current borrowings are (i) FERBEZHOAALEBEEEERSR
estimated using discounted cash flow calculations SR FRETHS - IR ERED
based upon the Group’s current incremental borrowing HAEAALBENEBE ARG
rates for similar types of borrowings with maturities — B AEBRITREERANRES
consistent with those remaining for the debt. The SE o ERENERNETEEREHIEF
carrying amounts of the non-current borrowings, BN HRERROALEE -
together with the interest accruals, approximate their
fair values at the end of the reporting period.

Borrowings at principal amount were repayable as

ARG HEMNERBER TR ESR

follows:
2016 2015
RMB'000 RMB’000
AR¥F AREFT
Within 1 year 15R 365,875 287,516
Between 1 and 2 years MRE1EFE2FM 257,254 199,051
Between 2 and 5 years MRE2EFESFM 846,360 638,526
Over 5 years S5FE 1,957,171 1,078,288
3,426,660 2,203,381

The above amounts due are based on scheduled
repayment dates set out in the respective loan
agreements.

The exposure of the Group’s borrowings subject
to floating interest rate changes and contractual
repricing arrangement at the reporting date are as
follows:

A ERBFHEBEENRSERARR

BEEIERA -

REBEIR - AEBEER

EREEBR

EREXNTEERHAMAENRRIT

2016 2015

RMB’000 RMB’000

AR¥TFT ABRETFIT

6 months or less 6 A A AT 713,566 698,534
The weighted effective interest rates at the reporting REERNINEERFRET

date were as follows:
2016 2015
Bank borrowings RITIEK 2.35%-7.00% 2.35%-6.55%
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FEMBHRME
31(b) FINANCE LEASE LIABILITIES 31(b)ﬂ§$ﬂ§ﬁ{§
Liabilities at principal amount were repayable as ARG ENEREZENR TR ES -
follows:
2016 2015
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETF T AREFT
Within 1 year 1R — 97,222
Between 1 and 2 years RENEFE2FH — 111,111
Between 2 and 5 years RE2EFESFMH — 333,333
Over 5 years S5 — 444,445
— 986,111
2016 2015
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETF T AREFT
Gross finance lease liabilities — MEHE — HEBEERNRK
minimum lease payments
No later than 1 year 196 RA — 144,719
Later than 1 year and no later than  WRE 125 2 F[H
2 years — 153,199
Later than 2 years and no later than A% 2 =5 5/
5 years — 426,506
Later than 5 years S5EME — 491,528
— 1,215,952
Future finance charges on finance RRBEHEZRE SR
leases — (229,841)
Present value of finance lease BMEMHEREZRE
liabilities — 986,111
The above finance lease liabilities represents present T EEERAXMEHEERE &9
value of the finance lease liabilities, and reclassified as HENEEEFEEAG(HWEL) -

liabilities held for sale during the year (Note 4).
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31(b) FINANCE LEASE LIABILITIES (Continued)

32.

The weighted effective interest rates at the reporting
date were as follows:

Mb)REHERE(#F)

REZ B IEERMEMT

2016 2015

Finance lease liabilities MEREAE

BONDS PAYABLE

The movements of bonds issued during the year were

as follows:

4.9% 4.9%

&S

FASHETEFNESOT

RMB’000
AREFT

Upon issuance on 6 April 2016 2016 F 4 A6 HEEITH 200,000
Direct transaction costs BEERZHHA (720)
Carrying amount at the issuance date RETHZREER 199,280
Interest charge FEZH 9,400
Interest payable FERFILE (9,229)
Carrying amount at 31 December 2016 72016512 A31 AREEE 199,451

The bonds represent medium term note (the “Bonds”)
issued by Century Concord Wind Power Investment
Co., Ltd, a subsidiary of the Group, on 6 April 2016.
The Bond was registered in the National Association
of Financial Market Institutional Investors (Zhong Shi
Xie Zhu [2016]GN No.1) and China Development
Bank has been designated as the principal underwriter
of the Bonds. The principal amount of the Bonds is

RMB200 million with maturity in three years.

The Bonds bear fixed interest rate of 6.2% per

annum, payable annually.

2016 ANNUAL REPORT

HEREREBRAAEIT2016FE
FHRHARREERBERITETSER
SRt e (R [2016]GN 158 ) 5
- EIRFAERITRMDBR AT AULX
BATH X A&GEN - AP EHZEREITS
BR2ET  FTHRA=F - %778
A2016F4H6H o

AERTARBEENE  FHEBEXRAETF
e BMEANE - ZEFNEXR
6.2% °
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REMBERRHE
32. BONDS PAYABLE (Continued) 32. ENESR(E)

33.

258

The principal and interest of the Bonds is cashed
through the custodian in accordance with its face
value at the maturity date. The Bonds are unsecured
and the custodian is the Inter-bank Market Clearing
House Co., Ltd.

The effective interest rate of the Bonds is 6.52% per

annum.

DEFERRED TAX 33.

The analysis of deferred tax assets and deferred tax

liabilities is as follows:

AR HERENAB R BBEEAM
2o SIMARRERELN - FHRE
R EBER - ABMFHREEEA
RITEMGBEEMRMDBERRIT]

ZTHREENERFNER6.52% °

ELERE

EEFEHEEREEMSEHREEND
W

2016 2015

Deferred tax assets BEIEFTSIREE

Deferred tax liabilities BEEFTSHaE

Deferred tax assets (net) RIEFBHREE(FE)
CONCORD NEW ENERGY GROUP LIMITED

RMB’000 RMB’000
ARKE T AREFT

24,791 15,851
(4,463) (4,640)
20,328 11,211
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

REMBERRHE
33. DEFERRED TAX (Continued) 33. EEMIE(E)

The movement in deferred tax assets and liabilities
during the year is as follows:

Deferred tax assets

FRETEHEREERBBENEFH N

T

ELEFEHEARE

Deferred
Unrealised gains government subsidy Total
AERKH TR @it
2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000
AREFL ANRETT AREFT AREFT AREFT AREFT
At 1 January B1A1H 12,819 2,670 3,032 3,182 15,851 5,852
Credited/(debited) to the profit 3B & /(3 ) B
or loss (Note 12) (W 12) 12,547 10,149 (150) (150) 12,397 9,999
Loss of control over subsidiaries %4k B /AR 2 5
(Note 38(c)) (H#38(c) (3.457) - - — (3,457) —
At 31 December R12831H 21,909 12,819 2,882 3,032 24,791 15,851
During the year, the Group has recognised deferred KEERN AEEFTEMBRARIETR

tax assets for unrealised gains on transactions
between subsidiaries of the Group and deferred
government subsidy.

The deferred tax assets recognised relate to temporary
differences arising from transactions between
subsidiaries of the Group regarding the construction of
power plants. The credit to the profit or loss represents
originating temporary differences arising from these
transactions while the charge to the profit or loss
represents the reversal of temporary differences as a
result of the depreciation of power plants. The deferred
tax assets recognised relate to deferred government
subsidy arising from tax benefits received only for
investment in specific assets. The credit to the profit
or loss represents originating temporary differences
arising from government subsidy recognition while the
charge to the profit or loss represents the reversal of
temporary differences as a result of the amortisation of
deferred government subsidy.
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REMBEHRRME
33. DEFERRED TAX (Continued) 33. REMIE(Z)
Deferred tax assets (Continued) BIEFTBREE(E)
At 31 December 2016, the Group had tax losses of R-ZE—-—XNF+-_A=+—8 K&
RMB37,919,000 (2015: RMB32,941,000) arose in BRAERAEELANFMEEREAAR
Mainland China to carry forward to set off against #:37,919,000L(20154F : A R #
future taxable income which will expire within 1 to 32,941,0007T) ' DA AKIEHIEE
5 years from each of the financial year end date. No BRI BORIRELH R EREEEH
deferred tax asset has been recognised due to the HE1E25FEREHE o A KRR AR
unpredictability of future profit streams. JRA A TE RN I R R B R IR AR
BERE -
The unrecognised tax losses will expire in the KIERHBEEEERUATEEE R
following years:
2016 2015
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARMTFT AEETFT
To be expired on: &R T 51 B EBAfE W
31 December 2016 ZE-RF+ZA=F— — 878
31 December 2017 Bt F+A=1— — 339
31 December 2018 —E-N\Ft+-_A=1+— 3,410 5,703
31 December 2019 —h&F+=—A=+— 8,425 8,425
31 December 2020 —E-EEFE+_RF=+— 8,874 17,596
31 December 2021 B -Ft+HA=1— 17,210 —
Total unused tax losses AREPHRIBREBERE 37,919 32,941

260

At 31 December 2016, the Group had estimated
unused tax losses of RMB116,700,000 (2015:
RMB108,816,000), subject to the agreement of the
Inland Revenue Department of Hong Kong, arose in
Hong Kong available for offset against future profits.
No deferred tax asset has been recognised due to the
unpredictability of future profit streams. The estimated

tax losses may be carried forward indefinitely.

CONCORD NEW ENERGY GROUP LIMITED

ﬁ’t\:? /\E|5+ A= + = $/§
ERBEAEANBEEERARE
116,700,00070(20154F : A R ¥
108,816,000 7t ) AJ {4 58 B 185 ) ©
AR & R BORTER - W RIEHIR
B EERR o WA HIEEE A&
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REMBERRHE
33. DEFERRED TAX (Continued) 33. EEMIE(E)

Deferred tax liabilities

ELEFEHAE

Unremitted earnings

KRERFH

2016 2015

RMB’000 RMB’'000

AR¥F AREFT

At 1 January n1A1H 4,640 4,751
Credited to the profit or loss Mk BéRE &

(Note 12) (K1a£12) (177) (111

At 31 December M12H31 H 4,463 4,640

The deferred tax liabilities recognised relate to
temporary differences arising from the unremitted
earnings of joint ventures and associates. As at
31 December 2016, deferred tax liabilities of
RMB78,713,000 (2015: RMB26,219,000) have not
been recognised for the withholding tax and other
taxes that would be payable on the undistributed
retained earnings of subsidiaries of the Group, as the
Group is able to control the timing of the reversal
of the temporary differences and it is probable that
the temporary differences will not reverse in the

foreseeable future.

2016 ANNUAL REPORT

EHREEHEAEBREREEGETED
RERFEEENEREEZEEH - B
RAEBEEAEHECEHBLREER
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34. DEFERRED GOVERNMENT GRANT 34, EEBFHEE

262

Government grants are received from the PRC
government and the US government by the Group
as financial subsidies for the promotion of the
development of renewable energy and investments
in the PRC and the US. Government grants from
the PRC government are recognised as income over
20 years based on the expected useful lives of the
relevant non-current assets including property, plant
and equipment invested in certain areas in the PRC,
while the government grants from the US government
are recognised as income over 5 years as the relevant
properties continue to qualify as specified energy
properties as defined by the US Department of the

Treasury.

The movements in deferred government grant during

the year are as follows:

BT B AN SR B E B e SR B[R
i 2 ER 9 R AT B R A B © 2R B R B R
MBI IR IR I E R E EEMERER
HIRE 20 F A0 BREERR IR - T2k B 3
B R 1) 7 B R B SR B B ER BB P SR 2
HEEERGHEN AT ERME
IFELE S FRDHHEALA -

RERELEB B s T

2016 2015

At 1 January m1A1H

Government grants obtained during AN 15 BT 7 B

the year
Released to credited to profit or loss i B
during the year

At 31 December Mm12HA31 B

CONCORD NEW ENERGY GROUP LIMITED

RMB’000 RMB’000
ARKETT AREFT

18,580 16,909

3,216 3,200
(1,529) (1,529)
20,267 18,580
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FEMBHRRME
35. SHARE CAPITAL 35. BA&
Ordinary shares issued and fully paid: DETRERZ EBL
No. of Nominal
shares value
BoHAE H{E
000’s RMB’000
FHE ARBFIT
As at 1 January 2015 and MR2015F181HKR
31 December 2015: 2015%12A318 :
8,946,234,965 ordinary 8,946,234,965 ¥ &I TH
shares of HK$0.01 each B0 Bz EBmK 8,946,235 77,449
Cancellation of ordinary shares i T RR(A ()
(Note (i) (73,530) (616)
Repurchase and cancellation of EEEHE < E B
ordinary shares (Note (ii)) (Hz (i) (141,740) (1,188)
As at 31 December 2016: A2016FE 1283108 :
8,730,964,965 ordinary shares of 8,730,964,965 % & IR
HK$0.01 each H0.01 BzEBR 8,730,965 75,645

During the year, 215,270,000 ordinary shares
(2015: nil) of the Company with total par value of
RMB1,804,000 were cancelled, the related costs of
repurchase are RMB68,783,000 and the excess of
costs of repurchase over the par value of the shares of
RMB66,979,000 is charged to share premium.

Notes:

(i) During the prior year, the Group repurchased
73,530,000 of the Company's ordinary shares from
the market at a price of approximately HK$0.45
per share for a total consideration of approximately
HK$33,298,000 (equivalent to approximately
RMB27,896,000) which were held as treasury shares
and cancelled during the current year.
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Hiat
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35.

36.

264

SHARE CAPITAL (Continued)

Notes: (Continued)

(i) During 2016, the Group repurchased a total of
161,110,000 of the Company’s ordinary shares from
the market at a price of approximately HK$0.35 per
share, for a total consideration of HK$56,545,000
(equivalent to approximately RMB47,834,000) Of
which 141,740,000 ordinary shares were cancelled in
2016 and 19,370,000 ordinary shares were cancelled
in February 2017.

In addition, in the prior year, 151,500,000 ordinary
shares were repurchased from market at a price
of approximately HK$0.55 per share for a total
consideration of HK$82,699,000 (equivalent to
approximately RMB66,572,000) and held as treasury
shares, of which some were awarded to the relevant
employees according to the vesting period as set out
in the Share Award Scheme (Note 36),

SHARE AWARD AND SHARE OPTION SCHEMES
(i) Share Award Scheme

On 15 June 2015, the directors of the Company
approved a share award scheme under which
shares of the Company will be awarded to the
Group’s employees as an incentive (the “Share
Award Scheme”). Pursuant to the rules of the
Share Award Scheme, the Group has engaged
a trustee, for the purpose of administering the
Share Award Scheme and holding the awarded
shares before they are vested. During the year
ended December 2015, the directors of the
Company approved an aggregate number of
61,700,000 shares under the Share Award
Scheme and they have been awarded to the
relevant employees according to the vesting
period set out in the Share Award Scheme, of
which 31,500,000 shares have been awarded to
four directors of the Company and the remaining
to other employees of key position. During the
year ended 31 December 2016, an aggregate
number of 24,680,000 shares were vested to the
employees, including 12,600,000 allocated to
the directors of the Company (2015: nil).

CONCORD NEW ENERGY GROUP LIMITED

35. BRA&(E&)

36.

Biet (&

(if)

[ B -

2016 %F « NEE AT 0358
TR ™5 E B 161,110,000 A% & 74
AR L@k - (818" 56,545,000%
(8 & W A R #47,834,0007T ) °
141,740,000 3% & i@ ik 2 7R 2016 F 5F
§5 + 19,370,000 RE B E R 2017 F
2 AEEdl .

tEE XEENRERY

OGS BB EREMSREARD
7] 151,500,000 % & i@ % - [ B & &
4 5182,699,000 8 (I ER AR
66,572,0007T) © AR LB (K EZEN R
EFHATENBENR THERES (WiE

36) °

IR A0 SR B e 8 K BB IR AR 5 &

()

iRt R Bt &

20156 A158 » ARFEES
HofE T —ERD SEENET S - TEULET
BT AR E D AR AER
BE(IRHEBEEE]) - RIER
DEEEETE  AEEDERE—(E
FEA  AEEIRG REET 8 R AR
MR T 2R REE L, -
2016%F - A ElEEE D Rt
/61,700,000 % 7% % (7 12 B) 51 2
A% (20154 : 61,700,000 0% ) * #%
A& 19 15 FA DA B2 D AR 55 A% 10 2 B &t &1
RERTHEMNEBELEES  E
/131,500,000 fi% € E) 45 2~ 1~ 8] /Y
WEEE - FIRRR () 1REN A H b
BENVNEBETL - FAFTEN - RF
24,680,000 kK Z BB EEE
(20154 : ) -
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FEMBHRME
36. SHARE AWARD AND SHARE OPTION SCHEMES 36. BRIOEBERERESSE(£Z)
(Continued)
(i) Share Award Scheme (Continued) (i) BOEBtE(E)
Movements in the number of awarded shares BER DB EES N EREE B
and the fair value at date of grant were as BARBEET
follows:
Number of shares
R BE
2016 2015
As at 1 January ®1A1H 61,700,000 —
Awarded (fair value per share of EEEE(FRAREE
HK$0.47) 0.47 B¥) — 61,700,000
Vested during the year BB R (24,680,000) —
As at 31 December ®12H31H 37,020,000 61,700,000
The remaining vesting periods of the awarded M2016F12A31H MW RITHE
shares outstanding as at 31 December 2016 BEN D B TR T HA T ¢
were as follows:
Remaining Number of awarded
Fair value at date for grant vesting period shares outstanding
REBHAREE ReriE T H HARITENRD BB E
— HK$0.47 38 7T — 0.25 years 18,510,000
— HK$0.47 87T — 1.25 yearsF 18,510,000
37,020,000

The Group recognised total expense of
RMB7,597,000 (2015: RMB12,737,000) for the
year ended 31 December 2016 in relation to the
Share Award Scheme of the Company.

The fair value of the shares awarded was based
on the market value of the Company’s shares
at 16 November 2015. At 31 December 2016,
the Company had 37,020,000 awarded shares
unvested under the Share Award Scheme,
which represented approximately 0.42% of the
Company’s ordinary shares in issue at that date.
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(Continued)

(ii)

Share Option Scheme

The Company’s share option scheme was
adopted on 16 April 2007 as an incentive to
the Group’s employees and business associates
("Share Option Scheme"”). This scheme shall be
valid for a period of ten years ending on 15 April
2017.

The maximum number of shares in respect of
which option may be granted under the Share
Option Scheme of the Company may not exceed
10 percent of the issued share capital of the
Company at the date of adoption of the Share
Option Scheme. The maximum entitlement of
each eligible participant in the total number of
shares issued and to be issued upon exercise of
options granted under the Share Option Scheme
of the Company in any 12 month period shall
not exceed 1% of the total number of shares in

issue.

CONCORD NEW ENERGY GROUP LIMITED
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
mEMBRERME

36. SHARE AWARD AND SHARE OPTION SCHEMES 36. BROEBERERESE(2)

(Continued)

(ii) Share Option Scheme (Continued) (i) BREFEE)
Movements in the number of share options MARTTE MRS B f# 8 R EAE
outstanding and their related weighted average BT IHITEELT

exercise prices are as follows:

2016 2015
Average Average
exercise Number exercise Number
price per of price per of
share options share options
BR¥Y BRT
TEE BRE 178 BB
HK$ (thousands) HK$  (thousands)
B (F1) BT (F1)
As at 1 January ®1A1H 0.800 138,440 0.837 254,160
Expired (upon expiry of 2k (174 B &
exercisable period) FIE8) 0.800 (138,440) 0.890 (104,140)
Forfeited (upon BERMEGERTA
grantee’s BERR)
termination of
employment) — — 0.800 (11,580)
As at 31 December ®m12 A31H — — 0.800 138,440
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36. SHARE AWARD AND SHARE OPTION SCHEMES
(Continued)

(ii)) Share Option Scheme (Continued)

Details of the movements in the number of share

options are as follows:

36. RORBEERBERETE(E)

(ii)

BRET8(E)

BRERENEBHBNT

Number of Number of
share options Number of Number of share options ~ Market price
outstanding share options share options  outstanding per share
as at forfeited expired asat  atexercise
Name or category of Date of grant of 1 January during the during the 31 December date of share
participant share options 2016 year year 2016 options
#2016 % R2016 5 BRRH
1818 REE REE 12A31R RERE
W RAT R BRMH EHE  HATHEN e
SENEEHER BREGELES BREHRE  BREHE NBEREHE  BREHS WS ER
RMB
ANEE
Chairman
Ed:;
Liu Shunxing 3 January 2011 15,000,000 - 15,000,000 - N/A
SRR 201161438 @R
Executive directors
BIES
Yang Zhifeng 3 January 2011 10,000,000 — 10,000,000 - N/A
BHEE 011E1A38 TR
Liu Jianhong 3 January 2011 10,000,000 — 10,000,000 - N/A
Ba 2011E1A38 TER
Yu Weizhou 3 January 2011 10,000,000 — 10,000,000 - N/A
REEN 201151438 @R
Subtotal
1Nt 45,000,000 — 45,000,000 —
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36. SHARE AWARD AND SHARE OPTION SCHEMES 36. BROEBERERESE(2)

(Continued)
(ii) Share Option Scheme (Continued) (i) BREFEE)
Details of the movements in the number of share BIESENEEFBOT (&)

options are as follows: (Continued)

Number of Number of
share options Number of Number of share options ~ Market price
outstanding share options share options  outstanding per share
as at forfeited expired as at at exercise
Name or category of Date of grant of 1 January during the during the 31 December date of share
participant share options 2016 year year 2016 options
#2016 % #2016 % sRKRH
1818 rEE REE 12A31R RERE
W ARAT R BRUM BHE  HATHEN fTERH
SENE LSRR BREGELES BREXRE  BREXE NBEREHE  BREYS WS ER
RMB
NEF
Subtotal 45,000,000 — 45,000,000 - N/A
Nt A
Independent non-executive
director
BUFHTES
Yap Fat Suan, Henry 3 January 2011 800,000 — 800,000 — N/A
£33 2011E1A38 TER
Wong Yau Kar, David, BBS, JP 3 January 2011 800,000 — 800,000 - N/A
ER 5 BBSJP 201151438 @R
Other employees
AtbES
In aggregate 3 January 2011 91,840,000 — 91,840,000 - N/A
At 201141430 TER
Total
H 138,440,000 — 138,440,000 -
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36. SHARE AWARD AND SHARE OPTION SCHEMES 36. BROEBERERESE(2)

(Continued)
(ii) Share Option Scheme (Continued) (i) BREFEE)
Details of the movements in the number of share BIESENEEFBOT (&)

options are as follows: (Continued)

Number of Number of
share options Number of Number of share options  Market price
outstanding share options share options  outstanding per share
as at forfeited expired as at at exercise
Name or category of Date of grant of 1 January during the during the 31 December date of share
participant share options 2015 year year 2015 options
R2015% R2015F BRRG
1818 rEE FEE 128318 RERE
HRTEZ BRMZ BHE  HATEZ TERH
SEAREHER BRE<RLEAE BREHA BREHE <BREHE BRES A ZTER
HK$
AT
Chairman
£
Liu Shunxing 4 January 2010 10,000,000 — 10,000,000 — N/A
2R R 201041 A48 o
3 January 2011 15,000,000 — — 15,000,000 N/A
2011E1A3H TR
Executive directors
BIES
Yang Zhifeng 4 January 2010 6,600,000 — 6,600,000 — N/A
BEE 201061748 TER
3 January 2011 10,000,000 — — 10,000,000 N/A
2011F1A3H TEA
Wang Xun 4 January 2010 6,600,000 — 6,600,000 — N/A
T 2010F 1 A4H TEA
3 January 2011 10,000,000 — — 10,000,000 N/A
2011E1A3H TR
Liu Jianhong 4 January 2010 6,600,000 — 6,600,000 — N/A
Ll 201061748 TER
3 January 2011 10,000,000 — — 10,000,000 N/A
011E1A3H ok
Yu Weizhou 4 January 2010 6,600,000 — 6,600,000 — N/A
REN 201041 A48 ok
3 January 2011 10,000,000 — — 10,000,000 N/A
2011F1A3H TEA
Zhou Zhizhong 4 January 2010 6,600,000 — 6,600,000 — N/A
A 201041 A48 TR
3 January 2011 10,000,000 — — 10,000,000 N/A
2011E1A3H TR
Subtotal
I 108,000,000 — 43,000,000 65,000,000
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36. SHARE AWARD AND SHARE OPTION SCHEMES 36. BROEBERERESE(2)

(Continued)
(ii) Share Option Scheme (Continued) (i) BREFEE)
Details of the movements in the number of share BIESENEEFBOT (&)

options are as follows: (Continued)

Number of Number of
share options Number of Number of share options  Market price
outstanding share options share options  outstanding per share
as at forfeited expired asat  atexercise
Name or category of Date of grant of 1 January during the during the 31 December date of share
participant share options 2015 year year 2015 options
R2015F R2015% sRRG
1A18 REE AEE 128318 RERE
WA Z B&MZ EHE  HAMTHZ fTERH
SEANEESER BRECRLAE BREHE BREHE <BREHE BREHA ZhEER
HK$
AT
Subtotal 108,000,000 — 43,000,000 65,000,000 N/A
Nt TR
Non-executive director
*HTES
Ko Wing Yan, Samantha 4 January 2010 3,000,000 — 3,000,000 — N/A
BRM 2010451 74A TER
3 January 2011 4,000,000 — — 4,000,000 N/A
20151430 TER
Independent non-executive
director
BUFHTES
Yap Fat Suan, Henry 4 January 2010 800,000 — 800,000 — N/A
34 201051748 @R
3 January 2011 800,000 — — 800,000 N/A
201141438 TEm
Wong Yau Kar, David, BBS, JP 4 January 2010 800,000 — 800,000 — N/A
ER 5 BBSJP 201051448 TER
3 January 2011 800,000 - — 800,000 N/A
201141 A3E @R
Other employees
HfbfES
In aggregate 4 January 2010 56,540,000 — 56,540,000 — N/A
At 201051748 @R
3 January 2011 79,420,000 11,580,000 — 67,840,000 N/A
201141438 TEm
Total
@t 254,160,000 11,580,000 104,140,000 138,440,000
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36. SHARE AWARD AND SHARE OPTION SCHEMES

(Continued)

(ii) Share Option scheme (Continued)

These options were granted subject to the

36. RORBEERBERETE(E)

(i) HBRRESE(E)

% B I SRR IR A T 5 8 AR E X

following vesting requirement: o
On 1st anniversary of the date of grant 25% RIEL AEIE 1 BF 25%
On 2nd anniversary of the date of grant  25% R BEIE 2 A4 25%
On 3rd anniversary of the date of grant ~ 25% RIEL AEE3ESF 25%
On 4th anniversary of the date of grant ~ 25% R BEIE 4 A4S 25%
Details of share options outstanding at the end HEFREARITERABERE S
of the year are set out bellows: o
Market
price per (thousands)
share on Share HATEBRE 74
Exercise  date of grant option 31 December 31 December
pricc  of options granted 2016 2015
BRRH
RERE
Grant date Exercise period RE RSN 0165 20155
BB Gl O3 nEER  REBERE 128318 124318
HKS HKS (thousands)
AT AT (F4)
3 January 2011 3 January 2012 to 2 January 2016 08 08 200,000 - 138,440
W011E1A38 012F1A382201651 728
37. RESERVES 37. fifs

The details of movements in the Group’s reserves are
set out in the consolidated statement of changes in

equity on pages 117 and 118.
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mEMBRERME

38. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF 38, S4B EHRBERME

CASH FLOWS
(a) Cash generated from operations (a) REEBAENHES
2016 2015
Note RMB’000 RMB’000
Hist AREF AREFT
Profit before income tax B PS5 A )
expense 474,634 441,233
Adjustments for: B
Finance costs BT AR 10 141,677 92,955
Interest income FSBA 7 (16,956) (22,588)
Depreciation of property, WE - BE REE
plant and equipment nE 205,457 125,256
Amortisation of prepaid B EHEEH
operating lease payments 13,693 8,238
Amortisation of other Hmy & E#
intangible assets 319 318
Release of deferred RS B 8
government grants 34 (1,529) (1,529)
Inventory write-down FERE 6,886 8,460
Impairment loss on other o fE WA SR A
receivables 8 1,050 —
Impairment loss on amounts JEU A & EEFRIE
due from joint ventures BE 8 25,024 11,147
Fair value gains on financial BARBEFAER
assets at fair value through JEMEELEE
profit or loss Bz %5 8 (5,168) (138)
Share-based compensation VARG 1) B EAE 2 15K 9 7,597 12,753
Share of results of associates, ~ JE{GEf/& N AIELE
net ek (19,366) (14,107)
Share of results of joint ElhaEhEEE
ventures, net R (73,445) (54,967)
Gain on deregistration of a EHAELEZWE
joint venture 38(e) — (343)
Loss on disposal of an HEBE AR ZEE
associate 38(b) — 721
Adjustment to sale proceed ARBTHEREE
of prior year's disposal of SENRREZ
joint ventures Wrzs 8 — (440)
Gain on disposal/deregistration & /5 5B
of subsidiaries and joint DA AEDE
ventures,net W FE 8 (160,808) (27,115)
Exchange (gains)/loss, net B 5 (Mas), /B8 -
FE 8 (103) 969
Gain on disposal of property, HEWE - BERS
plant and equipment (PR E 8 (414) (1,054)
Gain on disposal of non- HERAEREZIER
current assets held for sale BEE 2 W — (2,611)
598,548 577,158
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38. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF 38. BABLHEBEWTE L)
CASH FLOWS (Continued)

(a) Cash generated from operations (Continued) (a) REUEBENRES(E)
2016 2015
RMB’000 RMB’000
AREF AREFT
Operating profit before working 2 iE& & Z & a1 2 K&
capital changes: A 598,548 577,158
Decrease in inventories FERD 52,663 121,281
Increase in trade and bill EHEZFREFRER
receivables )l (207,484) (862,398)
Increase in prepayments, BRRE: ZekE
deposits and other L FE IR IE A
receivables (383,129) (78,490)
Decrease/(increase) in FE i B 2 X BRI
amounts due from b/ (5m)
associates 28,121 (71,981)
Decrease/(increase) in JEY & & 1 X FIBR
amounts due from joint b/ ($Ehn)
ventures 140,693 (39,791)
Increase in trade and bill ENESREFRER
payables bl 173,805 1,158,349
Increase in other payables HoAth & 5 500A K At
and accruals FRIEIEN 121,872 75,733
Increase/(decrease) in JIE - B 5 B ZOA 1
amounts due to associates i/ Ced) 10,539 (20,815)
Decrease in amounts due to ER&&CERE
joint ventures VR (78,870) (47,110)
Cash generated from REXBHEZRE
operations 456,758 811,936
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REMHBRRME

38. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF
CASH FLOWS (Continued)

(b)

Disposal of an associate

For the year ended 31 December 2015:

On 15 May 2015, the Group entered into a
sales and purchase agreement with Tianjin
Hekai Technology Co., Ltd., pursuant to
which the Group disposed of its 25% equity
interest in Dongtou Energy Investment Co.,
Ltd. (“Dongtou”), an associate of the Group,
for a consideration of RMB25,000,000 A loss
on disposal of the associate of RMB721,000
was recognised in the profit or loss. Upon the
completion of this transaction, Dongtou ceased

to be an associate of the Group.

The gain on disposal of an associate as at its
disposal date was as follows:

38. HmEBREREXRMTE)

(b)

B D F

BFE2015F 12 F31 HILFE :

201558158 » AEEEXZE
AYREBR ARG ZEEHE -
Bl AEEBEEHEBE QTR
FEERIEE A RI([RIZ ) 25% &
f&#E - R E A/ ARM 25,000,000
TC o Bm R ERMN D ERE AR
MEBEAARE721,0007T - K5
A RIRTBERASERE A
T e

PR E B - S A T Mk
HEEMT -

2016 2015
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥FT ARBFT
Consideration RE — 25,000
Proportionate share of the Group’s B % /2 &3% £ {91 J {1 e B 4
net assets of an associate NARHEZALEFE
effectively disposed of EEEB 1D — (25,721)
Loss on disposal of an associate HERE AR EE
(Note 8) (K122 8) — (721)
Consideration: RAE -
Cash and cash equivalents received H&EE& N RIREINIE S K
upon disposal ReHEER — 25,000
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CASH FLOWS (Continued)

(c)

Disposal/deregistration of subsidiaries

For the year ended 31 December 2016:

On 30 November 2016, the Group entered into
a sales and purchase agreement with Tianjin
Fu Huan Enterprise Management Consulting
Co., Ltd, pursuant to which the Group disposed
of its entire equity interest in Yulin Century
Concord Solar Power Co., Ltd. ("Yuyang”), a
wholly-owned subsidiary of the Group, for a
consideration of RMB320,950,000. A gain on
disposal of RMB178,663,000 was recognised in
the profit or loss. Pursuant to the items of the
sales and purchase agreement the consideration
would be adjusted based on cetain conditions (as
detailed in Note 8(i)). During the year ended 31
December 2016, an adjustment to consideration
of RMB24,000,000 has been made based
on the estimated fair value of the potential
adjustment on the consideration and charged
to profit or loss and is under “Gain on disposal/
deregistration of subsidiaries and joint ventures”
included in the “Other gains and losses, net”
line item.

On 1 February 2016, the Group entered into
a sales and purchase agreement with an
independent third party, pursuant to which the
Group disposed of its entire equity interest in
Jiangsu Huize Electricity Engineering Co., Ltd.,
a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Group, for
a consideration of RMB20,000,000. A loss on
disposal of the subsidiary of RMB1,043,000 was

recognised in the profit or loss.

CONCORD NEW ENERGY GROUP LIMITED

(c)

HE SEHHE QT

B FE2016 12 F31 HILFE :

20165411 8308 A& EFEEX
AEBAEEEZRBERARGIL
BEEWZ - Bt AEEHEHS
BB AR E KI5aE%ER
ARG A2 RE - |
E A AR¥ 320,950,000 7T ° 718
mRABRNLEENREARARE
178,663,000 7T, A ¥ & 58 2 7 &
N fEEARM24,000,0007T e
R H 5% « wils T B2 RSB
BAE - BEEWME - REBRE
BEMEMNZLOGE(RMIES)#
T R2016F12A318
BEBTHAEN AR BEBREE
&+ A R 24,000,000 7T B4 - I
BEEM=REE - FE]E
PlRE ZHEMEAR - AED
EoWaE - FBIFIR -
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38. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF 38, &ABSABERME &)

CASH FLOWS (Continued)

Disposal/deregistration of subsidiaries
(Continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2016:
(Continued)

On 22 November 2016, the Group entered
into a sales and purchase agreement with
|.PARK POWER, LLC.,

Group disposed of its entire equity interest

pursuant to which the
in Urban Energy Solar LLC., a wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Group, for a consideration
of RMB15,193,000. A gain on disposal of the
subsidiary of RMB3,684,000 was recognised in

the profit or loss.

On 2 August 2016, the Group entered into a
sales and purchase agreement with Huaneng
Xuzhou Tongshan Wind Power Co., Ltd.,
pursuant to which the Group disposed of its
entire equity interest in Xuzhou City Tongshan
Region Concord Solar Power Co., Ltd., a
wholly-owned subsidiary of the Group, for
a consideration of RMB3,000,000. A gain
on disposal of subsidiary of RMB4,000 was
recognised in the profit or loss.

During the current year, the Group deregistered
Laoting Concord Solar Power Co., Ltd., a wholly-
owned subsidiary of the Group. A loss on
deregistration of the subsidiary of RMB487,000
was recognised in the profit and loss. The Group
received RMB1,513,000 cash from the disposal
of assets prior to de-registration.
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(c)

HE CEHEKEQR(E)

B E2016F 12531 H 1t FE :
(&)

2016511 A228 » &~ & B &
I.PARK POWER, LLC.5] . B &1

Z AEBEHEHEZEWB AR
Urban Energy Solar LLC.Hy &
i - KB R/ AK®15,193,000
T BmATPRROEHEWB AR
Z Wz A AR 3,684,000 T ©

/

2016F8 A2 A « 7 & B 22 2 ¢
INERIL B D EEBR ARG NE
Bl - Bt - AEEHEESE
BB A AR ML R B A RS
BEBRATNZERE  REA
AR ¥ 3,000,0007T ° 85K P RE
ROHENBAR Z K BARE
4,000 7C °

REE  AEEFHETHE2EWS
NAREZHERNEEGRAT -
BRRPERNEHEMNEARZIE
S ANR¥E487,000 7T © ANEEE
BOEEMAI N EEEERS A
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CASH FLOWS (Continued)

(c)

Disposal/deregistration of subsidiaries
(Continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2015:

On 14 January 2015, the Group entered into a
sales and purchase agreement with an individual,
pursuant to which the Group disposed of its
entire equity interest in Changchun Xinyuan
Investment Co., Ltd., a wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Group, for a consideration
of RMB7,000,000. A gain on disposal of the
subsidiary of RMB2,505,000 was recognised in
the profit or loss.

On 17 November 2015, the Group entered into
a sales and purchase agreement with Sany Heavy
Energy Equipment Co., Ltd., pursuant to which
the Group disposed of its entire equity interest
in Guizhou Ruiyang New Energy Technology
Development Co., Ltd., a wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Group, for a consideration
of RMB6,500,000. A gain on disposal of the
subsidiary of RMB6,610,000 was recognised in
the profit or loss.

On 10 December 2015, the Group entered into
a sales and purchase agreement with Wuhan
Huitong Jiaye Investment Co., Ltd., Wuhan
Xiangyi Rongsheng Investment Co., Ltd. and
Beijing Jinhan lJiarong Investment Management
Co., Ltd., pursuant to which the Group disposed
of its entire equity interest in Beijing Concord
Fengguang Investment Co., Ltd., a wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Group, for a consideration of
RMB198,000,000. A gain on disposal of the
subsidiary of RMB18,000,000 was recognised in
the profit or loss.

During 2015, the Group deregistered Jilin Yuhe
CWP Power Engineering Co., Ltd., which is a
wholly-owned subsidiary of the Group. The
Group received RMB9,461,000 cash from the
disposal of assets prior to de-registration.

CONCORD NEW ENERGY GROUP LIMITED

(c)

HE SEHMEAEE)

BHZEZ2015F 12531 HIFFE

201541 A 148 AEEEB T
FE-AHRIVEERE Bt A%
EHEE2ENBRARRERERE
EBRARINEIKRE  REAA
R ¥ 7,000,000 ° fE18 8 & I
ROHEMBAR 2 s B AR
2,505,0007C - X HEMKE - IR
THEAEEWB AR -

201511 B17H &K & £
——EBRREREEERAAEIVE
B Bt AREHEHEEE
WA e EINIR G R BHR B R
BRRABINEMRE  REAA
R ¥ 6,500,000 7T ° B & HER
MELEMBAR 2 mA AR
6,610,000 7T °

2015512 8108 » A& E 8 R
EIEBZHERERRAR - RZ
HERBAREERAFTNUARIER
SEEMINEEE AR AR E
B Bt AEELEES
BEWNBARILRBERNIEESR
RARKEIRE REAEAR
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18,000,000 7T °
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38. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF 38. #F

CASH FLOWS (Continued)

EREREBRWEE)

(c) Disposal/deregistration of subsidiaries () HE FHHBATE)
(Continued)
The gain on disposal/deregisteration of HE B ARIZ W - HEE
subsidiaries, net was as follows: mE
2016 2015
RMB’'000 RMB’000
ARETFT AREFITT
Consideration: RE -
Net proceeds received from SLIEB B AR TS FIE
deregistration of subsidiaries pEis] 1,513 9,461
Net proceeds from disposal of HEME QRIS HIE
subsidiaries HER 359,143 211,500
360,656 220,961
Carrying amount of net assets & FEEREAE :
disposed of:
Leasehold land and land use HELTH R T A
rights 36,311 —
Property, plant and equipment ME - BB MERE 615,123 10,444
Inventories FE 10,581 —
Available-for-sale financial assets At ESBEE — 180,000
Trade receivables FEWE 5 BRRX 90,557 —
Prepayments and other TE At SR IR K HAth FE W k1A
receivables 115,368 —
Goodwill S 1,207 —
Amounts due from fellow FEM M B AR 2 5B
subsidiaries 12 667
Amounts due from joint ventures — FEUNA & ¥ TR 17,523 —
Cash and cash equivalents RehRE&FHEIEAR 5,577 9,468
Trade payables FERTE 5 8RR (26,608) —
Amounts due to fellow FERHB AR 5KIE
subsidiaries (669,918) —
Amounts due to joint ventures FEfT A& hERIE
Other payables and accruals H o JE A 5RE R FERT R (3.612) (136)
192,121 200,443
Realised profits or losses on AEEHE BB QR
transactions between the Group ZRGEERZ
and the disposed subsidiaries Wz, (&) 15,743 6,597
Realised deferred tax assets EERCEEFRSHEE (3.457) —
Contingent consideration HAERERE
adjustment (24,000) —
Gain on disposal/deregistration of & FrEME AT Z Uk
subsidiaries, net (Note 8) &= FEES) 156,821 27,115
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38. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF 38. BABLHEBEWTE L)
CASH FLOWS (Continued)

(c) Disposal/deregistration of subsidiaries () HE ItEMEBAR(E)
(Continued)
In the consolidated statement of cash flows, net EAReRERD  LEBAT
proceeds from disposal of subsidiaries comprised FEFBEERS
of:
2016 2015
RMB’000 RMB’000

ARETFTT AEETT

Consideration received EUWRE 359,143 211,500
Cash and cash equivalents received W%/& REERCWES R
upon liquidation of subsidiaries SE5EIEE 1,513 9,461
Consideration not yet received and %H&HX&E*)\ﬁﬁﬁ%%%ﬁE
recorded in other receivables 2B (79,530) —
Cash and cash equivalents ARG TEMRER I
derecognised from the e kReEMEIER
consolidated financial statements (5,577) (9,468)
275,549 211,493
Consideration for prior year's AFEEEWBEFEHES
disposal received in current year BH7HRE 7,157 195,780
282,706 407,273
(d) Adjustment of consideration of prior year's (d) FERBAHEHEMBARZEX

disposed of of a subsidiary

In 2014, the Company disposed of the entire 045 EAEEREFRAAIEE
equity interest in Shanshan Synergy Solar Power e KGiEEEBR AT 100% K
Generation Co., Ltd, a then subsidiary of the - BRBEEELEEE CMAHE
Group. Pursuant to the supplemental sales and EWMBEWE BLE20165F12 A
purchase agreements in relation to the disposal, BTHIEFE  ASERERER

the Group agreed to compensate for the loss, if 2016 FI=EEBHEE T A ATIEK
any, caused by the reduction in electricity price miEk(nE) - AEEZEERA
due to power cuts in 2016. A compensation of R 8,450,000 7 * Hfet A8z -

RMB8,450,000 was made by the Group during
the year ended 31 December 2016 and charged

to profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e WRME
38. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF 38, &ABSABERME &)

CASH FLOWS (Continued)

(e)

Disposal/deregistration of joint ventures

For the year ended 31 December 2016:

On 19 May 2016, the Group entered into a
sales and purchase agreement with Huadian
Fuxin Energy Co,. Ltd., pursuant to which the
Group disposed of its 49% equity interest in
Yiyang Century Concord Wind Power Co.,
Ltd., (“Yiyang Concord”), for a consideration
of RMB37,299,000. A gain on disposal of
RMB7,954,000 was recognised in the profit or
loss. Upon the completion of this transaction,
Yiyang Concord ceased to be a joint venture of
the Group.

On 21 March 2016, the Group entered
into a sales and purchase agreement with
Huadian Fuxin Energy Co., Ltd., pursuant to
which the Group disposed of its 51% equity
interest in Hubei Jinquan Wind Power Co.,
Ltd., ("Hubei Jinquan”), for a consideration
of RMB44,130,000. A gain on disposal of
RMB2,820,000 was recognised in the profit or
loss. Upon the completion of this transaction,
Hubei Jinquan ceased to be a joint venture of

the Group.

On 19 July 2016, the Group entered into a
sales and purchase agreement with Shanghai
Xinyuan Investment Co., pursuant to which the
Group disposed of its 34% equity interest in
Chuangdao (Shanghai) Smart Technology Co.,
Ltd., for a consideration of RMB2,519,000.
A gain on disposal of RMB1,663,000 was
recognised in the profit or loss. Upon the
completion of this transaction, Chuangdao
Shanghai Smart Technology Co., Ltd.ceased to
be a joint venture of the Group.
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38. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF 38, &ABSABERME &)

282

CASH FLOWS (Continued)

Disposal/deregistration of joint ventures
(Continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2015:

During 2015, the Group deregistered Mengdong
kezuohougibaiyinnaoer Wind Power Co., Ltd.
(“Baiyinnaoer”), which is a joint venture of
the Group. The Group received RMB1,864,000
cash from the disposal of assets prior to
deregistration. A gain on the deregistration
of RMB343,000 was recognised in the profit
or loss. Upon the completion of respective
deregistration, the net assets of RMB1,864,000
had been deregistered from the Group,

Baiyinnaoer ceased to be a joint venture of the

(e)

HE EHAEREE)

BE2015F 12 A31 HILFEE :

20156 - AREFEHETE&E D
¥EREARLRED T EREN
BEAERAANAEER] - K
SENEEEEM TR EE EER
& AR#1,864,0007T - EIEHE
REFE I E A AR 343,000
TC o MERAEIETEA R - ANEBEREH
HFEEARE 1,864,000 A
FERTERAEEEEE -

Group.
The gain on disposal of joint ventures, net, was HEALNE IR  SBRENT ¢
as follows:
2016 2015
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥FT AREFITT
Consideration RE 83,948 —
Proportionate share of the Group’'s A& E Lt HIEGHE S
net assets of an associate TERHEZAREEFE
effectively disposed of EEE 1D (81,332)

Reverse of unrealised profit on

AEBEGERPEZRHE

disposal BIRz Wamskigk 9,821
Gain on disposal of joint ventures  HEA&LME 7 I
(Note 8) (Hfat8) 12,437

CONCORD NEW ENERGY GROUP LIMITED
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
mEMBRERME

38. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF
CASH FLOWS (Continued)

38. HEBREREXRMITE)

(e) Disposal/deregistration of joint ventures (e) HE FHEELE(E)
(Continued)
In the consolidated statement of cash flows, net SAERERERT  HEASDE
proceeds from disposal of joint ventures were RSB FEES -
comprised of:
2016 2015
RMB’'000 RMB’000
AR¥TFT AREFITT
Total consideration BRE 83,948 —
Consideration not received and RUCHEVE B 5T A E A e UL
recorded in other receivables FIBHIRE (2,519) —
Cash and cash equivalents received HESSMEIWRNIES
upon disposal RIRE&FEIAR 81,429 —
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
mEMBRERME

38. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF 38. BKABLSHREBERWE &)
CASH FLOWS (Continued)

(f) Disposal of property, plant and equipment f) LEVE BERZSHE
In the consolidated statement of cash flows, net EARSRERED  HEWE K
proceeds from disposal of property, plant and ERBRERESFREFEAS

equipment comprised of:

2016 2015

RMB’000 RMB’000
AREFT ARETFIT

Net carrying amount (Note 15) BREFE(MZ15) 8,395 38,921
Gain on disposal of property, plant HEW% « BERBE
and equipment (Note 8) Wz (Hat 8) 414 1,054
Consideration for disposal of HEME  BELEREZ
property, plant and equipment KB 8,809 39,975
Less: Settled with payables, other  J&f - SAFERT R IE/SE H At
receivables and prepayments FEM R R TR 3K — (5,181)

Net cash proceeds from disposal of HEWE - BE R REFE
property, plant and equipment SKIAFEE 8,809 34,794
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e WRME
39. PLEDGE OF ASSETS/CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 39. BHEE KEAE

The Group, via its wholly-owned subsidiaries, had
entered into joint venture agreements with certain
joint venture partners in the PRC. Pursuant to these
agreements, the Group has agreed to pledge its
share of equity interests in these joint ventures as
security for certain bank borrowings advanced by the

respective joint ventures.

As at 31 December 2016, the Group has pledged
its equity interests of one (2015: one) joint venture,
with total value of its share of registered capital
held by the Group amounted to RMB37,240,000
(2015: RMB37,240,000) for certain bank borrowings
advanced to such joint venture. At 31 December
2016, the related bank borrowings amounted to
RMB53,941,000 (2015: RMB64,739,400) which bear
interest rate at 4.41% (2015: 4.41%) per annum.

One of the Group’s joint ventures, Gansu Guazhou
Century Concord Wind Power Co.,Ltd., had a loan
with principal amount of up to USD140,000,000
from year 2011. The Group had provided corporate
guarantee to that loan and pledged its 49%
equity interest in that joint venture of which the
carrying value as at 31 December 2015 amounted
to RMB327,869,000. During the year ended 31
December 2016, such loan was fully repaid and its

related guarantee was released accordingly.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FEMBHRME
40. COMMITMENTS 40. &iE
Operating lease commitments R ERIE
As lessee TERARBA
The Group leases certain of its office premises and RNREBERE A B LTEE L HEAE
equipment under non-cancellable operating lease TEFRANE LR -
arrangements.
At 31 December 2016, the Group had future 201612 A31H » REERERT
aggregate minimum lease payments under non- AR HEN R RSEBENT @
cancellable operating leases as follows: T
2016 2015
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥FIT AREFT
No later than 1 year @1 F 16,543 15,387
Later than 1 year and no later than BB FRETBBSF
5 years 66,138 58,913
Over 5 years RE L 107,294 117,815
189,975 192,115
Capital commitments BAREYE
(a) At 31 December 2016, capital expenditure (@) MEBEBGEMBERIARPOES]
contracted for but not provided in the AEREMDREENEAFAZNAT
consolidated financial statements for is as
follows:
2016 2015
RMB’000 RMB’000

ARETFTT AEETT

Acquisition of property, plant and  #% - BEX
equipment B3 2,265,398 1,702,306
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

REMHBRRME

40. COMMITMENTS (Continued)

Capital commitments (Continued)

40. AiE(#E)

BAREE(E)

(b) The Group has entered into a number of (b)

arrangements to develop power plant projects
in the PRC. As at 31 December 2016, total
equity contributions contracted but not provided
for amounted to RMB1,073,409,000 (2015:

RMB634,736,000).

AEBESRRPEEREETEEE
NEBLHE - R2016F 12 A 31
H EEITAREBREBHEOES
B4 A ARY1,073,409,000
JL(20154 « AR #634,736,000
TT) °

41. TRANSACTIONS WITH NON-CONTROLLING 41. EEHMERTS

INTERESTS

Effects of transactions with non-controlling interests
on the equity attributable to owners of the Company

for the year are as follows:

FIEFIERRBEBE L2016 F KR
BRARNRIMBERSZOZENT

2016 2015

Changes in equity attributable to
owners of the Company arising
from:

Non-controlling interests arising on
partial disposal of a subsidiary

Contributions by non-controlling
interests
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

REMBERRHE
42. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 42. BEMARS

(a) Save as disclosed elsewhere in these consolidated

financial statements, the following transactions

(a) HRAZEHBHRERFTREREIN
AT RAEEEBER T ETHR

were carried out by the Group with related 5
parties during the year:
2016 2015
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥FT ARETFT
Sales of goods and services to MBS AR REEREHEE
associates and joint ventures B R BRT (HTEE ()
(Note (i) 306,385 277,908
Loan interest income from joint BEDEETFBUA
ventures (Note (ii) (K12 (i) 1,605 4,325
Loan interest expense to a joint AREPEERF SIS
venture (Note (iii) (B7&E (i) 4,435 5,772
Notes: Mt -

(i) The terms and conditions of sales of goods and
services were mutually agreed by both parties.

(i) The loan interest income arose from loans to
joint ventures bear interest at 4.41% (2015:
3.92% to 6.72%) per annum. Details of the
loans to joint ventures are disclosed in Note
20(ii).

(iii)  The loan interest expense arose from loans from
a joint venture which bear interest at 6.76%
(2015: 5.78%) per annum. Details of the loans
from a joint venture are disclosed in Note 20(iii).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

REMBEHRRME
42. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued) 42. BB R B (&)
(b) Key management compensation (b) FEAREEIEEHEN

Key management personnel are those persons FAEEIEABIEAENT B THETT
having authority and responsibility for planning, HE| - FEIEMITHIAREBEEIHH A
directing and controlling the activities of the B BERQ0ISF + N)ZHIT
Group. It comprises five (2015: six) of the EENAQOISE:: N)ELZaRE
executive directors of the Company and five BERE - BREEASFHINALE
(2015: six) members of Senior Management FORNE

Group. The total remuneration of the key

management personnel is shown below:

2016 2015

RMB’000 RMB’000
AREFT ARETFIT

Salaries and other short-term FekHEMEHRERET
employee benefits 13,337 12,611
Share-based compensation AR B EZE 2 3K 555 7

13,892 12,618
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e WRME
43. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE  43. AATMKRRE

290

COMPANY

As at 31 December 2016

R2016412 A31H

2016 2015
RMB'000 RMB’000
ARETT AREFT
Assets BE
Non-current assets FRBEE
Interests in subsidiaries HBRRMER 1,487,241 1,089,091
Deposits b 598 561
1,487,839 1,089,652
Current assets REBEE
Amounts due from subsidiaries A NI E O 140,305 899,650
Amounts due from joint ventures Y& B EFRIA 857 668
Cash and cash equivalents B MReEEER 1,320 13,769
Financial assets at fair value BARBEFAERZLZ
through profit or loss TRIEE 25,039 —
167,521 914,087
Total assets EEMAE 1,655,360 2,003,739
Liabilities =L
Current liabilities RBEE
Other payables and accruals H i FE A< /I8 K FE R RRIE 1,897 4,723
Amounts due to subsidiaries FEST B /&~ B FR 7,597 328,554
Total liabilities BEAE 9,494 333,277
Net current assets REEEFE 158,027 580,810
Net assets EEFE 1,645,866 1,670,462
Equity R
Share capital A&z 75,645 77,449
Reserves (Note(a)) R (1t (@) 1,570,221 1,593,013
Total equity EREE 1,645,866 1,670,462
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e WRME
43. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE  43. AATMBMRRE(Z)

COMPANY (Continued)

Note (a): Reserve movements of the Company

KEt(a) : AR AEEEE

Share Treasury Contributed Other Accumulated
premium shares surplus reserves losses Total
RIDEE ERR EON:AS Rt RiEE ot
(Note)
(Hiit)
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ANEEFT  AREFT AEEFT ARETT AREFT AEREFTL
Balance at 1 January 2015 #2015€18 1A 518,172 - 2,359,063 99,632 (1,401,422) 1,575,445
Profit and total AEENENEMEE

comprehensive income e

for the year — — — — 118,876 118,876
Share-based compensation Mk AEE 2 {3k — — — 20 - 20
Repurchase of ordinary EREG T ERR

shares for cancellation (Bt 35)

(Note 35) — (27,896) — — — (27,896)
Interim dividends paid ERFHRE — — — — (73,432) (73,432)
Balance at 31 December 4201512 A31H

2015 518,172 (27,896) 2,359,063 99,652  (1,355,978) 1,593,013
Profit and total AERRENEMEE

comprehensive income Yk

for the year — — — — 101,674 101,674
Share-based compensation WA BEEZ [ - - - 7,597 — 7,597
Vesting of shares under EBRHZ5EB

share award scheme (Biit36)

(Note 36) (1,377) — — (9,468) — (10,845)
Interim dividends paid ERFRHRE — — — — (75,188) (75,188)
Repurchase of ordinary LBIREIE (A 35)

shares (Note 35) — (47,834) — — — (47,834)
Cancellation of treasury EEEER(AE35)

shares (Note 35) (66,979) 68,783 — — — 1,804
Balance at 31 December 74201612 A31H

2016 449,816 (6,947) 2,359,063 97,781  (1,329,492) 1,570,221
Note: st -

The Company’s contributed surplus brought forward
represented the excess of the fair value of the shares of the

former holding company acquired pursuant to the group

reorganisation in prior years, over the nominal value of the

Company's shares issued in exchange thereof.
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mEMBRERME

44. DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S 44, EERTHREARTH

EMOLUMENTS

Directors’ and chief executives’ remuneration for the REEZRITHARTH - EBIEmER
year, disclosed pursuant to the applicable Listing Rules B EHRANEEELTED - #HEWN
and the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, are as T

follows:

For the year ended 31 December 2016: BZE2016F12A31BLEE :

Estimated  Employer's
money  contribution

value of toa
other  retirement
Discretionary benefit benefit
Fees Salary bonuses (Note (i)) scheme Total

RENG  BHAEN

fiteREE  HHNET
Name i fig ¥&  BRR: (W) % aE
RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000
ARRTE ARETT ARETT ARETZ ARETZ ARETZ

Executive directors: HTES:

Liu Shunxing 2B & — 2,185 — 1,156 121 3,462
Yang Zhifeng (Note i)~ 15 BIE (4t i) — 1,482 — 963 106 2,551
Liu Jianhong (Note iii) ~ BIREAT(41:# i) — 1,939 — 963 121 3,023
Yu Weizhou (Note iv)  R&M(HE iv) — 1,880 - 963 121 2,964
Gui Kai (Note ) (i) _ 1,000 - 771 106 1877
Non-executive FyrEE:

director:
Gao Fuchun (Note vii)  BE&(f: vii) 154 — — — — 154
Independent non- BUFBTES:

executive directors:
Wong Yau Kar, David, /&3 ,BBS JP

BBS, JP 154 — — — — 154
Yap Fat Suan, Henry 1y 154 — - - - 154
Shang Li ok 154 — — — — 154
Huang Jian 1] 154 — — — — 154

770 8,486 — 4816 575 14,647
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mEMBRERME

44. DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S 44. EERTHRAREM &)
EMOLUMENTS (Continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2015: HZEZ2015F 12831 BLLEE :

Estimated  Employer's
money  contribution

value of toa
other  retirement
Discretionary benefit benefit
Fees Salary bonuses (Note (i) scheme Total

HtERN  RHER

fiteREE  HHNEE
Name i3 fig #2  BRRe (WHe) #R fait
RMBO00  RMB'000  RMB'00  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000
ARETL  ARETT  ARRTLT  ARETT  ARETT  ARETZ

Executive directors: HOES:

Liu Shunxing Bt — 1,820 301 2 14 2,137
Yang Zhifeng HEE — 1,550 287 1 — 1,838
Wang Xun (Note ix) TaM ) 279 — — 1 — 280
Liu Jianhong Eljes - 1,426 275 1 14 1,716
Yu Weizhou REEN — 1,438 250 1 - 1,689
Zhou Zhizhong (Note xi) A% (1 xi) — 207 — — — 207
Ko Chun Shun Johnson ~ BiRIE(#&x)

(Note x) — - — — — —
Non-executive FyrEE:

directors:

Ko Wing Yan, Samantha &M (#iztx)

(Note x) 55 - — — — 55
Gao Fuchun (Note xi) ~ BEF(MZxi) 106 - - - - 106
Independent non- BUFHTES:

executive directors:

Wong Yau Kar, David, &/ ,BBS JP

BBS, JP 126 — — — — 126
Yap Fat Suan, Henry B3 126 - — — - 126
Shang Li W 126 — — — — 126
Huang Jian & 126 - - - - 126

944 6,441 1,113 6 28 8,532
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mEMBRERME

44, DIRECTORS’

294

AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S

EMOLUMENTS (Continued)

Notes:

@)

(iii)

(iv)

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

(xi)

It represents amortisation of the fair value of share
options and shares award under the Share Award
Scheme measured at the grant date charged to the
profit or loss over the reporting period.

Mr. Yang Zhifeng has resigned as the Chief Executive
Officer of the Company but remains as an executive
director, and is re-designated as the Co-Vice
Chairperson of the Company with effect from 13
January 2016.

Ms. Liu Jianhong, an executive director of the
Company, has been appointed as the Co-Vice
Chairperson of the Company with effect from 13
Jannary 2016.

Mr. Yu Weizhou has been appointed as the Chief
Executive Officer of the Company with effect from 13
January 2016.

Mr. Gui Kai has been appointed as an executive
director of the Company with effect from 13 June
2016.

Subsequent to the end of the reporting period, Mr. Niu
Wenhui, the Chief Finance Officer, has been appointed
as an executive director of the Company with effect
from 23 January 2017.

Mr. Gao Fuchun has resigned as a non-executive
director of the Company with effect from 9 February
2017.

Mr. Wu Shaohua has been appointed as an executive
director of the Company with effect from 9 February
2017.

Mr. Wang Xun has resigned as an executive director of
the Company with effect from 15 July 2015.

Mr. Ko Chun Shun, Johnson and Ms. Ko Wing Yan,
Samantha, has resigned as an executive director and a
non-executive director of the Company, respectively,
with effect from 19 June 2015.

Mr. Zhou Zhizhong has resigned as an executive
director of the Company and Mr. Gao Fuchun has
been appointed as a non-executive director of the
Company with effect from 13 March 2015.
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(if)

(iii)

(iv)

(vii)

(viii)

(ix)

(xi)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e WRME
44. DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S 44. BEERTHRAREM2)

EMOLUMENTS (Continued)

Save as those emoluments presented above, no other
fees or emoluments were paid, have been or will be
paid to the independent non-executive directors in

respect of the current year (2015: Same).

The executive director’'s remuneration shown
above was for his services in connection with the
management of the affairs of the Company and the
Group. The non-executive directors’ emoluments
shown above were for their services as directors of the
Company. The independent non-executive directors’
emoluments shown above were for their services as

directors of the Company.

Discretionary bonus is determined by reference to the
market, individual performance and their respective

contribution to the Group.

During the current and prior years, no directors of the
Company waived or agreed to waive any emoluments,
and no emoluments were paid to the directors of the
Company as an inducement to join or upon joining

the Group or as compensation for loss of office.

Details of share options granted to directors are
set out in Note 36 to the consolidated financial
statements.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

mEMBHmRME
45. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 45. BIREKREE

296

45.1 Financial risk factors

The Group’s activities exposed it to a variety
of financial risks. The management periodically
analyses and reviews measures to manage
its exposure to market risk (including foreign
currency risk and cash flow and fair value
interest rate risk), credit risk and liquidity risk.
Generally, the Group employs a conservative
strategy regarding its risk management and has
not used any derivatives or other instruments for
hedging purposes.

As at 31 December 2016, the Group's major
financial instruments include trade and bill
receivables, deposits and other receivables,
available-for-sale financial assets, financial
assets/liabilities at FVTPL, amounts due from/to
associates, amounts due from/to joint ventures,
loans from/to joint ventures, cash and cash
equivalents, trade and bill payables, payables
for construction in progress, other payables
and accruals and borrowings. Details of these
financial instruments are disclosed in Note 22.

(a) Market risk

(i) Foreign exchange risk

Foreign currency risk is the risk that
the fair value or future cash flows of
a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in foreign
exchange rates. Foreign exchange
risk arises from monetary assets and
liabilities denominated in foreign

currencies.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e WRME
45. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued) 45. UBEBRER (7

45.1 Financial risk factors (Continued)

(a) Market risk (Continued)

(i)

Foreign exchange risk (Continued)

The Group operates mainly in the
PRC, the United States of America
and Hong Kong. Majority of
revenues and costs of construction
and inventories are denominated in
Renminbi (“RMB"). Almost all of the
revenue and costs are denominated
in the group entity’s respective
functional currency.

The Group is exposed to foreign
currency risk primarily with respect
to the change of exchange rate of
United States dollars (“US$”) and
Hong Kong dollars (“HK$"), which
is pegged with US$, against RMB,
which is the functional currency
of the relevant Group entities. As
at 31 December 2016 and 2015,
recognised assets or liabilities that
are denominated in a currency that is
not the entities’ functional currency
include cash and cash equivalents
(Note 27).

No sensitivity analysis has been
presented as the directors of the
Company consider that the impact
to profit or loss for the current and
prior years is insignificant, taking
into account that (i) the carrying
amount of monetary items that are
denominated in a currency that is
not the entities’ functional currency
is not significant; and (ii) the impact
to profit or loss is not material based
on a reasonably possible change in
foreign exchange rates of 5%.
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mEMBRERME

45.
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

45.1 Financial risk factors (Continued)

(a) Market risk (Continued)

(ii)

Cashflow and fair value interest rate
risk

Cashflow interest rate risk is the risk
that future cash flows of a financial
instrument will fluctuate because of
changes in market interest rates. Fair
value interest rate risk is the risk that
the value of a financial instrument
will fluctuate as it is issued at fixed
interest rates.

The Group’s cashflow interest rate
risk arises from bank balances, loans
to joint ventures, loans to third
parties and borrowings. Borrowings
issued at variable rates expose the
Group to cashflow interest rate risk
which is partially offset by bank
balances held at variable rates.

The interest rate profile of the Group’s
bank balances and borrowings
are disclosed in Notes 27 and 31,
respectively. The cash deposits placed
with banks generate interest at the
prevailing market interest rates.

The following analysis demonstrates
the sensitivity at the end of the
reporting period to a reasonably
possible change in interest rate, with
all other variables held constant.
Bank balances, however, had been
ignored as most of them bear interest
at minimal rate at the end of each
reporting period.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
mEMBRERME

45.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

45.1 Financial risk factors (Continued)

(a) Market risk (Continued)

(ii)

Cashflow and fair value interest rate
risk (Continued)

If interest rates had been 50 basis
points (2015: 50 basis points) higher/
lower and all other variables were
held constant, the Group’s profit for
the year and equity would decrease/
increase by RMB12,215,000 (2015:
RMB11,304,000). This is mainly
attributable to the Group’s exposure
to interest income/expenses on

floating rate borrowings.

The above sensitivity analysis is
prepared assuming the financial
instruments outstanding at the
end of the reporting period were

outstanding for the whole year.

The Group is exposed to fair value
interest rate risk in relation to fixed-
rate wealth management products as
available for sale financial assets and
financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss. No sensitivity analysis
has been presented as the directors
of the Company consider that the
impact to profit or loss for the current

and prior year is insignificant.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
mEMBRERME

45.
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

45.1 Financial risk factors (Continued)

(b) Credit risk

Other than those financial assets whose
carrying amounts best represent the
maximum credit risk, the Group’s maximum
exposure to credit risk which would cause
financial loss to the Group arises from the
amount of contingent liabilities in relation
to outstanding financial guarantees as at
31 December 2015 provided by the Group
as disclosed in note 39.

Credit risk is managed on a group basis.
Trade and bill receivables and amounts due
from associates and joint ventures arise
during the course of the Group’s business
operations and are trade in nature. For
trade receivables, the management of
the Group limit credit risk by assessing
the credit quality of the customer,
perform ongoing credit evaluation taking
into account its financial position, past
trade experience and other factors. For
the amounts due from associates and
joint ventures, the Group has significant
influence or joint operational control over
its associates and joint ventures and their
financial positions with other ventures are
regularly monitored in order to minimise
the credit risk associated with receivables
due from associates and joint ventures.
The Group has policies in place to review
the recoverability of trade receivables and
amounts due from associates and joint
ventures on an ongoing basis and assess

the adequacy of provision for impairment.

CONCORD NEW ENERGY GROUP LIMITED

45.

MHEREREE)

451 MERBEZR(E)

(b)

=EEE

REEMEBERREAEAR
SRS BBEN  BHAKE
B BEANRREARR
WOk E R E2015F 12 A
31 HIEBRAEBEREEN T
EWMEEREENSE A
ES5E - WHHE39THE -

EERREZREBEEE
B BHE SRR MER
fERNFRABDREREAY
RAKBRGEERRETE
£ BEEBZ1HE - sEW
BHEAME  AEEEE
ERBFHEPNEREER
B WEBEMBAORN - B
EXR SRR REAMARET
SEEEE - ARGIEE
Rk - stEMEERR A
LEEFEME - AREH
HB2 R A EERER
BERFENLHARE LR
B WEMERZ AR EE
& & T BRI - DR
EEERBERFRAZED
ERREENEERR - K
SEERERRAFBERSES
FEUE 5 R 58 % B Bl =
ANAERLEFRNAKE
- ARFEBERBRES
5 o

BEHEREEARD A



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e WRME
45. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued) 45. UBEBRER (7

45.1 Financial risk factors (Continued)

(b) Credit risk (Continued)

The existing debtors have no significant
defaults in the past. The Group’s historical
experience in collection of trade and
other receivables falls within the recorded

allowances.

The Group has concentration of credit risk
because trade receivables from its top 5
customers accounted for 58% (2015: 51%)
of the Group’s trade receivables as at 31
December 2016.

The maximum exposure to credit risk is
therefore represented by the carrying amount
of each financial asset as stated in the
consolidated statement of financial position.

In addition, the Group also provides certain
guarantee for joint ventures’ borrowings,
the maximum credit risk relating to the
guarantee is disclosed in Note 39 and

liquidity risk table below.

The credit risk on bank balances is limited
because the counterparties are banks with
high credit ratings assigned by international

credit-rating agencies.
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e WRME
45. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued) 45. UBEBRER (7
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45.1 Financial risk factors (Continued)

(c)

Liquidity risk

In the management of the liquidity risk, the
Group monitors and maintains a level of
cash reserves and banking facilities deemed
adequate by the management to finance
the Group’s operations and mitigate the
effects of fluctuations in cash flows and
match maturity profiles of financial assets
and liabilities.

The table below analyses the financial
liabilities of the Group into relevant
maturity groupings based on the remaining
period at the reporting date to the
contractual maturity date. The amounts
disclosed in the table are the contractual
undiscounted cash flows of financial
liabilities based on earliest date on which

the Group can be required to pay.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

mEMBHmRME
45. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued) 45, BIREBREE(£)
45.1 Financial risk factors (Continued) 451 BEEBEE (&)
Liquidity risk (Continued) (c) mEBELEEE)
As at 31 December 2016° R2016%E12H3180"
Weighted On
average  demand Total
effective or less undiscounted Total
interest than fto12 1102 Over ash  camying
rate 3 months 3to6  months  months 2 years flows ~ amount
237 LRk Eaf
ERAE  3OMBA  36BA  6NEA 128 2E0L RENAE a8
RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000
ABBTE  ARETL  AREFL  ABETR  AREFL  AREFE  ARETR
Trade and bill payatles ~ EHESENREE - 051 W 1 — W6 3600452 3600452
Payables for construction~ ER 2B
in progress, other EHERER
pajables and accruals  EsfEA - B - - - - a3 59
Amounts due tojoint ERALAETE
ventures - nim - - - - M N
Amounts due to ERBEATNE
associates - 3999 - - - - 3,999 3,999
Bonds payable ERER 6.52% - 1M — M0 12400 238280 199451
Borrowings B3 4.82% Mne D55 06030 400 3493287 4417816 3,426,660
Other liabiles EfuBR - - - 00 - - 000 24000
Loans fiom a joint venture 420283 6.76% - 130 1370 2740 8B40 8720 40500

The financial liabilities under the liabilities

directly associated with a disposal

company classified as held for sale are not

presented in the above analysis as they

are expected to be disposed of within one

year.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

REMBERRHE
45. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued) 45. BIRABRER(£E)
45.1 Financial risk factors (Continued) 451 BIBREBEE(E)
(c) Liquidity risk (Continued) (c) mEBELEE(E)

As at 31 December 2015

Weighted On
average demand Total
effective orless undiscounted Total
interest than 6012 102 Over cash carying
rate 3 months 306 months months 2 years flows amount
MR AR £

ERNE  30RRA 36BA 61EA F  2ENE REREE g

RUBOOO  RMBOGO  RVBOO  RMBOOD  AMBOOD  RMBOD  RMBOO0
AGETL  ABRTT  ARETL  ARETT  ARBTL AREFT ARRTT

Trade and bill payables ~ ERESEHREE
Payables for construction BB ERES -

1197513 6,048 26,74 67678 424514 3302497 3312497

in progress, other ERERTER
payables and eccruls  FEETUR - hea - - - = ABAT di6ADT
Amounts due tojoint~ [ERAE(EFE

ventures - 146,838 - - - - 146,838 146,838
Borowings (exchuding  EE(FEHERE

finance lease HERR)

liablitis) 5.15% 39,330 103,018 249,736 283167 2007635 2772886 2,203,381
Finance lease liablities HANEER 4.90% 26,231 39,687 78,795 153,198 918035 1215952 986,111
Loans from a joint venture -~ A% 42785 5.78% - 130 M0 376w T £ TR ¥/
Financil quarantee HHERER

contracts (Note 39) (hi#%9) — 37869 - - - — 37869 -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e WRME
45. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued) 45. UBEBRER (7

45.1 Financial risk factors (Continued)

(c)

Liquidity risk (Continued)

The amount included above for financial
guarantee contracts are the maximum
amounts the Group could be required
to settle under the arrangement for the
full guaranteed amount if that amount
is claimed by the counterparty to the
guarantee. Based on expectations at the
end of the reporting period, the Group
considers that it is more likely than not
that no amount will be payable under
the arrangement. However, this estimate
is subject to change depending on the
probability of the counterparty claiming
under the guarantee which is a function of
the likelihood that the financial receivables
held by the counterparty which are
guaranteed suffer credit losses.

The amounts included above of variable
interest rate instruments for non-derivative
financial liabilities are subject to change if
changes in variable interest rates differ to
those estimate of interest rates determined
at the end of the reporting period.
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REMHBRRME

45.

306

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

45.2 Fair value estimation

This note provides information about how the
Group determines fair values of various financial
assets and financial liabilities. Some of the
Group's financial instruments are measured at

fair value for financial reporting purposes.

In estimating the fair value, the Group uses
market-observable data of the extent it
is available. Where Level 1 inputs are not
available, the Group determines the appropriate
valuation techniques and inputs for fair value
measurements and works closely with the
qualified values to establish the appropriate

valuation techniques and inputs to the model.

Fair value of financial instruments that are

measured at fair value on a recurring basis

Except for available-for-sale financial assets,
financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss and other liabilities as set out below, there
is no financial instrument measured at fair
value on a recurring basis. The fair values of
financial assets and financial liabilities measured
at amortised cost are determined in accordance
with generally accepted pricing models based on

discounted cash flows analysis.

CONCORD NEW ENERGY GROUP LIMITED

45.

MHEREREE)

45.2 DREEME

AHEN AT EE AR T E 2
MEENSRAENRAEE 28
DEBNE T AEMEHRET A

NREEE -

AEBEREAESHTIZERAA
BREEGHFAAAEBE - WRE
FERE-BREAE  AEEK
BREE B ERM NS A EET
NRAMEE - WRBSEEER
A REN R ST EE WO E R AT A8 A
3o

EBTAZRAABERFEEEE
frat &

BRIt L ESMIAI  BRAAE
BFFEAEEHHABENERE
ENEMERBEN TR A&
BARBESBELEETHEZS
BMTHE - REHENAAEZERE
ERTHABZAABEDERK]
RARER/ANTE—RAREBERN
TOAMERE -

BEHEREEARD A



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e WRME
45. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued) 45. BHREREEF)

45.2 Fair value estimation (Continued)

Fair value of financial instruments that are
measured at fair value on a recurring basis
(Continued)

45.2 AREEME(E)

EHTRZAABEEZGAZEE

frat 8 (&)

Fair value hierarchy

DAAEBEER
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
E18 F2E E3E Fohy
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETFT ARETFT AREFT ARETFT
Financial assets SREE
As at 31 December 2016 R2016 512 A31H
Financial assets at fair value RAREBEFAER
through profit or loss LEMEE
(Note 26) (Bizz26) 36,108 7,840 — 43,948
As at 31 December 2015 R2015512A31H
Financial assets at fair value RAREBEFAER
through profit or loss JEREE
(Note 26) (Bisz26) 15,325 — — 15,325
Available-for-sale financial HEESREE
assets (Note 23) (B1i23) — 22,160 — 22,160
Financial liabilities KA
As at 31 December 2016 R2016F12A31H
Other liabilities (Note 30) HiBE(Hi730) — — 24,000 24,000

There were no transfers between level 1 and 2
during the year.

The fair value of financial instruments traded
in active markets is based on quoted market
prices at the end of the reporting period. A
market is regarded as active if quoted prices
are readily and regularly available from an
exchange, dealer, broker, industry group, pricing
service, or regulatory agency, and those prices
represent actual and regularly occurring market
transactions on an arm’s length basis. Financial
instruments valued with reference to the quoted
market price are included in level 1.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

REMHBRRME

45.

308

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

45.2 Fair value estimation (Continued)

Fair value of financial instruments that are
measured at fair value on a recurring basis
(Continued)

The Group’'s financial instruments in level 1
include listed shares included a financial assets at
fair value through profit or loss, quoted market
prices or dealer quotes for similar instruments
are used to determine the fair value for these
financial instruments.

The fair value of financial instruments that are
not traded in an active market is determined
by using valuation techniques. These valuation
techniques maximise the use of observable
market data where it is available and rely as
little as possible on entity specific estimates. If
all significant inputs required to fair value an
instrument are observable, the instrument is

included in level 2.

The Group’s financial instruments in level
2 include wealth management products as
available-for-sale financial assets and financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss.
Techniques such as discounted cash flow
analysis are used to determine fair value for
these financial instruments. One of the main
parameters used in discounted cash flow analysis
is the discount rate which is the expected return

of the wealth management products.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
mEMBRERME

45. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued) 45. BIREBREEZ)

45.2 Fair value estimation (Continued) 45.2 DRBEM(E)

Fair value of financial instruments that are
measured at fair value on a recurring basis
(Continued)

If one or more of the significant inputs is not
based on observable market data, the instrument

is included in level 3.

The fair value estimates on other liabilities are
included in Level 3 fair value measurement. The
other liabilities subsequently measured at fair
value represent contingent consideration payable
in relation to the disposal of a subsidiary during
the year, as further explained in Notes 8(i) and
Note 38(c)).

Inputs such as the expected governments’ on-
grid unit tariff rate are used to determine the

fair value for contingent consideration payable.

Sensitivity analysis shows that the contingent
consideration payable shall be adjusted upward
by RMB4,000,000 for each cent lower than the
target on-grid unit rate of RMB0.88/kWh, and

vice versa.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e WRME
45. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued) 45. UBEBRER (7

310

45.2 Fair value estimation (Continued)

Fair value of financial instruments that are
measured at fair value on a recurring basis
(Continued)

There were no transfers into or out of Level
3 during the both years. The following table
presents the changes in level 3 instruments
during the year 2016.

45.2 X REEMG(E)

ETRTRZAREEEIGAEEE
fTat & (#)

T REFEREEEIBHEA
s o TRIKEZ2016FE
FIBIANSEEN

Other liabilities Htha s 2016 2015
RMB’000 RMB’000

ARHMFT AREFIT

Opening balance HRRI 8L — —
Additions i 24,000 —
Closing balance HAR &L 24,000 —

Fair value of financial instruments that are
not measured at fair value on a recurring
basis

The directors of the Company consider that
the carrying amounts of financial assets and
financial liabilities recorded at amortised cost in
the consolidated statement of financial position,
together with the interest accruals, approximate
their respective fair values at the end of each
reporting period.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e WRME
46. CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT 46. EEAEBEE

The Group’s primary objectives when managing capital
are to safeguard the Group’s ability to continue
as a going concern in order to provide returns for
shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders, by
pricing products and services commensurately with
the level of risk and by securing access to finance at a
reasonable cost.

The Group actively and regularly reviews and manages
its capital structure to maintain a balance between
the higher shareholder returns that might be possible
with higher levels of borrowings and the advantages
and security afforded by a sound capital position, and
makes adjustments to the capital structure in light of
changes in economic conditions.

The Group monitors capital on the basis of the gearing
ratio. This ratio is calculated as total borrowings
divided by total capital. Total borrowings represented
bank borrowings and finance lease liabilities, and
excluded borrowings classified under held for sale.
Total capital is calculated as equity plus borrowings.

The Group’s total borrowings and total capital
positions as at 31 December 2016 and 2015 were as

AEEEAEENTIZERRREAE
BHISEKL LR RETRBEER
BLARAS E A AR EY & WER KB
BIZAEKARGRE  BERBRE
Bl AE A M s AR & & R ek o

AEEEGBERRE R ERRELRG
B AR RERBIKEREMES
B = AR 12 0 B R 4 B ASRO 2R A
BEMRE 2O TE  WIRREEE
LIERE EREBIELRE

AEENEARABLERERENE
AR o b R R (B SRARRR R A B A AR FR AT
HRh - BXRBEHERINESER
h TEEREARAFENER -

R20164F K2015%F 128318 K&
BEREBEEERBBHRRNOT ¢

follows:
2016 2015
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥FT AREFT
Total borrowings [EEest: 3,426,660 3,189,492
Total equity B 5,225,750 4,821,905
Total capital BRER 8,652,410 8,011,397
Gearing ratio BEARGELE 40% 40%
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EFEHBEHE

RESULTS E4
For the For the For the For the For the
year ended year ended year ended year ended year ended
31 31 31 31 31
December December December December December
2016 2015 2014 2013 2012
2016 & 20154 20144 20134 20124
12A31H 12H31H 12H31H 12H31H 12H31H
LFE EFE HFE LEFE LEFE
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’'000
ANRETT ANRETFT AREFIT AREFT AREFIT
Revenue and other WA K E At WA
income 1,834,355 3,509,721 2,832,669 1,539,158 915,041
Profit attributable to AAa)ER AJFE
equity owners of the =pinkil
Company 457,815 408,090 241,463 95,313 25,458
ASSETS, LIABILITIES AND EQUITIES EE BERES
As at As at As at As at As at
31 31 31 31 31
December December December December December
2016 2015 2014 2013 2012
2016 5F 20154 20144  FR20134F HR20124F
12A31H 12H31H 12H31H 12H31H 12H31H8
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ANRETFT ANRETFT AREFT AREFT AREFIT
Total assets BEERE 14,339,349 12,081,060 8,511,979 7,745,308 6,087,883
Total liabilities BEB%E (9,113,599) (7,259,155) (3,971,542) (3,818,965) (2,475,548)
Net assets BESE 5,225,750 4,821,905 4,540,437 3,926,343 3,612,335
Equity attributable ZIN/NCIEZ Z DN
to owners of the FE(GHE
Company 5,070,277 4,721,109 4,460,488 3,908,704 3,611,531
312 CONCORD NEW ENERGY GROUP LIMITED HEHEREBEBR QA
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